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2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
415,918 390,050 372,930 349,535 316,011
151,729 159,960 130,876 134,226 169,645
567,647 550,010 503,806 483,761 485,656
(202,411) (198,269) (176,979) (173,859)  (175,069)
(119,016) (102,153) (99,294) (88,161) (89,072)
246,220 249,588 227,533 221,741 221,515
246,378 250,645 229,643 222,903 222,412
205,096 201,891 192,435 184,986 184,051
192,870 187,405 180,086 172,407 164,578
N.A. 56,228 54,167 51,812 49,457
24,402,659 22,769,744 21,267,275 190,467,424 18,148,889
14,216,477 13,068,785 11,819,272 10,896,558 9,973,362
(368,619) (325,923) (303,781) (252,258)  (237,716)
5,501,117 5,514,062 5,054,551 4,554,722 3,972,884
22,239,822 20,793,048 19,541,878 17,890,745 16,661,797
16,879,171 15,817,548 14,883,506 13,657,924 12,939,748
2,038,419 1,851,701 1,612,980 1,496,016 1,411,682
204,388 294,388 294,388 294,388 294,388
0.61 0.61 0.59 0.56 0.54

0.197 0.191 0.184 0.176 0.168

5.98 5.61 5.14 4.74 4.46

0.87 0.92 0.94 0.98 1.05

10.61 11.45 12.06 12.24 12.58

1.85 1.89 1.95 1.90 1.88

10 26.73 29.08 25.98 27.75 34.93
11 26.73 28.00 28.09 28.34 28.08

12
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Tier 1,730,401 1,620,563 1,488,010 1,377,408 1,297,421
Tier 287,843 210,057 109,524 105,002 103,523
Tier 458,434 394,843 347,473 264,652 225,173
Tier 11.28 11.30 11.41 11.15 11.37
Tier 13.19 12.79 12.27 12.02 12.28
16.22 15.59 14.97 14.19 14.28
13 1.46 1.37 1.42 1.45 1.46
14 1.46 1.37 1.42 1.45 1.46
15 177.84 182.86 181.97 159.18 162.82
16 0.76 0.80 0.95 0.81 0.91
17 2.96 2.97 3.07 2.77 2.87
/ 6.5249 6.9762 6.8632 6.5342 6.9370
/ 8.0250 7.8155 7.8473 7.8023 7.3068
/ 0.8416 0.8958 0.8762 0.8359 0.8945
)] 2018 (IFRS)
2020
2019 2018 2017 2016
@ C ) «C D
(©)
(4) 2020 2019 2018 IFRS
®)
® +
) + x 100 -
® +
x 100 CSRC
2010 CSRC  [2010]
® + x 100
(10) + x 100
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2020 12 31
100010 828,209 64.02
( )
12 31

2020 2019

43,659 24,963

(18,047) (2,913)
V.19

V.43.8
2020 12 31 309,084 283,312
270,261
25,772 2020 12 31 5,147
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RCEP 2020
GP 2.3 TRSCG 3.9
(TFAI) 2.9 Pl 2.5
2) 10.1 19.6
2.8 284.83 13.3
56.9 26
6.92 423
64.36 33.12
2020

10.1 319.7 10.2 293.1

1.94 (NPL) 2020 2.7

1.84
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2020 2.820
Tier
32.0
2020
0.63 16.22
Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional)
2020
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
Tier 1,704,778 1,596,378 1,441,977 1,346,623
Tier 1,992,621 1,806,435 1,719,467 1,546,517
2,451,055 2,201,278 2,162,054 1,927,188
Tier 11.28% 11.30% 10.99% 10.99%
Tier 13.19% 12.79% 13.10% 12.62%
16.22% 15.59% 16.47% 15.72%
VI.
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2020
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Tier 1,992,621 1,806,435
25,880,515 24,303,201
7.70% 7.43%
.
2021
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Internet Plus

Classification
13
2020 12 31 ( ) 207.273
1.46 0.09
368.619 42.696
177.84 5.02
189.985
1.65
264 .594 24.720

0.35
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

13,711,518 96.67% 12,566,640 96.41%
264,594 1.87% 289,314 2.22%
125,118 0.88% 77,459 0.59%
33,823 0.24% 51,804 0.40%
48,332 0.34% 48,972 0.38%
14,183,385 100.00% 13,034,189 100.00%
207,273 1.46% 178,235 1.37%
11,089,055 96.41% 9,885,045 95.95%
222,751 1.94% 247,412 2.40%
115,873 1.01% 72,611 0.70%
31,078 0.27% 50,334 0.49%
43,034 0.37% 47,006 0.46%
11,501,791 100.00% 10,302,408 100.00%
189,985 1.65% 169,951 1.65%

2020 2019 2018
1.21 1.40 2.20
32.66 21.45 23.70
24.68 40.86 51.89
28.62 18.76 33.57
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IFRS
12
ECL 2020
13,642.318 96.21 330.133 2.33
207.273 1.46
2020 12 31 207.273 29.038
1.46 0.09
189.985
20.034 1.65
17.288 9.004
0.64 0.34
2020 2019 2018
178,235 166,952 157,882
100,392 94,870 83,009
(71,354) (83,587) (73,939)
207,273 178,235 166,952
169,951 162,778 154,208
86,209 88,658 80,680
(66,175) (81,485) (72,110)
189,985 169,951 162,778
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
11,313,067 164,072 10,125,083 150,532 9,074,501 151,313
2,870,318 43,201 2,909,106 27,703 2,713,182 15,639
14,183,385 207,273 13,034,189 178,235 11,787,683 166,952
11,245,545 161,651 10,041,692 149,808 8,991,494 151,292
256,246 28,334 260,716 20,143 282,055 11,486
11,501,791 189,985 10,302,408 169,951 9,273,549 162,778
ECL
. VI.
2020 103.630 4.859
0.76 0.04
93.585 3.871
0.86 0.14
2020 2019 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31
10 2.8 3.2 3.6
10 50 13.9 14.5 15.3
1 -
2 10 10 +
V.17 VI.
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2020 12 31 10
A 68,501 0.48%
B 42,423 0.30%
C 37,372 0.26%
D 34,940 0.25%
E 34,483 0.24%
F 32,380 0.23%
G 23,953 0.17%
H 22,843 0.16%
1 22,000 0.16%
J 21,351 0.15%
VI.
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IRRBB
IRRBB
25
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
25 (3,405) (921) 16 203 (3,962)  (1,077) 534 (29)
25 3,405 921 (16) (203) 3,962 1,077 (534) 29
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2020 2019 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31
25 54.5 54.6 58.7
25 58.6 60.4 54.8
2020 12 31
VI.
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,036,554 2,077,009
(8.932,662) (8,035,944)
(693,580) (1,010,716)
(143,909) (348,821)
70,657 269,460
2,895,333 2,721,272
6,930,444 6,304,436

2,162,837 1,976,696
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Basic Standard for Enterprise Internal Control

complete coverage,
checks and balances, prudence and correspondence

Guidelines for Internal Control of Commercial Banks

2019

2020
384 178

RACA KRI LDC
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2020
205.096 3.205 1.59
192.870 5.465 2.92
ROA  0.87 ROE  10.61
2020 2019
415,918 390,050 25,868 6.63%
151,729 159,960 (8,231) (5.15%)
75,522 73,812 1,710 2.32%
567,647 550,010 17,637 3.21%
(202,411) (198,269) (4,142) 2.09%
(119,016) (102,153) (16,863) 16.51%
246,220 249,588 (3,368) (1.35%)
246,378 250,645 (4,267) (1.70%)
(41,282) (48,754) 7,472 (15.33%)
205,096 201,891 3,205 1.59%
192,870 187,405 5,465 2.92%
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2020
2020 12 31 2020 30 2020 30 2020 31
137,345 43,319 138,440 148,543
47,159 44,794 48,334 52,583
23,184 (87,513) (296,989) 434,346
2020 415.918 25.868
6.63 2.063 0.27 760.070
23.805 6.47 344152
2020 550.354 16.989
3.19
150.553 4.573 2.95
59.163
10.353 14.89
2020 258.439 10.885
4.04
49.994
17.697 26.14
35.719 4.777 15.44
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2020 2019

(@) ()

13,883,933 550,354 3.96% 12,435,000 533,365 4.29% 62,159 (45,170) 16,989

4,850,972 150,553 3.10% 4,852,547 155,126 3.20% (50) (4,523) (4,573)

3,726,838 59,163 1.59% 3,333,123 69,516
22,461,743 760,070 3.38% 20,620,670 758,007

N

.09% 8,229 (18,582) (10,353)
.68% 70,338 (68,275) 2,063

w

16,351,229 258,439 1.58% 15,140,952 269,324 1.78% 21,543 (32,428) (10,885)

3,247,899 49,994 1.54% 3,031,768 67,691
1,129,581 35,719 3.16% 852,620 30,942

N

.23% 4,820 (22,517) (17,697)
.63% 10,054 (5,277) 4,777

w

20,728,709 344,152 1.66% 19,025,340 367,957 1.93% 36,417 (60,222) (23,805)
415,918 390,050 33,921 (8,053) 25,868

1.85% 1.89% (4)Bps

€Y)

)

®
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2020 2019
5,632,658 4.27% 5,115,971 4.45% 516,687  (18) Bps
4,710,348 4.88% 4,200,695 4.84% 509,653 4 Bps

334,182 2.65% 260,026 3.22% 74,156 (57) Bps
10,677,188 4.49% 9,576,692 4.59% 1,100,496  (10) Bps
7,887,644 4.83% 6,937,809 4.80% 949,835 3 Bps
2,789,544 3.52% 2,638,883 4.05% 150,661  (53) Bps
3,469,983 0.75% 3,221,912 0.70% 248,071 5 Bps
2,417,325 2.82% 2,364,226 2.81% 53,099 1 Bp
2,266,307 0.3% 2,372,681 1.07%  (106,374)  (68) Bps
3,002,794 3.00% 2,682,371 2.85% 410,423 15 Bps

816,731 3.40% 629,277 3.83% 187,454  (43) Bps
12,063,140 1.85% 11,270,467 1.91% 792,673 (6) Bps

43,182 1.69% 38,574 3.15% 4,608 (146) Bps

52,111 0.46% 43,777 0.73% 8,334 (27) Bps

31,931 1.76% 29,067 2.61% 2,864  (85) Bps

26,516 0.02% 24,717 0.04% 1,799 () Bps
17,835 0.69% 17,782 0.73% 53 (4) Bps

1,799 2.06% 1,614 2.29% 185  (23) Bps
130,192 0.74% 116,957 1.07% 13,235  (33) Bps
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2020 151.729
5.15 26.73

75.522
13.30
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2020 2019 ()
25,367 20,320 5,047 24.84%
13,825 16,013 (2,188) (13.66%)
14,383 14,713 (330) (2.24%)
11,912 12,746 (834) (6.54%)
3,535 4,446 (911) (20.49%)
5,871 7,154 (1,283) (17.93%)
4,831 4,120 711 17.26%
8,916 8,587 329 3.83%
88,640 88,099 541 0.61%
(13,118) (14,287) 1,169 (8.18%)
75,522 73,812 1,710 2.32%
18,289 14,233 4,056 28.50%
11,772 12,740 (968) (7.60%)
12,913 13,077 (164) (1.25%)
5,779 6,141 (362) (5.89%)
3,320 4,021 (701) (17.43%)
5,556 6,489 (933) (14.38%)
4,675 3,970 705 17.76%
4,883 4,573 310 6.78%
67,187 65,244 1,943 2.98%
(9,030) (8,860) (170) 1.92%
58,157 56,384 1,773 3.14%

79/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

76.207 9.941 11.54
V. Vv
2020 2019 ()
8,055 28,563 (20,508) (71.80%)
9,547 3,477 6,070 174.58%
58,605 54,108 4,497 8.31%
76,207 86,148 (9,941) (11.54%)
2020 202.411 4.142
2.09
1.27 26.73
V.
2020 2019
89,334 90,762 (1,428) (1.57%)
38,944 41,845 (2,901) (6.93%)
22,871 21,175 1,696 8.01%
5,465 4,984 481 9.65%
30,581 26,037 4,544 17.45%
15,216 13,466 1,750 13.00%
202,411 198,269 4,142 2.09%
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16.863

VI.

2020
15.33

1,632.915
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2020 119.016
16.51
V. V.17
41.282 7.472
16.76
V.10
2020 24,402.659
7.17 22,239.822

1,446.774 6.96
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

13,848,304 56.75% 12,743,425 55.97%
5,591,117 22.91% 5,514,062 24.22%
2,076,840 8.51% 2,078,809 9.13%
1,663,640 6.82% 1,399,519 6.15%
1,222,758 5.01% 1,033,929 4.53%
24,402,659 100.00% 22,769,744 100.00%
16,879,171 75.90% 15,817,548 76.07%
3,216,763 14.46% 3,153,998 15.17%
1,270,437 5.71% 1,124,098 5.41%
873,451 3.93% 697,404 3.35%
22,239,822 100.00% 20,793,048 100.00%

2020 12 31

14,216.477 1,147.692 8.78

11,338.990 1,189.645
11.72 441.001 22.515

5.38 V.17
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)
2020 12 31 368.619
42.696 21.692
9.314
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
8,600,090 60.50% 7,986,380 61.11%
5,583,295 39.27% 5,047,809 38.62%
33,092 0.23% 34,596 0.27%
14,216,477 100.00% 13,068,785 100.00%
2020 12 31 5,591.117 77.055
1.40 4,366.310
139.926 3.31 187.713 3.131

1.70
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
504,549 9.02% 518,250 9.40%
2,107,790 37.70% 2,218,129 40.23%
2,978,778 53.28% 2,777,683 50.37%
5,591,117 100.00% 5,514,062 100.00%

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

) ()

3,033,111 54.25% 2,861,756 51.90%
130,695 2.34% 109,923 1.99%
447,037 7.99% 435,212 7.89%
424,672 7.59% 521,077 9.45%
216,751 3.88% 212,509 3.86%
152,433 2.73% 152,433 2.76%
4,404,699 78.78% 4,292,910 77.85%
556,612 9.95% 524,874 9.52%
65,825 1.18% 119,221 2.16%
172,107 3.08% 160,840 2.92%
141,476 2.53% 174,135 3.16%
936,020 16.74% 979,070 17.76%
250,398 4.48% 242,082 4.39%
5,591,117 100.00% 5,514,062 100.00%
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) ()
4,366,310 78.09 4,226,384 76.65
701,408 12.55 787,775 14.29
212,522 3.80 237,004 4.30
310,877 5.56 262,899 4.76
5,591,117 100.00 5,514,062 100.00
10
2018 13,370 4.98% 2025-01-12
2020 12,160 2.96% 2030-04-17
2017 11,800 4.39% 2027-09-08
2018 11,089 4.88% 2028-02-09
2020 10,880 4.20% 2030-09-14
2018 10,730 4.73% 2025-04-02
2020 9,215 3.23% 2030-03-23
2019 8,837 3.48% 2029-01-08
2019 7,400 4.28% 2029-03-19
2017 7,330 4.30% 2024-08-21
PBOC
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CD
2020 12 31
16,879.171 1,061.623 6.71
13,003.027 1,077.104
9.03 594.054 36.211

6.49
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
4,956,751 29.37% 4,434,051 28.03%
3,621,775 21.46% 3,619,512 22.88%
254,553 1.50% 247,906 1.57%
8,833,079 52.33% 8,301,469 52.48%
3,355,893 19.88% 3,147,889 19.90%
3,854,531 22.84% 3,416,862 21.60%
379,680 2.25% 424,897 2.69%
7,590,104 44_97% 6,989,648 44 _19%
206,146 1.22% 283,193 1.79%
249,842 1.48% 243,238 1.54%
16,879,171 100.00% 15,817,548 100.00%
4,165,682 30.43% 3,778,828 29.92%
2,616,098 19.11% 2,559,842 20.27%
232,736 1.70% 233,235 1.85%
7,014,516 51.24% 6,571,905 52.04%
2,597,483 18.97% 2,516,976 19.93%
3,463,984 25.30% 2,894,407 22.92%
375,812 2.75% 421,614 3.34%
6,437,279 47.02% 5,832,997 46.19%
238,943 1.74% 224,554 1.77%
13,690,738 100.00% 12,629,456 100.00%
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) ()
13,003,027 77.04 11,925,923 75.40
1,651,454 9.78 1,836,997 11.61
1,318,279 7.81 1,255,663 7.94
906,411 5.37 798,965 5.05
16,879,171 100.00 15,817,548 100.00
2020 2,162.837 186.141
9.42
(1) 2020 205.096
192.870
@ 90.0
2.820
©) 2019 56.228
) 10.2295

V.41
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2020 12 31 1,494 .868
148.976
2020 73.028 2019
484 .266
17.066 148.612
126.617 166.494
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
362,993 334,665 37,560 39,835 15,365 15,485 - 65 415,918 390,050
73,641 85,604 73,807 68,767 6,637 7,680 (2,356)  (2,091) 151,729 159,960
58,157 56,384 14,662 14,308 4,135 4,474 1,432) (1,354) 75,522 73,812
(140,087) (140,920)  (56,479)  (51,388)  (8,201)  (7.686) 2,356 1,725  (202,411) (198,269)
(107,622) (101,010)  (4,98)  (1,429)  (6,413) 286 - - (119,016) (102,153)
188,740 178,338 50,250 56,843 7,388 15,765 - (301) 246,378 250,645

19,454,269 17,923,536 4,306,679 4,217,013 2,090,165 2,062,659 (1,448,454) (1,433,464) 24,402,659 22,769,744

17,753,122 16,413,115 3,917,100 3,825,613 2,017,915 1,987,643 (1,448,315) (1,433,323) 22,239,822 20,793,048
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2020 12 31 1,530.733
8.54 19,454.269 75.26 2020
10.402 5.83 188.740
76.60
89.666 2.13 4,306.679
16.66 2020
6.593 11.60 50.250 20.40
27.506 1.33 2,090.165
8.08 2020

8.377 53.14 7.388 3.00
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

347,243 371,232 (23,989)
88,025 79,456 8,569 2,339

69,281 67,562 1,719
362,658 339,687 22,971 243

2,086,362 2,196,352 (109, 990)
(4,244)

21,428 21,777 (349)

171,738 93,335 78,403
409

(212,052) (90,060)  (121,992)
(3,831) (14,767) 10,936 (30)
(25,742) (17,969) (7.773) -
(6,162) (26,113) 19,951 ©)
(17,912) (19,475) 1,563 0
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Guidelines on Market Risk Management in Commercial Banks
Regulatory Guidelines on Valuation of Financial Instruments in Commercial Banks
CAS IFRS BIS

Valuation Policy of Financial Instrument
Fair Values of Bank of China Limited
VI,

IFRS CAS
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2020 2019
507,110 89.33% 497,424 90.44%
217,590 38.33% 221,123 40.21%
221,634 39.04% 186,744 33.95%
67,886 11.96% 89,557 16.28%
41,017 7.23% 35,226 6.40%
19,520 3.44% 17,360 3.16%

567,647 100.00% 550,010 100.00%
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31

6,453,523 6,027,076 5,884,433

560,993 544,829 453,815

1,818,563 1,729,564 1,594,165
8,833,079 8,301,469 7,932,413
6,136,873 5,544,204 5,026,322

300,406 288,793 302,256

1,152,825 1,156,651 1,093,892
7,590,104 6,989,648 6,422,470
6,266,331 5,591,228 5,057,654

255,601 259,463 280,878

2020 12 31

2,078,158 2,135,689 2,009,066
8,600,090 7,986,380 7,347,598
4,979,214 4,450,464 3,933,840

645 1,253 1,177

603,436 596,092 505,068

5,583,295 5,047,809 4,440,085
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186.956

2020
14.870 3.59 429.033
2020 2019
)

186,956 43.58% 187,866 45..36%
199,508 46.50% 163,429 39.46%
41,763 9.73% 62,925 15.19%

806 0.19% G7) (0.01%)
429,033 100.00% 414,163 100.00%

2020 0.910 0.48
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2020 12 31
6,453.523 426.447 7.08
85.977 7.879 10.09
2022 2022
2020 12 31
6,266.331 675.103 12.07

39.173 1.980 5.32
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1.5
950
2020
896.798

2020 3.0
500
2020
14587
37.0
2021
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GIP

1CMA

2020 2021 2021

TCFD

1S0/TC 322

IPSF

BOCHK
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1,400

BRICS

116 1,485

CIPS 359
QFI1 RQFI1

2020 12 31

QR
BOC -

BOC iGTB
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2020 5.75
10.68
2020
CIIE 127 128
2020
9.20 25.75
34.37 6.75
10 BOC

CRI BOC ORI
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ooooooo
2020 Best Transaction Bank Best Transaction Bank for Trade
Finance Best Service Provider-Transaction Bank Best RMB Bank
Asia Pacific Market Leader
China Market Leader 2020 Euromoney Cash
Management Non-Financial Institutions Survey 1st China Market Leader
2020 12 31
() 611.7 48
480,000
3.93
BOC BOC
2020
(
[2020 ] 29 )
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64

BOC

3,000

100

BOC

BOC

BOC

2020
11
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2020 12 31
101.792 49.526 94.76
3.4136 0.3772 12.42

205.727 53.14 592.872 16,000
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2020
140
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199.508

BOC-

36.079

BOC

BOC

2020
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ATM
80

BOCI
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BOC 20.7 34.91 2020
Gold Award for Technology Innovation Application
BOC
BOC
2020

8,112 1,101 Best
Wealth Management Bank 2020 Excellent Wealth Management Brand
2020 12 31

4,979.214 528.750

11.88

BOC
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2020 12 31 132,900 1.85
102.2
2020 12 31
77
Overall Best State-Owned Private Bank Best Private Bank for
International Network 2 Best National Private Bank
in China (State-owned Banks) Trustworthy Private Bank
Excellent Financial Institution for Family Service
Capability Best Private Bank in China— Family Inheritance Service Award
25
39
23

ClIE

Best Bank for Cross-border

Financial Services
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112

2022

2020 12
2.5496

2022

100 1,000

BOC

170
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2020 12 31
/
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

594.2693 565.1313 5.16%
131.7439 124.9501 5.44%
111.5483 108.4211 2.88%

2020 2019
8,031.941 7,115.278 12.88%
488.086 462.150 5.61%
1,639.427 1,777.209 (7.75%)
363.798 325.606 11.73%
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12 31
32.28
WeChat

BOC

1,000

BOC

1,000

16.44

200 2020
211
14.14 BOC
13
BOC

BOC
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39
110 99 46
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1,575.925 33.650
10.0
40.121
Best DCM House
Best for Cross Border Debt Capital Markets Green Deal of the Year Best
Firm for ABN Best Bond Adviser-Global Best Anti-COVID-19 Deal
Best Sovereign Bond Best Social Best Sustainability Bond
BOC
15.365
1.230
M
A
/
WMP BOC BOCWM
BOCWM
2020 BOCWM 1,388.904
BOCWM 718.122
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2020 11.79

New Third Board ChiNext
35
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2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022

2022

2022

25.9

BOC

2022
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2020
124

6.728

2020
2020

2020

6.80

18

22

8.618

12.02
249.11

BOC(

4.58
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oOoOooodn
1.0
176
2020
75.935 12.851
46.588 55.169
24.07 1.43
2020 850
2020
485.144 407.797
2020
18.83
559 25 61
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M A
2020
Best Bank for
Leveraged Finance 2020 Best Performance
Award 12 Best Project Awards

2020
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18

30,000

2020
2020

VR

700
861

30

30
19
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2020
72 125

2020

CIIE

1,300

120,000
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BOC BOC
BOC

5.0
939
2020 17.4 31.90
13.213 6.26
15.621 G3 4.50
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2020
27 13
CIPS CIPS
2020 471
51 58 2020
14
SWIFT
33
30
I
PSD
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK ESG
BOCHK
2020 BOCHK 52.864

3,320.981 319.655 28.468
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BOCHK
BOCHK

BOCHK

2021

KHR
Tier
2020
Bank

BOCHK

16

BOCHK

BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
QR
BOCHK
KHR
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
1PO
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK

BOCHK
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BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BoC
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
BOCHK
2020 BOCHK Strongest Bank in Asia Pacific and Hong Kong
Best Transaction Bank in Hong Kong Best Cash Management Bank in Hong Kong
Best Bank for CSR in Hong Kong Hong Kong Domestic
Trade Finance Bank of the Year Hong Kong Domestic Cash Management Bank of the Year
CFETS Excellent Overseas Participant in Inter-bank FX Market
Outstanding International Member Award Best
SME*"s Partner Award
BOCHK BOCHK
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CHIE

CIHIE
ClIE

ClIE CHIE

10

23
ClIE

CIHIE
64 674 1,351
2.16 861

BOC GMS

ClIE

CIIE
ClIE

Al
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127 128
BOC
BOC
17 -
CIIE

BOCI

BOCI 2020 12 31 BOCI
3.539 100.254 21.374 2020 BOCI

1.488
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BOCI
BOCI +
BOCI
IPO M&A
2020 BOCI
BOCI
2020
BOCI BOCI
BOCI BOCI-
MPF
BOCI
CBBC
BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
RPA
BOCI
BOCI Risk.net Oil and Products House of the
Year Triple A Best Private Bank, Hong Kong — HNWIs

Best Bond Adviser — Global (China)

Services in the 9+2 Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area

BOCI

BOCI 2020 12 31

2.778 53.960 15.006
BOCI 885
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BOCI
+
+ +
BOCI
2020 BOCI 10
AUM 13 BOCI
Junding Award for Bond Financing Team, China (2020) Junding Award for STAR

Market Project, China (2020)

Bank

Brokers, China (2020)

(2020)

2020 26

BocI

BOCIM

BOCIM
100
BOCIM

BOCIM

BOCIM AUM
287.8

BOCIM

Best Local Investment

Junding Award for Asset Management

Junding Award for Top 10 Innovative Asset Management Products, China

Junding Award for Investment Advisory Team, China (2020)
Best Stock Trading APPs in China (2020)

BOCI

BocI

5.184
1.054

501.5

BOCI

2020 12 31 BOCIM
4.090 2020

2020 12 31
357.0

Golden Fund ¢ TOP Bond Funds Return on Fund Managers BOC

Golden Fund + TOP Ten-year Bond Fund

Five-year Bond Fund
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2020 12
31 BOC 10.000 11.065
10.473 2020 BOC 455
BOC BOC
2020
BOC 718.122 BOC
BOC
BOC
BOC
BOC 2020
BOCG
BOCG 2020 12 31
BOCG 3.749 9.695 4.260
2020 BOCG 2.663

53

126/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
BOCG
BOCG BOCHK
BOCG
BOC BOCG
BOCG
BOCG
BOCG BOCHK BOC
BOCG
14
BOCG
BOCG
BOC
BOC 2020 12 31 BOC
3.538 179.864 11.400
BOC 878 BOC
BOC
BOC
BOC
BOC
BOC
BOC 2020 12 31
BOC 4.535 12.907 4.539

2020 BOC 5.209 316
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70 30
BOC
BOC 1.9
BOC
BOC
19 BOC
BOC
140,000 6.3
BOC
IDI1
BOC
BOC
BOC 3.15
BOC 17 A
A- BOC
Contributor to the Fight against COVID-19 in the Insurance Industry
Insurance Service Brand Deserving Attention in 2020 JRJ.com.
Excellence Award for Outstanding Insurance Brand
BOC-
BOC- 2020 12 31
BOC- 2.467 32.996 2.573
2020 BOC- 13.182

67
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27 BOC-
BOC-
BOC-
IT
BOC-
BOC BOC-
BOC- BOC
60,000
11 2020
BOC- 2020 Excellent Life Insurance Company BOC-
2020 Brand Value Prize BOC JuLi 2020 Gold
Medal Bancassurance Innovation Product
BOCG
BOCG BOCG
2020 12 31 BOCG 34.052
133.763 69.234 2020 BOCG
4.905
BOCG
BOCG
BOCG
Manbang Group
BOCG BOCG
1.5 900
BOCG

2020

Private Equity Investment Institutions

BOCG
of 2020
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2020 12 31 BOC 10.000
78.747 11.149 2020 BOC
858
BOC
BOC
BOC
2020
BOC 158.803
13.169
BOC
BOC BOC
2020 BOC
1.158 23.568 4.777 2020 BOC
510
BOC
2020 12 31 BOC
64
BOC
54
BOC
102 39 87
BOC BOC
12 2020 12 31 3.5 ( )

Boc
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BOCL

BOCL

BOCL 2020 2020 12
31 BOCL 10.800 10.727 10.653
BOCL
2020 BOCL 10

BOC

BOC

2020 BOC
600 764 615
2020 BOC 14
BOC
BOC BOC BOC
BOC BOC
IT
BOC
IT
BOC BOC
CFCA 2020 Gold Award for

Technological Innovation Application BOC

Top Ten Award for Smart Risk Control Innovations
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V.20 21
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559
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2020 12 31
) o)
294,387,791,241 @
1,477,865,300 &
(€D)
(2) A 210,765,514,846 H 83,622,276,395
®) 280,000,000 730,000,000 270,000,000
197,865,300 2021 15
2020 12 31
1.00 294 387,791,241
100.00 1,477,865,300
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www.chinabond.com.cn

2019 27
20
27 20
20
20
4.50 3.07
1.43
2010
@
@
2019 27
27
360
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29 20
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4.35 2.94
1.41
2010
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@
2019 29
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2016 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846
2017 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846
2018 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846
2019 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846
2020 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846
H

2016 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
2017 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
2018 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
2019 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
2020 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
2016 12 31 - 399,400,000 - 39,940,000,000
2017 12 31 - 399,400,000 - 39,940,000,000
2018 12 31 - 399,400,000 - 39,940,000,000
2019 10 23 (399, 400,000) 0| (39,940,000,000) 0
2019 12 31 - 0 - 0
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2016 12 31 - 320,000,000 - | 32,000,000,000
2017 12 31 - 320,000,000 - | 32,000,000,000
2018 12 31 - 320,000,000 - | 32,000,000,000
2019 12 31 - 320,000,000 - | 32,000,000,000
2020 11 23 (320,000,000) 0 | (32,000,000,000) 0
2020 12 31 - 0 - 0
2016 12 31 280,000,000 28,000,000,000
2017 12 31 280,000,000 28,000,000,000
2018 12 31 280,000,000 28,000,000,000
2019 12 31 280,000,000 28,000,000,000
2020 12 31 280,000,000 28,000,000,000
2019 24 730,000,000 730,000,000 [  73,000,000,000 [  73,000,000,000
2019 12 31 - 730,000,000 - | 73,000,000,000
2020 12 31 - 730,000,000 - | 73,000,000,000
2019 26 270,000,000 270,000,000 [  27,000,000,000 [ 27,000,000,000
2019 12 31 - 270,000,000 - | 27,000,000,000
2020 12 31 - 270,000,000 - |  27,000,000,000
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2020 197,865,300 197,865,300 19,786,530,000 19,786,530,000
2020 12 31 - 197,865,300 - 19,786,530,000
2020 12 31 724,763 A 544,335 H
180,428
2020 12 31 75 74
336 2020 12 31
A H
188,461,533,607 89.42 64.02
1,810,024,500 0.86 0.61
190,271,558,107 90.28 64.63
6,684,735,907 7.99 2.27
11
4,927,663,915 5.89 1.67
22,172,000(S) 0.03 0.01
52
®)
2020 12 31
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2020 12 31 10

1 - 210,000,000 | 14.21
10286

2 197,865,300 | 13.39

240

3 - 180,000,000 | 12.18

4 * 133,000,000 | 9.00

5 73,000,000 | 4.94

005L CT001

6 59,380,000 | 4.02

7 49,470,000 | 3.35

8 49,000,000 | 3.32

9 45,000,000 | 3.04

10 40,000,000 | 2.71

152/565



10

10

CBIRC

153/565

10

102

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



2020
2020
2020
20 )( )
2021 30
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A
2020 30
2020 13

1.540
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10 1.97
2021 20
( 2021
2021 H
10 1.91 2019
2020
56.228
2020
2020
5.50 2020 13



2020 29
3.285
2020 29 1.1745
2020 31
2020 30
1.920
2020 11 23 1.540
2021 15
2020 10 30

2021
102
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(L 11 15/17 8/9 4/4 - - - -
Liange)
(WANG 0/0 14 - - - - - 3/3
Wei)
(LIN 11 16/17 - - - 6/8 - -
Jingzhen)
(ZHAO 171 17/17 - - 6/6 8/8 /7 -
Jie)
1/1 17/17 9/9 - - 8/8 - -
(X1A0
Lihong)
1/1 17/17 9/9 4/4 - - /7 -
(WANG
Xiaoya)
1/1 17/17 9/9 - 6/6 - - -
(ZHANG
Jiangang)
0/0 il 4/4 3/3 - 5/5 - -
(CHEN
Jianbo)
1/1 17/17 9/9 - 6/6 8/8 777 -
WANG
Changyun
1/1 13/17 - - 1/6 3/8 - 1/4
(Angela
CHAO)
1/1 16/17 8/9 3/4 6/6 - 777 4/4
(JIANG
Guohua)
1/1 16/17 9/9 - 4/6 - /7 4/4
(Martin
Cheung
Kong LIAO)
0/0 A 4/4 3/3 - - 2/3 -
(CHEN
Chunhua)
0/0 5/6 - 2/2 1/1 - 1/2 2/2
(CHUI Sai
Peng Jose)
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(WANG 1/1 15/17 7/8 - - - - -
Jiang)

(i (Ww 0/0 2/3 _ _ - - - -
Fulin)

(L1AO 0/0 2/3 2/2 - - 0/1 - -
Qiang)

2020
A.6.5
14
2020

@

3.13

2020

2020

2020
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2020 12 31 1,035.517
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2019 2018 10
LIU Liange 2018 2018 10 2019 2021
1961 2018 2019
2015 2018
2007
2015
2007 2015
2009 2015
2014 2015
( )
2018 10 2019
11
2018 12 2019
2019
1987
2021 2021 16
(Liu Jin) China Everbright Group 2024
1967 2019 12 2021
2020 2021
2020 2021
2018 2019 11
China Development Bank
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
1993
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2013
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LIN 1987 2021
Jingzhen 2015 2018 BOCHK
1965 2014
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2010 10 2014
2018 2020 12
2018
2018 BOCHK
1987 2000
2017 2017
(ZHAO Jie) 2014 2017 2023
(1962 ) 2008 2014
1991
12 2008
1982 2005
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(XIAO Lihong) 2020 12 2023
(1965 ) 2019
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2011 2012
1996 10 2004
1988
2003 2012
2017 2017
(WANG Xiaoya) 2019 2023
(1964 ) 2012
2017
2007 2011 12
PBOC 1985
1995
1997 2007
PBOC
2005 10 2007
2005 PBOC
1990
1997
2019 2019
(ZHANG 2016 2019 2022
Jiangang)
(1973 )
2014 2016
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1998 11 2000
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(Angela CHAO)
(1973 )

2017
Foremost Group
CEO 1994 1996
M&A 1996
1999 Foremost Group
2001 2017
2018
CEO 2005
39 BIMCO39
2005
2007 11
2011
Task Force

on Women in the Economy

Foremost Foundation

1994
2001

MBA

2017
2022
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JIANG 2021
Guohua MPAcc
1971 2002
2013 2017 Yenching Academy
2007 2010
H Bosera Fund Management Company
2010 2016
2011
2014 KPMG
2014 2015

National Leading Talent in

Accounting 2012 2014
2017
Elsevier Chinese Most Cited Research
17
1995
1997
2002
2019 2019
(Martin Cheung 1984 2022
Kong LIAO) 1985
(1957 ) 2012
2013
2014 11 Hang Lung Group Limited
2019
2016
11
2004
2014 2019
11 12
13
1982
1985
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(1964 ) BiMBA
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2006 2016
HK01251 2013
002308
1986
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(CHUI Sai Peng CAA 2022
Jose)
1960
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1994
1999
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2010
2016
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2002
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(L1 Changlin) 2021
(1962 ) 1984
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2018 12 2018 12
(LENG Jie) 2021
(1963 ) 1981 11 1988
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2009
2019 2019
(JIA Xiangsen) 2022
(1955 ) 1983 12 2008
2008 2010
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2014
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(ZHENG 2022
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2009
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2013 2014 1CBC

1CBC

(Liu Jin)
1967

(WANG Wei)
1963

LIN
Jingzhen
1965

2019

(ZHENG Guoyu) 1988 2015
(1967 ) 2019

2012 2015

2019 10 2020

1988 2000

1997 2017 11
(CHEN Huaiyu) 2021
(1970 )

1992
1999
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12 2016
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(LIU Qiuwan) 1994 2014 12
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2009 2014 12
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2020 27 54
2020

2020 30

181/565



10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

18.

2020

2020

2020
2020

2021

2021

2021

2020
2020
2020
2021
2021

2020

2021

11
12

10

30

20

11
11

18

18

27
18
23

30

24

Wl

182/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2020
2020
10
- LIU 61.94 15.76 - 77.70
Liange
(WANG Wei) 55.74 15.36 - 71.10
- LIN 55.74 15.36 - 71.10
Jingzhen
ZHAO _ _ _ ~
Jie
X1A0 _ _ _ _
Lihong
WANG _ _ _ _
Xiaoya
ZHANG _ _ _ _
Jiangang
CHEN _ _ _ ~
Jianbo
WANG 63.47 - - 63.47
Changyun
Angela
CHAO 45.00 - - 45.00
JIANG 60.86 - - 60.86
Guohua
Martin
Cheung Kong 45.00 - - 45.00
LIAO
CHEN
chunhua 22.45 - - 22.45
CHUI
Sai Peng Jose 13.75 ) ) 13.75
ZHANG _ _ _ |
Keqgiu
(WANG _ -
Zhiheng) 5-00 5-00
(L1 _ _
Changlin) 5-00 5-00
(LENG Jie) 5.00 - - 5.00
- (1A 26.00 - - 26.00
Xiangsen)
(ZHENG _ _
Zhiguang) 26.00 26.00
(ZHENG 55.74 15.37 - 71.11
Guoyu)
- (L 97.84 17.83 2.00 117.67
Qiuwan)
- (L1 97.84 17.88 2.00 117.72
Jiandong)
MEI
. 93.17 17.82 5.10 116.09
Feiqi
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2020
10
B WANG 61.94 15.76 - 77.70
Jiang
H W 4.65 1.20 - 5.85
Fulin
(LIAO _ _ _ _
Qiang)
R WANG 61.94 15.76 - 77.70
Xigquan
SUN Yu 54.37 15.37 - 69.74
. X1A0 89.68 15.66 2.00 107.34
Wei
2015
2020
2007 2019
2009
2020
2020
2020 12.9835
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V.34
€))
€))
2019 2020
2020
2020 12 31
2020 2021
2021
IFRS
2020 12 31 500

15

@
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2020
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2020 2020 12 31
IFRS
IFRS
( 38 59
) 131
IFRS
134 2021 UFJ

16.90
( ) IFRS
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@
12 31
2020 2019

1 760,070 12,845,183 758,007 12,810,318
1 (344,152) (5,816,169) (367,957) (6,218,473)
415,918 7,029,014 390,050 6,501,845

2 88,640 1,498,016 88,009 1,488,873
2 (13,118) (221,694) (14,287) (241,450)
75,522 1,276,322 73,812 1,247,423

3 8,055 136,130 28,563 482,715
4 9,547 161,344 3,477 58,761
5 58,605 990,424 54,108 914,425
567,647 9,593,234 550,010 9,295,169

6 (202,411) (3,420,746) (198,269) (3,350,746)
9 (119,016) (2,011,370) (102,153) (1,726,386)
246,220 4,161,118 249,588 4,218,037

19 158 2,670 1,057 17,864
246,378 4,163,788 250,645 4,235,001
10 (41,282) (697,666) (48,754) (823,943)
205,096 3,466,122 201,891 3,411,958

192,870 3,259,503 187,405 3,167,145

12,226 206,619 14,486 244,813

205,096 3,466,122 201,891 3,411,958

( ) a1

0.61 10.00 0.61 10.00

0.61 10.00 0.61 10.00

.38.3
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12 31
2020 2019
205,096 3,466,122 201,891 3,411,958
12

101 1,707 13 220
(651) (11,002) 2,146 36,267

10 169 (69) (1,166)
(540) (9,126) 2,090 35,321
(2,976) (50,294) 11,919 201,431
3,084 52,120 515 8,704
(130) (2.197) (440) (7,436)
(21,549) (364,178) 7,089 119,804
(751) (12,692) 602 10,173
(22,322) (377,241) 19,685 332,676
(22,862) (386,367) 21,775 367,997
182,234 3,079,755 223,666 3,779,955
177,424 2,998,466 205,601 3,474,657
4,810 81,289 18,065 305,298
182,234 3,079,755 223,666 3,779,955
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A3
A4

A5
.26

.16
A7
.18

19
.20
21
.35
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12 3

2020 2019
803,145 13,573,151 565,467 9,556,392
2,076,840 35,098,596 2,078,809 35,131,872
939,320 15,874,508 898,959 15,192,407
168,608 2,849,475 155,466 2,627,375
223,313 3,773,990 206,210 3,484,949
171,738 2,902,372 93,335 1,577,362
13,848,304 234,036,338 12,743,425 215,363,883
5,591,117 94,489,877 5,514,062 93,187,648
504,549 8,526,878 518,250 8,758,425
2,107,790 35,621,651 2,218,129 37,486,380
2,978,778 50,341,348 2,777,683 46,942,843
33,508 566,285 23,210 392,249
248,589 4,201,154 244,540 4,132,726
22,065 372,899 23,108 390,525
58,916 995,680 44,029 744,090
217,196 3,670,612 179,124 3,027,196
24,402,659 412,404,937 22,769,744 384,808,674
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2021 3 30

.24
.25
.26

.27
.28
.16
.29
.30
31
.32
.33
.35
.36

37.1
374
37.2
.37.3

A2

.38.1
.38.2

.38

.39
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12 31

2020 2019
1,917,003 32,397,351 1,668,046 28,189,977
887,811 15,004,005 846,277 14,302,081
168,751 2,851,892 155,609 2,629,792
411,949 6,961,938 639,675 10,810,508
17,912 302,713 19,475 329,128
212,052 3,583,679 90,060 1,522,014
16,879,171 285,257,989 15,817,548 267,316,561
1,244,403 21,030,411 1,096,087 18,523,870
26,034 439,975 28,011 473,386
55,665 940,739 59,102 998,824
2,199 37,163 2,533 42,808
6,499 109,833 5,452 92,139
410,373 6,935,304 365,173 6,171,424
22,239,822 375,852,992 20,793,048 351,402,512
294,388 4,975,157 294,388 4,975,157
277,490 4,689,581 199,893 3,378,192
135,973 2,297,944 136,012 2,298,603
® (135) @) (118)
4,309 72,822 19,613 331,459
193,438 3,269,102 174,762 2,953,478
267,981 4,528,879 250,100 4,226,690
864,848 14,615,931 776,940 13,130,286
2,038,419 34,449,281 1,851,701 31,293,747
124,418 2,102,664 124,995 2,112,415
2,162,837 36,551,945 1,976,696 33,406,162
24,402,659 412,404,937 22,769,744 384,808,674
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4

2020 1 1
294,388 199,893 136,012 19,613 174,762 250,100 776,940 ™ 124,995 1,976,696
12 (15,446) 192,870 4810 182,234
381 18,676 (18,676)
382 17,881 (17.881)
383 (68,257) (6.982) (75.239)
373 @ ®
1,358 1,358
374 77597 @n 77,560
142 (142)
@ (6) 237 229
2020 12 31
294,388 277,490 135,973 4,309 193,438 267,981 864,848 ® 124,418 2,162,837

192/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

4 ¢ )

2019 1 1
294,388 99,714 142,135 1,417 157,464 231,525 686,405 (68) 112,417 1,725,397
12 18,196 187,405 18,065 223,666
381 17,298 (17,298)
382 18,575 (18,575)
383 (60,993) (6,794) (67,787)
373 61 61
(22) 1,380 1,358
100,179 (6,205) 93,974
104 (4 (73) 27
2019 12 31
294,388 199,893 136,012 19,613 174,762 250,100 776,940 ©) 124,995 1,976,696
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4 ¢ )

2020 1 1
4975157 3378192 2,298,603 331450 2953478  4,226690 13,130,286 (118) 2112415 33,406,162
12 (261,037) 3,259,503 81,289 3,079,755
381 315,624 (315,624)
382 302,189 (302,189)
383 (1,153,543 (117,996)  (1,271,539)
37.3 () @7
22,950 22,950
374 1,311,389 (625) 1,310,764
2,400 (2,400)
(34 (102) 4,006 3,870
2020 12 31
4975157 4689581 2,297,944 7282 3269102 4528879 14,615,931 (135) 2102664 36,551,945
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4 ¢ )

2019 1 1
4975157 1685167 2,402,082 23947 2661142 3912772 11,600,245 (1,149) 1,899,847 29,159,210
12 307,512 3,167,145 305,208 3,779,955
381 292,336 (292,336)
382 313918 (313,918)
383 (1,030,782) (114,818)  (1,145,600)
373 1,031 1,031
(372 23,322 22,950
1,693,025 (104,865) 1,588,160
1,758 (69) (1,234) 456
2019 12 31
4975157 3378192 2,298,603 331459 2953478 4,226,690 13,130,286 (118) 2112415 33,406,162
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12 31

2020 2019
246,378 4,163,788 250,645 4,235,901
119,016 2,011,370 102,153 1,726,386
22,441 379,253 21,136 357,198
5,065 85,599 4,219 71,301
(1,246) (21,057) (1,089) (18,404)
(202) (3.414) (91) (1,539)
(158) (2,670) (1,057) (17,863)
(150,553)  (2,544,347) (155,126)  (2,621,629)
(507) (8,568) (388) (6,557)
(8,486) (143,413) (1,981) (33,479)
35,719 603,651 30,942 522,920
(1,236) (20,888) (1,497) (25,299)
829 14,010 876 14,804
47,092 795,855 64,656 1,092,686
(206,736)  (3,493,838) (144,184)  (2/436,710)
(17,061) (288,331) (25,019) (422,821)
(1204,492)  (20,355,916) (1,322,755)  (22,354,560)
(4,050) (68,445) (184,386)  (3,116,123)
250,181 4,228,059 (60,531)  (1,022,974)
43,963 742,975 (59,590)  (1,007,071)
(226,873)  (3,834,154) 27,391 462,908
1,043998 17,643,566 932,931 15,766,533
(L977) (33,411) (4,750) (80,275)
140,613 2,376,360 70,573 1,192,684
131,718 2,226,034 (456,922)  (7,721,982)
(58,690) (991,861) (27,344) (462,113)

73,028 1,234,173 (484,266)  (8,184,095)
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©®

12 31
2020 2019
4,087 69,070 10,554 178,363
1,085 18,337 1,459 24,657
909 15,362 1,693 28,612
152,114 2,570,727 153,950 2,601,755
3,302,506 55,812,351 2,800,501 47,329,987
(12,655) (213,870) (1,249) (21,108)
(39,622) (669,612) (39,019) (659,421)
(3425490)  (57,890,780) (3093,657)  (52,282,803)
(17,066) (288,415) (165,678) (2,799,958)
1,135,331 19,187,094 985,472 16,654,477
109,560 1,851,564 139,961 2,365,341
1,358 22,950 1,380 23,322
(984,337)  (16,635,296) (684,069)  (11,560,766)
(23,756) (401,476) (28,770) (486,213)
(32,000) (540,800) (45,987) (777,180)
(65,948) (1,114,521) (60,993) (1,030,782)
(6,982) (117,996) (6,794) (114,819)
(6,609) (111,692) (7,089) (119,804)
126,617 2,139,827 293,111 4,953,576
(33,603) (567,891) 14,125 238,712
148,976 2,517,694 (342,708) (5,791,765)
1,345,892 22,745 575 1,688,600 28,537,340
42 1,494,868 25,263,269 1,345,892 22,745,575
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1912 2 5 1949
1949
1994
2004 8 26
2006
CBIRC

No.B0003H111000001 No.

911000001000013428 1
CBIRC
2021 3 30
1
IFRS

IFRS
1.1 2020

2020 1 1

IFRS 3

IAS 1 IAS 8

IFRS 9 IAS 39 IFRS

7
IFRS 16 COVID-19
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IFRS 3
IAS 1 IAS 8
IFRS 9 IAS 39 IFRS 7
( RFR )
V 16.3
IFRS 16 CovID-19
2021 6 CoOvID-19
IFRS 16
2020 6 1

2020 1 1
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1.2 2020
IFRS 9 IAS 39 IFRS 7 2 2021 1 1
IFRS 4 IFRS 16
IFRS 3 2022 1 1
IAS 16 2022 1 1
IAS 37 2022 1 1
IAS 1 2023 1 1
IAS 1 IFRS 2 2023 1 1
IAS 8 2023 1 1
IFRS 17 IFRS 17 2023 1 1
IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS2018 2020 2022 1 1
2020 5
IFRS 9 |IAS 39 [IFRS 7 IFRS 4 IFRS 16 IBOR
RFRs
IBOR IFRS 9 IAS 39
IFRS 9 IAS 39 (
) RFR
IBOR
IFRS 3 IAS 37 IFRIC 21
Day?2
IFRS 3
IAS 37 IFRIC
21 IFRS
3
IAS 16
IAS 37
IAS 1
IAS 1 IFRS 2
Significant

Materia
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IAS 8

IFRS 17 IFRS 4

IFRS 17
IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS (2018-2020) 2020 5 IFRS 9 —
10
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 13

IFRS 17 IFRS 17
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41

42
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2

IAS 32

3

422
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423

424

43

44
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30

IFRS 9
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12
PD LGD EAD
IFRS 9
PD LGD EAD
PD 12
LGD
EAD 12
GDP
2020 12 31
2021 GDP 8.0%
PD LGD
12 1
2 3
10% 5%
3 2

12

209/565



4.7

4.8

210/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

D

)

211/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

3

4.9

410

212/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

213/565



71

7.2

7.3

81

A WN P

15 50

25

3 15
4 6
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122

2003 12 31

2004 1 1
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125
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12 3
2020 2019
550,354 533,365
150,553 155,126
50,163 69,516
760,070 758,007
(258,439) (269,324)
(49,419) (66,103)
(36,2949) (32,530)
(344,152) (367.957)
415918 390,050
1,236 1,497
( )
12 31
2020 2019
25,367 20,320
14,383 14713
13,825 16,013
11,012 12,746
5,871 7,154
4,831 4,120
3,535 4,446
8,916 8,587
88,640 88,099
(13,118) (14,287)
75,522 73812

223/565



@

@

(1) 2020

)

®

2020 12 31

@)

2019

)

1,082

@

.21)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2020 2019
5,551 15,303
5,057 2,378
4,007 8,974
(6,560) 1,908
8,055 28,563
(2019 3,426 )
( )
12 31
2020 2019
7,987 2,900
1,560 577
9,547 3,477
( )
12 31
2020 2019
29,676 26,819
12,300 11,753
6,749 6,484
5,601 3,370
1,394 1,251
(1,505) 496
202 o1
4,188 3,844
58,605 54,108
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(2) 2020

(3) 2020
(2019 283

(3)
(1) 2020

229
(2019 72

(2) 2020

(3) 2020

507
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(2019
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12 31

2020 2019
33,290 28,073
(9,348) (7,591)
23,942 20,482
6,953 7,587
(1,219) (1,250)
5,734 6,337
29,676 26,819

(2019 388
365
( )

12 31

2020 2019
89,334 90,762
38,944 41,845
26,340 21,829
4,241 4,208
2,871 21,175
6,424 5,372
5,465 4,984
8,792 8,094
202,411 198,269

237 (2019
1,302
1,405 )
12,810 (
13,644 )
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12 31
2020 2019

62,377 61,095
4,218 3,896
50 60
3,109 4,085
4,607 6,249
3,440 4,178
150 207
59 76
136 256
4,774 4,595
2,082 2,032
28 15
4,304 4,018
89,334 90,762
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8
2020 12 31

( )

4 - 619 79 79 77

#(5) -2 557 75 79 711

) -@ 557 75 79 711

(4)(5)(6) - 619 79 79 7

(4)(6) -2 47 5 7 59
) -
) -
@ -
DG -
DG -
(1) -

635 - 635

450 - 450

609 - 609

450 - 450

®) 225 - - - 225

®) 138 - - - 138

50 - - 50

50 (3) - - 50

50 (3 - - 50

260 - - - 260

260 - - - 260

4 (6) - 619 79 79 777

3177 3,018 392 402 6,989
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2019 12 31
( )
) v 807 87 82 976
QIO v 61 6 7 74
) ) 725 83 82 890
@E®©) e _ _ _ _
“) e 269 31 26 326
“4)(6) - 726 83 82 891
D } ; . ; .
o) ) i} ) ; .
@) } i} . } .
@) ) ) ) } .
D) ) i} ) ; .
@) ) i} . } .
(1)) ) ) ) } .
621 ; ; ; 621
450 ; ; ; 450
455 ; ; ; 455
146 ; ; ; 146
5 ) i} ) ; .
%) ) i} . } .
321 ; - ; 321
270 ; - ; 270
4) ) ; 807 87 82 976
50 (3) - - - 50
50 (3) - - _ 50
50 (3) - - - 50
145 ; - ; 145
145 ; - ; 145
) ) 859 35 46 940
8 ; ] ] 98
2.801 4.054 112 207 7874
(1) 2020 2019 12 31
(2) 2020 2019 12 31

©)
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(4 2020 12 3
2020
2020 12 31
2019 12 31 2020 9 23
3
5) 2020 1 14 Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors
2020 6 30 2020 6 30
2020 7 20 2020 9 11
2021 1 18 2020
2020
(6) 2021 2 5 Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors
2020 1 27 2020 3 5
2021 1 18
5
5
2020 2019 12 31 5
( )
12 31
2020 2019
23 24
98 124
3 4
124 152
12 31
( ) 2020 2019
16,000,001 20,000,000 4 -
20,000,001 50,000,000 1 4
50,000,001 70,000,000 - 1
5

2020 2019 12 31
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12 31
2020 2019

103,743 98,483
(113) 288
103,630 98,771
1,872 (187)
4,244 387
6,116 200
5,454 2,117
3,181 883
118,381 101,971
635 182
119,016 102,153

( )

12 3
2020 2019

45,296 43,643
5,242 5,297
3,455 4,768
1,557 3,870
55,550 57,578
( 35.3) (14,268) (8,824)
41,282 48,754

25%
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2019 12 31
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( )
12 31
2020 2019
246,378 250,645
61,595 62,661
(4,278) (5,282)
2,924 2,251
(29,791) (27,846)
11,226 13,442
(394) 3,528
41,282 48,754
1
2020
1 1
( )
12 3
2020 2019
192,870 187,405
(12,029) (6,826)
180,841 180,579
) 294,381 294,378
( 1 ) 0.61 0.61
)
12 31
2020 2019
294,388 294,388
() (10)
294,381 294,378
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2020 1 1
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12 31
2020 2019

101 13

(622) 2,790

(29) (644)

10 (69)

(540) 2,090

3,950 17,694

(742) (3,795)

(7,712) (2,535)

1,527 555

(2,976) 11,919

4,108 682

(1,024) (167)

3,084 515

(174) (587)

a4 147

(130) (440)

(21,021) 7,764

(528) (675)

(21,549) 7,089

(751) 602

(22,322) 19,685

(22,862) 21,775

( )
I

9,395 (10,959) 2,981 1,417
13,139 4,787 270 18,196
22,534 (6,172) 3,251 19,613
(344) (14,285) (675) (15,304)
22,190 (20,457) 2,576 4,309

232/565



@

)

(1) 2020 2019 12 31
12

233/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2020 2019

78,825 64,907
602,340 361,232
7,515 8,043
110,662 128,312
559 461
721,076 498,048
4,327 3,060
(1,083) (548)
724,320 500,560
803,145 565,467
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12 31
2020 2019
1,442,384 1,498,666
105,270 132,247
528,491 447,048
2,076,145 2,077,961
695 848
2,076,840 2,078,809
PBOC
2020 12 31 PBOC
11% 2019 12 31 12.5% 50% 2019 12 31
PBOC
( )
12 31
2020 2019
91,709 134,671
529,152 601,525
294,358 139,744
24,157 19,667
939,376 895,607
2,429 4,090
(2,485) (738)
939,320 898,959
( )
12 31
2020 2019
182,724 37,435
40,968 93,364
6,109 23,588
256
230,057 154,387
230,057 154,387
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(2) 2020 2019 12 31
1 12
16
ALM
/ /
/
() ()
16.1
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
@ 6,304,310 118,600 (151,412) 6,469,750 65,477 (52,598)
419,338 6,921 (3,789) 333,559 1,835 (2,019)
1,746 7 (20) 1,894 10 (6)
6,725,394 125,528 (155,221) 6,805,203 67,322 (54,623)
3,817,876 32,789 (42520) 3,454,898 18,252 (23,188)
63,772 16 (11) 17,729 31 (29)
543 (D 2,400 3 @7
3,882,191 32,805 (42532) 3,475,027 18,286 (23,244)
12,927 376 (413) 9,219 137 (184)
392,823 13,029 (13,886) 347,655 7,590 (12,009)
@ 11,013,335 171,738 (212,052) 10,637,104 93,335 (90,060)
1) ALM

@
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2020 12 31

2019 12 31
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100,936 240 (5,216)
1,852 (206)
102,788 240 (5.422)
113,883 372 (2,366)
4,351 (712)
118,234 372 (3.077)
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)
1 3 3 1 5
2020 12 31
1,578 1,693 7,054 59,013 31,598 100,936
2.87% 2.12% 2.37% 2.90% 2.99%
1,212 640 1,852
5.38% 5.11%
/
6.1217
/
0.9294
2019 12 31
760 2,806 11,014 63,807 35,496 113,883
2.89% 3.12% 2.29% 3.05% 3.17%
1,309 1,062 1,980 4,351
5.38% 4.50% 5.28%
/
6.5717 6.1217
/
0.9381 0.9294
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(i)
( )
2020 12 31
100,228 5,503
(2,735) 3
(4,711) (113)
(1,647) 206
100,228 (9,093) 5,503 96
2019 12 31
105,905 2,520
(11,962) (75)
(3,640) 711
105,905 (15,602) 2,520 636
(iii)
( )
12 3
2020 2019
— (2,843) (3,097)
_ 3,036 3,201
193 194
2
2020 (2019 )
0]
2020 12 31 53,087 (2019 12 31

104,419 ) 1,060 (2019 12 31 :1407 )
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2020 12 31

2019 12 31

2020 12

2019 12

31

~N

31
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( )
3,966 12 (360) /
3,966 12 (360)
41,128 29 (308) /
41,128 29 (308)
( )
1 3 3 1 5
1,956 2,010 3,966

5.2086

17.5600 16.9743

79.2094

21,9108
0.5928

778.3973

3.5505 35110

1,246 39,882 41,128

7.8355

15.0995 15.2113

73.2963

20.1698
0.6909

723.0169

1.3597
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(iii) /
( )
12 31
2020 2019
3,841 (849)
154 172
3,095 (677)
16.3IBOR
“<|BORs™”
RFRs
IBOR
2020 12 31 93,964
IBOR
17.
17.1
( )
12 31
2020 2019
_ 8,235,520 7,644,359
— 5,583,295 5,047,809
— 1,012 2,334
(6]
— 358,997 335,583
14,179,724 13,030,085
2
- 3,661 4,104
14,183,385 13,034,189
33,092 34,596
14,216,477 13,068,785
(368,173) (325,360)
13,848,304 12,743,425

(1) 2020 12 31
446 (2019 12 31 563 )

(2) 2020 2019 12 31
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17.3

@

11
1
2
3
D

12 31

11
1
2
3
1)

12 31

@

@
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35
2020
12
1 2 3
109,765 79,051 136,544 325,360
3,769 (3232 (537)
(1,274) 13,913 (12,639)
(407) (30,546) 30,953
70,933 24,190 42,114 137,237
(43,164) (21,257) (10,126) (74,547)
)/ (3,507) 9,357 35,203 41,053
(66) (64,255) (64,321)
8,405 8,405
(1,236) (1,236)
(1,483) (764) (1,531) (3,778)
134,566 70,712 162,895 368,173
2019
12
1 2 3
95,789 76,603 131,116 303,508
5,590 (5,037) (553)
(717) 4,411 (3,694)
(989) (21,029) 22,018
52,623 40,603 38,420 131,646
(37,580) (25,687) (14,631) (77,898)
Ni (4,917) 8,664 40,988 44,735
(269) (84,735) (85,004)
8,407 8,407
(1,497) (1,497)
235 523 705 1,463
109,765 79,051 136,544 325,360
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COVID-19

CoviD 19

2020 12 31

2020

(2019 21,963

)
16,132

3,273 )

56,567

(2019 354 )
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OooooOodd
2020
12
1 2 3
547 16 563
563 5 568
(665) (16) (681)
4 4
a1 5 446
2019
12
1 2 3
234 39 273
503 16 519
(192) (39) (231)
2 2
547 16 563
2020 12 31
COVID-19
CovID 19
1 2 3
(2019 69,820 ) 22,008
3 67,364 (2019 59,760
(2019 22,340 ) 2 1
45,059 ) 2,677 (2019
1 16,720 2019 5857
6,656 (2019 2019 1,677 )
(2019 78,404 ) 3
69,468 )
3,659 (2019 12,813 )
(2019 10,193 )
18,323 (2019 50,871 )
66 (2019 269 ) 1702
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( )
12 31
2020 2019
20,176 16,807
302 595
31,755 40,005
188,092 169,477
42,122 44,629
18,919 23416
45 177
10,106 16,617
9,603 10,721
321,120 322,444
88,025 79,456
69,183 67,562
478,328 469,462
( )
12 31
2020 2019
@
3073 8,797
509 2,418
6,640 9,592
1,846 1,329
1,295 9,712
721 1,603
5525 7,159
6,514 8,178
26,123 48,788
98
26,221 48,788

504,549 518,250
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©®®)(©9)
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)

12 31
2020 2019
601,638 676,685
88,002 71172
328,713 209,599
174,517 315,779
135,590 153,617
434,344 412,194
27,340 51,252
98,545 106,951
107,583 109,103
2,086,362 2.196,352
21,428 21,777
@ 2,107,790 2,218,129
2,321,382 2,168,725
43,679 39,425
93,376 100,638
59,250 30,637
39,529 15,677
152433 152,433
103,432 80,472
37,950 66,356
50,762 31,937
19,166 47,588
2,935,959 2,733,888
14,447 13,544
37,295 37,037
(6.923) (6,786)
2.978.778 2.777.683
5,501,117 5,514,062
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( )
12 31
2020 2019
_ 48,718 46,731
B (10) 283,523 255171
_ 172,308 216,348
_ 233,244 130,743
B (10) 1,210,734 365,202
_ 642,384 700,407
_ 6,031 7,083
B (10) 3141 2215
_ 12,256 11,479
_ 34,217 31,89
B (10) 2,618,215 230822
_ 306,346 437,565
5,501,117 5,514,062
322,210 216453
(10) 4,115,613 3,931,810
1,153,294 1,365,799
5,501,117 5.514.062
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
_ 34,217 35,960 31,896 32,847
_ (10) 2,618,215 2,637,926 2,308,222 2,670,795
D
2
2020 12 31 5,479
(2019 12 31 1,254 )
(3 1998 8 18 MOF 2028 8 18 42,500
7.20% 2004 12 1
2.25%
4 MOF
2020 12 31
2,337 (2019 12 31 :2477 )
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(5) 1999 2000 2000 7
1 160,000 2.25% 10
2010 12 31 2020 6 30 2020
2020 6 30 5 2025 6 30
2020 1 1 5
2020 12 31
7,567
(6) 2020 2019
(7) 2020 12 31 MOF PBOC
( )
( )
12 31
2020 2019
( ) 979,089 981,662
0.00%-5.31% 0.00%-5.31%
®) 2020 12 31 130,698 2019 12 31 243816
(9) 2020 12 31 1,467 (2019 12 31 1,140 ) 3
(2019 12 31 1,140 ) 404 (2019 12 31 479 )
2 1 (2019 12 31 5 )
1 12
(10)
2020
12
1 2 3
11 383 1 6,402 6,786
1,165 707 1,872
(24) (24)
359 (70) 289
12 31 1,907 1 7,015 8,923
2019
12
1 2 3
11 328 3 7,423 7,754
) 53 o) (239) (187)
(800) (800)
2 17 19
12 31 383 1 6,402 6,786
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2020
12
2 3
11 1,250 4 1,254
2 @ 1
3 #3] @ 6
3751 3751
( ) () 494 493
(19 (29
12 31 4,979 500 5,479
2019
12
2 3
11 861 1 862
384 3 387
5 5
12 31 1,250 4 1,254
19
)
12 31
2020 2019
11 23,210 23,369
12,655 2,011
(1,157) (1,368)
158 1,057
(402) (1,302)
(956) (557)
12 31 33,508 23,210
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(
12 31
2020 2019
11,563
BOC ( ) 5,022 4733
4,261 4,479
1,622 1,569
1,386 1,438
1,306 1,264
I 855 923
( ) 767 819
( ) 755 727
731 745
5,240 6,513
33,508 23,210
2020 12 31
20
( )
2020 12 31
119,077 77,656 32,905 131,821 361,459
708 5,998 11,658 17,778 36,142
( )
( 21) 485 (242) 243
( ) 5375 862 (9,230) 2,993
(1,728) (10,726) (2,373) (2,948) (17,775)
(1,453) (453) (1,437) (8,619) (11,962)
12 31 122,464 73,337 31,281 141,025 368,107
(40,401) (60,758) (14,762) (115,921)
(3.967) (6,623) (4,635) (15,225)
1,143 9,178 883 11,204
( 21) 18 18
303 364 1,212 1,969
12 31 (42,814) (57,839) (17,302) (117,955)
(767) (227) ) (998)
() (623 (624)
16 4 20
6 33 39
12 31 (746) (227 (590) (1,563)
77,909 16,898 32,678 117,055 244,540
12 31 78,904 15,498 31,054 123,133 248,589
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( 21)

12 31

12 31

12 31

11
12 31
2020 12 31

2020 12 31
20,338

( 21)

123,133

2020

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
2019 12 31
117,948 74,319 30,233 115,153 337,653
340 6,921 15,977 15,177 38,415
356 (11) 345
2,238 816 (11,208) 8,154
(2,388) (4,639) (2,467) (8,746) (18,240)
583 239 381 2,083 3,286
119,077 77,656 32,905 131,821 361,459
(38,041) (58,752) (12,437) (109,230)
(3,999) (6,272) (4,180) (14,451)
1,755 4,443 2,131 8,329
9 9
(125) 177) (276) (578)
(40,401) (60,758) (14,762) (115,921)
(770) (217) (42) (1,029)
(M (10) (17)
14 39 53
(4 (1) (5)
(767) 227) @) (998)
79,137 15,567 30,016 102,674 227,39
77,909 16,898 32,678 117,055 244,540
BOC
2019 12 31 114,659
BOC 14,893 2019 12 31
( 31 )

12 31
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21

12 31

BOC
BOCHK

50
10 50
10

50
10 50
10

BOC
BOCG
BOCG
2019 12 31 14,059
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2020 2019

3,749 3,694
7,884 8,521
8 10
11,641 12,225
4,507 4,353
55,846 54,641
6,910 6,690
67,263 65,684
78,904 77,909

( )

12 31
2020 2019
23,108 22,086
1,626 468
(261) (354)
(5 (11)
(1,505) 496
(888) 423
22,065 23,108
2020 12 31
12,009 7,835
6,666 2020 12 31
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10 50

50
10 50
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@
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©)
(4)

©)
(6)

@

=
w
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12 31
2020 2019
1,976 3,273
9,836 10,556
11,812 13,829
4,288 4,002
5,782 5,002
183 275
10,253 9,279
22,065 23,108
( )
12 31
2020 2019
141,286 107,124
22,855 22,822
15614 13,352
6,526 6,903
3215 3,222
2120 2,400
2525 2,686
1,299 1,878
21,756 18,737
217,196 179,124
( )
12 31
2020 2019
146,144 111,395
(4,858) (4,271)
141,286 107,124
( )
12 31
2020 2019
135,647 (944) 101,442 (491)
4,038 (892 5,895 (900)
6,459 (3,022 4,058 (2,880)
146,144 (4,858) 111,395 (4,271)
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©)

4

12 31

12 31

11
12 31

12 31

12 31

11
12 31

50
10 50
10
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12 31
2020 2019
29,500 156 29,656 22,652 120 22,772
7,413 a4 7,457 7,341 38 7,379
(1,242) (1) (1,263) (624) ®) (627)
(420) ©) (423) 131 1 132
35,251 176 35,427 29,500 156 29,656
(6,781) (53) (6,834) (209) (209)
(6.841) (63) (6,904) (6,632) (53) (6,685)
1,030 20 1,050 81 81
115 1 116 (21) 1)
(12,477) (95) (12,572) (6,781) (53) (6,834)
22,719 103 22,822 22,443 120 22,563
22,774 81 22,855 22,719 103 22,822
( )
12 31
2020 2019
26,573 22,946
8,712 3712
(226) (120)
(350) 35
34,709 26,573
(13,221) (10,479)
(6,323) (2,775)
208 60
241 7)
(19,095) (13,221)
13,352 12,467
15,614 13,352
( )
12 31
2020 2019
60 83
5,809 6,093
657 727
6,526 6,003
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(5)
( )
12 31
2020 2019
2,347 2,596
514 615
161 159
3,022 3,370
(902) (970)
2,120 2,400
2020 12 31 602 2019 276
2020 12 31
(6)
( )
12 31
2020 2019
11 2,686 2,620
27
(25)
(136) 39
12 31 2,525 2,686
2006 BOC 241 1,571
23
(
2020 2020
11 12 31
/
325,360 103,743 (657152) (3,778) 368,173
563 (113) )] 446
— 6,786 1,872 (24) 289 8,923
1,254 4,244 (19) 5,479
23,597 5,454 (284) 28,767
998 624 (20) (39) 1,563
10 10
970 53 (120 D 902
6,524 3,139 (522 (25) 9,116
366,062 119,016 (57,838)  (3,861) 423,379
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24

OooooOodd
( )
2019 2019
11 122 31
/
303,508 98,483 (78094) 1,463 325,360
273 288 2 563
7,754 (187) (800) 19 6,786
862 387 5 1,254
21,354 2,117 126 23,597
1,029 17 (53) 5 998
10 10
837 152 (23) 4 970
5,935 896 (300) @ 6,524
341,562 102,153 (79270) 1617 366,062
)
12 31
2020 2019
515,162 372,692
1,077,841 1,050,961
177,717 167,352
142,379 71,913
1,913,099 1,662,918
3,904 5,128
1,917,003 1,668,046
)
12 31
2020 2019
251,533 218,364
630,092 619,298
881,625 837,662
6,186 8,615
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26
BOCHK
BOCHK
27
( )
12 31
2020 2019
258,240 339,802
27,933 52,278
115,308 220,337
0,497 16,434
410,978 637,851
o71 1,824
Qe 411,949 639,675
@ 2020
2020 12 31 3,831 (2019
12 31 14767 )
2
( )
12 3
2020 2019
(i) 127,202 177,410
0) 412
28

2020 2019 12 31
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29
( )
12 31
2020 2019
4,956,751 4,434,051
3,355,803 3,147,889
8,312,644 7,581,940
3,621,775 3,619,512
3,854,531 3,416,862
7,476,306 7,036,374
D
254553 247,906
379,680 424,897
634,233 672,803
206,146 283.193
@ 64,042 75,063
16,693,371 15.649373
185,800 168175
) 16,879,171 15,817,548
@)
2020 12 31 25,742
(2019 12 31 17,969 )
2020 2019
2
2020 12 31 5 33 0.15%
7.02% 2019 12 31 015%  7.92%
3 2020 12 31 304,314

2019 12 31 290,076

256/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OOooOoOoOoo
30
( )
12 31
2020 2019
2010 @ 2000 3 9 2025 3 11 4.68% 24,930
2
2011 2) 2011 5 17 2026 5 19 5.30% 32,000 32,000
2012 ®) 2012 11 27 2027 11 29 4.99% 18,000 18,000
14 50,000 74,930
Tier2
2014 Tier2 “) 2014 11 13 2024 11 13 5.00% 19,518 20,852
2017 Tier2
©) 2017 9 26 2027 9 28 4.45% 29,970 29,965
2017 Tier2
6) 2017 10 31 2027 11 2 4.45% 29,972 29,966
2018 Tier2
@) 2018 9 3 2028 9 5 4.86% 39,983 39,983
2018 Tier2
(8) 2018 10 9 2028 10 11 4.84% 30,985 30,985
2019 Tier2
01 2019 9 20 2029 9 24 3.98% 29,988 29,988
2019 Tier2
0219 2019 9 20 2034 9 24 4.34% 9,996 9,996
2019 Tier2
(11) 2019 11 20 2029 11 22 4.01% 29,991 29,990
2020 Tier2
0112 2020 9 17 2030 9 21 4.20% 59,976
2020 Tier2
02 2020 9 17 2035 9 21 4.47% 14,994
(14) 304,373 230725
(15)
108317 223192
73,165 52,788
51,555 58,500
323037 334480
(16) 554801 423658
1232211 1,063,793
an 6,162 26,113
1238373 1,089,906
6,030 6,181
(18) 1,244,403 1,096,087
(1) 2010 3 9 15 4.68%
3.00% 2020 3 11
@ 2011 5 17 15 5.30%
10 5

5.30%
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(3) 2012 11 27

() 2014 11 13

(5) 2017 9 26

(6) 2017 10 31

@ 2018 9 3

4.86%

(8) 2018 10 9
4.84%

) 2019 9 20
3.98%

(10) 2019 9 20
4.34%

(11) 2019 11 20
4.01%

(12) 2020 9 17
4.20%

(13) 2020 9 17
4.47%

(14) Tier2

(15)

(16) 2019

2021

17)

26,113 )
) 2020

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
15 4.99%
4.99
3,000 Tier2 10 5.00
30,000 Tier2 10 4.45%
30,000 Tier2 10 4.45%
40,000 Tier2 10
40,000 Tier2 10
30,000 Tier2 10
10,000 Tier2 15
30,000 Tier2 10
60,000 Tier2 10
15,000 Tier2 15
2013 2020
2021 2030
2020
2020 12 31
6,162 (2019 12 A1
(2019 12 31
2019

(18) 2020 2019 12 31
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31

2020 12 31
31 214% 3.26%

2020 2019 12 31

33
2020 12 31
1,896

2003 12 31

2019 12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
BOC
20
75 5 0.45%  1.55% 2019 12
( )
12 31
2020 2019
47,337 51,787
6,742 6,039
492 427
326 297
768 552
55,665 59,102
2,095 303 2019 12 31 438
( )
12 31
2020 2019
2,533 2,825
74 85
(125) (38)
(283) (339)
2,199 2,533
12 31
2020 2019
3.25% 3.25%
2.75% 2.50%
3.0% 3.0%
3.0% 4.0%-3.0%
8.0% 8.0%
60 60
50 55 50 55
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2020

2019 12 31

12

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooodd
(China Life Insurance Mortality Table)( )
2005 11
25% 3
10 H
H
( )
12 31
2020 2019
) ()
234,905 58,916 166,707 44,029
(45,934) (6,499) (30,773) (5,452)
188,971 52,417 135,934 38,577
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35.2 I )
( )
122 31
2020 2019
( ) ( )
253,785 63,242 205,264 51,052
17,952 4,470 18,137 4,510
174,011 43,224 90,507 22,511
809 202 835 209
41,355 9,599 34,320 7,931
487,912 120,737 349,063 86,213
(174,976) (42,853) (93,862) (23,336)
(30,836) (7,445) (29,403) (7,228)
(24,104) (4,193) (20,629) (3,521)
(8,845) (1,722) (8,936) (1,712)
(60,180) (12,107) (60,249) (11,839)
(298,941) (68,320) (213,129) (47,636)
188,971 52,417 135,034 38,577
2020 12 31 164,299 (2019 12
31 156,105 ) 202
35.3
( )
12 31
2020 2019
11 38577 33,656
10 14,268 8,824
(62 (4,180)
(366) 277
12 31 52,417 38,577
354
( )
12 31
2020 2019
12,190 5,059
1,196 4,962
(40) (72)
922 (1,125)
14,268 8,824
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36
( )
12 31
2020 2019

132,431 113,742

9,670 10,169

78,940 66,628

@ 34,179 33,373

2 21,893 21,590

©) 29,492 24,469

11,532 10,476

92,236 84,726

410,373 365,173

1)
( )
2020 2020
11 12 31

23,665 62,377 (62,133) 23,909
- 4,218 (4,218) -
1,595 3,109 (3,228) 1,476
159 4,607 (4,562) 204
2,141 3,440 (3,495) 2,086
6 150 (151) 5
2 59 (60) 1
3 136 (136) 3
39 4,774 4,777) 36
5,136 2,082 (1,436) 5,782
19 28 (23) 24
608 4,304 (4,259) 653

0 33373 80,284 (88,478) 34,179
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0]

(i) 2020 2019 12 31
2
1
1 5
(3
411
11

12 31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
2019 2019
11 12 31
23,929 61,095 (61,359) 23,665
- 3,896 (3,896) ]
1,136 4,085 (3,626) 1,595
181 6,249 (6,271) 159
310 4,178 (2,347) 2,141
7 207 (208) 6
2 76 (76) 2
3 256 (256) 3
56 4,595 (4,612) 39
4,792 2,032 (1,688) 5,136
17 15 (13) 19
564 4,018 (3,974) 608
30,997 90,702 (88,326) 33,373
( )
31
2020 2019
6,307
12,965
8,860
28,132
21,590
( )
12 31
2020 2019
23,597
872
24,469
12 31
2020 2019
22,010
2,423
(90)
126
24,469
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37

37.1

37.2

373

2020 12 31

374
2020

(5

2020
7
)()

2020
8
)()

9

1.00
1.00

@
@
©)
4
©)

~ ~— ~— ~ ~—

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2020 2019
210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846
83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
294,387,791,241 294,387,791,241
( )
12 31
2020 2019
133,679 133,716
2,204 2,296
135,973 136,012
353 2019 12 31 234
( )
2020 1 1 ( ) 2020 12 31
) ) )
3200 31,963 (32000  (31,963)
2800 27,969 2800 27,969
7300 72,979 7300 72,979
2700 26,990 2700 26,990
1979 19581 1979 19581
16000 159,901 (1221) (12382) 14779 147519
39,992 39,992
39,990 39,990
29,994 29,994
19,995 19,995
39,992 89,979 129,971
199,893 77,597 277,490
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(1) 2020 11 23 320 1
33,920
2 2015 3 13 28,000 5.5%
100 280
2020 3 13
CBIRC
(3) 2019 6 24 73,000 4.5%
100 730
5 4.50% 5
2024 6 27 CBIRC
(4) 2019 8 26 27,000
100 270 5
4.35% 5
2024 8 29 CBIRC
©) 2020 3 4
100 197,865,300 (a 7.0168 )
282,000 3.60% 12.15%
2025 3 4
CBIRC
CBIRC
Tierl
(6) 2019 1 25 40,000
2019 1 29 100 5
450% 5
7 2020 4 28 40,000
2020 4 30 100 5
340% 5
(8) 2020 11 13 30,000
2020 11 17 100 5

4.55% 5
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9) 2020 12 10
2020 12 14
4.70% 5
CBIRC
CBIRC
Tierl
38
38.1
10%
50%
2021 3 30 2020 12 31
2019 16,576
38.2
MOF [2012] 20
1.5%
2021 3 30 2020 12 31
31 20,822 2019 17,863
BOC

12 31 BOCHK
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3,105

EDINETOOOO
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ooooooo
20,000
100 5
5
Tierl
25%
10% 17,720
5
2020 12
BOCHK
2020 2019
6,773



38.3

2019

2021

2020

2020

2020

2020

12 31

0.197 2019

1 13
2020 3 13

4 29

2020 6 29 3
11745

1,920
1,540

10 30
2021 3 4

2020 2 3 2019

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
56,228 2020 6 30
2020 12 31 2020 12 31
0.191 57,994
( )1,540
3 4
3,285 2020 8 31
2020 11 23
2021 3 15
102
1,800
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oOoOooodn
39
( )
12 31
2020 2019
BOC 94,489 96,257
BOC 11,069 10,531
9,878 10,180
8,982 8,027
124,418 124,995
40
2020 6 18
2020 12 31 92.59%
41
411
2020 12 31
2020 12 31
725 (2019 12 31 872 ) .36
41.2
( )
12 31
2020 2019
666,236 787,929
2,127 387
668,363 788,316
41.3
2020 12 31
151,204 (2019 12 31 22,067 ) 2020 12 31

797 2019 12 31 2271
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OoOoOoOoOodno
414
( )
12 31
2020 2019
46,723 53,752
3,468 1,215
1,242 1,048
199 66
1,252 1,231
52,884 57,312
415
BOC
2020 12 31
13,132 2019 12 31 12,763 1 5 54,622 2019 12 31 51,384
5 55,771 2019 12 31 50,746
416
MOF
MOF
2020 12 31 55,597
2019 12 31 59,746 3 5
41.7
(
12 31
2020 2019
@)
262,001 244,733
1,417,031 1,360,065
1,060,580 1,010,283
@ 1,035,517 1,049,629
301,602 259,373
154,181 133,571
81,817 92,440
178,944 192,476
€) 4,491,673 4,342,570
@)
2020 12 31 334,384 2019
12 31 299,556

2
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ooooooo
©)
( )
12 31
2020 2019
1,186,895 1,206,469
41.8
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
42
3
( )
12 31
2020 2019
453,505 347,724
587,113 541,837
361,872 393,674
92,378 62,657
1,494,868 1,345,892
43
43.1CIC 2007 9 29 1,550,000 CiC
CIC
cic
43.2
@

828,209

64.02%
64.02%

911000007109329615
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3
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12 31
2020 2019
43,659 24,963
(18,047) (2,913)
1,028 987
(229) (320)
( )
12 31
2020 2019
126,104 59,332
144,640 115,781
390,508 395,205
18,863 7,655
85,650 45,646
(256,582) (185,610)
(137,131) (244,059)
(21,294) (5,459)
32,177 14,502
12,561 17,021
(4,313) (9,679)
0.00%-5.20% 0.00%-5.00%
-0.21%-27.00% -0.20%-4.50%
-0.05%-5.98% 0.00%-5.98%
0.18%-9.91% 1.44%-6.05%
-0.50%-6.00% 0.00%-3.58%
-0.50%-4.80% -0.55%-9.50%
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434
( )
12 31
2020 2019
18,502 1,373
(10,641) (6,046)
23,144 76
772 4
(316) (220)
(O L)
91110102MA0IW7X 36U 25.70 2570 45,000
BOC 91310000736650364G 33.42 33.42 2,778
( )
91210800121119657C 8.86 1) 20,000
91110000717827478Q 20.00 20.00 100
80.00 (1)  0.0025
91510500711880825C 16.44 (0] 1,568
I 50.00  50.00  0.00002
91340202MA2TBMDD6Q  70.00 @)
( )
91340202M A2RENJEX9 21.20 28.57
( )
91440000564568961E 40.00 40.00 1,578
@
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435
2020 2019 12 31
43.6
2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019 12 31
( )
12 31
2020 2019
@ 11 14
1 1
2 3

(1) 2020 12 31
2020

2020 12 31 365

(2019 12 31 410
) 20 (2019 12 31 23 )

( )
12 31
2020 2019

31,487 21,908
184,792 152,839
(190,167) (88,195)
(28,057) (52,285)
2,304 1,569

(1,209) (2,165)
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(%) (%)
(6]
BOCHK 2001 9 12 34,806 100.00  100.00
BOCI(s) 1998 7 10 3,539 100.00  100.00
BOCG 1992 7 23 3,749 100.00  100.00
BOCG 1993 5 18 34,052 100.00  100.00
1942 1,000 50.31 50.31
BOCUK 2007 9 24 250 100.00  100.00
BOC 2005 1 5 4535 100.00  100.00
BOC 2017 11 16 10,000 100.00  100.00
2019 7 1 10,000 100.00  100.00
2020 6 18 10,800 92.59 92.59
BOCHK 2 2001 9 12 52,864 66.06 66.06
socHk®@ 1964 10 16 43,043 66.06  100.00
1980 9 9 565 66.06  100.00
(©)] 1997 12 1 200 7760  100.00
BOC 2 1993 11 25 1,158 70.00 70.00
(1)
(2) BOCHK BOC
(3 66.06% 100% BOCHK BOCI

66% 34%
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BOCHK
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ooooood
2020 12 31 2020 12 31
( )
BOCHK
673,082 44,499 29,847 74,346 32,125 (19,483) 760,070
(310,089) (13312) (23,474) (36,786) (16,760) 19,483 (344,152)
362,993 31,187 6,373 37,560 15,365 - 415918
67,187 11,355 7,846 19,201 6,085 (3833) 88,640
(9,030) (2.413) (2,126) (4,539) (1,950) 2,401 (13,118)
58,157 8,942 5,720 14,662 4,135 (1,432) 75,522
( (4,208) 5,793 5,293 11,086 1177 - 8,055
4,965 4,063 142 4,205 377 - 9,547
@ 14,727 16,999 26,855 43,854 948 (924) 58,605
436,634 66,984 44,383 111,367 22,002 (2,356) 567,647
@ (140,087) (33,468) (23,011) (56,479) (8,201) 2,356 (202,411)
(107,622) (2,407) (2574) (4,981) (6,413) - (119,016)
188,925 31,109 18,798 49,907 7,388 - 246,220
( ¥ (185) (164) 507 343 - - 158
188,740 30,945 19,305 50,250 7,388 - 246,378
(41,282)
205,096

19,434,557 2,762,985 1,529,898 4,292,883 2,090,165 (1,448,454) 24,369,151

19,712 858 12,938 13,796 - - 33,508
19,454,269 2,763,843 1,542,836 4,306,679 2,090,165 (1,448,454) 24,402,659

2
@ 119,001 27,626 170,894 198,520 9,939 (2,980) 324,480
17,753,122 2,520,219 1,396,881 3,917,100 2,017,915 (1,448,315) 22,239,822

(4,886) 775 6,771 7,546 (2,660) - -

() 487 395 692 1,087 (142) (1,432) -
12,133 1,593 26,472 28,065 309 - 40,507

19,056 1,072 6,007 8,060 838 (@57) 27,506

3,753,654 310,620 145,806 456,426 507,083 (225,490) 4,491,673
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2019 12 31 2019 12 31
( )
BOCHK
645,251 57,763 38,874 96,637 50,527 (34,408) 758,007
(310,586) (23,679) (33,123) (56,802) (35,042) 34,473 (367,957)
334,665 34,084 5,751 39,835 15,485 65 390,050
65,244 12,745 7,401 20,146 6,599 (3,890) 88,009
(8,860) (3,703) (2,135) (5,838) (2,125) 2,536 (14,287)
56,384 9,042 5,266 14,308 4,474 (1,354) 73812
13,405 7,564 4,720 12,284 2,874 - 28,563
2,541 725 83 808 128 - 3477
@ 13,274 18,870 22,497 41,367 204 (737) 54,108
420,269 70,285 38,317 108,602 23,165 (2,026) 550,010
1

@ (140,920) (32,586) (18,802) (51,389) (7,686) 1,725 (198,269)
(101,010) (1,780) 351 (1,429) 286 - (102,153)
178,339 35,919 19,866 55,785 15,765 (301) 249,588
( ) @ (78) 1,136 1,058 - - 1,057
178,338 35,841 21,002 56,843 15,765 (301) 250,645
(48,754)
201,891
17,915,544 2,673,071 1,528,724 4,201,795 2,062,650  (1433464) 22,746,534
7,992 1,076 14,142 15,218 - - 23,210
17,923,536 2,674,147 1,542,866 4,217,013 2,062,650  (1433464) 22,769,744

2
@ 119,684 30,670 162,255 192,925 9,788 (2,851) 319,546
16,413,115 2,428,157 1,397,456 3,825,613 1,987,643  (1433323) 20,793,048

()
(6,817) 1,401 11,164 12,565 (5,813) 65 -
() 592 180 1,106 1,286 (523) (1,355) -
13,231 2123 27,977 30,100 613 - 43,944
17,295 1,768 5,688 7,456 785 (181) 25,355
3,675,635 313,084 131,772 444,856 528,004 (305,925) 4,342,570
@

o)

277/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

Oooooodo

2020 12 31 2020 12 31
( )
340,794 294,134 190,422 1,888 3525 4,053 (74,746) 760,070
(156,596) (111,965) (142,905) (403) (105) (7,116) 74,938 (344,152)
( ) 184,198 182,169 47517 1,485 3420 (3,063) 192 415918
30,304 37,241 15,935 5,871 1 2,340 (3,052 88,640
(1,284) (6,259) (2,631) (1,800) (3514) (131) 2,501 (13,118)
( ) 29,020 30,982 13,304 4,071 (3513) 2,209 (552) 75,522

/
( ) 2,326 1,007 (1,954) 268 2,793 3571 (46) 8,055
1,215 102 7,980 1 243 6 - 9,547
831 7,284 1,039 287 31,962 20,402 (3.200) 58,605
217,590 221,634 67,886 6,112 34,905 23,125 (3,605) 567,647
(63,314) (78,897) (17,445) (2,99) (33.270) (10,157) 3,668 (202411)
(79,872) (29,136) (8223 (12 (49) (1,789) 65 (119,016)
74,404 113,601 42,218 3104 1,586 11,179 128 246,220
) - - - 342 - (119) (65) 158
74,404 113,601 42,218 3446 1,586 11,060 63 246,378
(41,282)
205,096
9,251,427 5641051 8,684,296 99,425 204,290 503,454 (104,792) 24,369,151
- - - 5,585 - 27,989 (66) 33,508
9251427 5641051 8,684,296 105,010 204,290 621,443 (104,858) 24,402,659
10376544 7,461,553 3915554 72,597 185,310 332,963 (104,699) 22,239,822
() 20,712 52,337 (72,651) 310 14 (914) 192 -
« )

627 1,759 114 (598) (1,769) 417 (550) -
3,620 4,137 192 179 116 32,263 - 40,507
8,665 10,630 2,532 404 217 5,712 (714) 27,506
3242275 1,249,398 - - - - - 4,491,673
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2019 12 31 2019 12 31
( )
357,678 265,845 204,435 2,096 3,000 4,036 (79,092) 758,007
(173,036) (116,514) (149,510) (599) (65) (7,427) 79,194 (367,957)
« ) 184,642 149,331 54,925 1,497 2,944 (3,391) 102 390,050
32,753 37,654 14,190 3,097 2 2,085 (2,582) 88,000
(1,307) (7,747) (2,068) (1,086) (3,989) (317) 2,226 (14,287)
() 31,446 29,907 12,122 2,011 (3,986) 1,768 (356) 73,812
3,177 1,048 19,360 231 2,492 2,219 36 28,563
1,346 237 1,791 - 101 2 - 3477
512 6,221 1,359 198 28,838 19,792 (2,812) 54,108
221,123 186,744 89,557 4,837 30,389 20,390 (3,030) 550,010
(64,142) (76,833) (19,210) (2,487) (29,209) (9,429) 3,041 (198,269)
(84,109) (16,824) (736) - (10) (474) - (102,153)
72,872 93,087 69,611 2,350 1,170 10,487 11 249,588
) - - - 280 12) 822 (33) 1,057
72,872 93,087 69,611 2,630 1,158 11,309 (22) 250,645
(48,754)
201,891
8415724 5064429 8,587,356 83,987 180,054 527,396 (112,412) " 22,746,534
- - - 4,870 - 18,406 (66) 23,210
8415724 5064429 8,587,356 88,857 180,054 545,802 (112,478) 22,769,744
0,022,845 6,726,166 3,705,818 57,582 162,958 329,341 (112.262) 20,793,048
() 27,877 48737 (75,339) 419 30 (1,826) 102 -
() 698 1,521 43 (320) (1,871) 278 (354) -
4,120 4,631 219 193 122 34,659 - 43,944
7,800 9,622 2,394 284 237 5,304 (286) 25,355
3,157,694 1,184,876 - - - - - 4342570
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2019
15,244

149,985
(2019 12 31
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
13,248 13,550 528 503
2020 12 31 760 (2019 12 31 956
15,365
2020 12 31
15,250 )
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2020 12 31

1,231,861

)

12 31 638,865

2020 12 31

(2019

6,904

2020 12 31

12 31 170,797

2020 7

2020 12 31

2019 12 31

1,230

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
1,388,004 (2019 12 31
486,880 (2019
)
8,499
)
2020 12 31
132,205 (2019 )
2020 12 31 18,580 (2019
)
2021
2020 12 31
(2019 570 )

45
( )
57,009 57,099 57,099
2,914 8,407 11,321 11,321
5,538 40,633 58,195 104,366 104,366
53,349 53,349 53,349
2,396 8,163 10,559 10,559
905 68,192 44008 113,105 113,105
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47
( )
2020 12 31
52,457 52,457 (37,206) (2,843) 12,408
3,858 3,858 (3.858)
16,611 (12,035) 4,576 4576
72,926 (12,035) 60,891 (41,064) (2.843) 16,984
2019 12 31
37,020 37,020 (27,391) (2,034) 7,595
5,408 5,408 (5,408)
11,307 (10,344) 963 963
53,735 (10,344) 43,391 (32,799) (2,034) 8,558
( )
2020 12 31
62,412 62,412 (37,220) (14,196) 10,996
176 176 (176)
13,006 (12,035) o71 971
75,594 (12,035) 63,559 (37,3%) (14,196) 11,967
2019 12 31
43,204 43,204 (27,904) (6,433) 8,867
503 503 (503)
12,028 (10,344) 1,684 1,684

55,735 (10,344) 45,391 (28,407) (6,433) 10,551
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ISDA

283/565

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

12 31

2020 2019
735,856 520,638
1,895,772 1,913,236
1,065,541 961,732
9,083 8,698
214,310 197,914
132,878 68,731
12,286,706 11,204,197
4,422,013 4,343,595
264,746 281,703
1,315,891 1,422,035
2,841,376 2,639,857
135,553 123,658
7,731 7,998
202,275 209,092
81,661 83,403
2,185 2,338
59,767 45,284
112,152 83,331
21,363,483 19,773,845

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
( )
12 31

2020 2019
1,960,349 1,672,571
838,054 791,046
9,226 8,842
393,521 587,735
571 2,158
164,604 61,919
14,787,841 13,788,093
1,140,777 1,004,095
50,980 50,851
2,199 2,537
567 308
176,000 149,809
19,524,689 18,119,964
294,388 294,388
277,490 199,893
132,590 132,627
17,712 19,292
188,832 171,003
261,170 240,279
666,612 596,399
1,838,794 1,653,881
21,363,483 19,773,845

2021 3 30

284/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooooo
48,
( )
2020 1 1 294,388 199,893 132,627 19,292 171,003 240,279 506,399 1,653,881
(1,590 177,200 175,610
17,829 (17,829)
20,891 (20,891)
(68,257) (68,257)
77,597 37 77,560
10 (10
2020 12 31 294,388 277,490 132,590 17,712 188,832 261,170 666,612 1,838,794
2019 1 1 294,388 99,714 138,832 8,596 154,313 222,462 526,127 1,444,432
10,704 165,764 176,468
16,690 (16,690)
17,817 (17,817)
(60,993) (60,993)
100,179 (6,205) 93,974
(8) 8
2019 12 31 294,388 199,893 132,627 19,292 171,003 240,279 596,399 1,653,881
49
2021 3 15 280
29,540
Tier2
2021 3 17 10 Tier2 15,000 15 Tier2
10,000 2021 3 19 2021 3 19
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

A BC D 4 15 AAA
AA A BBB+ BBB BBB- BB+ BB BB- B+ B- CCC CC C D D

)

2008

3)
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(D
()

()

)
()

@

@)

©)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

90%
50% - 90%
60%
50% - 70%
50% - 70%
70%
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()

3.3

34

4.6

41.3

289/565

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

12 31

2020 2019
724,320 500,560
2,076,840 2,078,809
939,320 898,959
168,608 155,466
171,738 93,335
13,848,304 12,743,425
353,064 378,131
2,086,362 2,196,352
2,978,778 2,777,683
134,116 115,941
23,481,450 21,938,661
1,035,517 1,049,629
3,456,156 3,292,941
4,491,673 4,342,570
27,973,123 26,281,231

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2020 2019 12 31

2020 12 31 4951% 2019 12 31 48.49%
19.32% 2019 12 31 20.31%
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn
35

(D
()

( )
12 31
2020 2019

(%) (%)
11,501,791 81.09 10,302,408 79.04
1,697,934 11.97 1,697,434 13.02
983,660 6.94 1,034,347 7.94
14,183,385 100.00 13,034,189 100.00

12 31
2020 2019

(%) (%)
1,695,932 1474 1,573,127 15.27
502,186 4.37 494,186 4.80
4,505,204 39.17 4,016,742 38.99
3,266,619 28.40 2,875,436 27.91
1,531,850 13.32 1,342,917 13.03
11,501,791 100.00 10,302,408 100.00

()
( )
2020 12 31
970,413 83,276 101,869 1,155,558
5,551,519 1,071,321 821,692 7,444,532
4,979,859 543,337 60,099 5,583,295
11,501,791 1,697,934 983,660 14,183,385
2019 12 31

996,845 108,177 127,170 1,232,192
4,853,846 1,051,188 849,154 6,754,188
4,451,717 538,069 58,023 5,047,809

10,302,408 1,697,434 1,034,347 13,034,189
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

12 1
2020 2019
(%) (%)
1,764,213 12.44 1,706,650 13.09
1,692,261 11.93 1,679,202 12.88
1,493,828 10.53 1,294,922 9.93
1,137,469 8.02 1,042,664 8.00
726,824 513 649,289 4.98
646,979 4.56 565,333 4.34
282,394 1.99 293,375 2.25
268,676 1.89 255,160 1.96
250,551 177 199,376 153
161,402 114 149,855 1.15
175,493 124 150,554 116
8,600,090 60.64 7,986,380 61.27
4,418,761 3115 3,993,271 30.64
498,435 351 476,743 3.66
666,099 4.70 577,795 4.43
5,583,295 39.36 5,047,809 38.73
14,183,385 100.00 13,034,189 100.00
12 31
2020 2019
() (%)
1,395,690 12.13 1,269,121 12.32
1,329,778 11.56 1,285,438 12.48
1,313,457 11.42 1,129,091 10.96
639,777 5.56 553,951 5.38
554,626 4.82 489,086 4.75
487,488 4.24 398,095 3.86
163,193 142 165,218 1.60
218,541 1.90 214,351 2.08
243,268 212 188,387 1.83
136,444 119 120,595 117
39,670 0.34 37,358 0.36
6,521,932 56.70 5,850,691 56.79
3,991,540 34.71 3,582,138 34.77
488,086 4.24 462,150 4.49
500,233 4.35 407,429 3.95
4,979,859 43.30 4,451,717 4321

11,501,791 100.00 10,302,408 100.00
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

()

12 31
2020 2019
(%) (%)
4,533,495 31.96 4,151,941 31.86
1,737,379 12.25 1,572,146 12.06
7,912,511 55.79 7,310,102 56.08
14,183,385 100.00 13,034,189 100.00
12 31
2020 2019
(%) (%)
3,311,387 28.79 2,923,150 28.37
1,379,925 12.00 1,211,994 11.77
6,810,479 59.21 6,167,264 59.86
11,501,791 100.00 10,302,408 100.00
)
()
( )
12 31
2020 2019
(%) (%) (%) (%)
189,985 91.66 1.65 169,951 95.35 1.65
4,674 2.25 0.28 3,842 2.16 0.23
12,614 6.09 1.28 4,442 2.49 0.43
207,273 100.00 1.46 178,235 100.00 1.37
12 31
2020 2019
(%) (%) (%) (%)
27,699 1458 1.63 31,762 18.69 2.02
15,229 8.02 3.03 22,123 13.02 4.48
52,199 27.47 1.16 59,764 35.17 1.49
81,201 4274 2.49 39,060 22.98 1.36
13,657 7.19 0.89 17,242 10.14 1.28

189,985 100.00 1.65 169,951 100.00 1.65

293/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

( )
12 31
2020 2019
(%) (%) (%) (%)
174,012 83.95 2.02 149,427 83.84 187
33,261 16.05 0.60 28,808 16.16 0.57
207,273 100.00 1.46 178,235 100.00 1.37
12 31
2020 2019
(%) (%) (%) (%)
157,767 83.04 242 141,978 83.54 243
32,218 16.96 0.65 27,973 16.46 0.63
189,985 100.00 1.65 169,951 100.00 1.65
( )
12 31
2020 2019
(%) (%) (%) (%)
42,010 20.27 301 45,104 25.31 3.55
56,696 27.35 4.26 59,646 33.46 4.64
14,276 6.89 1.09 8,276 4.64 0.73
29,952 14.45 4.68 2,936 1.65 0.53
2,374 114 0.43 10,954 6.15 224
42 0.02 0.01 225 0.13 0.06
4,537 219 278 4,946 2.77 2.99
3,806 184 174 3,561 2.00 1.66
2,319 112 0.95 1,594 0.89 0.85
84 0.43 0.66 877 0.49 0.73
861 0.42 217 3,859 2.17 10.33
157,767 76.12 242 141,978 79.66 243
12,680 6.12 0.32 10,463 5.87 0.29
12,199 5.88 250 10,269 5.76 222
7,339 354 147 7,241 4.06 1.78
32,218 15.54 0.65 27,973 15.69 0.63
189,985 91.66 1.65 169,951 95.35 1.65
17,288 8.34 0.64 8,284 4.65 0.30

207,273 100.00 1.46 178,235 100.00 1.37
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(iv)

V)

3)

2020

2019 12 31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
2020 12 31
189,985 (151,489) 38,496
4,674 (2,463) 2,211
12,614 (8,943) 3,671
207,273 (162,895) 44,378
2019 12 31
169,951 (131,307) 38,644
3,842 (2,462) 1,380
4,442 (2,775) 1,667
178,235 (136,544) 41,691
( )
12 31
2020 2019 2020 2019
95,896 94,007 89,692 92,737
78,116 55,420 68,075 49,241
174,012 149,427 157,767 141,978
33,859 49,054 31,483 46,939
2020 2019 12 31
%
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

(4)
()
( )

2020 12 31
) 91 361
360 3 3
8,040 15,841 7122 2,314 33317
5,160 11,622 9,952 1,507 28,241
41,142 43,635 27,192 5,857 117,826
54,342 71,098 44,266 9,678 179,384
2019 12 31
90 91 361
360 3 3
8,937 12,236 7,591 2,086 30,850
8,956 11,150 12,747 1,949 34,802
44,945 22,056 23917 6,059 96,977
62,838 45,442 44,255 10,004 162,629
2020 12 31
) 91 361
360 3 3
6,626 11,785 5,262 2,284 25,957
4,740 9,200 9,670 1,239 24,948
37,284 39,780 26,692 5,604 109,360
48,650 60,864 41,624 9,127 160,265
2019 12 31
90 91 361
360 3 3
7,141 10,611 6,835 2,071 26,658
8,650 10,927 12,673 1,661 33911
40,651 19,291 23,650 5,817 89,409
56,442 40,829 43,158 9,549 149,978
()
( )
12 31
2020 2019
160,265 149,978
6,850 7171
12,269 5,480
179,384 162,629
1.26% 1.25%
3 (54,342) (62,838)

3 125,042 99,791

296/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
©)
5
2020 12 31
12
1 2 3

13,642,318 66,181 13,708,499

263,952 263,952

125,118 125,118

33,823 33,823

48,332 48,332

13,642,318 330,133 207,273 14,179,724

2019 12 31
12
1 2 3

12,514,948 47,588 12,562,536

289,314 289,314

77,459 77,459

51,804 51,804

48,972 48,972

12,514,948 336,902 178,235 13,030,085

2020 2019 12 31 5
3.6

2020 12 31
A3 A5 A

297/565



3.7

(

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

2020 12 31

AAA A
6,461 3,026,650 3,033,111
130,695 130,695
149 446,888 447,037
31,229 269,487 123,956 424,672
67,834 109,443 39,474 216,751
152,433 152,433
388,801 3,852,468 163,430 4,404,699
36,393 503,881 16,338 556,612
34,077 31,748 65,825
10,015 127,643 34,449 172,107
13,453 89,307 38,716 141,476
93,938 752,579 89,503 936,020
482,739 4,605,047 252,933 5,340,719

2019 12 31

AAA A
12,997 2,848,409 350 2,861,756
109,923 109,923
435,212 435,212
86,765 219,640 214,672 521,077
64,457 121,200 26,852 212,509
152,433 152,433
426,575 3,624,461 241,874 4,292,910
2,364 506,421 16,089 524,874
60,332 58,889 119,221
5,675 123,249 31,916 160,840
11,957 127,515 34,663 174,135
80,328 816,074 82,668 979,070
506,903 4,440,535 324,542 5,271,980

298/565
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3.8

CCR

( ccP

2019 1 1

CCR

CVA
CCP

39

22

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2020 12 31
12
1 2 3
452,851 281 392 453,524
4,360,353 4,360,353
182,704 123 182,827
4,995,908 404 392 4,996,704
2019 12 31
12
1 2 3
467,979 239 468,218
4,199,036 59 4,199,005
236,749 180 236,929
4,903,764 478 4,904,242
CCR )
(  CVA )
( )
12 31
2020 2019
76,313 62,076
16,082 10,442
844 338
18,487 12,135
111,726 84,091
110,319 79,954
6,330 6,095
228,375 171,040

299/565




EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooogd
4
4.1
4.2
1)
VaR
VaR
VaR BOCHK BOCI
BOCHK BOCI 99% 1% VaR
VaR VaR
1
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
2020 2019 12 31 VaR
( )
12 31
2020 2019
VaR
13.45 17.87 9.17 18.70 23.50 13.24
26.61 39.35 11.83 18.00 26.69 9.80
2.18 6.45 0.18 0.44 2.27 0.17
6.35 13.76 3.04 1.77 6.26 0.75

VaR 29.56 38.72 16.18 23.03 29.56 17.11
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2020 2019
BOCHK
VaR
2.38 458 0.75 2.72 5.30 1.26
2.72 3.98 0.84 1.63 2.69 0.93
0.13 0.38 0.03 0.10 0.32 0.03
0.23 1.44 0.00 2.06 5.59 0.03
BOCHK
VaR 4,01 6.47 2.25 3.95 6.70 2.24
BOCI VaR( )
0.94 2.28 0.23 0.76 1.96 0.34
1.10 215 041 0.66 0.97 051
0.20 0.30 0.15 0.20 0.36 0.10
BOCI VaR 2.24 4.30 1.37 1.61 2.95 1.17
( ) BOCI VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
2
4.3
25
( )
12 31
2020 2019
25 (4,107) (4,534)

25 4,107 4,534

301/565



EDINETOOOO
0000000000 O(E05981)

OooooOodd
25 12
16,716 2019 14,501
43
( )
2020 12 31
1 3

1 3 12 1 5 5
470,557 92375 152,489 3,117 84,607 803,145
1,883,236 2,990 489 651 189,474 2,076,840
405802 167,138 278,759 82,515 5106 939,320
171,738 171,738
() 3696907 2476327 6603223 297,793 268035 506,019 13,848,304
10,968 48,105 76,626 42983 169,896 155971 504,549
176,317 249957 253926 925422 461527 40641 2,107,790
229,352 71,072 336105 1283662 1,019,905 38682 2,978,778
2,698 14328 955169 972,195
6875837 3,107,064 7,/0L617 2,636,143 1,933,691 2,147,407 24,402,659
1,150,797 250,707 192,966 5,518 317,015 1,917,003
309560 114,713 428370 28,230 6938 887,811
247,076 102,269 61,627 6 971 411,949
212052 212,052
9,697,626 1333837 2582012 2,817,528 1,698 446470 16,879,171
75317 201,662 450,653 461,129 49,612 6,030 1,244,403
28,026 17,655 5,385 8,566 22808 604993 687,433
11,508,402 2,020,843 3,721,013 3,320,977 74118 1,504,460 22,239,822
(4632565) 1,087,121 3,080,604  (684,834) 1850573 552,038 2,162,837

302/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

)

2019 12 31
1 3

1 3 12 1 5 5
326,312 52,603 116,321 2,845 129 67,257 565,467
1,848,825 2,289 594 227,101 2,078,809
427,786 195,628 230,922 40,489 4,134 898,959
93,335 93,335
( ) 3317026 2369401 6,291,477 207,511 82,221 475,789 12,743,425
17,516 53,982 97,306 54,269 148,855 146,322 518,250
188,302 287,412 366,595 837,429 492,120 46,271 2,218,129
33,368 45,578 487,744 1,331,541 841,101 38,351 2,777,683
4,897 12,737 858,053 875,687
6,164,032 3,006,893 7,590,959 2,474,084 1577,163 1,956,613 22,769,744
988,433 371,241 130,006 3,617 174,749 1,668,046
251,446 72,048 510,594 3,570 8,619 846,277
495,927 71,468 69,079 1,363 14 1,824 639,675
90,060 90,060
9,117,294  1540,251 2,488,155 2,296,955 339 374,554 15,817,548
57,441 192,462 404,780 402,772 32,451 6,181 1,096,087
23,693 19,255 10,006 10,847 20,832 550,722 635,355
10,934,234 2,266,725 3,612,620 2,719,124 53,636 1,206,709 20,793,048
(4,770,202) 740,168 3,978,339 (245,040) 1,523,527 749,904 1,976,696

44
BOCHK
VaR

4.2

303/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2020 2019 2020 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
+1% 450 354 620 522
+1% (181) (262) 2,340 2,079
1%
2020 2019 12 31
( )
2020 12 31
548,932 132,751 20,782 61,642 7101 4215 27,722 803,145
1,500,346 316,938 61,418 81,789 30,084 4,252 42,013 2,076,840
555,349 298,944 22,861 18,663 478 %0 42,085 939,320
97,475 4,134 3479 738 987 9,304 15,581 171,738
() 11,024,110 1,106,377 1,010,120 258,468 11,076 62,829 375324 13,848,304
363,018 51,870 82,79 6476 316 23 51 504,549
1,280,223 449,963 127,357 31,950 130,392 2,851 85,054 2,107,790
2,723,069 199,575 2,370 9,628 6,065 3,993 34,018 2,978,778
317,767 183,732 219,734 2,466 1,417 2346 244,733 972,195
15,410,289 2,784,284 1,550,916 471,820 187,916 130,793 866,641 24,402,659
1,035,286 539,174 43,007 43,770 14,301 10,988 230,387 1,017,003
576,601 277,062 12,918 13,487 3 7,402 887,811
137,784 215,247 13,729 28,757 12,204 2,247 1,981 411,919
139,398 46,493 4474 947 874 9,720 10,146 212,052
13,003,027 1,651,454 1,318,279 306,229 50,656 72,230 477296 16879171
968,665 218,950 8,617 31,980 1,89 311 13,984 1,244,403
293,844 105,317 267,904 3,207 300 1,09 15,752 687,433
16,154,605 3,053,607 1,669,018 428377 80,231 96,946 756948 22,239,822
2,255,684 (269,413) (118,102) 43443 107,685 33847 109,693 2,162,837
(541,681) 392,537 347,658 (31,366) (107,293) (32,709) (50,662) (23,516)
3,160,861 761,848 255,166 142,505 10,679 52,715 107,899 4,491,673

304/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2019 12 31

370,569 140,513 18,368 10,977 7,833 1,601 15,516 565,467
1,583,469 265,682 57,509 59,456 49,422 34,133 29,048 2,078,809
652,817 149,463 33,441 6,050 141 2435 54,612 898,959
42,558 13,694 26,586 446 20 6,348 3,683 93,335

« ) 9,870,244 1,170,630 1,027,104 250,730 11,194 69,423 344100 12,743,425
346,644 78,848 83,199 2,540 6,925 16 78 518,250
1,354,391 489,432 150,486 32,202 103,797 2,610 85,121 2,218,129
2,525,349 219,495 3,319 4,802 770 954 22,994 2,777,683
268,436 162,203 198,398 1,357 1,465 2,691 241,137 875,687
17,014,477 2,689,960 1,598,500 368,650 181,567 120,301 796,280 22,769,744
1,009,086 391,869 27,167 43,826 21,193 7,374 167,531 1,668,046
570,675 247,09 19,979 5,920 258 2,349 846,277
298,497 213,662 76,204 17,161 25,330 3,745 4,986 639,675
36,135 19,811 22,813 707 52 6,112 4,430 90,060
11,925,923 1,836,997 1,255,663 254,485 56,683 55,672 432125  15817,548
766,816 258,893 11,868 38,794 1,920 2,744 15,052 1,096,087
254,949 91,825 267,607 3,131 351 1,863 15,629 635,355
14,862,081 3,060,153 1,681,391 364,024 105,529 77,768 642,102 20,793,048
2,152,396 (370,193) (82,891) 4,626 76,038 42,533 154,187 1,976,696
(463,297) 378,515 283,483 5,828 (75,754) (40,620) (74,643) 13,512
2,950,323 836,835 257,229 124,696 9,841 49,401 105,245 4,342,570

51

305/565



52

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2020 12 31
1 3 -
3 12 5 5
2 286,447 265,99 93556 154,008 3,117 803,145
1,452,254 549,551 39,355 5,709 28,669 1,302 2,076,840
377 397,698 154,020 286,481 100,735 939,320
13312 2621 31,423 62,752 31,551 10,079 171,738
() 46,580 191,481 435,364 1,288,350 2,778,252 3,744,008 5364269 13848304
154,836 10521 47,105 77,423 44,619 169,985 504,549
23481 137,987 217,198 284,963 973,389 470,772 2,107,790
2,805 50,431 80,052 358,189 1,443,948 1,043,353 2,978,778
356,200 454,701 19,792 17,044 19,930 75,503 29,025 972,195
2,036,554 1,495,492 1,379,765 1,934,466 4,050,667 6,418,232 7,087,483 24,402,659
1,351,541 70,855 271,019 217,441 6,056 o1 1,917,003
216,844 79518 17,114 434,833 39,502 887,811
244,199 100,330 62,324 4,940 156 411,949
9,479 24,395 34,122 95,255 35,127 13674 212,052
8,521,036 1,528,697 1,354,270 2,596,276 2,871,178 7,714 16879171
67,004 186,305 461,388 470,415 59,201 1,244,403
329,254 58,677 15215 112,493 95,681 76,113 687,433
10,428,154 2,073,345 2,078,375 3,980,010 3,522,899 157030 22,239,822
2,036554  (8,932,662) (693,580) (143,909) 70,657 2,895,333 6,030,444 2,162,837
(
2019 12 31
1 3 -
3 12 5 5
21 204,121 183,170 55,805 119,376 2,845 129 565,467
1513473 527,657 16,242 8,293 12,441 703 2,078,809
44 417,352 185,843 241,024 54,696 898,959
10,697 14,983 20,855 24,869 16,610 5,321 93,335
() 51,073 188,916 458,233 1,216,882 2,716,777 3,221,650 4,880,804 12743425
143,255 16,394 49,949 98,245 58,537 151,870 518,250
22,067 142,122 234,297 396,998 912932 509,713 2,218,129
1,767 35,141 53,375 506,346 1,337,456 843,598 2,777,683
345,309 381,978 24,301 12,827 23,308 60,436 27,528 875,687
2,077,009 1,313,369 1,307,938 1,838,126 4,139,384 5,665,865 6428053 22,769,744
1,036,810 125,011 324,062 175,301 6,779 83 1,668,046
180,113 70,832 72,898 518,864 3570 846,277
492,657 70,924 69,694 6,386 14 639,675
8,780 11,165 15,936 26,652 20,482 7,045 90,060
7,843,084 1,541,342 1,540,159 2,541,528 2,343,527 7908 15817,548
23,985 150,073 416,192 470942 34,895 1,096,087
280,526 53,662 12,895 121,693 92,907 73,672 635,355
9,349,313 2,318,654 2,186,947 3,869,024 2,944,593 123617 20,793,048
2077009  (8,035944)  (1,010,716) (348,821) 269,460 2,721,272 6,304,436 1,976,69
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2020 12 31
1 1 3 - 1

3 12 5 5
21 286,457 266,397 93,837 154,977 3,288 804,977
1,452,254 549,550 39,359 5,717 28,717 1,501 2,077,098
377 397,904 157,799 292,606 103,768 952,454
48,824 191,668 460,253 1,366,761 3,268,668 4,948,258 7,546,587 17,831,019
154,788 11,227 48,200 82,092 72,271 186,921 555,499
23454 140,321 221,633 310,952 1,055,733 496,895 2,248,988
2,848 54,838 95,601 431,641 1,686,591 1,254,753 3,526,272
478 209,038 16,621 3,870 7,694 1,304 15,546 254,551

1,683,044 1,236,713 1,386,920 1,993,418 4,577,347 7,872,714 9,500,702 28,250,858

1,351,587 70,933 271,618 218,500 6,297 92 1,919,027
216,855 79,668 117,556 439,242 42,181 895,502
244,338 100,902 62,781 5,020 217 413,258
8,521,187 1,531,786 1,363,503 2,622,000 3,055,634 8337 17,102,447
67,194 187,282 466,814 515,009 61,165 1,207,464
258,397 43,428 11,667 13519 45,160 26,416 398,587
10,348,026 2,037,347 2,052,528 3,822,856 3,669,301 06,227 22,026,285
3,588 (468) o3 (2122) (7.056) (992) (6,957
67,900 1,980,710 1,476,508 3,001,639 309,425 16,953 6,943,135
(67,840)  (1880277)  (1478,891) (3,032,559 (395,345) (16949)  (6.971,861)
( )
2019 12 31
1 1 3 - 1
3 12 5 5
21 204,130 183,615 56,074 120,765 3,096 133 567,834
1513473 527,657 16,249 8,302 12,450 722 2,078,853
44 417,635 189,233 244,950 56,154 908,016
52,895 195,546 484,426 1,298,683 3,086,083 4,534,837 7151,130 16,803,600
143,237 16,420 50,340 103,259 84,649 186,039 583,944
22,067 142,329 235,681 427,288 1,030,193 561,203 2,418,761
1,798 35,530 56,946 554,364 1,543,565 974,147 3,166,350
1,026 167,792 20,967 1,935 4,506 1,424 14,091 211,741
1,734,561 1,095,125 1,317,171 1,897,194 4,553,665 7,254,640 8,886,743 26,739,099
1,036,859 125,501 325,279 176,849 7,047 84 1,671,619
180,123 71,548 74,724 526,257 3,787 856,439
492,804 71,641 70,322 6,616 14 641,397
7,843,233 1,544,280 1,547,409 2,570,184 2,527,791 8124 16,041,021
24,056 150,929 423,073 521,722 36,162 1,155,942
220,323 38,040 9,993 20,569 48,656 24,912 362,493
9,280,538 2,296,229 2,179,975 3,787,254 3,115,619 69,296 20,728,011
1,873 2,324 5,086 (993) (3,966) (791) 3533
104,485 1,790,517 1,514,328 2,672,728 409,405 18,919 6,510,382
(103878)  (1787.934)  (1,510528)  (2,673,807) (409,542) (18915)  (6,504,604)
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5.4
( )
2020 12 31
1 1 5 5
@ 1,874,449 623,766 241,397 2,739,612
1,183,873 307,349 260,839 1,752,061
3058322 931,115 502,236 4491673
25,717 27.162 5 52,884
3,084,039 958,277 502,241 4544557
( )
2019 12 31
1 1 5 5
@ 1,850,147 587.973 167,961 2,615,081
1,146,111 297,015 284,363 1,727,489
3.005.258 884,988 152,324 4342570
38814 18,498 57312
3,044.072 903,486 752,324 4,390,882
) 417
6
6.1
3
1
2 _ 1
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( )
2020 12 31

1 2 3
3,083 168,655 171,738
362,658 362,658
2,960 323,402 20,881 347,243
7,570 12,901 67,554 88,025
20,961 5,362 42,958 69,281
296,234 1,788,755 1,373 2,086,362
7,005 9,692 4,731 21,428
1,441 20,624 22,065
(3.831) (3.831)
(25,742) (25,742)
(6,162) (6.162)
(576) (17.336) (17.912)
(3539) (208,513) (212,052)
( )

2019 12 31

1 2 3
11,635 81,690 10 93,335
339,687 339,687
9,988 345,296 15,948 371,232
6,586 1,154 71,716 79,456
21,747 6,879 38,936 67,562
230,606 1,964,070 1,676 2,196,352
7,425 9,077 5,275 21,777
2,330 20,778 23,108
(14,767) (14,767)
(17,969) (17,969)
(26,113) (26,113)
(2,158) (17,317) (19,475)

(9,762) (80,298) (90,060)
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2020 12 31
2020 12 31

2009 1 1

3

2019 12 31
2019 12 31
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10 15,948 71,716 38,936 1,676 5,275 20,778
122 (698) 754 (1,598) (1,426)
161 289
(1,534) (6,515) (3,301) (359) (15)
6,074 14,292 9,043 750 1,398
®
(132) (12,693) (1,467) 674
1,092 (122) (105) (116) (785)
20,881 67,554 42,958 1,373 4,731 20,624
(844) 756 (1,676) (1,427)
( )
6 8,417 43,089 34,512 1,422 5,364 19,838
10 1,510 (689) 3,245 355
223 (849)
(175) (1,002) (3,649 2 )] (149
6,159 30,318 4,708 762 2
(6) 60 (120)
37 60 33 717
10 15,048 71,716 38,936 1,676 5275 20,778
)
10 1,510 (630) 3,235 345
2020 2019 12 31 2020 2019 12 31
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
223 (3,069) (2,846) (39) 4,470 4,431
1 2
( )
12 31
2020 2019
@ 2,970,277 2,989,266 2,769,400 2,774,641
1,238,241 1,144,440 1,069,974 1,069,309
/
3
( )
2020 12 31
1 2 3
96,766 2,694,018 3,055 2,793,839
1,144,440 1,144,440
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CBIRC

Tierl Tierl

Tierl

Tier2

Tierl
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Tier2

OooooOodd
( )
2019 12 31
1 2 3

71,966 2,505,680 2,062 2,579,708

1,069,309 1,069,309

CBIRC
CBIRC
CBIRC
9.00% 10.00% 12.00%
Tierl
Tierl
Tier2
Tierl
Tier2
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Tierl Tierl @ (1)
(
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
Tierl 11.28% 11.30%
Tierl 13.19% 12.79%
16.22% 15.59%
Tierl 1,730,401 1,620,563
294,388 294,388
134,221 134,269
192,251 173,832
267,856 249,983
803,823 721,731
32,567 30,528
) 5,295 15,832
(25,623) (24,185)
(182 (182)
(15,140 (12,936)
® (7
Tierl (9,838) (9,955)
Tierl 1,704,778 1,596,378
Tierl 287,843 210,057
147,519 159,901
129,971 39,992
10,353 10,164
Tierl 1,992,621 1,806,435
Tier2 458,434 394,843
Tier2 333,381 280,092
115,627 105,127
9,426 9,624
Tier2
Tier2
2,451,055 2,201,278
15,109,085 14,123,915
) BOCG BOC
BOCG
CBIRC

@
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless ol erwise stated)

Interest inconme
Inlerest expense

Met interest income

Fee and commission ingome
Fee and commission expense

Met fee and commission income

Met rading gains
MNet gains on trnsfers of financial assel
Cither operating income

Operating income

Operating expenses
Impairment losses o assels

Operating profit

Share of results of associiles and joinl ventures

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

Edarnings per shire (in RMB)
— Basic
— Driluted

Forr iheiadls of ihe di vislends |\.:|d or propaoscd, ||h,-..;u.- refer 1o Node V.OIR.3,

Mote

¥l
V.l

¥.3
V.
V.5

V.
V.o

Y19

V.10

Year ended 31 December

2020 2019
760,070 758,007
(344,152 (367.057)
415,918 390,050
§8.640 LU
(13.118) {14,287
75,522 73,812

8,055 28,563
9,547 3,477
58,605 54,108
567.647 550,010

(2024110

(1598, 265

(119,0016) {102,153
246,220 249,588
158 1,057
246,378 250,645
(41.282) (48,754)
205,05

201,591

192,870 187,405
12.226 14,486
20h5, 115G 201,591
.61 .61
(.61 (.61

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these conselidated financial statements,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless ol erwise stated)

Profit for the vear

Other comprehensive income:
Ttems that will mot be reclassified to profit or loss
— Actuarial gains on defined benefit plans
— Changes in fair value on invesimenis in equity
instruiments designated a1 fair value through
other comprehensive income
— (Mher

Subotal

ltems that may be reclassificd subsequently to profit or loss

— Changes in fair vialue on investments in deb
instrumenis measured ai fair value through
other comprehensive income

— Allowance for credit losses on invesiments in
debt instruments measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income

— Share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures aecounted for
using the equiy method

— Exchange differences from the translation of
foreign operations

— (Mher

Subaotal

ther comprehensive income for the vear, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income atiributable o:

Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

Mole

V.12

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

Year caded 31 December

2020 019
205,096 21,591
[0 13
i1} 2146

[L] (6a)
(5401 2.0}
(2.976) 11919
3,084 515

(130 {4400
(21,549 7008
{751} 602
(22.332) 149,655
(22,862) 21,775
182 223666
177,424 205,601
4,810 18,065
182,234 223,660

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As al 31 December 20200 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated )

A= ot 31 December

Mole 220 el
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks and
other financial mstitutions V.13 O3, 145 565.467
Balances with central banks Y. 14 2,076,840 2,078,809
Placements with and loans 1o banks and
other financial institutions V.15 939,320 RO8.959
Governmeni cerificates of indebiedness for
Bank mites issued V.26 168608 155,466
Precions metals 225313 206,210
Derivative financial assers V.l 171.738 93,335
Loans and advances 1o customers, net V.17 13,848, 304 12,743,425
Fimiancial investments V.18 3391117 5,514,062
— fTinancial assets at fair value through
profit or loss SO0, 540 518,250
— fimancial wssets at fair value through
other comprehensive income 2,107,790 2218129
— fimancial assels af amortised cost 2978778 2.777.683
Investments in associates and joint veniures V.19 33.508 23,210
Property and equipment .20 248,589 244,540
Investment properties V.2l 22,065 33,108
Deferred income tax asseis V.35 58.916 44,029
Other assets V.22 217.196 179,124
Tatal nsseis 24.402.6549 22.769.744

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statemenis.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued )
As al 31 December 20200 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated )

As at 31 December

Mote 2020 219
LIABILITIES
Duie to banks and other financial institutions V.24 1917003 1.668,046
Due to central banks V.25 BRT.811 Bd6,277
Bank nodes in circulation V.26 168,751 155,600
Placements from banks and
other financial instilutions V.27 411.949 630,675
Financial liabilities held for rading V.28 17,912 19475
Derivative Mnancial liabilities V.16 212,052 06k
Duie to customers V.20 16,879,171 15,817,548
Bonds issued V.30 1,244,403 1,050,087
Other borrowings V.31 26,034 28011
Current tax labilities V.32 55,665 89,102
Retirement benefit obligations V.33 2,199 2,533
Deferred income Gix liabilities V.35 6,499 5,452
Other Habilities V.36 410,373 365,173
Total liabilities 22,219 822 20,793,048
EQUITY
Capital and reserves atiributable to
equitly holders of the Bank
Share capital V.AT.1 294,388 204,188
Other equity instruments V.AT4 277,490 192 593
Capital reserve Va2 135,973 136,012
Treasury shares V.37.3 {81 (7
Other comprehensive incomae V.12 4.8 19613
Stanunory reservies V.38.1 193,438 174,762
General and regulalony reserves V.38.2 267,981 250,100
Undistributed profits V.38 Hixd BdR T 240
20384149 1,851,701
Mon-controlling interests V.39 124418 124,995
Total equity 2,162,837 1,976,696
Total equity and lHabilities 24.402.659 22,769,744

Approved and authorised for issue by the Booard of Directors on 30 March 2021,

The sceompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated Mmancial staements,

LIU Liange WANG Wei
Director [hvector
1%
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless ol erwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

Mote 20 e
Cush Mows Mrom operating aetivities
Profit before income tax 240,378 250,645
Adjustments:
Impairment osses on assets 149,016 102,153
Depreciation of propery and equipment and
right-of-use assets 22441 21.136
Amortisation of intangible assets and
otler as5ets 5.065 4219
Met gains on disposal of propernty and
equipment, intangible assets and
other long-term assets (1.246) [ L.O89)
MNet gains on disposal of investments in
subsidiaries, associutes and joint ventures (202} (R B
Shure of results of associmes and joint ventures (158) (1.057)
Interest income arsing from
Minancial investments (150.553) (155.126)
Dividends arising from investment securitics (507) 1388y
Men gains on financial invesiments (B.486) (1.981)
Interest expense arising from bonds issued 35,719 g2
Accreted interest on impaired loans (1.236) (1,497
Interest expense arising from lease linbilities 829 §76
Net changes in operating assets and Rabilities:
Met decrease in balances with central banks 47.0092 64,650
Met increase in due from and
placements with and loans 1o banks and
other financial instiutions [ 2{h.736) (144184
Met increase in precious metals (17.061) {25.009)
Net increase in loans and advances
10 Cuslomers i1,204.492) {1,322,755)
MNet increase In oher assels {4,050 (184,380}
MNet increasef{decreased in due to banks
and other financial instilutions 250,181 (65310
Net increasefdecrease) in due 1o
central banks 43,563 (39, 51y
Net (decrease Vincrease in placements from
banks and other financial imstituaons (226.873) 27391
Nei increase in due o cusiomers 143,008 032,931
Net decrease in other borrowings (1.977) (4,730
MNet increase in other liabilities 140,613 70,573
Cash inflowsoutllow) from operating activities 131718 (456.922)
Income tax paiid {38600 (27.344)
Net cash inflowfoutllow ) Irom
operating activities 73028 (484, 266)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless ol erwise stated)

Year ended 31 December

Mot 020 L

Cush Mows from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of property and

eguipment, intangible assets and

other long-term assets 4,087 10,554
Proceeds from disposal of investments in

subsidianies, associates and joint ventures 1,085 1.459
Dividends received Q0 1693
Interest income received from

financial investments 152,114 153,950
Proceeds from disposalfmaturity of

financial investments 302,506 2 R00,501
Increase in imvestments in subsidiaries,

associates and joint venures (12.655) (1.249)
Purchase of property and equipment,

intangible assets and other long-lerm assels (39.622) (39019
Purchase of financial investments (3425490 (3,093,657
Net cash outflow from investing activities (17.066) (165.678)
Cash Mows from flinancing activities
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 1.135.331 085472
Proceeds from issuance of

other equity instruments 109, 5600 139,961
Proceeds from capital contribution by

non-controlling shareholders 1,358 1,380
Repayments of debis issued (984337 (684,069
Cash payments for interest on bonds issued (23.756) (28,770)
Repayments of other equity instruments issued (32,0000 (45,987
Dividend paymenis 1o equity holders of ihe Bank (6:5.048) (i 903 )
Dividend and coupon payments 1o

non-controlling shaneholders 16,982) (£, T94)
Other net cash flows from financing activities {60608 {7,089
Net cash inflow from financing activities 126,617 293,111
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and

cash equivalents (336003 ) 14,125
Net increasefidecrease) in cash and

eash eguivalents 148,976 (342, 708)
Cash and cash equivalenis ai beginning of year 1345802 1638 600
Cash und cash equivalents at end of year Y42 14594, 568 1,345,592

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated Nimencial staiemenis.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millicns of Renminbi, unless ctherwise stated)

GENEHRAL INFORMATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Bank of China Limited {the “Bank™), formerly known as Bank of China, a State-owned
joint stock commercial bank, was founded on 5 February 1912, From iis formation until
19449, the Bank performed varioos functions of a central bank, foreign exchange bank and
commercial bank specialising in trade finance, After 1949, the Bank was designated as the
state-desiznated specialised foreign exchange and trade bank. Since 1994, the Bank has
evolved into a State-owned commercial bank. In this regard, in accordance with the Master
Implementation Plan for the Joint Stock Beform approved by the State Council of the PRC,
the Bank was converted into a joint stock commerzial bank on 26 August 2004 and its name
was changed from Bank of China o Bank of China Limited. In 2006, the Bank listed on ihe
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

The Bank s hcenssd as a foancial insttuton by the China Banking and Insurance
Regulatory Commissicn (the “CBIRC™) No. BOOOIH] 100K and is ssued the business
license of legal enterprise with unified social credit code No, 91 1000001 000013428 by the
State Administration of Industry and Commerce of the PRC. The registered address is No. 1,
Fuxingmen Nei Dajie, Beijing, China,

The Bank and its subsidianes (together the “Group™) provide a full range of corporate
banking, personal banking, treasury operations. investment banking. insurance and other
services (o its customers in the Chinese mainland, Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwan and other
major international financial centres,

The Bank's principal regulitor is the CBIRC. The operations in Hong Kong, Macao,
Taiwan and other countries and regions of the Group are subject (o the supervision of local

regulators.

The parent company is Central Huijin Investment Limited (“Huijin™), a wholly owned
subsidiary of China Investment Comporation (“CIC™),

These consolidated fnancial sutements hiave been approved by the Board of Directors on 30
March 2021.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millicns of Renminbi, unless ctherwise stated)

1.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consalidated financial stmemems of the Growp have been prepared in sccordance
with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial statements comply with the disclosure
requiremients of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Financial assets at Gur value through other comprehensive income, fnancial assets and
financial liabilites at fair value throwgh profit or loss (including derivative financial
instrumenis) and investment properties are measured at their fair values in the consolidated
finuncial statements. Other pecounting items are measured at their historical  costs.
Imparrment allowance is recognised and measured as relevant policy,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of cernain
critical accounting estimates, It also requires management o exercise s judgement in the
process of applying the Group®s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where sssumptions and estimates are significant fo the
consolidated fnaneial statements are disclosed in Nowe 1L

Standards, amendments and interprefations effeciive in 20240

On | January 2020, the Group adopted the following new standards, amendments and
interpretations.

IFRS 3 Amendments Definitton of g Bustness

1AS 1 and TAS B Amendments Definition of Material

IFRS 9, IAS 32 and Imerest Rate Benchmork Reform
IFRS 7 Amendments

IFRS 16 Amendment COVID-19-Related Renr Concessions

IFRS 3 Amendments clarify and provide additional gpuidance on the definition of 2 busingss.
The amendmens clarify that for an integrated set of activites and assets o be considerad
i business, it must Include, at a mindmum, an input and a substantive process that together
significantly coniribute 0 the ability o create outpui. A business can exist without
including afl the inputs and processes needed o create outputs. The amendments remove
the assessment of whether market participants are capuble of acquiring the business and
continue (o prodoce outputs, Instewd, the focus 1s on whether acquired inputs and substantive
processes wogether significantly contribute 1o the ability to create outputs. The amendments
have also narrowed the definition of outputs 10 focos on goods of services provided 1o
customers, invesiment income or other income from ordinary activities. Furthermore, the
amendments provide guidance to assess whether an swquired process is substantive and
introduce an optional fair value concentration test 0 permit a simplified assessment of
whether an acquirgd set of activities and assets is not o business.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

1.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Basis of preparation { Continued )

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2020 (Cantinned |

Amendments 1o TAS | and TAS 8 provide a new definition of materiality. The new definition
states that information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring i could reasonably
be expected to influgnce decisions made by the primary users of general purpose financial
statements based on those fingncial statements, The amendments clarify that materiality
depends on the nature or maznitude of mformation. A misstatement of informaton is
material il it could reasonably be expecied (o influence decisions made by the primary users.

The amendments 10 IFRS 9, 1AS 39 and IFRS 7 modify some specific hedge accounting
requirements. During the period of uncertainty ansing from phasing-out of inleresi-raie
benchmarks with an altermative nearly risk-free interest rate (CRFR™). the entities that apply
these hedge accounting requirements can assume that the imerest rate benchimarks on which
the hedged cash flows and cash Mows of the hedzing mstrument are based are not altered as
a result of interest rate benchmark reform. The implications of the adoption of amendments
o the Group are addressed in Note V. 16,3,

IFRS 16 Amendment provides for rent concessions during COVID-19, which provides an
exemption for lessees. For lease payments due before June 2021, lessees are not required 1o
apply the guidance on accounting treatment of lease modifications in IFRS 16 for qualifying
renl concessions granted due to the impact of COVID-19. The amendment is applicable
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 June 2020, and carlier adoption is
permitted, The Group has adopted the amendments from | January 2020,

The adoption of the above standards, amendments and intérpretations does nol have any
significant impact on the operating results. financial position amd comprebensive income of
the Group.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Basis of preparation (Continwed )

Stamdards, amendments amd inferpretations that are not yel effective and have not beew
carly adopted by the Group in 2020

Effective for

annual perinds
beginning on or
after
IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7. Interest Rate Henchmark Reform — 1 January 2021
IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Phise 2
Amendments
IFRS 3 Amendments Reference to the Concephial 1 Jamuary 2022
Frameweork
1AS 16 Amendments Praperty, Plant and Equipment: 1 January 2022
FProveedys before fntended Use
1AS 37 Amendments e rous Confracts — 1 January 2022
Cost of Fulfitling & Contract
1AS | Amendments Classificarton af Ligbilires as 1 Jamuary 2023
Crrent ar Newn-current
1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Discloswre of Aceennting Folicies 1 January 2023
Statement 2 Amendments
IAS 8 Amendments Definition of Aceonnting Esfimates 1 Jamuary 2023
IFRS 17 and Amendments Insurance Comracls 1 Jamuary 2023
IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assers Effective date
Amendments Between an favestor and 15 has been deferred
Associate ar Joint Venture indefiniely
Annual Improvements 1o 1 January 2022

IFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle
(pssued in May 2020
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Basis of preparation { Continued )

Standards, awendments awd fnterpretations that are mot vel effective and have not been
early adopted by the Group in 2020 (Continued )

The amendmenis o IFRS 9, 1AS 39, [FRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 address the accounting
issues that arise when financinl instruments that reference Interbank Offered Rates ("TBOR™)
transition to nearly risk-free rotes ("RFRST) The amendments include o practical expedient
for modificanons, which permits contractual changes. or changes to cash Nows thay are
directly required by the IBOR reform, o be treated as changes o a floating interest rate.
The amendments also permit changes required by IBOR reform (o be made o hedge
designations and hedge docomentation under both TFRS @ and IAS 39 without the hedging
relationship being discontinued. In addition, while IFRS 9 and IAS 39 require thai a risk
component {or a designated portion) is “separately identifiable”™ 10 be eligible for hedge
accounting, the amendments provide temporary relief 0 entities from having © meet the
separately dentfiable requirement when an RFR instrument 15 designated as a hedge of a
risk component. Disclose information about new risks arising from the reform and how i
manages the transition o altemative benchmark mates is reguired by the amendments.

IFRS 3 Amendments add an exception o the recognition prnciple of IFRS 3 10 avoid the
issue of potential “day 27 pains or losses ansing (or labilites and contingent liabilities
that would be within the scope of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assels or IFRIC 21 Levies, if incurred separately. The exception requires entities (o apply
the criteria in 1AS 37 or IFRIC 21, respectively, instead of the Conceptual Framework, 1o
determine whether o present abligation exists al the dequisition dane, At the same time, the
amendments add a new paragraph to IFRS 3 1o clarify that contingent assets do not gualify
for recogiition al the acquisition date.

IAS 16 Amendments prohibit entities from dedocting from the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment, any proceeds of the sale of tems produced while bringing that asset o
the Iocation and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management. Instemd, an entity recognises the procecds From selling such iems, and the
costs of producing those items, In profit or loss.

1AS 37 Amendments specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether
i contract is onerous of loss-making. The amendments apply a “directly reluted cost
upproach™, The costs that relate directly to a contract (o provide goods or services include
hath incremental costs and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities,
General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless
they are explicitly chargeable 1o ihe counterparty under the coniraci.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Basis of preparation { Continued )

Stamdards, amiendimients amd fnlerpretations that are mol vel effective and have not beei
early adopted by tre Group in 2020 (Comtineed)

1AS | Amendments specily the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-
current. The amendments clarify what is meant by @ right to defer settlement that a right
ty defer must exist of the end of the reporting period, classification is unaffected by the
likelibood that an entity will exercise ws deferral right, and only of an embedded derivanve
in a convertible Lability s isell an equity instrument, would the wrms of a hability not
impact its classification.

The amendments to TAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 (the PS) provide guidance to help
entities apply muateriality judgements to accounting policy disclosures. The smendments
replace the requirement for entities (o disclose their “significant”™ accounting policies with a
requirement 1o disclose their “material” accounting policies. The amendments add guidance
on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions aboutl accounting policy
disclosures,

1AS B Amendments inbroduce o new definition aof “aceounting estimates”. The amendments
are designed o elurily the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes
in aocounting policies and the correction of ermors.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contragts and IFRS 17 amendments replaced IFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts, The standard provides 4 general model for insurance contracts and two additicnal
approaches: the varipble fee approach and the premium allocation approach, IFRS 17 and
amiendments cover the récosnition, measuremenl, presentaion and disclosiire of insufance
contracts and apply o all tvpes of insurance contracts.

The amendments 1o IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 address an inconsistency between the regquirements
in IFRS 10 and in 1AS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an
mvestor and it associale or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of
i gain or loss when the sale or contribution between an investor and s associate or joint
venture constitutes 4 business. For 4 transaction involving assets that do not constitute a
business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is recognised in the investor™s profil or
toss only to the extent of the unrelated investor™s interest in that associate or joint veniure,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

1.2

zb;

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Basis of preparation { Continued )

Standards, awendments awd fnterpretations that are mot vel effective and have not been
early adopted by the Group in 2020 (Continued )

Annual Tmprovements to IFRSs 200 8-2020 Cycle were issued in May 2020, including an
amendment o IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, which ¢larifies the fees that an entity includes
when assessing whether the terms of 2 new or modified financial lability are substantially
different from the terms of the ongimal financial hability by comductng the “10 per cemt™
test for derecognition of financial labilities. These fees include only those paid or received
between the borrower and the lender, including Fees pald or received by either the borrower
or lender on the other’s behall. The improvements also include an amendment o lease
incentives, which removes the illusiration of pavments from the lessor relating 1o leasehold
improwvements in Hlustrative Example 13 accompaenying IFRS 16 Leases, so 85 (0 remove
potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives when applying IFRES 16.

The Group is considering the impact of IFRS 17 and amendments on the consolidated and
the Bank's financial statements, Except for IFRS 17 and amendments, the adopion of
the above standards, amendments and interpretations will have no material impact on the
Financiul statements.

Consolidation
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (incloding corporstes, divided pans of associstes and joing
ventures, and structured éntities contiolled by corporites) over which the Group has control.
That is the Group controds an entity when it is exposed. or has rights, to variable retums
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible and rights arising from other contractual armangements are
considercd when assessing whether the Group controls another entity, Subsidiaries arg
fully consolidaied from the date on which conirol is transferred o the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases. IF the changes of the relevant facts and
circumstances resulting in the definition of control involved in the changes of relevant
elements, the Group will re-evaluate whether subsidiaries are controlled.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

2.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Consolidation (Continued)

Subzidigries (Conlinued )

The Group uses the acguisition method of accounting to sccount for business combinations.,
The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary s the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liahilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group, The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liahility resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are expensad as incurred.
Identfiable assets acquired and babilities and contimgent labilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair vilees at the acquisition date. On ian
acquisition by acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-conirolling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proporiionate share of the
soruiree’s net assels.

The excess of the consideration ransferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest inthe
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill, IF this is
less than the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case off
a barguin purchase, the difference is récognised directly in the income statement, Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or whenever there is an indication of possible impairment.
and carrsed al cost less accumulated impairment losses, I there is any indicaton that
goodwill i impaired, recoverable amount is estvmated and the difference between camrying
amount and recoverable amount is recognised as an impairment charge, Impairment losses
on goodwill are not reversed, Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating 1o the entity sold.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity. income. expenses and cash flows relating o
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation, Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidianes have been changed o ensure consistency with
the pidicies adopted by the Group,

In the Bank®s siatement of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
it cost less impalmment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising from
contingent consideration amendments. but does not include sequisition-related costs, which
are expensed as incurred, The dividends or profits declared 1o distribute by the invested
entity shall be recognised by the Bank as the cumrent investment income of subsidiaries. The
Ciroup assesses at each financial reporting date whether there is objective evidence that an
investment in subsidiaries is impaired. An impairment loss is recognised Tor the amount by
which the invesimeni in subsidiaries’ carrying amouni exceeds its recoverable amount. The
fecoverable amouit is the higher of the investment in subsidiaries’ falr value less costs o
sell and valog in use,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

2.2

2.3

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Consolidation (Continued)

Asseciates and joiml venfures

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influenee but no control
or joint control, generally accompanying a sharcholding of between 2005 and 50% of ithe
vating rights.

Joint venatures exist where the Group has a contractual arrangement with ong or more parties
to undertake economic activities which are subject W joint controd,

Investments in associates and joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and are
accounied for using the equity method of accounting. The Group's “Investment in associales
and joint ventures” includes goodwill.

Unrealised gains on ransactions between the Group and its associales and joinl venures
are eliminated 1o the extent of the Group's interests in the associates and joint ventures:
unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates and joint veniures have been
changed where necessary o ensure consistency with the p{:liclch :Id[JFII.L'\IJ. by the Gmup.

The Group assesses ot each financial reporting date whether there is objective evidence that
investments in associates and joint ventures are impaired. Impairment losses are recognised
for the amounts by which the invesiments in associates and joint ventures” carrying amounts
exced their recoverable amounts, The recoverable amounts are the higher of investments in
associates and joint ventures' Fair vilue less costs 1o sell and value in use,

Transactions with non-confrofling inferesis

The Group reats transactions with non-conirolling interests as transactions with equity
owners of the Group, For purchases from non-controlling interests, the difference hetween
any ponsiderition it and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net asscts of
the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals (o nos-controlling interesis
are also recorded m equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured o its Tair value, with the change in carrving amount recognised
in the ingcome statement, The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained Interest as an associate, joint venture or financial
assel. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprebensive income are
reclassified o the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

2.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Foreign currcncy translation
Frenctional gnd preselilion currency

The functional currency of the operations in the Chinese mainland is the Renminbi
(“RMBUL lems included in the financial statements of cach of the Group's operations
in Hong Kong, Maceo, Taiwan and other countries and regions are measured using the
currency of the primary économic environment in which the entity operates (the “functiomal
currency” ). The preseniation currency of the Group is RMB.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
riates prevailing a0 the dates of the ransactions, or the exchange nies that approxinate the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the iransaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from ihe setilement of such ransactions are recognised in the income statement.

Monetary assets and linbilities denominated in forgign currencies at the financial reporting
date are wranslated an the foreign exchange rates ruling at thay date, Changes in the fair value
of monetary securities dencminated in foreign currency clossified as financial assets ot fair
villue through oher comprehensive income are analvsed between transhation differences
resulting from changes in the amoriised cost of the security and other changes in the
carrying amount of the security, Translation differences related o changes in the amoriised
cost are recognised in the income statement, gnd other changes in the carrying amount are
recoenised in other comprehensive income. Translation differences on all otheér monetary
assels and liabiliies are recognisad 0 the income stalement,

MNon-monetary assets and labilities thit are measured at historical cost in foreign currencics
are transhated wsing the foreign exchange rates at the daie of the ransaction. Non-monetary
assets and liahilities that are measured at fair value in foreign currencies are translited using
the foreign exchange rates at the date the fair value is determined. Translation differences
on non-monetary fnancial assets classified as financial assets at fair valve through other
comprehensive income are recognised in other comprehensive income, Translation
differences on non-mongtary financial assets and liabilities held at fair valee through profit
of loss are recognised as “Net trading gains”™ in the income statement.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

4.2

4.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions aid balanees (Conltinged)

The results and financial positions of all the Group entities that have a functional currency
different from the presentation cummency are translated inio the presentation currency as
follows:

. assels and habilities for each statement of Cinancial posion presented are ranslated a
the closing rate at the date of that statement of financial position;

a income and expenses for cach income statement are translaied at exchange ries at the
date of the transactions, or a mie thal approximaies the exchange rates of the date of the
transaction; and

. all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive 1ncome.

On consolidation, exchange differences anising from the mranslation of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of deposits wken and other currency instruments designated as hedges
of such investments are taken o olher cmnpn:hl:l:nivr ingoame. When i foreign entity is
disposed. these exchange differences are recognised in the income statement. The elfect
of exchange rate changes on cash and cash eguivalents is presented individuatly in the
statement of cash Mows.

Financial instruments
Tnitial recopnition and measiiremenl

The Group recognises a financial asset or financial liability in iis statement of financiol
position when the Group becomes g party o the contractual provisions of the instrument.
which is the trade date.

Al imitlal recognition, the Group measures @ financial asset of financial hability i dis
fair value, For a financial asset of foancial lability ot Cule valoe through profil or loss,
transaclion costs are directly recognised in profit or loss. For other fimancial asset or
liability, transaction costs are recognised in the initial measurement.

The fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the tanssction
price. If the Groop determines that the fuir value o initial recognition differs from the
triansaction price. and iF that fair value is evidenced by a gquoted price in an active market
for an identical asset or lability or based on 4 valuation echnigee that wses only data from
observable markets, the Group recopnises the difference between the fair value at initial
recognition and the transaction price a4s 1 gain or loss,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

4 Financial instruments { Continwed )

4.2 Classification and Subseguent measurenent
4.2, 1 Financial asseis

The Group classifies financial nssets as subsequently measured ot amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fuir valee through profit or loss on the basis of boh
the Group's busmess model for manazing the financial assets and the contractual cash Now
characteristics of the financial asset.

Busimess model

The Gronp's business model refers o how the Group manages its finaneinl assets in order 1o
penerate cash flows. For example, financial assets are held within a business model whose
objective 15 o hold assets 1w collect contractual cash Mows or within 2 busingss model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash fMows and selling financial
assets, IF above two situations are not applicable, the business model of the financial assets
is “other”, The Group's assessment of the business model is performed on 3 financial asset
portfolio basis, and determingd on the basis of scenarios which are reasonably expecied 1o
occur, taking inwe account: how cash ows were realised in the past, how the performance
are evaluated and reported (o the entity’s key management personnel; the risks that affect the
performance and the way in which those risks are assessed and managed; and how managers
of the business ar¢ compensated, ¢ic.

The contractual cash fow characteristios

The assessment of comtractual cash Mow characteristics is o determine whether the asset’s
contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. Principal is the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition, However,
the principal amount may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are
repayments of principalk, Interest consists of consideration for the ime value of money, for
the credit risk associuted with the principal amonnt outstanding during @ particular period of
time and for other basic lending risks and costs, as well as o profit mdacgin.
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4

4.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Financial instruments { Continwed )

Classification and Subsequent measarement (Continied)

. 2.1 Financial assets (Continued )

{f)

Fimaneial assets of amortised cost

The Group classifies financial assets as subsequently measured ot amwntised cost if both of
the following conditions are met:

= the fimancial asset is held within a business model whose objective is o hold financial
assels in order b collect contractual cash Mows and

. the contractuil erms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash Mows
that are solely pavments of principal and inerest on the principal amount outstanding.

Such financial assets thar the Group holds are subsequently measured at amontised cost
That is, the amount ot which the financial asset is measured ot initial recognition minos the
principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amorisation using the effective inlerest
method of any difference between that inital amount and the matueity amount and adjusted
for any loss allowance.

Fimancial assets of fair vadue through other comprefiensive income

The Gmup classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive mcome if Both of the following conditions are mel:

#  the financial asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contriciual cash flows and sclling Ninancial assets and

" the comractual terms of the finpncial asset give rise on specified dates w0 cash Nows
that are solely payments of prncipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Such financial assets that the Group holds are subsequently measured at fair value. A gain
or loss on a4 finencial asset measured ot fair value through other comprehensive income
shull be recognised in “Other comprehensive income”, except for interests calculated using
cffective interest method, impairment gains or losses and foreign cx:hiu:gc gains anmd losses,
When the finuncial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity 1o profii or loss. The impairment
allowances for such financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income,
impairment gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss, and not redece the camying
amount of such finuncial assets in the statement of fnancial position.
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4

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Financial instruments { Continwed )

4.2 Classification and Subseguent measarement (Continied)

.2, 1 Fimancial assets (Continued)

2)

i3

Fimarcial assets af fair value teeugh other comprefiensive incone (Continued )

TAVESImEnrs in eguity insvuments

The Group may, at initial recognition, irrevocibly designale an investment in equity
instrument, which is not held for rading, as ai fair value through other comprehensive
income when it meets the definition of an equity instroment under 1AS 32 Finanieial
Instraments: Presentation. When the equity instrument is derecognised. the comulative gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified from other
comprehensive income 1o undistributed profits under equity, Dividends. which the Group is
entitled 1o collect, on equity investments in such measurement category are recognised in
profil or loss, No impainment gains or losses are recognised For such equity instruments,

Financial assets af fair value theouwgh profit or loss

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is medasured
at amortised cost or ar fair value through other comprehensive income. which includes
financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or
loess uned other financial assels mandatorly measured at fuir value through pn:ﬁt r lows in
accordance with 1FRS O,

Such Tinancial assets that the Group holds are subsequently measured at fair value. A gain
or loss on such financial assel is recognised in profit or loss unless it is pan of a hedging
relationship, Dividends, which the Groap is entitbed o collect, on equity investments in such
meisurement category are recognised in profit or loss,

When, and only when, the Group changes ithe business model for managing financial assets, the
Group shall reclussify all affected financial assets. Reclissification 1s applied prospectively from
the first day of the first reponting period following the change in business model.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES { Continued )
4 Financial instruments { Continwed )

4.2 Classification and Subseguent measurenient {Conltinued)

4.2, 2 Financial Nabilites

The Growp classifies all financial liahilitics a5 subsequently messurcd ot omonised cost,
excepl for:

. financial habilities at Gair value through profit or loss, Such babilities, include financial
liabilities held for trding and fnancial labilities designated as at fair vilue through
profit or loss.

= financial liahilities thut arise when o transfer of @ fnancial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies.

= financial guarantee contracts and commitments o provide a loan at a below-market
interest rate,

Financial liabilities at fair value throogh profit or loss held by the Group are subseguently

measured al fair valee. A gain or loss on a financial lability that is measured at fair value is

recognised in profit or loss unless:

- it is part of a hedging relationship: or

. it is a financial liability designated as at Gair value through profit or loss and the effects
of changes in the Group’s credit risk arg presented in other comprehensive income,
When such Tinancial hability is derecognised. the cumulative giain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from other comprehensive

income to undistributed profits under equity,

The Group does not reclassify any financial lHabifinies.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4 Financial instruments { Continwed )

4.2 Classification and Subseguent measurenient { Continued)

4.2 3Financial assets and finarcial Nabillvies held for vrading
A financial asset or financial liability is classified a5 held for trading if it

. 15 acquired or mcurred prncipally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing i in the
near ferm: or

= o initial recognition is part of a ponfolio of identified financial instruments that are
managed together and for which there is evidence of 4 recent sctual patiern of shor-
term profit-taking: or

. i5 a derivatve (excepl for a derivatve that is a financial guarianies conlract or a
designated and effective hedging instrament ),

A4.2.4 Fimancial assets and financiol Habilities designated as at faiv vahee through profit or loss

The Group may. at initial recognition, irrevocably designate a fnancial asset or financial
Liability as measured at Cuir valee through profit or loss, because enther:

- it eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement o recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise darise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and
losses on them on different bases; or

= o portfolio of financial labilities or fnancial assets and financial liabilities is managed
and its performunce is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investiment strategy, and information abowt the portfolio is
provided internally on that basis o the Group's key management personnels or

. the financial Hability contains one or more embedded derivatives, unless the embedded
derivative{s) does pot significantly modify the cash Nows of it is clear, with little or no
analysis, that it would not be separately recorded.
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4.3

44

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Financial instruments { Continwed )

Financial guaraniee contracts and lean commifmenis

Financial guaraniee contracts are contracts that require the issuer 0 make specified
payments o reimbuorse the holder for @ loss it incurs becanse i specified debior fails 1o
make payments when due, in sccordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial
guarantees are given to banks, financial institutions and other bodies 10 secune customer
boans. overdrafts and other banking facilities.

Financial guarantees are initally recognised al fair value on the date the guaraniee wias
given. Subsequent (o initial recognition, the Group's liabilities under soch guarantees are
measured ai the higher of the initial measurement less amonisation calculated and the
impairment allowance determined by the expected credit loss ("ECLY) model, and any
increase in the lability relating 0 guaraniess is tken 0 the income stalement.

Loan commitments are commitments provided by the Group to the customers (o grant loans
unider the established contract terms duning certain period. The impairment allowance for
loan commitments is measured vsing the ECL model.

The impairment allowances for Gnancial guarantees and loan commitments are presented in
“Other liahilities — provision™.

Determination aof fair value

The Tair value is the price thit would be received 10 sell an asset or paid transfer a
thability in an orderly transaction between market panicipants at the measurement date, The
fair values of quoted financial assets and linancial liabilides in active markets are based
on current bid prices and ask prices, as appropriate. If there is no active market, the Group
establishes fair value by using valuation technigques, These include the vse of recent arm’s
length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models, and other
valuation technigues commonly wsed by market participants,

The Group uses the valuaon techmigues commonly wsed by markel paricipants o price
financial instrumemts and technigues which have been demonstrated o provide reliable
estimates of prices obtained in actual market ransactions. The Group makes use of all
factors that market participants would consider in setting a price. and incorporates these
into its chosen valuotion technigues and tests for validity using prices from any ohservable
current marketl transactions in the same instruments,
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4.5

4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Financial instruments { Continwed )

Derecogmition of [fnancial instrumenis

Financial assets are derecognised when the righis w0 receive cash flows from the invesimenis
have expired, or when a financial asset is transferred, the Group has tmansferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership, or when the Groop neither transfers nor retains
substantially all risks or rewards of ownership of the financial asset but has nol retuined
control of the financial asser.

Financial liabilites are derecognised when they are extinguished — thit is, when the
obligation is discharged. cancelled or expires.

Impairment measurement for losses on assefs

AL the Nimancial reporting date, the Group assesses and recoznises the relevant impairment
allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt instruments measured at fir
vilue through other comprehensive income, and loan commitments and financial guaraniee
coniracis on the basis of expected credit losses.

Measurement of ECL

The ECL 15 a weighted average of credit losses on financial instruments weighted a the
risk of default. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due
to the Group in accordance with the contract and all cash Mows expected 10 be received by
the Group discounted at the eriginal effective interest rate, i, the present value of all cash
shorifalls,

According (o the changes of credit rsk of financial instruments since the initial recognition,
the Group calculites the ECL by three stages:

" Stage 1; The financial instruments without significant increases in credit risk since
initial recognition are included in Suge | 1o calculate their impairment allowance at an
amount eguividlent to the ECL of the Gnancial instriments for the next 12 months:

=  Stage 2: Financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition but have no objective evidence of impairment are included in Stage
2, with their impairment allowance measured at an amount equivalent to the ECL over
the lifetime of the financial instruments;

* Stage 3: Financial assets with objective evidence of impairment at the financial
reporting date are included in Stage 3. with their impairment allowance measored gt an

amount equivalent 1o the ECL over the lifetime of the financial instruments,
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4

4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments { Continwed )
Twripaivient micasirement for losses on assets (Comlinsed)

Measwrenment of ECL ( Continueid )

Where, in the previous sccounting period, the impairment allowance of @ financial
instrument was measured based on the ECL of the instrument over the entire lifetime, and
while, a1 the current financial reporting date. such financial instrument is no longer regarded
a5 experiencing a sigmificant increase in credit risk since s initial recognition, the Group
measures the impairment allowance of the Anancial instrument on the fnancial reporting
date using the ECL of the instrument over the next 12 months.

For purchased or orginaed credit-impaired financial assets, the Groop only recognises the
cumulative change in fifetime expected credit losses since initial recognition it the financial
reporting date as impairment allowance. Al each financial reporting date, the Group
recognises in profit or loss the amount of the changes in lifetime expected credit losses as an
impairment gain or loss,

The Group measures ECL of a financial instrument in a way that reflects:

. An unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determingd by evaluating a range
of possible oulcomes;

= The time value of money; and

. Reasonable and supportable information that 15 available without wndee cost or effor
al the reporting date about past events. current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions.

When measuring ECL, an entity need not necessarily identify every possible scenario,

However, the {'imup considers the nsk or probability that a credit loss occurs by reflecting

the pm:iihilil:,' that a credit boss occurs and the possibility that no credit loss occurs, even if
the possihility of 4 credit loss occurring 15 very low,
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments { Continwed )
Twripairient mieasurement for lesses on assets (Comtinsed)

Measurement of ECL { Continued )

The Group conducted an assessment of ECL according o forward-looking information
and wsed o number of models and assumptions in its measurement of expected credit
losses. These models and assumptions relate o the future macroeconomic conditions
and borrower’s creditworthingss (e.g. the likelihood of defoull by customers and the
comesponding losses). The Group uses judgements, assumptions and estimition echnigues
in order o measure ECL according to the requirements of accounting standards such as:

= Criteria for determining significant increases in credit sk

. Definitnon of detault and credit-impaired financial assets

. Parameters for measuring ECL

. Forw ard-looking information

. Modification of contractual cash Mows

= Grouping of financial instruments Tor losses measured on a collective basis

Criteria for delermining significant increases in credii risk

The Group assesses whether or not the credit sk of the relevant financial instruments has
increased significamtly since the initial recopnition at each Mnancial reporting date. While
determining whether the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition
or not, the Groop takes into account the reasonable and supportable information that is
available without wndue cost or elfor., including qualititive and quantitative analysis
based on the historical data of the Group, external credit risk rating, and forward-looking
information, Based on an individual financial instrument of a group of loancial imstiuments
shared credit risk characteristies, the Group compuares the risk of default of financial

instruments at the Ninancial reporting date with that at the date of initial recognition in order
to figure oot the changes of default fisk in the expected lifetime of financial instruments.,
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments { Continued )
Twripairient mieasurement for lesses on assets (Comtined)

Criteria for determining significant increases in credit risk (Contimied)

The Group considers o financial instrument W have experienced a significam increase in
credit risk when one or morg of the following quantitative, qualitative o backstop criteria
have been met:

Cuantitative criteria

- At the reporting date. the increase in remaining lifetime probability of default is
comsidered significant, comparing with the ong at initial recognition

Ouitlinative critena

. Significant adverse change in deblor’s operation or financial status

. Be classified into Special Mention category within five-calegory loan ¢lassification
. Be listed on the watch-list

Backstop criteria

. The debtor’s contractual payments (including principal and interest) are more than 30
days past due

Definition af default and credit-impaired financial essei

The Group considers a financial instrument as default when it is credit-impaired. The
standard adopled by the Group 1o determine whether o financial asset s credit-impaired
under [FRS 9 is consistent with the internal credit sk management objectives, taking into
aceount quantitative and quilitative enteria, When the Group assesses whiether the credit
impairment occurred. the following factors are mainly considered:

= Significant Ninancial difficulty of the issver or obligor;

= A breach of contract, such as o default or delinguency in interest or principal payments;
#  The Group granting to the bofrower, for economic of legal reasons relating to the

borrower’'s Minancial difficulty. a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider:
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments { Continwed )
Twripaivient micasirement for losses on assets (Comlinsed)

Definition af default and credit-impaired fnancial gssed (Continwed)

* It becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptey or other financial re-
argunisation;

»=  The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset becawse of financial
difficulties.

= The purchase or originstion of a financial asset ai @ deep discount that reflects the
incurred credit losses:

= The debior 15 more than 90 dayvs overdue for any of the principal, advances, imeérest or
investments in corporate bonds of the Group.

A financial asset becoming credit-impaired may be caused by the combined effect of several
events, but nob o single discrete event, For credit-impaired financial assets, the Groap mainly
evaluate the future cash Now (including the recoverable value of the collateral held) in
different circumstances on an imdividual basis. Expected credit losses are measurad as the
differences between the presem valve of estimated cash flows discounted a1 the oniginal
effective interest rate and the asset™s gross camying amount, Any adjustment is recognised in
profit or loss as an impairment gain or loss,

Parameters of ECL measurement

According to whether the credit risk has significantly increased and whether the asset is
credit-impaired. the Group measures the impairment allowance for different assets with ECL
of 12 months or the entire lifetime respectively, The Key parameters in ECL measurement
include probability of default (PD), loss given default (LGD) and exposure ot defaul
(EAD). Based on the current New Basel Capital Accord used in risk management and the
requirements of IFRS 9, the Group tikes into account the quantitative analysis of historical
statistics (such as ratings of counterparties. manners of guarantees and types of collaterals.
repayments, elc.) and forward-looking information in order 1o establish the models for
estimating PD, LGD and EAD,
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Financial instruments { Continwed )

4.6 Twipaivient mcasirement for losses on assets (Comlinsed)

Parameters of ECL measurement (Continped )
Relative definitions are listed as follows:

=PI refers (o the possibility that the detior will not be able o fulfil its obligations of
repayment over the next 12 months or throughout the entire remuning lifetime, The
Ciroup adjusts PD based on the resulis of the Internal Rating-Based Approach under the
New Basel Capital Accord, aking into account the forward-looking information and
removing the prudential adjusiment to reflect the debtor’s poini-in-time (PIT) PD under
1.!1.1..‘ Curment M roecomEmic Snvirnment,

. LGD refers 10 the Group's expectation of the extemt of the loss resuliing from the
default exposure. Depending on the type of counterparty, the method and priority of the
recourse, and the type of colliaterils, the LGD varies.

. EAD is the amount that the Group should be reimbursed at the time of the default in
the next 12 months or throughout the entire remaining lifetime.

Forward-loeking (nformation

The assessment of a significant increase in credit risk and the calculation of ECL both
involve forward-looking informstion, Based on the analysis of historical data, the Group
identifies the key macrocconomic indicatoss that affect the credin risk and ECL of varions
baesiness types, such as GDP. Investment in fixed assets. PPL Home price index. CPL

The specific valwes of the core macroeconomic indicators used by the Group o evaluaie
expected credit Insses on December 31, 2020 are as follows ;

Indicator Number
Yo¥ Growth Rate of China®s GDP in 2021 B.0%

The impact of these economic indicators on the PD and the LGD vares according io
different types of business, The Group applied expents” judgement in this snalysis, according
w0 the result of expers” judgement, the Group predicts these economic indicators on a
gquarterly basis and determines the impact of these economic indicators on the PO and the
LGD by conducting regression analysis.
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Financial instroments { Continwed )
Twipaivinent mcasirement for lasses on assets (Comlinsed)

Forward-looking information (Comtinued)

In addition to o base economic scenario, the Group condugts statistical analysis with experts”
Judzement 10 determine other possible scenarios and their weights. The Group measures the
weighted average ECL of 12 months (Stage 1) or life time (Stage 2 and Stage 3)

The Group conducts sensitivity analysis on the main economic indicaiors used in forward-
looking information. When the predicted value of the main economic indicators changes by
10%, the difference between the hypothetical expected credit loss and the current expected
credit loss measurement does not exceed 5%.

Meodification of comtractive! cash fows

A modificaton or re-negotation of @ contract berween the Group and 4 counterparty may
result in o change o the contraciual cash fows without resulting in the derecognition of the
financial assets, Such restructuring activities inclode extended payment term arrngements,
repayment schedule modifications and changes 1o the interest semlement method. The nsk
of default of such assets after modification is assessed at the reporting date and compared
with the risk under the original terms af initial recognition, when the modification is not
substantial and so does not result in derecognition of the original asset. The gross camying
amount of the financial asset is recaleulated and the related gain or loss s recognised in
profit and loss. The gross camrying amount of the financial asset is determined based on
the present valoe of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s criginal effective inlerest rate.

The Group monitors the ongoing performance of assets with modified coniractual cash
flows. Based on the Group's judgment. the Group determined that the credin risk of these
assels had significantly improved after modification of contractual cash fows. Accordingly,
these assets were transfermed from either Stage 3 or Stage 2 to Stage 1, and the related
impairment allowance was measured a1 an amount eguil to the 12-month ECL instead of the
lifetime ECL.

Grouping af fingreial nstruments for losses measured on d colleciive basis

For expected credil loss provisions modelled on a collective basis, a srouping of exposuncs
is performed on the basis of shared risk characteristics, such that risk exposures within
group are homoeeneous, In performing this grouping, there must be sulficient information
fior the group to be statistically credible, The Group uses credit rating, product types and
cliemt types, elc., for grouping the persomil loans and advances 1o calculare the losses
measured on a callective basis.
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4.7

4.4

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Financial instruments { Continwed )

Write aff

When the Group determines that @ loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery afier the
Group has completed all the relevani legal or other proceedings, the loan is writien off
sgainst its allowance for impairment losses, IF in 2 subsequent period the loan written off
is recoverad, the amount recovered will be recognised in profit or loss throogh impairment
losses.

Derivative financial instrioments and hedpe accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised ai fair value on the daie a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remensured at their fair value. Fair valoes are obained
from quoted markel prices im active markets, including receénlt markel ransaclions. or
valuation techaigques. including discounted cash ow analysis and oplion pricing models, as
appropriate. Credit nsk valuation adjustments are applied o the Group's over-the-counter
derivatives to reflect the credit sk of the counterpanties and the Group, respectively, They
are dependent on the expected future values of exposures for each counterpanty and defaul
probubilities, etc. All denvatives are carmied as assets when the fair value is positive and as
liabilities when the fair value is negitive.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on whether the
denivative is designated and gualifies as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the
item being hedged, For derivatives not designated or gualified as hedging instruments,
including those intended (o provide effective economic hedges of specific interest rate and
foreign exchange risks, bl do fot qualify for bedge accounting, changes in the fair value of
these derivatives are recognised in “Net trading gains” in the income statement.

The Group documents, at inception, the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedgped items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge
transactions, When designating & hl;slging relationship and on an ongoing basis, the Gmnp
ussesses ihe hedge effectiveness, that is the extent o which changes in the fair value or cash
flows of the hedging instrument offsets changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged
item.
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4.8

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Financial instruments { Continwed )

Derivative financial instraments and hedge acconnting (Continued )

The hedging relationship should meet all of the following hedge effectiveness requirements:

#  There is an economic relutionship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument, That mesns the hedging instrument and hedged itlem hove values tha
eenerally move in the opposite direction because of the same risk, which 15 the hedged
risk:

= The effect of credit risk does not deminaie the value changes that result from thai
economic relationship: and

*  The hedge ratio Of the hedeing refationship is the same as that resulting from the
quantity of the hedged nem that the entity actually hedges and the guantity of the
hedging instroment that the entity actually wses o hedge that quantity of the hedged
item. However, that designation shall not reflegt an imbalance between the weightings
of the hedged item and the hedging instrument that would creaie hedge ineffectiveness
that could result in an accounting oulcome thal would be inconsistent with thie purpose
of hedge accounting.

Possible sources of ineffectiveness are as follows:
- Increase or decrease in the amounts of hedged items or hedging instruments:
. Sigrificant changes in counterpanies’ credin rsk.

The Group discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when the hedging instrument
cxpires or is sold, wominaied or exercised (the replacement or rollover of a hedging
instrument inte another hedging instrument does not constitute an expiration or termination),
or the hcﬂging relationship ceases 10 meet the updated nsk management objective, or (o
meel other qualifyving criteria for hedging accounting.

If a4 hedging relationship ceases to meet the hedge effectiveness requirement relating 1o
the hedge ratio but the risk management objective for that designated hedging relationship
remains the same, the Group gdjusts the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship so that i
meets the qualifying criterin again,
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4

4.8

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Financial instruments { Continwed )

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continned )

Fair value hedge

Fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changes in fuir value of a recognised asset
or linbility or an unrecognised Nrm commitment, o o component of any such item, that is
atrributable o a particulor risk and could affect profil or loss.

The changes in fair value of hedging instruments that dre designated and qualify as fair
value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with the changes in fair value of
the hedged item aitribuinble o the hedged nsk. The et result is included a5 ineffectiveness
in the income stalement.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting., the adjustment o the carying
amount of 4 hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is amortised o the
income statement over the period (o maturity,

Cesh flow hedoe

Cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure 10 vanability in cash Mows that is attributable (o
a particular risk associated with all, or a component of. a recogmsed asset or liability (such
as all or some future interest pavments on variable-rate debt) or a highly probable forecast
triansaction, and could affect profin or loss,

The effective portion of changes in the fade vilue of hedeing nstruments thit are designated
and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in “Other comprehensive income”. The
ineffective porion is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Amaounts secumulated in eguity are reclassified to the income statement in the same periods
when the hedged future cash flows aftect profit or loss,

When the Giroup discontinues hedge accounting for a cash flow hedge. if the hedged future
cash Mows are still expected to oceur, that amount sccumulated in the cash fMlow hedge
reserve shall remain in equity. I the hedged future cash flows are no longer expected 1o
ocour, that amount shall be immediately reclassified from the cosh flow hedge reserve 1o
profit or loss,
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4.8

i3

4.4

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Financial instruments { Continwed )

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continned )

Ner invesiment hedge
MNet investment hedge is a hedge of 4 net investment in a forgign operation,

Hedges of net mvestmenms in foreign operations are accounted for simularly 1w cash low
hedzes. Any gain or loss on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the
hedge is recognised directly in other comprehensive income; the gain or loss reliting to the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement, Gains and losses
accumulated in equity are reclassified 1o the income statement when the foreign operation is
disposed of as part of the gain or loss on the disposal.

When the Group separates the forward element and the spot element of 4 forward contract
and designates as the hedging instrument only the change in the value of the spo element,
the changes in the value of the forward ¢lement of the forwiard contract shall be recognised
in other comprehensive income o the extent that it relates 1o the hedged item. If the hl;r.lg-:d
items are transaction related, the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income shall
be accounted for similarly 1o cash flow hedges. 11 the hedged items are tme-perod related.
that amount is amortised on a systematic and rational basis over the period during which the
hedzed items could affect profit or loss, and the amortisation amount is reclassified from
other comprehensive income to profit or loss a5 a reclassification adjustment,

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also
includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the
hybrid (combined ) instrument viry in a way similar (o a stand-alone derivative,

If a hybrid contract contains 4 host that is a4 financial asset, the f‘rmup applic\ the
requirements of classification and measurement o the entire hybrid contract. [T a hybrid
contract contains a host that is not a financial asset, the Group separates the embedded
derivative from the host comtract and accounts for it as a derivative. if, and only il

*  the ecomomic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely
related 1o those of the host contract;

. a separate Instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet ihe
definition of 4 derivative: amd

L::
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4.9

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Financial instruments { Continwed )

Ewmibedded derivatives (Comtivived)

= The hybrid {combined} instrument is noi measured at fair value with changes in air
vitlue recognised in the income statement.

These embedded derivatives separated from the host contract are measwred at fuir value with
changes in fair value recogmised in the incomse stilement.

If it 15 unable 1©0 measure the embedded denvative separately either at acquisition or @ the
subsequent financial reporting date, the Group will designate the entire hybrid instrument as
at fair value through profit or loss,

400 ffsetting financial instrumenis

Financial assets and labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position when there is a current legally enforceable right to set of the recognised
amounts and there is an intention o settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and setile the
liability simuliancously.

Preciows metals and precions metals swaps

Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other preciows metals, The Group retains all risks
and rewards of ownership related to precious metals deposited with the Group as precious
medal deposits, including the rigi:l i freely pledge or transfer, and it records the ].'In:\'.!!iﬂll.‘i
metals received a8 an pssel. A lability W return the amount of precious metals deposited is
also recognised. Precious metals that are not related o the Group's precions metal market
making and trading activities are initially measured at acquisition cost and subseguently
measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Precious mels that are related
to the Group’s market making and trading activities are initially recognised at fair value
and subseguent changes in fuir value included in “net trading gains® are recognised in the
incoame statement.

Consistent with the substance of the transdaction. if the precious metals swaps are for
financing purposes, they are accounted for as precious metals subject o oolbateral
agreements, Precious metals collateralised are not derecognised and the related counterpany
lighility is recorded in “Placements from banks and other financial institutions”, If precious
metals swaps are for trading purposes, they are accounted for as derivative transactions.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued b

Repurchase agreements, agreemenits to re-sell and securities lending

Securities and bills sold subject to fepurchase ggreements (“Repos™) continue to be
recopnised, and are recorded as “Financial investments”, The commesponding oblipation is
included in “Placements from banks and other financial institutions” and “Due to central
banks™. Securities and bills purchased under agreements to re-sell (“Reverse repos™) are not
recoenised. The receivables are recorded us “Plscements with and loans 1o banks and other
financial institutions” or “Balances with central banks", as appropriate,

The difference between purchase and sale price is recognised as “Interest expense” of
“Imterest income” in the income statement over the life of the agreements using the effective
interest methoxd.

Securities lending transactions are generally secured, with collateral taking the form
of securities or cash. Securities lemt 1w counterparties by the Group are recorded in the
consolidated financial statements, Securities borrowed from counterpanties by the Group
are not recognised in the consolidated financial statements of the Group, Cash eollateral
received or advaneed is recognised as a linbility or an asset in the consolidined financial
SLements.

Property and equipment

The Group’s property and equipment mainly comprise buildings, equipment and motor
vehicles, aircraft and construction in progress. When the costs attributable o the land use
rights canmot be relinhly measured and separated from that of the building at inception. the
costs are mcluded in the cost of buildings and recorded in “Property and equipment”.

The assets purchased or constructed are initially measured at acquisition cost or deemed
cost, as appropriate. Such initial cost includes expenditure that is directly anributable w the
acquisition of the assets,

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount. only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the ftem will Mow o the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged 10 the
income statement during the financial period in which they are incurmed.

Depreciation 15 calculated on o straight-line method to wiite down the cost of such assels o

their residual values over their estimated uselul lives. The residual values and useful lives of
assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial reporting date.
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7.2

7

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued b

Property and equipment (Continued)

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment at each financial reponting date. Where
the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it 1s writlén
down immediately 1o its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset’s fair value less cosis o sell und value in use.

Guins and losses on disposals are determingd by the difference between procecds and
carrving amount, after deduction of relevant mxes and expenses. These are included in the
Ineome statement.

Buildings, equipment and motor vehicles
Buildings comprise primarily branch and office premises. The estimated vseful lives,

estimated residual value rate and depreciation rate of buildings, equipment and molor
vehicles are as [ollows:

Estimated Anmnual

Estimated residual  depreciation

Type of assets useful lives value rate ratc
Buildings 1 550 vears 3% 1.9%—6.5%
Equipment 3-15 yedrs 3% 6.4%-32.4%
Motor vehicles 4-6 years e 16.]1%-24.3%

Aireraft

Adrcraft ane used in the Group's aircrafl operating leasing business.

Adrcraft are depreciated vsing the straighi-line method over the expected wseful life of 25
vedars, less the vears in service at the time of purchase o an estimated residoal value rane
varying from 0% 1o 15%,

Construction in progress

Construction in progress consists of assets under construction or being installed and is stated
at cost. Cost includes equipment cost, cost of construction, installation and other direct
costs. Items classified as construction in progress are transferred to property and eguipment

when such assets are ready for their intended vse and the depreciation charge commences
after such assets are transferred w propeny and eguipment.

23l
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8.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, of contains, a bease. A
contract s, or contains, @ lease if the contract conveys the right o control the wse of one or
more identified assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As Lesser

The lease term s the non-cancellable period of a lease for which the Group has the nghi io
use an underlving gsset, The Group considers a lease that, ot the commencement date of the
lease, has a lease term of 12 months or less. and does not contain any oplion o purchase
the underlying assel as a short-term lease: and 3 lease for which the value of the individual
uncberlying asset is relatively low when it is new as a lease of low-value asset. The Group
chooses nod 1o recognise the right-of-use assets and lease latilities Tor short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets, and the renial expenses are recognised as “Operating expenses™
in the income statement on @i straighi-line basis over each perod of the lease term.

The Group uses the incremental borrowing rate as the discount rute to caleulate the presen
vitlue of lease payment. The economic circumstance and the observable interest rate se the
foundation for cach institution of the Group in determining the incremental bormowing rute.
On this basis, the applicable incremental borrowing rate is calculated through the adjustment
of the reference interest rate, which is determined sccording to the situation of the institution
and the underlying asset, the lease term. the amount of lease liability and other specific
conditions of the lease,

Right-of-use asiels

The right-of-use assets of the Group mainly include buildings, vehicles and other right-of-
use assels,

At the commencement date of the lease. the Group recognises @ right-of-use assel. The cost
of the right-of-use assel Comprises:

(1) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability,

(2)  any lease payments made 2t or before the commencement date of the lease less any
lease incentives recelved:

{3) any initial direct costs incurred when the Group is a lessee: and
4) an estimate of costs 0 be incwred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the

underlying assel, restoning the site on which it s located or restoring the underlying
asset 1 the condition required by the terms and conditions of ihe lease.

232

354/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millicns of Renminbi, unless ctherwise stated)

B

&1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Leases (Continued)
Ax Lessee (Contined)

Right-of-use assers (Continwed )

The right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis subsequently by the Group,
If the Group is reasonably certain that the ownership of the underlying assel will be
transierred 1w the Group ab the end of the lease term, the Group depreciates the asset from
the commencemaent date 1o the end of the useful Life of the asset. Otherwise. the Group
depreciates the asset from the commencement date o the earlier of the end of the useful life
of the asset or the end of the lease term.

The Group remessures the lesse liabilities ot the present value of the chonged lesse
payments and adjusts the carrying amounts of the rght-of-use assets accordingly. When the
carrving amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced © zero. and there is a further reduction
in the measurement of the lease lability, the Group recognises the remaining amount of the
remeasurement in profit or loss,

Lease Hahilities

Al the commencement date of the lease. the Group measures the lease liabilities ov the
present value of the lease pavments that are not paid ar that dae, except for shon-term leases
and leases of low-value assets.

In calculating the present value of the lease payments, the Gmup uses the ingremental
boreowing riate of lessee as the discount cite. The Group calculates the (flerest expenses
of lease liabilities in each period during the lease term using the constant periodic rate of
interest, and recognises such interest expenses in profit or loss. Yarable lease payments that
are mid included in the measurement of lease liabilities are recognised in profit or loss as
incurred,

After the commencement date, the Group remeasures lease liabilities by discounting the
revised lease pavments if any of the following oecur: (1) there is a change in the in-substance
fixed pavments. (i) there is a change in the amounts expected 1o be pavable under a residual
value guarantee; (iii) there is a change in future lease payments resulting from a change
in an index or o e wsed © determine those poyments; or (iv) there is a change in the
assessments of options 10 purchase the underlying asset, extend or terminate the lease, or the
circumstances of the sctual exercise of these options,
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8.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Leases (Continued )

Ax Lessee (Contined)

Lease modification

Lease modification is o change in the scope of a lease, the consideration for a lease or lease
term, that was not part of the original terms and conditions of the lease. For example, adding
or lerminatng the right (o use one or more underlying assets, or extending or shorening the
contraciual lease term.

The Group sccounts Tor i lease modification as a separate lease il both:

(1) the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more
underlving assets: and

(2} the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-
alone price for the incrgase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-
alone price to reflect the circumstances of the panicolar contragct.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate fease, at the effective date
of the lease modification, the Group remeasures the lease term and the lease liability by
discounting the revised lease pavments using a revised discount rate.

As Lessar

AL the inceplion dite, 4 lease s classified as a Minance lease if i transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underiying assel. Otherwise. a lease is
classified as an operating lease.

When the Group is a lessor under finanee leases, the Group recopnises the lease payments
receivable and derecognises the assets under finance leases at the commencement date, The
finance lease receivables are recorded in the consolidaied statement of financial position
as loans and advances to customers. In the initial measurement of the lease pavinents
receivable. the Group recognises the net investment in the lease as the book value. The
net investment in the lease is the present value of the sum of the unguaranteed residueal
vitlue and the unreceived lease payments receivable a1 the commencement date, which is
discounted by the interest rate implicit in the lease, The Group calculates and recognises
the imerest income in each period during the lease term using the constan periodic rute of
interest, and recognises such interest income in profit or loss. Variable lease paymenis thai
are nol measured 48 part of the net investment in the lease are recognised in profit or loss as
incureed,
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8.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued
Leases (Continued)

As Lessor (Continbed)

When the Group is a lessor under operating leases, the Group still reflects the underlying
assels us the Group's assets. The rental income is recognised as “Other operating income™
in the income statement on 3 straight-ling basis over each period of the lease term, Variable
kease payments that are not measured as part of the receivable in the lease are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

Investment properties

Invesiment properties, principally comsisting of office buildings., are held o generaie
rental income or ewrn capital gains or both and are not occupied by the Group. Investment
properties are carmied of far vidue and changes in far value are recorded in the income
statement, representing the open markel value and other related information determined
penodically by independent appraisers.

Intangible assels

Intangible assels are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance owned and
controlled by the Group, including computer soltware and odher intungible assets.

Computer software and other intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment, These costs are amortised on a straight-ling basis over their
estimated vseful lives with the amortisation recognised in the income statement.

The value of intangible assets is reviewed for impairment ot each financial reporting date.
Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. it is

written down immediately o its recoverable amount,

The recovernble amount of an intungible asset is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs
o sell amd value in use.

Repossessed pssels
Repossessed assels are initially recognised at fair valve of assets not retained plos related
costs when they are obfained as the compensation for the loans” principal and interest, 'When

there are indicators that the recoverable amount is lower than carrying amount, the carrying
amount is written down immediately 1o its recoverable amount.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued b

12 Employee benefits

121 Defined conteibution plins and Deffived benefit plaiis

In accordance with the policies of relevant state and local governments, emplovees
in Chinese mainland participate in varions  defined  contribution  retirement  schemes
administered by local Labowr and Social Security  Bureaus. Operations  in Chinese
mainiand contribute w0 pension and msurance schemes administered by the local pension
and insurance agencies using applicable coniribuiion rates stipulated in the relevant local
regulations, Upan retirement, the local Labour and Social Security Boreaus are responsihble
for the pavment of the basic retirement benefits o the retirgd emplovees. In addition (o these
basic staff pension schemes. employees in Chinese mainland who retire after 1 Janoary 2004
can also voluntarily participate in o defined contribution plan established by the Bank (“the
Anmuity Plan™), The Bank contributes to the Annuity Plin based on certain percentiges off
the employvees” gross salaries,

All eligible emplovees in operations in Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwan and other countries and
regions participate in local defined contribution schemes or defined benefit plans,

Contributions made by the Group to the retirement schemes described above are recognised
s “Operating expenses” in the income stitement as incurred. Forfened contributions by
those emiployees who leave the schemes prior wo the full vesting of their contributions are
vsed o reduce the existing level of contributions or reiained in the retirement schemes in
accordance with the requirements of the respective defingd contribution plans.

The obligations related to the defined benefit plans are calculated by independent actuaries
using the projected unit ceedit method at each fnancial reporting date. The actuarial gains
or bosses are recognised in “Other comprehensive income™ immediately when they occur,
the gains or losses arising from amemndments 0 pension plans are charged or eredited o the
income statement immedislely as “Operating expenses™ when they occur,

12.2 Retirement benefit obligations

The Group pays sepplemental retirement benefits to emplovees in Chinese mainland who
retived prior 0 31 December 2003 and early retirement benefits (o those employees who
sccepted an carly retirement amangement,

Supplemental retirement benefits include supplemental pension payments and medical
EXPense COvErage.

Early retirement bencfits have been paid o those employees who accept voluntary

retirement before the normal retirement date, as approved by manpgement, The related
benefin pavments are muade From the date of early retirement (o the normal retirement date.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Emplovee benefits (Continued )

12.2 Retiremient benefit obligations (Conlinged)

The Hiability related w the above supplemental retirement benefit obligations and early
retirement obligations existing ol cach financial reporting date is calculaied by independeni
setuaries wsing the projected wnit credit method and is recorded as g liability under
“Retirement benefit obligations” in the sttement of financial position. The present value
of the liabiliy 15 determingd through discounting the estimated fowre cash outflows wsing
interest rates of RMB treasury bonds which have terms 0 maturity approximating the terms
of the related liability. The actuarial gains or losses of supplemental retirement benefit are
recognised in “Other comprehensive income” immediately when they ocour, The actuarial
gains or losses of carly retirement benefit obligations dind the gains or losses ansing
from amemdments (o retirement benefit obligations are charged or credited 1o the income
statement immediately as “Operating expenses” when they occur.

12,3 Housing funds

Pursuant to local government regulstions, all employees in Chinese mainland panicipate
in various local housing funds sdministered by local governments. Operations in Chinese
mainland contribute on a monthly basis 0 these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees. These payments are recognised as “Operating expenses” in the
income staement as incurred.

12.4 Share-based compensation

{1

Egueerv-geirled shire-based conmpwensition selienies

The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the
options under these schemes is recognised as an expense over the vesting period, with a
comesponding increase in equity, The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference (o the fuir value of the options granted, excluding the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions. The fair value of the equity insirumenis is measured at the
grant date and is not subseguently re-measured, Non-markel vesting conditions are included
in assumpions about the number of options that are expected o become exercisable. At
ecach fingncial reporting date, the Group revises its estimates of the number of options that
are expected (o become exercisable, It recoznises the impact of the revision of orginal
estimates, if any. as “Operating expenses”™ in the income statement over the remaining
vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment 10 equity.

The procecds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to "Shire

capital” (nominal value) and “Capital reserve” when the options are exercised.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Emplovee benefits (Continued )

12,4 Share-based compensetion (Continged)

{2)

Ceash-serfed share-based compensation schemes

The related cost of services received from the emplovees and the ligbility 1 pay for such
services are measured af fair value and recognised over the vesting period as the employeces
render services. Fair value is established an the gram date, re-measured a1 each financial
reporting date with any changes in [ir value recogmized as “Operating expenses” in the
income statement for the peniod and derecognised when the Hability is settled.

The toiul amount o be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the
fair value of the rights granted, excluding the impaect of any non-market vesting conditions.
Non-markel conditions are included in the assumptions about the number of rights that ane
expecied o vest. Al each financial repoming date. the Group revises s estimates of the
number of rights that are expected 1o vest. It recognises the impact of the revision 10 original
estimates, if any, as “"Operating expenses” in the income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment o lisbility.

125 Bomus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses, taking imo consideration
its husingss performance and profit afributable 1o the Bank's equity holders, The Group
recognises @ lability where contractually obliged or where there is 4 past pnmt'n:u that has
created a constructive obligation.

Provisions

Provisions arg recognised when: the Group has a present legal or constrective obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an ouflow of resources embodying coonomic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a relinble estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made, The amount initially recognised as a provision should be the besi
estimate of the expenditure required to sertle the present obligation.
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14

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued b

Insurance contracts

T4 1 Tesuranice comtracts classificatiog

The Group’s insurance subsidiaries issue insurance contracis that transfer significant
insurnnce risk. The Group performs o significant insurance risk test ot the contract initial
recognition dite. Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event could cause an
insurer 1o pay significant additicnal benefits in any scenario, excluding scenarios that Tuck
commercial substance. The Group issues non-life insurance coniracts, which cover casvaliy
und propenty insurance risk, and life insurance contracts, which insure events associated
with human life (for example death, or survival) over a long duration,

The Group does not separately measure embedded derivatives that tsell meet the definition
of an insurance contract or options (o surrender insurance contracts for a fixed amount {or an
amount based on a fixed amount and an interest rate).

14.2 Iesurance coutracts recognition and measurement

i

Newp-life IMSUrance coniracis

Premiums on non-life insurance contracts are recognised as revenue (eamed premiums}
propoiionally over the period of coverage. The portion of premivm received on in-force
coniracis that relaies o unexpired risks at the financial reporting date is reported as the
ungarned premium liability in “Other Habilities”. Claims and loss adjustment expenses
are charged 10 the income statement as “Operating expenses” when incurred based on the
estimated hability for compensation owed w0 contract holders or third parties damaged by
the conteact holders. They inclede direct and indirect claims settlement costs and anse {rom
events that have ocourred up (o the financial reporting date even if they have not yet been
reporied (o the Group,

Life insurance conlracts

Premiums on life insurance contracts are recognised as revenue when they become pavable
by the comtract holders, Benefits and claims are recorded as an expense when they are
incurred. A liability for contractual benefits that are expected to be incurred in the future
is recorded when premiums are recognised, For cenain long-term insurance  contracts
fifvestment-linked loag-tecm insurance conteacts) with embedded derdvatives  linking
payments on the contract to units of an investment fund set up by the Group with the
consideration received from the comtract holders, the liability is adjusted for all changes
in the fair valee of the underlying assets, and includes a lability for contraciual benefits
that are expected (o be incwmed in the future which is recorded when the premiums arg
recognised,

23
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14

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued b

Insurance contracts {Continued)

4.3 Liakility adequacy fest

At each financial reporting date, liability adequacy tesis are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the insurance contract labilities (including uneamed premivm in the case of
non-life insurance comtracts). In performing these tests. corrent best estimites of future
comraciual cash flows and claims handling and  adminisgration expenses, as well as
myvestment income from the assets backing such biabdlites, are used. Any deficiency is
immediately charged w the income statement and reponed as “Operating expenses’. with a
provision established for losses arising from the hability adequacy test.

Treasury shares, preference shares and perpetual bonds

Where (he Bank or other members of the Group purchase the Bank's ordinary shares,
“Treasury shares™ are recorded ar the amoun of conssderanon paid and deducted rom ol
equity until they are cancelled, sold or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently sold or
reissugd, any consideration received is included in capital and reserves attributable to equity
holders of the Bank,

Preference shares issued by the Group contain no contractual obligation o deliver cash or
another financial assel; or © exchange finuncial assets or financial liabiliies with another
entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable w the Group: and preference
shares issued are non-derivative instruments that will be settled in the Group’s own equity
instruments, but includes no contractuwal obligation for the Group o deliver a vanable
number of ils own cguily instruments. The Gmup classifies preference shares issued as
ai equity Instrument, Fees, commissions and other transgction costs of preference shares
issuance are deducted from equity. The dividends on preference shares are recognised as
profit distribution at the time of declaration.

Perpetual honds issued by the Group contgin no contractual obligation to deliver cash or
another financial asset; or o exchange financial assets or financial linbilities with another
entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable 1w the Group: and perpeisal bends
issued includes no terms and aangements that the bonds must or will aliernatively be
sefthed in the Group’s own equity instruments. The Group classifies perpetual bonds issued
a5 an equity instroment. Fees, commissions and other transaction costs of perpetual bonds
issuance are deducted from eguity. The interest on perpetual bonds is recognised as profin
distribution at the time of declarstion,
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16

17

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Contingent liabilities

A contingent linbility is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occumence of one or morg
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be o present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable thae
an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amounm of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

Fiduciary activities

The Growp acts a5 a custodian, trustee or in other lducisry capacities, that resull in ils
holding or placing of assets on beball of individwals, securites mvestment funds, social
security  funds, insurance companies, gqualified foreign institational investors, annuity
schemes and other customers, These assets are not included in the statemem of financial
position of the Group, as they are not asseis of the Group.

The Group also administers entrusted loans on behalf of third-party lenders, In this regard.
the Group granls loans w borrowers, as an imermediary, an the direction of third-pany
tenders. who fund these loans, The Group has been contracted by these third-pany lenders
to manage the administration and collection of these loans on their behalf, The third-pany
lenders determine both the underwriting criteria for and all erms of the emrusted loans.
including their purposes, amounis, interest rates, and repayment schedule. The Group
charges a commission related to its activities in connection with the entrusted loans, but
the risk of loss s borne by the third-party lenders, Entrusted loans are nol recognised in the
statement of financial position of the Group.
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18

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Interest income and expense

The “Interest income” and “Interest expense” in the Group's income statement are the
interest income and expense calculated by using the effective intergst method on financial
assets at amortised cost, financial assets ot fair vialue through other comprehensive income
und financial liabilities at amortised cost, el

The effective interest method is used in the calculation of the amonised cost of a {inancial
asset or i financial Hability and in the allocaiion and recognition of the interesi income or
interest gxpense in profit or loss over the relevant period. The effective interest rute is that
exaetly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of a financial asset
or financial liahility 1o the gross carrying amount of o financial asset or the amoniscd cost
of o financial lisbility. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the
expected cash Nows by comsidering all contractual terms of the Anancial instrument but does
not consider expecied credit losses, The calowlation includes all amounts paid or recelved
by the Grovp that are an integral pan of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all
other premiums or discounts,

For those purchased or orginated credit-impaired Onancial assets. the Group calculates the
interest income by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate 1o the amontised cost of
the fimancial asset from initial recognition. The credit-adjusted effective interest rate is that
exacily discounts the estimaied future cash flows through the expected life of the financial
asset W0 the amortised cost of a financial assei that is a purchased or originated credii-
impaired fnancial asser.

For those financial assets that are nod purchased or orginated credit-impaired financial
assets but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets, the Group calculates

the interest income by applying the effective interest rate 1o the amortised cost of the
financial asset in subsequent reporting periods,

242
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14

20

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Fee and commission income

The Group eams fee and commission income from i diverse range of services it provides 1o
its customers, For those services that are provided over a period of time. fee and commission
income is accroed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the service agreement.
For other services, fee and commission income is recognised when the transactions ang
completed.

Income taxes
Income taxes comprise curment income @x and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in the

income statement except (o the extent that it relates (o flems directly recognised in Equity, in
which cases. tax 15 also directly recogmised m Eqguity.

20,0 Current income tix

Current income tax is the expected tax pavable on the taxable income for the vear, using tax
rites enacted or substantially enacted at the financial reponting date, and any adjustment 1o
tax pavable in respect of previous years.

20,2 Deferred income fax

Deferred income fax is recognised wsing the lability method., on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liobilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidmed fnancial statements. Deferred income tx is determined osing (ax rates and
taws that have been enacted or substantally engcted by the Gnancial reporting date and are
expecied to apply when the related asset is realised, or the Liability 15 settled.

The principal iemporary differences arise from asset impairment allowances, revaluation of
certain financial assets and fnancial labilities including derivative contracts, revaluation
of investment properties, depreciation and amortisation. provisions for pension, retirement
benefits and salary payables.

Deferred income tax assets ane recognised w0 the extent that it is probable that future axable
profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised
except the deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or lability in
4 transaction that s ool 8 business combination and at the tme of the ransaction, affects
neither secounting profit nor wxable profigix loss).
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20

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Ineome taxes (Continued)

20,2 Deferved tnecome tax (Conlinued)

21

22

For deductible temporary differences associated with invesiment in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, a deferred tix asset is recognised o the extent that, and only to the exieni
that, it is probable that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future: and
tuxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferred tax habilities shall be recognised for all taxable wmporary differences, excepl
o the extent thit the deferred tax lability arises from the inital recognition of goodwill,
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is not a business
combination, amd ot the fime of the ransaction, affects peither accounting profit nor texahle
profitfitax loss).

Deterred income tax liabilities on taxable wemporary differences ansing (rom investments
in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are recognised. except where the timing of the
reversil of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the difference
will not reverse in the foresecable future.

The tux elfects of income tax losses available for carrving forward are recoenised as an asset
when it is probable that fulure wxable profits will be available against which these losses
can be utilised.

Segment reporting

The Growp reviews the internal reporting in order 0 assess performance and allocate
resources. Segment information is presented on the same basis as the Group's management
and internal reporting.

Comparative ligures

Cenain comparative figures have been adjusted o conform with changes in disclosures in
the current year, including that the bank has reclassified the fnancing changes from credit

card repaymen by instalments from net fee and commission income (o interest income since
2020, The comparative figures for the same period in 2019 were restated,
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I CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Growp makes estimates and judgements that affect the reporied amounis of assets and
limbilities within the next financial vear, Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events thar are believed o be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group has taken into consideration the impact of the econmmnic environment on the
industries and territories in which the Group operates when determining critical accounting
estimaies and judgemenis in applying siccounting policies.

Areas susceptible o changes in critical estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying
vilue of assets and labilities, are sel out below. It s possible that actual resulls may be
materially different from the estimates and judgements referred below,

I Impairment losses on loans and advances to customers

The models and sssumptions used by the Group in assessing the expected credin losses on
loans and advances (o customers are highly dependent on management’s judgement.

When determining whether the credit risk of a loan has significantly increased since initial
recognition, the Group needs 1o consider internal and external historical information, curment
conditions and future economic forecasts, The eriteria for a significant increase in credin risk
will be wsed to determine whether impairment allowance for o loan should be measured as
equal o lifetime expected credit losses, rather than 12 months expected credit losses.

The parameters wsed by the Growp to measure the ECL model, including PD, LGD and
EAD, each invalves numerous judgements and assumptions. The Group made adjustments
based on the results of the internal mting model of the New Basel Capital Accord and
considered macroeconomic forecasis information 1o determing the debioes PIT PD. When
estimating the LGD, the Group also needs to make judgements by consideding the type
of counterparty, recourse arrangements. compensation semiority, the tvpe and value of the
collateral and historical loss data. For off-balance credit commitments and revolving credit
facilitics, judgements are also needed to determine the time period applicable for the EAD,

The Growp applies expen judgements o predict macroeconomic indicators, analyses the
comelations with modelied parameiers such as PIY, and makes forward-looking adjusimenis
ofl pardmeters. Al the same Ume, the Group also needs o estimate the probabdlity of
oceurrence of multiple different macrogconomic  scenarios and calculate  probability-
weighted expected credit losses,
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Il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

| ITmpairment losses on loans and advances to customers (Continued )

The estimation of future cash fows 45 criteal for a credit-impaired loan for which expected
credit losses are measured on an individual basis. Factors affecting this estimate include,
among other things, the granularity of financial information related (o specific borrowers,
the availability of meaningful information related to industry competitors and the relevance
of sector rends o the fure performance of individoual borrowers and cash flows from the
sale of colluteral.

2 Fair value of derivatives and sther financial instruments

The Group establishes the fair value of financial instruments with reference o a gquoted
market price in an active market or, i there is no active market. using valuation technigues,
These valuation techniques include the vse of recent arm's length ransactions, observahle
prices for similar instrements, discounted cash Mow analysis wsing risk-adjusied inieresi
rates, wnd commonly used market pricing models. Whenever possible these models use
observable market inputs and datn including, for example, interest rate vield curves,
foreign currency rates and option volatilities. The results of using valuation technigees ane
calibrated against the industry practice and observoble curment market transactions in the
samie or simidlar instruments,

The Group assesses assumpiions and estimates used in valustion techniques including
review of valuation model assomptions and charscteristics, changes to model assomptions,
the guality of market dat, whether markets are active or inactive, other fair value
adjustments oot specifically  caprured by models and consistency  of application of
techniques between reporting pericds as part of s normal review and approval processes.
Valwiation techniques are validisted and periodically reviewed and. where appropriate, hiave
been wpdated to reflect market conditions ai the financial reporting date.

With respect o the PRC government obligations related 1o large policy-directed financing
transactions, fair valee is determined vsing the stated terms of the related instrument and
with reference to erms determined by the PRC govermment i similar transactions engaged
in or directed by the PRC government. In this regard, there are no other relevant market
prices or yvields reflecting arm’s length transactions of a comparable size and tenor,

3 Provisions
The Group uses judgement 1o assess whether the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events at each financial reporting date, and judgement is vsed
to determing if it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation, and to determine a relighble estimate of the amount of the
obligation and relevant disclosure in the consolidated financial sttements.,
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I CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4  Emplovee retirement benefit ohligations

As deseribed in Nowe 1012.2 and Note V.33, the Bank has established liabilities in
connection with benefits payable o certain retired and early retired employees. These
liabilities are calculated um'ng actuarial asswmplions such as discount rates, pension benefit
inflation rates, medical benelfit infllaton rates, and other factors. While management
believes that s assumptions are approprate. differences in actual experience or changes
in assumptions may affect other comprehensive income, expenses and emplovee retirement
benefit obligations,

5  Taxes

The Group is subject to income. value-added and other taxes in numercus jurisdictions,
principally in Chinese mainland and Hong Kong. There are certain transactions and
activities for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
busingss, The Group has made estinmates for application of new tax legislation and items of
uncertainty taking into account existing tax legeslation and past practice, in particular, the
treatment of supplementiry PRC 1ax applied 1o resulis of overseas operations,

Where the final tax outcome of these maiers is different from the amounts that were initially
estimated, such differences will impact the current income tx, deferred income ax, and
value-added tax in the period dering which such a determination is made.

6 lmpairment of non-financial assets

MNon-financial assets are periodically reviewed for impairment and where the carrving
amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written down
immediately 1o its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s
fair value less costs W sell amd value in use.

When estimating the value in use of airceafl held by the subsidiary, the Group estimates
expected fulure cash flows from the aircrafi and uses a suiiable discount raie o calculaie
present vidue, The Group obtains valuations of sircraft from independent appraisers for
which the principal assumptions underlying airceaft value are based on current market
transactions for similar aircraft in the same location and condition, The Group also oses
the (e valoe of mircraft obtamed from independent appraisers in its assessment of the
recoverable amount of intangible assets and the goodwill arising from the purchase of the
Group’s airerafl leasing subsidiary.

47

369/565



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING

v

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Judgement in assessing control over structured entities

The Group is invalved with strogtured entities in its normal business course, and the Group
determines whether or nol to consolidiate those struciured entities depending on whether the
Group hos control over them, When assessing control over structured éntities, the Group
akes consideration of power arising from rights it directly owns or indirectly owns through
subsidiaries (including controlled struciured entities ), variable returns, and the link between
power and returns.

The variable retums the Group is exposed 10 from its invelvement with strugtured entities
include decision makers” remuneration (such as management fees and performance-relaed
fees), as well as other benefits (such as investment incoime, remuneration and exposune 1o
loss from providing credit or liguidity support. and varable retumns (rom transactions with
structured entities). When assessing whether it controls a structured entity, the Group not
only considers applicable legal or regulatory requirgments, and contractual agreements, but
also ather circumstances where the Group may have obligation o absorb any loss of the
structured entity.

The Group reassesses whether it controls a structured entity if facts and circumstances
indiciute that there are changes to one or more of the relevant elements of control.

TAXATION
The principal income and other taxes 1o which the Group is subject are listed below:
Taxes Tux basis Statutory rotes

Chinese mainland

Corporate income tix Taxable income 5%
Value-ndded tx Taxable added value 0%
City construction and mainienance ax Turnover tax paid 1 56=T%%
Eduwcation surcharges Turnover tax paid 3%
Local education surcharges Turnover tax paid %
Hong Kong

Hong Kong profits tax Assessable profits 16.5%
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| MNet interest income

Year ended 31 December

2z e
Interest income
Loans and advances (o customers 550,354 533365
Financial investments " 150,553 155,126
Due from and placements with and loans 1o banks
and other financial institetions and central banks 0,163 69,516
Subaoial Te0,070 T58.007
Interest expense
Due 10 customers (258.439) (269.324)
Doe o and placements from banks and
other financial institutions (49.419) {taty, 103)
Bonds issued and other (36,204) (32,5300
Subtotal (344.152) {367.957)
Net interest income 415,918 A0 50
Interest income acorued on impaired financial assets
(included within interest imcome) 1.236 1,497
ilp  Inserest ticome on “Financial investments™ is principally denived from debt secumties listed in the domestic

imterbank bond market and unlisted debi seunties in Hong Kmp, Mlocan, Taiwan and ciber couniries pnd

reginns.
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2

Net fee and commission income

Agency commissions

Senlement and clearing fees

Bank card fees

Credit commitment fees

Spread ncome from foreign exchange business
Custodian and other fduciary service fees
Consultancy and advisory fees

Other

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Nel fee and commission income

Net irading gains

Net gains from inferest rate products

MNet gains from fund investments and cquity products

MNet gains from foreign exchange und
foreign exchange products
Net (losses W gains from commodity products

Toaal ™

(1F Incliaded in “Net traling gains” above for the yeor ended 31 December 2020 are gains of BMB 1082 million
im relation ts financial sssets amd fnoncial linbilities desipnoted as ot feir velee throagh profin o loss (2000

gaiis of KMB3A26 million),
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Yeur ended 31 December

2020 2019
25,367 20,320
14,383 14,713
13.825 16,013
11,912 12,746

A | 7.154
4,831 4,10
3,535 4,446
5916 8,587
BE.60 FE.000
(13,118) (14,287
15,522 73.812

Year ended 31 Decembier

20 e
5,551 15,303
5.057 2378
4,007 8974

(65600 1,908
B.055 24,563
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4

Net gains on transfers of financial asset

Yeur ended 31 December

2020 2019
Net gains on derecognition of financial assets at
fuir value through other comprehensive income 1,987 2,900
Net gains on derecognition of fnancial assets
b amortised cost'! 1,560 an
Total 9,547 3.477

(1p Al the net gaims on the derecognilion of financial asseis al amortised cost resull from disposals duning the
year endad 31 Decomber 2020 and 019,

Other operating income

Year ended 31 December

oz0 2019
Insurance premiums ' 29.676 20,819
Alrcraft leasing income 12,300 11,753
Revenue from sale of precious metals products 6,749 6484
Dividend income ' 5.6010 3370
Caims om disposal of property and equipment.
intangible assets and other assels 13094 1.251
Changes i (air value of investment propertes
(Note V.21) (1.305) 4
Crains on disposal of subsidianies, associates
and joint ventures 2 a1
Other 4 4,188 1844
Total 58,605 54,108
251
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5 her vperating income {Continued )

El]

Details of insumnee premium ingome are as follows:

Vear ended 31 December

2030 iy

Life imsuramee contrmcts

Giross earned premiums 5200 2R.073

|Lesn; et wriklen Flr!:miunla. cedex] 1o reinsurers {6 WM {7.50]%

MNet insurance premium income X5.942 AE2
Non-life insumnee eontrgts

Cross comed premioms 6,951 1557

Liemis: proms soriiten promiims coded fo neinsiners (1,219) {1,230

Met [nsurence premium income 5714 6337
Tontal "E'} &?ﬁ %ﬁl'}

For equity instruments classifled as Mnancial ossets @ fair value through other comiprehemsive income.
RMBAOT million of dividend income is recognised for the year ended 31 Decomber 2020 (2009: RMBIZE

milkion),

For the year ended 31 December 2030, the govermment subsidy income from operating sctivitles, as pan of
ather operating income, i« RMBGS million (2019 RMBIES million),

6 Operaling expenscs

Year ended 31 December

20200 2019
Staff costs (Naote ¥V.7) B354 W), 762
General operating and administriative expenses 102 38044 41,845
Insurance benefits and claims
— Life msurance contracts 26,3400 21,829
— MNom-life insurance contracis 4,241 4,208
Depreciation and amaortisation 22871 21.175
Cost of sales of precious metal products 424 5372
Tuxes and surcharges 5465 4,984
Oither 8,792 B0
Total 202411 198260

i1k

K]

Incladed in the “General operiting aml adminisrative expensea” s principal awditors” remueeration of
RMBIAT million for the vear ended 31 December 2020 (2089: RMB 229 million). of which EMBTS million
is Tor Hong Kong, Macao, Toiwan and other countries and regions of the Group (2005 BMBT2 million).

Incliaded im the “Ceneral opesating and sdminkirative expenses” are lease eapenses related 1o shon-lefm
leases and lesses of low-wvalue assets of RMBI M2 million for the vear ended 31 December 2020 (20159;
EMB 1LAGE mllionk

Inclisded in the “Operating expenses™ are premises and eqoipmend-related expenses (mainly comprised
of property management and ballding maintenance expenses and wxes) of RMBIZ A0 million (2005
RME LA 6bd million).
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

T Stafl costs

Salary, bonus and subsidy
Staff welfare
Retirement benelits
Social insurance

— Medical

— Pension

— Anmuity

— Unemployment

— Imjury at work

— Maternity insurance
Housing funds
Labour union fee and staff education fee

Reimbursemient for cancellation of labour contract

Chther

Toil

253
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Year ended 31 December

2020 2019
62,377 61,005
&, 218 J %G
50 (1]
3100 1,085
4,607 6.249
3440 4,178
150 207

59 76

136 256
4774 4,595
2,082 2,032
2% 15
4.304 4018
89,334 3,762
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

8 Directors’, supervisors” and senior management’s emoluments

Details of the directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 20240

Cantribuiions
Kermumorulinn In prmsism leenefits in
Fees [k sefscines kimil Tutal
RME 000 EATURLLT CALLELE AR LATR LT
Ererarive dirncon
LIV Linnge = 4l L bl KLk
WAND We = = 557 [k ™ Ti
LIN Bingshen '™ n 247 b Ju il
WANDG Nang #e S 0l L b m
WL Fulin == A 47 5 1 5
New-exeentive diveeron
ZHAD Jie 1 - - -
XIAQ Lihong ™
WAND Xuaoya ' = = = = =
FHANG Nangang ! - - - -
CHEN Jissiho 1=
LIACH Cpiamg 115% - - -
Inidependent direciors
WANG Changyun 635 635
Anpcla CHAD 45 - . - 250
NANG Giuoliua HF - - L
Martin Cheung Kong LIAD 450 450
CHEN Chunhsa * 215 = = 1%
CHUT S Peng Jose 158 - - - 134
Swpervicors
WANG fhibeng o - - - 0
LI Changhin Hyt - - - i3
LENG lie st L1 ]
JA Xiangsen 2edb - - 260
FHENG Zhigwany b = = = Id
WANG Xigquan ™ - ol4 T ™ ™
1.177 118 M} £l b.08G
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

v

B

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Directors”, supervisors” and senior management’s emoluments (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2009

Ervcwtive directory
LILT Liange =
WANG Wi =
LIN Jingahen **
WAMNC Rang "o
CHEM Sigang *
WL Fullin ==

Nensereewiive divectors
FHAC Jie

XIALDY Lihong '
WANG Ximoya ™
LHANG Fiangang '
CHEN Jiasbn =

N

LI Jucssi
LIAD) Qhing 115+

Indepenident direciorn
WAND Changyiin

Anpels CHAD

HANG Guohua

Martin Cheung Kenp LIAD
CHEM Chuphss ™

CHUN Sai Peng Jose 17

LLF Ehengfies

LEUNG Cheuk Yan

Smprtvisnrs
WANC Xiguan ™
WANG fhiheng

LI Changhin

LENG lig

JIA Xiangsen
LHERG Ehigwany
LIU Wanmung '*
CHEN Yuhas

Ueniribaitions
Reiiiimeratlon i il Benefits in
Fees kel sclemes Kimd Tuotal
RMIE 000 AL 1Ll RN HHE RN RME Do
A MR "7 #1 07
| fe 7 T4
- 724 B3 Wl HU
d 2 3 i Lk
2 T2 B3 H2 L]
62l - - - Lnd |
450 - 450
455 455
146 - - [ds
3 bl |
2T - - - o
- M7 K7 12 L
st 0
."|.| ] - = - 40
sy - - - hiE]
145 145
145 - - 1435
- w5 i3 4 4
LT [
pd 1] 4,254 412 417 T.H74
———— — S—— —
255
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20240
{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Directors”, supervisors” and senior management’s emoluments { Continwed)

[

2§

(K1}

)

(L]

(i)

For the years ended 31 December 2000 and 20090, these non-executive directom of the Bank were nol
remuncraled by the Bamk.

For the years ended 11 December 2020 and 2009, these exceutive direstors of the Bank dul mo receive any
lees.

Emploves supervisom” ahave compensation is pald for serving as the supervisors of the Bank,

The totall compensation packages for exceutive direcions ond supervisors for the year ended 31 December
20240 including discretionary bonus hove not yet heen finalised in sccordonce with the relevont regalations
of the FRC amhborities. The amount of the compenufion mof provided For is nol expected to hove any
significant imgract on the Growp®s 2020 financial satements, The final compensation fef the year emibed 31
December 2020 will be disclosed in & separate snpoancement when determined.

The compensaion amounis for these directors and supervisers for the vear emded 31 December 2004 were
resialed based on the finolised amounis as disclosed in the Bank's announcemeént on resalutions of ihe boanl
af dircctors dated 23 September 20240,

A portion of the discretionary bonus payments for excomive directors and the chaipman of the board of
supervisors are deferred for 4 minimum of 3 years, which is contingent upen the ldure perfommance in
sceonlanee with relevant regulstions of the PR suthorities,

WANG Jiang begum to serve as Yice-Chatrman of the Board of Dhirectors and Executive Director of the
Bank as of 14 January 2020, WANG Wei began o serve as Excoutive Director of the Bank as of 30 June
202, CHEN Hanba bepan (6 wrve as Nonexecutive Director of the Bank as of 30 June 2020, CHEM
Chunhiea began 10 serve as Independem Directos of the Bank as of 20 July 203, CHUT Sab Peng Jose began
o serve as Independent Divecior of ihe Bonk s of 11 September 2020, ZHARNG Kegin began io serve as
Chicl Supervisor and Skanchofder Supervisor of the Bank as of 18 Janmary 2021, Since ZHANG Kegia did
el hold any position at the Boand of Supervisom of the Bank in 2020, no emolumenis were disclosed in
2024,

WANG Jiang ceased 1o serve s Viee-Chadmman of the Boand of Directors anid Executive Directos of the
Bank as of § Febrnuary 2021 WL Fulin ceased 1o serve a8 Executive Director of the Bank as of 27 Junuary
2020, LEAD Cinng ceascd 1o serve as Non-eveculive Direclor of the Bank as of 5 March 2020, WANG
Khipunn ceased 1o serve as Chiel Supervisor aml Sharchobder Supervisor of the Bank as of 18 Janaary 2021
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

B

Directors”, supervisors” and senior management’s emoluments (Continued)
Five highest paid individuals

OF the five individuals with the highest emolumenis, none of them are directors or
Hup-:.'n':iMIrh whose emoluments are disclosed above,

The emoluments pavable o the five mdividuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Ciroup for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2009 respectively are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

iz LY

Basic salares and allowances 23 X4
Discretionary bonuses L] 124
Contributions to pension schemes and other 3 4
| 24 152

Emoluments of the individuals were within the following bamds:

Amounts in RMB 220 ]
16, OO0 OE0 0 — 20, EMM, D00 4 -
2000008000 §= 50, E0. D00 | 4
SO0 000 0= 70, CN0, OO0 - 1

The above five highest paid individuals® emolumenis are based on best estimates of
discretionary bonuses, Discretionary bonuses include porilons of paymenis that are deferred
ti future periods,

During the vears ended 31 December 2020 and 2009, the Group has not paid any
emoluments (o the direclons, Supervisors, OF Senior management as an inducement 10 join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

257
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

9 Impairment losses on assels

Loans and advances
— Loans and advances o amortised cost
— Loans and advances at fir vilue through
other comprehensive income
Subaotal

Financial investments
— Financial assets at amortised cost
— Financial assets at fuir value through
other comprehensive ingome

Subtonal

Credit commitments
Other

Subiotal of impsiirment losses on credit
Other impairment losses on assels

Teonal
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Year ended 31 December

2020 2019
103,743 LLERE
(113) 188
103,630 98,771
1,672 (187}
4.244 347
6,116 200
5,454 2,117
3,181 £43
118,381 101,971
633 182

119.016

102,153
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10 Ineome tax expense

Year ended 31 December

2020 29
clll‘l’l:l'l'l i!'H;‘{lI'I'IE' [H

— Chinese mainland income tax 45,296 43643
— Homg Kong profits tax 5,242 5,297

— Macan, Taiwan and other countries dnd
regions Lixation 3455 4,768

Adjustments in respect of current income tax
of prior years 1.557 3E70
Subtoial 55,550 57.574
Deferred income tax (Note V.35.3) (14.268) (B.524)
Total 41.282 48,754

The principal tax rates applicable o the Group are set oul in Note V.

The provision for Chinese mainlind income fax includes income tax based on the statutory
tax e of 25% of the txahle income of the Bank and esch of its subsidiaries established in
the Chinese mainland, and supplementary PRC 1ax on oversess opermtions as determined in
accordance with the relevant PRC income tax rules and regulations {Note 115

Tuxation on profits of Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwan and other countries and regions has been
calculated om the estimated assessable profits in sccordance with local tax regulations at the
rates of tuxation prevailing in the countries or regions in which the Group operates,

59
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)
Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
10 Income tax expense (Continuid )

The tax rate on the Group's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the basic Chinese mainland tax rate of the Bank as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2020 219
Profit before income tis 240,378 250,645
Tax calculated at the applicable statwlory (ax rate 61,595 a2.06l
Effect of different tax rates for Hong Kong. Macao,

Tuiwan and other countries and regions i4.278) (5.282)
Supplementary PRC fax on overseas income 2924 2,251
Income not subject to tax " (29.791) (27.846)
Ttems not deductible for tax purposes ' 11,226 13,442
Oher (394) 3528
Income [4x expense 41,2582 48,754

(1} Income nod subject 1o tax is mainly comprised of interest income from PRC Tressury boeds andd biscal
government bonds, and the tns-free income recognised by the overeos entities in acoondance with the bocal
fux low,

12y Nopedeductible items primanly inclode non-dedsctible loses resulting from the write-ofl of ociain nons

perlomming boans, aml marketing and entertalnment expenses in excess of the relevant dedustible theeshokd
umder the relevant PRC oy regulations.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

v

11

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Earnings per share (basic and diluted )

Basic earnings per share was computed by dividing the profit attribstable o the ordinary
sharcholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the reporiing period.

Diluted earmings per share was computed by dividing the adjusted profit aributable o
the ordinary shareholders of the Bank based on assuming the conversion of all potentially
dilutive shares for the repornting period by the adjested weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issug, There was no difference between basic and diluted earnings per share as
there were no potentially dilutive shares outstanding for the years ended 31 December 2020
and 20019,

Year ended 31 December

2020 2019

Profit attributable o equiiy holders of the Bank 192,870 187,405
Less: dividendsfimerest on preference shares!

perpetual bonds declared (12.029) (6.826)
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank 180,841 180,579
Welghted average number of ordinary shares in issue

{in million shares) 204,381 204, 3TH

Basic and diluted camings per share (in RMB) (.61 (.61

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (in million shares)

Year ended 31 Decembier

2020 2019
Issued ordinary shares as ot | January 24 388 204 388
Less: weighted average number of treasury shares (T {140
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 204381 204,378

261
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

12

Mher comprehensive income

Accrual amount of other comprehensive income:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or Inss

Actuarial gains on defined benetit plans

Changes in fair value on investments in equity
instrumicn s designated ot fair value through other
comprelensive income

Less: refated income tix impact

Other

Suhiotal

ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

Changes in fair value on investments in debt
instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Less: related income tix impact

Amount transferred 1o the income statement
Less: related income tux impact

Allowance for eredit losses on investments in debe
instrumients measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Less: related income tax impact

262
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Year ended 31 December

2020 2019
101 13
(622) 2,790
(29) (644)

10 (69)
(540) 2,090
3,950 17,604
(7142) (3.795)
(7.711) (2.535)
1,527 555
(2.976) 11.919
4108 682
(1.024) {167)
3,084 515
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

12 Other comprehensive income (Comtinued)

Accrual amount of other comprehensive income (Continued )

Share of other comprebensive income of associates and
Joint ventures accounted for wsing the equity method
Less: related income tax impact

Exchange differences from the trnslation of
foreign operations
Less: net amount teansferred 1o the income statement
from other comprehensive income

Other
Subtotal

Towal

263
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Year ended 31 December

ozo e
(174) {387

Ee ] 147
(130 {440
(21.0210) 7,764
{528) {675}
Ill.ﬁ-‘i‘fll ) ?,UH‘{
(T51) a2
(22.312) 19,685
122.862) 21,775



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

12

Mher comprehensive income (Comtinued)

Other comprehensive income andibutable w equity holders of the Bank in the consolidaed

statement of linancial position:

As ot | Janwary 2009

Changes i amoiil (oF e previtis veas

As | January 2020

Changes in amount for the vedr

As ai 31 December 20200

Gains{lasses)
on financial Exchange
assels differences
al fair value from the
threugh other  translation of
comprehensive forelgn
income aperations Other Total
9,395 {10,959} 2081 (1
13,139 4787 gl 18,196
12534 i6,172) kAL LK
(344 {14,235 (675} (15.304)
22,1490 (20,457) 1576 4,300
264
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13 Cuosh and due from banks and sther financial institutions

As at 3 December

2020 219
Cash T8.825 6,907
Due from banks in Chinese mainland 602,340 61,232
Due from ather fingncial institutions

in Chinese mainiand T.515 5.043
Due from banks in Hong Kong, Macao, Tarwan and

other countries and regions 11662 128,312
Due from other financial institetions in Hong Kong,

Macao, Taiwin and other countries and résions 559 461
Subtotal T21.076 498,045
Accrued interest 4.327 3060
Less; allowange for impairment losses (1.083) {548)
Subtoral due friom banks and other financial institations T24,320 500,560
Total HibE, 145 S0d. 467

il As ol 31 Decoaber 2020 and 2019, the Group imcluded the predominomt maponity of due from banks amd
other financial institutboas in Stage L and measiened the impairment losses basad on expected credin bosses
im the mexd 12 months § 1 2-month ECLS,

265
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

v

14

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

nees with central banks

As at 3 December

2020 Mg
Mandatory reservies " 1,442,384 1,448 66
Surplus reserves 105,270 132,247
Otheer ™ 528.4%1 447,048
Subaonal 2.076,145 2077961
Accrued interest G625 HdH
Total 2,076,840 20078, 805

2y

13

The Groap places mandolory reserve fumils with the Poople™s Bank of China ithe “PBOCT ) and the cental
tanks of Hong Kong, Macoo, Toswan and other cosntries amd regions where {1 has operations. As ot 31
December 2000, manilatory reserve Tumds placed with the PROC were coleulated at 1109 (3] December
200% 12.5%) and 5.0¢% (3] December M09 5090 of quolificd RMB deposiis and foreign carrency
deposils from customers of branches in Chinese mainland of the Bank respectively. The mandatory reserve
Tunds placed with ihe central bank of domestic subsuarnies of the Group are detemmined by the FROC, The
amounls of mandatory reserve Tumils placed with the central banks of ather jursdictions are determined by

local repuliaens,

This primaril ¥ represented the fands for clearing pumpose.

This primarily repeesendes) balomees other than mandstory reserves and surplus reserves placed wiilh the

centrul banks in Hong Kong, Mocao, Taiwan and other countries and regions,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

15 Placements with and loans to banks and ether financial institutions

As at 3 December

2020 g
Flacements with and loans o
Banks in Chingse mainland 91,708 134,671
Other fimancial institutions in Chinese maindand 529,152 601,525
Banks in Hong Kong, Macio, Tiwiwan and
other countries and regions 204,358 139,744
Other fimancial institutions in Hong Kong,

Macao, Taiwan and other countries and regions 24,157 19.667
Subtodal ' 939,376 RU5 607
Accrued interest 2429 4,090
Less; allowange for impainment losses ™ (2.485) {738)
Total 934,320 BUE. 959

{1y “Placements with aml oans 1o hapks and ofher finoncial imstitutions™ inclmde halances arising from evene
repo apreements amd colliteralbsed fnancing agreements. They are presented by collateral ype as fallows:

As at M December

20210 s

Diebt securities
Clovemmenis 182,724 37415
— Paliey hanks 40,968 03,5064
— Finnmcin] insiutions &, | TF 211588

- Corporales 256

Suhbotal 20,057 154,387
Less: allowance for impalnment losses - -
Total TI0,057 154,387

128 As ot 31 December 2020 and 20049, the Group included the predominnnt majoniy of its pl:n:r,:menh with
and laams 1o banks and other fnnscial ingilotions in Seee 1, ond measored the impaimmsent losaes hased on
expected credil liwses in the next 12 months 112-momb ECL)
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20240
{Ameunt in millicns of Renminbi, unless ctherwise stated)

v

1t

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group enters into foreign curmency exchange rate, interest rate, equity, credit or precious
metuls and other commodity-related derivative financial instruments for trading, hedging,
asset and liability management and on behall of customers,

The contructualinotional amownts and fair valoes of derivative instruments held by the
Growp are set oul in the following tables. The contractualimotional amounts of financial
instruments provide a basis for companson with the fair vilves of instruments recognised in
the statement of fnancial positon bul do not necessanly indicate the amounts of future cash
flows invalved or the current fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the
Giroup's exposure (o credit or market risks. The dervative instruments become favourable
{assets) or wnfavourable (liabilities) as a resull of Muctlanons in markel inerest raes,
foreign currency exchange rates, credit spreads, or equity/commodity prices relative 1o their
terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities can flucivaie
significantly from ime 10 time,

16,1 Derivative financial instrimenis

Al 30 Becember 2000 s al 31 December 2019
Coatraciual' Conlraciual
Notlsaal Fair value Notlstial Fair value
Enoent Awsets  Lahilithes amuani Assels  Llabilites
Exchasge esic dernvaiives
Corvency Torwands and vwaps, and cross-curmeacy
Ik e taan A TR LELE1H] 1131413 Bt 15 B4 153 804y
Carmency optiom LA 6821 (378 115m 1833 (L01%)
Cerency futures 1,748 1 M) (E.T 10 &)
Sublital [ RiE T 1332 (13822 AE03MD b {34423
Interest rat derivagives
Raleredd rale wam IKITH e 4253 454 w08 |-l (23,1585
Tnlerest rale options LTI 16 (L] 17,74 Ell X%
Rsieresd rale futanes a1 - in 1400 5 i
Subligal JEL I DA (42531 R4%T 18260 123234
Fquity dermatives 12917 ] &5 2l L [REE)
Conmadity derivaiives snd iher W 1300% (13880 LR 15 | FLIN)
Tolal @ 11013354 171 T3 212057 63T I Hiils | L
| Sr— rE— T m— ——r— | — A —

11y These exchange rote derivatives primanly include foreign exchange transactions with customers; foreign
exchumpe tmnsactions (0 manoge forcign curmency cxchange risks arising from cusiomers; and foreign
currency exchange tromsactions eniered into as pant of the asset and lability management asd (unding
Tequinemens,

(23 The denivative financial instruments above include those designated as hedging instruments by the Group,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

v

1

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting { Continued y

16,2 Hedge aeconiling

i)

Fair vilwe hedges

The Group uses cross-currency interest rate swaps and interest rate swaps to hedge against

changes in fair valoe of “Finuncial investments”, “Doe 1o central banks" and “Bonds issped™

arising from changes in foreign currency exchange rates and Interest rates. Foreign currency
exchange rate risk and laterest rate risk are usually the primary risks which affect the change
in fair vilue,

The following teble comuins details of the derivative hedging instruments vsed in the
Ciroup's fair value hedging strategics:

Derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in fair value hedges

Contractual’ Line item in the
MNuotional Fair value statement of
amaount Assets  Liabilitics  financial position

As at 31 December 2020

Interest rate risk

Denvative
financial
Interest rate swips 1{ML9360 240 15.216) assetsfliabilites
Foreign exchange and
interest rate risk
Cross-currency inlerest Derivative
rate swaps 1.852 - (2{4) liabilities
Total 102,788 240 {5.422)
260
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued

16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(1]

(i}

Fair valwe fedges (Continned)

The following table comains details of the derivative hedging instruments vsed in the

Group's fair value hedging strategies ( Continued ):

Derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in fair value hedges

Fair valuc

Assels  Linbilities

E¥ (2,366)

o (711

Contractualf
MNuotianal
amieunt
As al 31 December 2009
Interest rate risk
Interest e swips 113,853
Foreign exchamge and
interest rate risk
Cross-currency interest
rate swaps 4,351
Total 118,234
T

372 {3,077

392/565
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued §
16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)
{11 Fair value hedges { Continged)

(i}  The following table comains details of the derivative hedoing instruments used in the
Group's fair value hedging strategies (Continued ):

The following table sets out the maturty ad average exchange ratefinterest rate information
of the hedging instruments mentioned above:

Fair value hedges
Between  Between  Between
lessthan land3 3and 12 land$5 Ower
I month  months  months years 5 vears Total

As ot 31 December 20240

Interest rate risk
Interest rate swips
Motional amount 1.57% 1G53 7054 SO0 JL50% 1004936
Average fixed
interest rate 287% 2.12% 2.3T% 290% 2.90% MiA

Foreign exchange and
interesi rate risk
[‘I‘EJH“‘—EIJFII.!IIE}-' iniercsl
rale swaps
Motional amaount - 1212 - i) - 1.852
Average fixed
interest mie - 5.38% - 5.10% - MiA
Average exchange
rate of USDICHNY - - - #1217 - MiA
Average exchange
rate of AUD/USD - [.0204 = - . MiA

a7
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

¥

16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(1]

(i}

Fair valwe fedges (Continned)

The following table comains details of the derivative hedging instruments vsed in the

Group's fair value hedging strategies ( Continued ):

Fair value hedges

Between  Between
lessthan  land 3 3and 12
1 month  months  months

As ot 31 December 2009

Interest rate risk
1I'I|::I'¢\i| Tale SWIDs

Motional amount Tal 28006
Average fixed
imierest rate 2894 312%

Foreign exchange and
interest rate risk
Cross-Curmency interest

rale swaps

MNononal amount 1309 -
Average fixed
interest rate 53845 -

Average exchange

rate of USIVCNY - -
Average exchange

rate of AULUSD L9381 =

11014

2. X¥E

1,062

4, 506%

63717

Between
I and 5

yuars

6HAR07

3.05%

1980

5.25%

61217

(.9254

Orver
5 years

35,496

31T%

Total

113,883

NIA

4.351

NIA

MiA

MIA

an
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued

16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(11 Fair value hedges { Continped)

{ii) The following table sets ot the details of the hedeed items covercd by the Group's fair
value hedging siralegies:

Fair value hedges

Line item in
Accumulated smount of  the statement
Carrying amount of fair value adjustments  of linancial
hedged items on the hedged items position

Assets Liahilities Assets  Linhilitics

As at 3 December 2020

Interest rate risk

Financiil
Financial investments 100,228 - 5503 - investments
Dhuee 100
Due to central banks - [2,735) - 3 ceniral banks
Bonds issued -~ (4711} - (113 Bonds jssued
Foreign exchange and
interest rate risk
Bomds issucd - (1,647} - 26 Bonds jssucdd
Total 100,228 {93y 5,503 Uy
et e | d———e E——
As al 31 December 2019
Interest rate risk
Financial
Financial investments 105,05 - 250 - investments
Bonds issued {10,492 - {750 Bonds (sswed
Foreign exchange and
interest rale risk
Bonds issued - {36400 - Ti1 Bonds issued
Total 105 M5 [ 15.602) 2,520 136
v
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting {Continued §

16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(11 Fair value hedges { Contineed)

{iii) The Growp's net gains on fair value hedges are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

220 e
MNel gains on
— hedging instruments (2.543) (3,097)
— hedged Ttems 3,036 el |
Ineffectiveness recognised in net irading gains 193 | o

21 Net imvestment hedges

The Group's consolidated statement of Ninancial positon is affected by exchange differences
between the functiomil currencies of the Group and funcoonal currencies of s branches
ind subsidiaries, The Group hedges such exchange exposures only in limited circumstances.
Hedging is undertaken using due o customers, due to ceniral banks and foreign exchange
forward and swap contracts in the same or exchange-mte pegeed currencies as the functional
cumencies of the related branches and subsidiares which are accounted for as hedges of
CErLmn nel investments in foreign operations, Under the hedging relationships of designating
due 1o costomers, dve o central banks and foreign exchange forward and swap contracts
is hedging instruments, the Group separates the forward element and the spot element of a
forward contract and designaies as the hedging instrument only the change in the value of
the spot element of the forward contract, There was no ineffectiveness in the year ended 31
December 2020 (2019 Nil).

M
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued
16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(20 Net imvestment hedges (Continged)

(i} Details of due to customers and due fo central banks used in the Group’s net investment
hedging strategies:

As at 31 December 2020, the carrving value of such due o customers amounted Lo
EMB33.087 million (31 December 2019 RMBI104.419 million) and dee to central banks
amounted to RMBIL060 million (31 December 2019 RMEB 1 407 million).

(it} The following table contuins details of the derivative hedging instruments used in the
Grroup's net investment hedging strategies;

Derivatives designated as
net investment hedging instruments

Contractual/ ) Line item in the
Notional ___Fair value statement of
amount Assels Liabilities  Minancial position
As at 31 December 2020
Foreign exchange
forward and Derivative Ninancial
SWIlP CONRELS 3.966 12 (3ol assetsdliabilivies
Toral 3,066 12 {3601
As at 31 December 2019
Foreign exchange
forwrd and Derivative financial
SWHP CONTEACTS 41,128 29 {38 assetsflinbilities
Total 41,128 24 {38}
s e e

20
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued

16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(20 Net imvestment hedges (Continged)

(it} The following table comains details of the derivative hedeing instruments used in the

Group's net investment hedging strategies (Continued ):

The following table sets out the maturity and average exchange rate of the hedging

instruments mentioned above:

As al M December 2020

Foreign exchange risk
Foreipm exchange forwand and

swap coniracis

MNotsonal amodant

Averxge exchange raie of
USD\RL

Average exchange rale of
LSIVEAR

Average exchange rate af
USIVINE

Aversge exchanpe rme of
LSDIMNN

Average exchange rate of
NEDLSD

.bhnup.' exchange rate al
USDICLP

Average exchange rate af
USIVPEN

Nel investment hedges

Betueen
Less than Tand 3
1 manth it s

- L9565

- 52086

1756000

L5028

Jaml 12 land 5

imiiths Vears

20 -

16,9743

T9.2imd -

119108 -

TT8.3973 -

Ehyver
§ years

Tatal

NA

MIA

MiA

MNIA

WA

27
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millicns of Renminhi, unless ciherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued

16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(20 Net imvestment hedges (Continged)

(it} The following table comains details of the derivative hedeing instruments used in the
Group's net investment hedging strategies (Continued ):

Nel ivestment hedges

Between  Nelween  Between
Leess than Tand 3 3amd 12 1 and 5 {hver
Imonth  months  months years 5 yeans Toital

As ut 3 December 1019
Foreign exchange risk

[Fonipn exchange forwant ond
SWAP coniracts

Metional amouni - 1,146 KR nd - - 41,0128
Average exchange mie of

LISCVHED - - 7.8355 - - NiA
Average exchange rale of

USDEAR - 150ms 152013 - - NI
Average eachange rale of

USININR = - 732903 - - MiA
Average exchunge raie of

DSOS - - 20165 - - MNIA
Average exchange rate of

NADVUSD - (L = = =} NI
Average exchange rate of

USInCLP - = TXRDIE - - MNiA
Average exchonge rae of

USOiSGD - — 13507 — - MNIA

an
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued

16,2 Hedge accounting (Continued)

(21 Ner imvestment hedges (Cantined)

fiii) The Group’s gains or losses from the hedging instruments recognised in “Other
comprehensive income™ on net investment hedges are as follows;

Year ended 31 December
2020 19

Amounts of fair value changes on

hedging instruments recognised in

“Other comprehensive income™ 1.841 {R49)
Amounts of forward element reclassified from

“Other comprehensive income™ 10

profil or loss 154 172

Net amounts of fair value changes on
hedging instruments recognised in
“Other comprehensive income™ 3,995 {677)

278
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
16 Derivative financial instroments and hedge accounting (Continued

16,3 IBOR Reform

The Group has hedge accounting relationships that are exposed o different interbank offered
rates (“IBORs”), predominantly US dollar Libor, ete, External progress on the transition 1o
RFRs is being monitored, with the objective of ¢nsuring a smooth transition for the Group's
hedge accounting relationships, The specific issoes ansing will vary with the details of ¢ach
hedging relationship, bui may arise due o the transition of existing producis included in the
designation, a change in expected volumes of products 1o be issued, a change in contraciual
terms of new products issued. or a combination of these factors. Some hedges may need o
be de-designated and new relationships entered into, while others may survive [BOR reform,

The hedge items that are affected by the adoption of applicable temporary reliefs in hedge
accounting relationships are presented in the statement of Anancial positien as “Financial
investments”, “Due to central banks" and “Bonds issued"”. e,

As ut 31 December 2020, the notional amount of interest e derivatives designated in
Fair value hedged accounting relationships was EMB93.964 million, which represented the

extent of the risk exposure around fair value hedging relationships managed by the Groop
that was directly affected by IBOR reform and impacted by applicable wemporary reliefs.,

2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17 Lowans and advances (o costomers

I7.0 Amalysis of loans and advances to customers by general condition

As at 31 December

2020 I
Measured ot amortised cost

— Corporiate loans and adviances 8,235,520 T.644 359

— Personal loans 5,583,295 5,047 809

— [iscounied hills 1.912 2334
Mensured at fair value throngh

other comprehensive income "'

— [Mscounted hills 358,997 335,583
Subaopual 14,179,724 13,030,085
Measwred at fair value throngh profit or loss '

— Corporate loans and advances 3661 4,104
Total 14,183,385 13,034,189
Accrued inmterest 33,092 34,506
Total loans and advances 14216477 13,068,785
Less: allowance for loans at amontised cost (368,173) (3253600
Loans and advances 1o Cuslomers. nel 13,848,304 12, 743.425

i1 As ot 3 December 2020, loans of foir value through other comprehensive income of the Croup were
discounted lls, The allowance Tor impatrment bosses amounted o RMB446 million (31 December 200159
RMEBE56E milliond amd was credifed to olher comprehensive inconse.

121 There was no significom change during the years ended 31 Decenber 2020 and 2009, or cumualatively, in
the [air value of the kboans that was sttribuiable fo changes in the credit nsk of the loans,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
17 Lowns and advances (o costomers { Continued )

I72 Analvals of loans aind advances to customers (gecried fitevest exclided) by peographical
darea, customer vpe, indusiey, collateral tvpe and araiveis of fmpaived amd overdue loans
and advances fe customers are peesented in Note VI35,

I7.3 Reconciliotion of allewance for impainment losses on foans and advances o cusiomers

1) Allowance for loans ar arortised cosi

Year ended 31 December 2020

12-muonth
ECLs Lifetime EClLs Total

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

As at | January 109,765 7051 136,544 3253600
Transfers (o Stage | 3,769 (3,232} (537) -
Transfers to Stage 2 (1.274) 13913 112.639) -
Transfers to Stage 3 (407) {30,548) 0053 =
Charge for the vear ™ T0.933 24,190 42114 137,237
Reversil (43,164) (21.257) (10.126) (74.547)
Impairment (reversal Wlosses due 1o

stage transformation {3,507} 9357 35203 41,053
Write-off and transfer ou (66} - (6,233} 64,321)
Rl:c:n'i.:r;n.' of loans and advances

wrilten off - = £.405 8405
Unwinding of discount on allowance - - (1.236) {1.236)
Exchange differences and other (1.483) (764 (1.531) (3, 778)
As it 31 December | 3,566 0.712 162,895 368.173

281
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17 Lowns and advances (o costomers { Continued )

I7.3 Reconcilianion of alfowance for impairment fosses on loans and advarces to custoviers
{Contimed)

1) Allswance for lesins af anverfised cost (Continied)

Year ended 31 December 2019

12-month
ECL= Lifetime ECLs Total

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stoge 3

As | January 05,780 76603 131118 303,508
Transfers o Stage | 5.590 (5,007} (553) -
Transfers o Stage 2 (717 4411 (3.094) =
Transfers (o Stage 3 (9B} (21.029) 22018 -
Charge for the vear ' 32623 40,603 38,420 131646
Reversal (375800 (25.687)  (14,631)  (TT.HOE)
Impairment (reversal Vlosses due io

stage Liansformation (4917) 8.664 40988 44,735
Write-off and transfer out (269} - (84,735} (85004 )
Recovery of loans and advances

written off - - 5407 B.407
Unwinding of discount on allowance - - {1,497} {1.497)
Exchange differences and other 235 523 05 1463
As ot 31 December 109.765 To05 ] 136.544 325,360

iy Charge for the year comprises the mmpairment bosses from new loans, remalning bans withisul stage
tramsfinmation, model/risk pommeters adjustment, eic.

282
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17 Loans and sdvances (o costomers { Continued )

7.3 Reconcilfation of alfowance for impairment fosses on loans and advarces to custowmers
{Contimed)

(2) Allewance for feans ar fair value through ather comprellensive Incame

Year ended 31 December 2020

12-month
ECL=s Lifetime ECLs Total

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Asat | Junuary 547 I - 363
Chuarge for the year 563 5 - 68
Reversal (Ba5) (16) - (681}
Exchange differences and oiher i4) - - (4)
As at 31 December 441 3 - 6

Year ended 31 December 2019

12-muonth
ECLs Lifetime EClLs Total

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Asat | January 234 kit - 13
Charge for the vear S03 I - 39
Reversal (192} (39) - (231)
Exchange differences and other 2 - - 2
As at 31 December 547 16 — 563

283
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17 Lowns and advances (o costomers { Continued )

I7.3 Reconcilianion of alfowance for impairment fosses on loans and advarces to custoviers
{Contimed)

The Group conducted an assessment of ECLs according (o forward-looking information
and used a number of models and assumptions in its measarement of expected credit losses,
These models and assvmptions relate (o the future macroeconomic conditions and debrors
creditworthiness (e, the likelihood of defaull by debtors and the corresponding losses),
The Growp's assessment of ECLs on 31 December 2020 considered the impact of changes
in the current economic environment on the ECL model, including: the debtor’s operition
or financial status, and the extent of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Group has
granted deferred repayment and interest payvment arrangements (o some debtors affecied by
the pandemic. bul o defermed principal and inferest peyment arrangement was not intended
o be a judgment basis for automatically triggenng a significant increase in the debior's
credit risk: specific indusiry risks affected by the pandemic: forward-looking forecasis
on performance of key macroeconomic indictors based on the impact of the COVID-19
pandemic. among other factors. on economic development tremnds.

As ot 3 December 2020, the expected credit tosses comprehensively reflected the Group's
credit risk and the expectations for macroeconomic development of the management.
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17 Lowns and advances (o costomers { Continued )

173 Reconcilianion of alfowance for impairment fosses on loans and advances fo customers
{ Contimied)

In 2020, the changes in gross carrving amounts of loans and sdvances (o customers that have
a significant impict on the Group's impairment allowance mainly derived from the credit
busingss in the Chingse mainland, including:

«  The domestic branches performed regular reviews of the five-category loan
classification grading and internal credit ratings on their loans and advances (o
customers. Loans with a gross carrving amount of EMBG69.946 million (2019:
EMBOY9.E20 million) were ransferred from Stage 1 o Stage 2 and Stage 3. and the
impairment allowanee increased comespondingly by BEMBILOO08 million (2019:
RMB21.963 million), The gross carrying amount of loans transferred from Stage 2 1o
Stage 3 was RMB67.364 million (2019: RMBS9.760 million), with a corresponding
increase in impairment allowanee of RMEB20.900 million (2019 RMEB22,340 million),
The gross carryving amount of the lokns transferred from Stage 2 1w Stage | was
EMBI16,132 million (2019; RMB45,05% million), and the impairment allowance
decreased correspondingly by RMB2.677 million (2019 RMB3273 million). The
gross carrying amount of loans transferred from Stage 3 to Stage 2 and Stage |
wits RMB16.720 million (2009 RMBS5.857 million), and the impairment allowince
decreased correspondingly by RMBG6.656 million (2019: RMB 1,677 million).

=  The write-off and disposal of the non-performing loans by the domestic branches
amounted o RMB60.63I0 million (200%: RMB78.404 million). resulting in a2
cormesponding  reduction of BEMB36.567 million (2019 RMBGY468 milliony in
impsirment iallowance for Stage 3 loans,

*  The domestic branches converted loans of RMB3.659  million (2019
RMBI12813 million} into equity through debt-to-equity swaps and other instruments,
resulting in a decrease of RMB 1605 million in impairment allowance for Stage 3 loans
(20019 RMBI0193 miliion).

= Through personial loan securitisation, the domesic branches transferred out loans
of RMBISA23 million (201% RMBS0ETI million), resulting in a decrease of

RMB66 million (2019: RMB26Y million) and RMBIL702 million (2019; RMB2154
millicn} in the impairment allowance for Stage 1 and Stage 3 loans respectively.

285
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v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Financial investments

Financial assets at fair valoe through
profit or loss

Financial assets held for trading and
other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Debt securitics
Issuers in Chinese mainland
— Government
— Public sectors and gissi-governments
— Policy banks
— Financial institutions
— Corporate
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macao, Tadwian
and other countries and regions
— Governments
— Public sectors and guasi-governments
— Financial institutions
— Corporate

Equity instrumenis
Fund investments and other

Total financial assets held for irading and
other financinl assets at Cule value
through profit or loss

408/565

As at 31 December

2020 2019
20,176 16,507
2 505
31,755 40,005
188,002 169,477
42,12 44,629
18919 23416
as 177
10,106 16,617
9,603 10,721
321,120 322,444
88,025 79,456
60,183 67,562
478,328 460 462
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)
Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
18 Financial investments {Continued )

As at 3 December

X020 2019
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (comtinued)
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (designated |
Dbt securities
lsswers in Chinese mainland
— Govermment 3.073 8.797
- Policy banks kL 2418
— Financial institwions b, e300 9.592
— Corporate 1,846 1,329
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwan
and other countries and regions
— Governmenls 1,205 9,712
— Public sectors and quiasi-govemments 721 1603
— Financial institutions 3,325 1159
— Corporaic 6,314 5178
26,123 A8, THE
Oiher a8 -
Total financial assets al fir value
through profit or loss (designated ) 26,221 48,758
Total financial assets it fair value
through profit or loss S0, 549 518,250

287
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18 Financial investments (Continued )

Financial assets at fair valoe through
other comprehensive income
Debi securiiies
Issuers in Chinese mainland
— Governmeni
= Public sectors and quasi-governments
— Policy banks
— Financial institutions
— Corposane
lssuers in Hong Kong. Macan, Taiwan
and other countries and regions
— COVErmments
— Public sectors and quasi-governments
— Financial tnstitutions
== Corporate

Equity instruments and other

Toral financial assets a1 Gair value through
oiher comprehensive income '

Financial assets al amortised cost
Dbt securities
Issuers in Chinese mainlancd
— Covernment R
— Public sectors amd quasi-governments
— Policy banks
— Fimancial institations
— Corporaie
— China Crignt ™'
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwin
and other countries and regions
— Giwernmenis
— Public sectors and quasi-governments
— Financial institutions
— Corporate

Investment trusts, asset management plins and other

Acerued interest
Less: allowance for impairment losses
Tonal fnancial assets 41 amonised cost

Taotal financial investments ™7
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As at 31 December

2020 e
a.638 676,685
B8.002 71,172
128,713 204 500
174.517 315,779
135,500 153,617
434,344 412,194
27,340 51,252
08,545 106,951
107,583 109, 103
2086362 2,196,352
21428 21.7177
2,167, 790 2218129
2,327,382 2,168,725
43,679 39425
93,376 10000, 638
549,250 30,637
39,529 15,677
152,433 152,433
103,432 80472
37,950 66,356
59,762 31,937
19,166 47,588
2,035,059 2,733,588
14,447 13,544
37.295 37037
(8.023) (6. 7863
2.978.778 2,777,683

5,500,117

5.514.062
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18 Financial investments (Continued )

Analysed as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profil or loss

— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong '™
— Unlisted

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed owtside Hong Kong '™
— Unlisted

Equity instruments and other
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong '™
— Linlisted

Financial assets at amortised cost
— Lasted in Homg Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong ™"
— Linlisted

Tl

Listed in Hong Kong
Listed outside Hong Kong
Unlisted

Total

289
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As at 3 December

020

48,718
283,523
172,308

233,244
1.210.734
642 384

031
3140
12,256

LT el i)
2,018,215
326,346

019

46,731
255,171
216,348

130,743
365,202
T0.A07

7,083
3215
11,479

3590
2,308,222
437,565

5,590,117

3,514,062

A2.210 216,453
4. 115,613 3931810
1.153.2%4 1,365,799
3590117 5.514.062
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18 Financial investments (Continued )

As at 31 December

2020 2019
Carrving Market Carrving Market
value value value value
Dbt secorities at amortised cost
— Listed in Hong Kong EE N b 35,9060 31,596 32,847
— Listed outside Hong Kong '™ 2618215 2637026 23082332 2670795
R il T maTLran e e Amm s EEae

[

14)

15

In eeder 10 cluminate of stgnificantly redioe acoounting mismatches, cofadn deb securifics are designated as
finamciz] assets ot (xie valoe throogh pmﬁl or liks,

The Group exercised (s option imevocably on ceradn ualisied squily investments, which were classified as
linomcisl assets of fair valoe through oiber comprehensive income.

The Giroup's occumalated impalmment allvwanoe for the deb securities ab Tair value through olher
comprchensive income os @l 31 December 2020 amoanted o0 RMEBS,A79 million (31 December 20049:
RMBE 25 mallioni

U 1K Avgust 19492, o S-pe-:iul Purprw.' Trc.hur&- Bond wos issmed by ihe Minisiry of Finance {*MOF") with
a par valwe of EMB42500 million matuning on 1% August 2028 This bond was ongimally issued with an
annuaal coupon mute of T.2FE and its coupon rate was restructuresd 1o 2.25% per annum from | December
MM,

The Bank underwrites certain Treasury bonids issued by the MOF and uniderakes the mle of a distribaior of
these Treasury bonds throegh its brunch network caming commission income on bonds sodd, The investors
of these bomds have a rght i redeem the bonids ot any tlime prios (o matisity and the Bank s commitbed
o redeem these Treasury bonds. The balance of these bonds held by the Bank os ot 31 December 2020
amoumed 1o RMB2A3T malleen (3] December 20080: RMB2 477 milkion).

The Bank fransferred cenuin non-performing aseets b Chine Owieni Asset Manogemeni Corporation
Chima Cnent™) in 1999 and 2004, Om | July 20048, China Ormient issacd @ tem-year bomd (“Chnent Bomd™)
wilh o par valse of RMB1SLO00 dillion and mberest rule of 2259 10 the Bank & consideration. Dunng
ihi year ended 31 December 2000, the matunty of this bond was exlended 1o 30 June 2020, Im 20HY, the
Hank reached an ogreement with Chama Orient Assel Management Co, Lid,, on extending the Onenl Homd
tatunty fisr ive years with the matarty date adjasted from M0 June 2020 10 30 Jane 2025, Pursuust 1o the
reqquirements of the MOF, as of | Jomuory 2030, the annual yield of this bond will be determined hased on
the average yickl of the Avesyear Government Bomd calculaled for the presious year and ihe S0F shall
continue to provide Tumding support foe the principal amd foterest of the Orient Bonad beld by the Bank
afier the extension of ihe maoturity dote, As nf 31 December 2020, the Bank hal received early repaymenis
amounting o RMBT 56T million cumulatively.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18 Financial investments (Continued )

it

i

15k

1y

i1

In 2020 and 2019, the Group did nol reclossifly any of % debl secortios subseqoemt o their initial
rocignitbn,

As it 31 December 2024, the Group held bonds isseiead by the MOF and bills issoed by the PBOC included

i financial investments. The carrying valise (acorued interest excluded) omd 1he relaled coupon rale ranage
on sach bonds and bills sre ps follows:

As @l M December

2020 e
Carryvimg value facciued imerest exclided) AT0RS SH 1662
Coupon mie mnge OLNFE-5.3 1% OOFE-531%

Inclsded in the Group®s finoncial investments were cemtilicates of deposit hell amounting 10 BMB 1300698
million as m 31 December Ha20 (31 December 2005 RMB 243816 million).

As a3 December 2000, RMB1A6T million of debt sccarities of the Cinap was delermined 10 be
impabred ol wis included in Stage 3 (3] December 200%: RMEBIL 40 million), with the impairmeni
allowance Tully accracd (3] [ecember 2001% BMEL 140 milliony; RMEBAM million of debl sccuntics
wits incloded i Siage 2 (31 December 2009 RMBAT? millionh, with an impaitenent allowance of RMBIL
million {31 December 200% BRMBS million): and the remaining deba securities ot foir value throogh oiher
comprehemnsive income and debl seconties of amonised codt wene incloded in Stoge |, wilh impu.irmcnl
allowance measuned based on | 2-month expected credil losses.

Debi securitics traded in the domestic inerbank bond market are imcluded in “Listesd outside Hong Kong™.

291
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18  Financial investments (Continued )
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Reconciliation of allowance for impairment losses on financial investments al amorlised

cosl

As at | January

Impairment losses durning the year
Write-off and transfer oul
Exchonge differences and other

As at 31 December

As ot | January

Impairment losses/reversal)
during the year

Worite-off and transfer out

Exchange differences and other

Asat 31 December

Year ended 31 December 2020

. 12-month

ECL Lifetime ECL Total
Stage 1 Stapge 2 Stage 3

383 | 402 6,780

1165 - 707 1.872

- - (24 (24)

59 - {71 250

157

Year ended 31 December 2009

7.015

5.923

12-month
ECL Lifetime ECL Total
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
328 3 7.423 1754
53 2) (238) (187)
- - {BUK)) (R0
2 - 17 19
383 | 1,402 6,786
292
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
18  Financial investments (Continued )

Reconciliation of allowance {or impairment losses on financial investments ol e value
through other comprehensive income:

Year ended 31 December 2020

12-month
ECL Lifetime ECL Total

Stage 1 Stapge 2 Stage 3

As at | January 1.250 + - 1,254

Transfers o Stage 2 (1 | - -

Transfers to Stage 3 2) (5] fi -

Impairment losses duning the vear 3751 = - 3,751

Impairment (gains Wlosses due o

stage transformation - (6 404 493

Exchange differences and other 19y - - (19)
As at 31 December 4.979 - SO0 3.479

Year ended 31 December 2009

12-month
ECL Lifetime ECL. Total

Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3

Asoat 1 January 26l | - 862
Impairment losses during the yvear 384 3 - 3187
Exchange differences and other 5 - - 5
As at 31 December 1.25() 4 - 1.254

293
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

19

Investment in associates and joint ventures

As a1 January

Additions

Disposals and transfer out
Share of resulis. net of s
Dividends received

Exchange differences and other

As at 31 December

The carrving amounts of major investments in associates and joint ventures of the Group are

as follows, Further details are disclosed in Note V43,4,

China Insurance Investmem Fund Co.. Lid.

BOC International (China) Co., Lid.

Ying Kou Port Group CORP,

CGN Phase | Private Equity Fund Company Limiled

Gracelul Field Worldwide Limited

Sichuan Lutianhus Co., Lud.

‘Whkiand Investments 1T Limited

Wuhu Yuanzhong Jiaying Investment Limited Partnership

Wuhu Yinsheng Special Steel Investment Management
Limited Pannership

Guangdong Small and Mediom Enterprises Equity
Investiment Fumd Company Limited

Other

Tl

As at 31 December 2020, the ability of associates and joint ventures to transfer funds o the

Ciroup is m restricted,

416/565

Year ended 31 December

2020 2019
23210 233649
12.655 2.011
(L157) (1,368)

158 1,057

(402 (1.302)

{956) {5571
33.508 33210

As at 3 December

020 w19
11563 NIA
5,022 4,733
4.261 4479
1,622 1564
1356 1438
1.306 1.264
B55 913
767 g9
755 127
73 T45
5.240 6.513
335008 213,210
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millicns of Renminbi, unless ctherwise stated)

v

0

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Property and equipment

Cand

As of | January

Audditions

Transfer fromi{al investmen! propertics
{Note V.21)

Construction in progress iransfer infost |

Dol taons

Exchange differences

As at 3] December

Accirmulated depreciation

As al | January

Adkditons

Deductinns

Transfer o Investmeni properties
Nz V.21)

Exchange differsnces

As ot 3] December

AMlwance ler impairment Josses
As al [ Janiiary

Additions

Dedlctions

Exchange differonces

Al 31 December

Met book valie

A al | January

Asal 3] Decentber

Year ended 21 December 20200

Equipment
umd meder Construction

Buildimgs vehicles  in progres Aireraft Total
119077 TIh50 32K 131,821 Ml 459
7 3998 11,658 17,778 3n, 142
ETL] - [ - M3
§.375 862 19,2300 100 -
{1,728 (10,7200 2510 [ 2038) (17,775)
(1453 (453} (1437 LY 11148620
122464 73357 31,281 141,025 368, 107
(404011 (60,758) . {14,762) (115920
{3.967) 1B423) 14,635 (15225
1,143 9,178 - HAl 11,2
18 - - - 18
M3 a4 - 1212 1. 964
{42814} (57,830 - {17,302} {117.955)
{767} - 227] {4} LU
(i - - (623) (024}
16 - - 1 m
i - 13 ]
{746 - {221 [590) {1.363)
I e e s __jusw
TR 15,408 311054 123,133 248,589

295
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millicns of Renminbi, unless ctherwise stated)

v

0

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Property and equipment {Continued )

Cosl

As at 3] December of prior year

Additions

Transfer fromiito) invesimen| properties
{hine ¥.21)

Constroction in jrrogness iransfer indost)

Dl tains

Exchange differonces

As al 3 December

Accumulated depreciation

As al 3 December of priar year

Addinons

Deduction

Transfer o investment properties
Noe V.20

Exchange differences

As al 31 December

Allowanoe lar impairment Josses
As a1 3] December of prior year
Additions

Diedductinns

Exchunge differences

As gl 31 Decermber

Nt book value
As ol 31 Deceriber of f year

As o 3] December

Year ended 2 December 2019

Equipment
amid metor  Constrisction

Huildimgs wehicles  in progress Aireraft Tutal
L1798 T4319 30,233 115,153 337,651
15D 6921 15477 1511 LLE TR
356 - (11 ] M3
1% Kl {11,208) K154 -
[ ] [EX ] 12407) |8, 748 118,240
583 3y 381 2083 3,346
19077 71450 12505 131,821 I61,459
{38041) (58,752) - {12437 {108,230y
{1580 827 {4, 180 (144500
1.755 4443 - 213 83X

- - - 9
(125 (1 {276 (5781
(40401) (600, T5H) ! (14,7621 (13420
{THl - 1217 42) (14121
m - {11k - {17

14 - - kL) 53
i4) - - il (5
{TaT) - (ekyl] {4) ()
79,137 15,567 Wi mzlm iy T
TT.9H 16,504 32074 i:ITIﬂ:'li 244 540
296
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
20 Property and equipment {Continued )

As at 31 Degember 2020, the net book amount of aircralt leased out by BOC Aviation
Limited. a subsidiary of the Group. under operating leases was RMBI23.133 million
(3] December 2009: RMBE114.65% million).

Asat 31 December 2020, the net book amount of aircraft owned by BOC Aviation Limited,
a subsidiary of the Group, that has been pledged for loan facilities was RMBI14,893 million
(31 December 2009: EMB20,338 millkon) {Note V.31).

According o the relevant PRC laws and reguliations. after conversion into & joinl stock
limited linhility company, the Bank is required (o re-register its property and equipment
uncder the nume of Bank of Ching Limited. As ot 31 December 2020, the process of re-
registration has not been completed, However, this registration process does not affect the
rights of Bank of China Limited 1o these assets.

The carrving value of builldings is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as
Tl lows:

As at 31 December

2020 2019
Held in Hong Kong
on long-=term lease (over 50 vears) 3,749 3.6094
on medivm-term lease (10=50 vears) 7,584 B.321
on shirt-term lease (less than 10 years) B 10
Subiotal 10640 2,225
Held ouside Hong Kong
on long-term lease tover S0 vears) 4,507 4,153
on medinm-term lease (10-50 years) 55,846 .64l
on shori-term lease (less than 10 years) 6,910 G55}
Subiotal 67,263 63,684
Total 18,904 17.004

m
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

v

21

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Investment propertics

Year ended 31 December

X020 19
Asal 1 January 23,108 22,086
Additions 1.626 468
Transfer to property and equipment, net (Nate V.20) (261) {354
Deductions (15) (1
Fair value changes (Note V. 5) (1.505) 40
Exchange differences {HHE) 423
As at 31 December 22,065 23108

The Grouwp's investment propertics are located in active real estate markets, and external
appraisers make reasonable estimation of fair value using market prices of the same or
similar properties and other related information from the real estute markets,

Invesiment properiies are mainly held by Bank of China Hong Kong (Holdingsh
Limited ("BOCHE (Holdings)") and Bank of Chinag Group lnvestment Limited ("BOCG
Investment™), subsidiaries of the Group, The carrving values of investment propenics
held by BOCHK (Holdings) and BOCG Investment as at 31 December 2020 amounted 11
EMBI12,I0M million snd RMB7.835 million, respectively (31 December 2009 RMB14,059
million and BMB6G6G millionk The valuations of these investment properties as al
31 December 2020 were principally performed by Knight Frank Petty Limited based on the
open market price and other related information.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

21

22

Investment properties (Continued )

The carrving valie of investiment properties s amalvsed bised on the remaining terms of the

leases as follows:

Held in Hong Kong
on long-term lease (over S0 vears)
on medinm-term lease ( 10=50 vears)

Subtotal

Held outside Hong Kong
om long-term lease (over S0 years)
on medinm-term lease (10-50 years)

on shon-term lease {less than 10 years)

Subigial
Taoxal

Oiher asseis

Accounts receivable and prepayments
Right-of-use assers ™

Intangible assets '

Land use rights '

Long-term deferred expense
Repossessed assets

Goodwill ™

Interest receivable

Other

Total

As at 31 December

iz 3]
1.976 3273
9836 1,556
11,812 13,8209
o+, 288 4,002
5,782 5.002
183 275
10,253 9279
22,063 23,108
As at 3 December
Xozn 2019
141,286 107,124
22,855 22822
15.614 13,352
6,526 6,903
3215 3222
2,120 2 400
2,525 1686
1,204 1,878
21,756 18,737
217,196 179124

29
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
22 Oher pssets {Continued )

11} Accounts receivible and prepayments

As at M December

LU Ny
Accounts peeeivable and prepayments [ELNES! 111.595
Inapainment allownmoe 4, 558} 4,271}
Net value 1412856 .14
Acoounts receivable ol prepayviments mainly include ems in the process of cleanng amd senllement. The

analvsis of the ageing of accounts reeeivable and prepayments is o follows:

As al 3 December

200 e
Impairment Impairment
Balamce allowance Balance allowance
Within | year 135,647 (44) i 442 (4913
From 1 vear o 3 yeoars PN (52 5495 (SN
Over 3 years 4540 (3,022) 4054 (2R
Toal 146, 144 [EX 111395 :J.ZTHI.I

30
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
22 Oher pssets {Continued )

12y Rinhl-of-osue oscets

As at M December

2020 e
Miklar Mlator
viehicles vehicles

Buildings  and other Twtal  Buildings asd sther Tanul
Lol
An st | January 2,500 158 20,656 12452 120 2.1
Adiditions 1413 A4 TAST 1341 kb 1310
Dediaciions (1.242) 1213 11.263) (624) i3 6IT
Etuhan;.:u differences 142000 i3] 424 131 | 132
As @ 3] December E ] | 176 5427 29,500 156 Hnia
Accumulated dopreciation
Asat | January 6780 (33) 16.834) [ 20¥) - (2R
Additions (L 2T (B3] [ (6,632} [RE]] {B685)
Deductions (RIE] 20 1,050 #1 - 11}
Exchange dilferences 1% 1 116 121 21
As ot 31 Decensher (12477 95 (1572 (6, THI} 153) (LIRS
Mt book value
As @ | January X9 (L] 22832 22443 120 11563

————
As al 3] December T2 174 il 2RSS 22119 {[[1] 22 822

ki)

423/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

22 Oher pssets {Continued )

13y Intnmpible assets

Vear ended 31 December

ELLe ELT LY

Cisl
As at | Japuary 6578 22 846
Additions 872 ] e
Dedactisns (220) {120
Exchange differences 155N a5
As i 3 Degemiber EE 1) 6473
Acceumnloted amortisation
As @ | January (13.221) LI04ET
Adiitioms i, X235 {2,775
Deductions 208 dd
Exchange difforences Pl 1T
As a1 3] Degember i 19,0557 (13221
Nt hook value
As @t | January 15,352 12467

’ ——— ——
As a 3] December 15614 13353

—

4y Land ose nights

The :urr:.'ing walue of land use ruzh.h 15 analysed based on the remaining iemmes of the lenses as followa:

As al 31 December

2020 e

Held outside Hong Kong
o long-term ledse (over S years) ] %3
on mediem-ienm lease | 10-50 years) 5,506 6003
ot shof-term loise (bess than 10 vears) 637 117
Toslal 1,5 i 0,541 3
S, s

2
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

22 Oher pssets {Continued )

15§

(L)

Repawssessei nsets

The Group obtnined repossessed assets by loking possession of collateral held s security due 1w defoalt,
Such mepossessed aswets ane as follows:

As al M December

2020y UL
Commercial properties 2347 21506
Residential propertics 514 il ]
Otber 1l 159
Subtotal 022 3T
Less: allowance for impaimment Josses (2} (9N
Repossessed nssets, net Ei'll'l'!l 2 Ly

The iotal book value of repossessed assels disposed of dunng the year ended 3| December 2020 amounted
1o RMBBO2 million (2019: RMB2T6 million). The Group plais 1o dispose of the repuonsesaed assels held al
31 December X020 by auction, bidding or transfer,

il will
Year ended 31 December

pLUR s
As al | Japuary 2.hER 26y
Addition through scquisition of subsidiares - x
Decrease resulting from disposal of subsidiares (25) -
Exchange differences (136) L
As #l 31 December 2518 2 6%

The goodwill madnly arose from the aequisitien of BOC Aviation Limited in 2006 amownting 1o USD24]
millon tequivalent to RMB ST milliea),
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

v

23

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Impairment allowance

Aval  Addithns Write-olT  Exchange A al
| Janmary  (reversall, anil  dilferences 3 December
0l mel  Eramsfer ol and other e

Intpatrment allowance
Lo and sdvances o cuslsmens
— at it ied cost M 360 LI, 743 (5T.152) (.778) 368173
— g air valee theough other

comprehemsive @eome 563 (113 - (b i
Financial investmenis

of armion ised cost £ TR 1,872 243 ] ka3

o [air valme lheough olher
compreheasive mcome 1254 434 - P19 AT
Credit commiiments 1350 LE L] - (2840 IRTAT
Property and equipmen| s L4 {2 (] 1.563
Lazd we righis 1] - = - [}
Hcpﬂ-ﬁm‘d mosels Ll 53 (131K il g
Chher 6524 5w (hieed] 2% 2106
“Total ity 2 11016 47834 (38611 42037

RIS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

23 Impairment allowance (Continwed )

Asal  Additions! Wrle-nlT  Exchange Al
I Junmary  (reversall, il dilferences M December
Jnly wel  Erunafer ol and other i1k

Impairmeni allowance
Loaas and sdhances o customers
— M 3amrtisnd ou 303,508 o 483 (TR0 1,863 326360
— i Talr vabee thevigh other

coifiprehciane income m kil - 2 Su3
Financial investmenic

— i v ool T.754 T1ET) | BIF) E] h, Tary

ol lair valee Uwough other
cutipfeheinsive income 82 kin) - 5 .24
Credi commiimests 1M 3117 - 126 L5497
Property and equipmsn| 1029 17 {30 5 b
(B I - - - i}
Hepisiraed mets §i7 152 k] i T
Oiher 3035 B KLU (M 6034
Total 562 102,15} (T2 1,617 S 062
— —— ——  ———— ——

24 Duse to banks and other financial institutions

As at 31 December

20200 e
Due 1o
Banks in Chinese mainland 515,162 372,692
Other financial institutions in Chinese mainland 1L.O077.841 105961
Banks in Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwan
and other countries and regions 177,717 167,352
Oither financial institutions in Hong Kong, Macao,

Tatwan aid other countries and regions 142,379 71913
Subdoial 1,913,009 1662918
Accrugd intergst 3.904 3. 128
Total 1,917,003 1,668 046

305

427/565



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

25

26

Due to central banks

As at 31 December

o2 019
Foreign exchange deposits 251,533 218,364
Other G, (2 619,298
Subaotal B81.625 B37.662
Accrued interest 186 B.o13
Tiowal B87.811 Ba6.277

Governmeni certificates of indebiedness for bank noles issued and bank notes in

circulation

Hank of China (Hong Kong) Limited ("BOCHK”) and Bank of Ching Macao Branch ane
note ssmng banks for Hong Kong Dollar and Macao Pataca notes in Hong Kong and
Macao, respectively, Under local regulations. these two entities are required o place
deposits with the Hong Kong and Macso governments, respeciively, 1o secure the currency

notes in circulation.

Bank notes in circulation represent the labilities in respect of Hong Kong Dollar notes
and Macao Pataca nodes im circulation, issued respecively by BOCHK and Bank of China

Macao Branch.

6
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27

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Placements from banks and other financial institutions

As at 31 December

2020 019
Flacements from:
Banks in Chinese mainland 258,240 339,802
Oher fimancial institutions in Chinese mainland 27,933 52,278
Banks in Hong Kong, Macao, Talwan and
other countries and regions 115,308 229,337
Other financial institutions in Hong Kong, Macao,

Taiwan and ather countries and regions 9,497 16.434
Subtotal 410,978 637,851
Accrued inierest 971 1,524
Togal ''*= 411,949 639,675

2y

In osder io eliminate or significanily redsoe an occounting masmaich, certain placemsents from hanks and
other financial institutions were designated as finaescial liabilies ot FYPL by the Group in 200 The
wcosiresponding tofal corrying ameint of the above-mentioned financial labilities was RMBIS1] million as
@t 3| December 2020 (31 December 2005 RMB 4,767 milliony, of which the fair value was approximately
the same as the amdaant that the Group would be commctually requined 1o pay 1o the holders.

Inclsded in “Placemests from banks amil oiber finencinl institutions” are amowsnts received  Trom
commerparties unider ru[mn.'ham agreements aml collnteral agreements ns follows:

As at M December

2020 e
Repurchuse debi securities 127,202 177,410

iy Debi securities used os collateral under repurchase agroemends were principally government bomds
and were ingladed in the amoam disclosed under Note V.4 1.0

28 Financiol liabilities held for trading

As at 31 December 2020 and 2009, financial liabilities beld for wrading mainly incleded
shon position in debt securitics.

oy
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

29 Due to customers

As at 31 December

2020 2019

Demand deposins

— Corporate deposits 4,956,751 4,434,051

— Personal deposits 3,355,893 3,147,889
Subiotal 8.312.644 7.581.940
Time deposits

— Corporite deposits 3,621,775 A6l9.512

— Personal deposits 3.854,531 Jdle862
Subtoal 7476306 T.036,374
Structured deposits '

— Corporite deposits 254,553 247 906

— Personal deposiis 379,630 424 897
Subtoal 634,233 672,803
Certificates of deposit 206,146 283,193
Other deposits ™ 6,42 75,063
Subtotal due o customers 16,693,371 15,649,373
Accrued Inieresi 185, 8061 168,175
Total due to customers " 16,879,171 15,817,548

J0g
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20240
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¥

29

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Due to customers { Continued §

(K] ]

According to the risk momsgemsent policy, in order o maolch derivatives amd redisce morkel nsk, the Groap
dlesignales somme strsctired degusits as lnancial labilitbes a1 farr valee ihrough profit o loss in the current
pericdl. As ot 31 December 2020, the carrying amaunt of the above-mentioned finoscial lishilities was
BEMEIS 742 million (31 December 2019: RMBL7.96% million). At the financial nepoding dale, the fair
valse of the above-mentionsd finoncial liabilites was approsimalely the same as the amous thal the
Gnlup wonld be contmetmally reguired 1o pay ko the bodders. [nthe yenrs of 2020 and 2019, there wos mo
significant change in the Groap’s own credil sk for the abovie structuned deposits, thenelone, the amaount of
change im fair value dise 1o the change in ihe Growp®s own eredit fsk is nod significant.

Inclsded in other deposits is special porpose funding, whch represents longderm funding  provided
multiple carrencies by forelgn governments anclor entities im the form of eapont credit, foreign govermment
and other subsidised credit. The special porpose fumding i nosmally wsed 1o finamce pmjects with o special
commercial purpose in the PRC as determined by the forcign governments of enilics and the Groap is
abliged 1 repay the funding when i falls doe,

As af 31 December 2020 the remaining matuarity of special parpose funding mnpes from 5 doys 10 33 yoars.
The interest-heanng special purpose Nending bears intenest at Moating and faed rates rnging Com 0,155
o0 T.92% (3] December 2009 0U15% 1o 7.92% b These terms ore consistent with the reloled developmem

loans granted b customers,

Duwe 1o codomers included margin deposiis for security received by the Group as &1 31 December 2020 of
RMBMM3 14 million (31 December 2019: RMB290076 mallion |,

kv
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

3

Bonds issued

Bomds bssued at amortbsed cost

Subordinated bonds lsued
2000 BMB Dl Securilies '
2001 RMB Dbt Securitios @

2012 RME Deb Securities
Seconil Tranche ™

Subinlal "

Tiler 2 capital Bamds kened

2014 U8 Dollar Dt Securithes ™

2007 RMB Dbt Securities
Fart Tranche ™

207 RMB Deba Securities
Second Tranche ™

018 RMB Dete Securilies
Fint Trasche ™

2018 RMB Del Securilies
Second Tranche ™

2009 RMB Db Socurilies
Fansi Teanche 01 ™

2019 RMB Debt Securities
[Farst Temaeche (2 ™

2009 RMB Db Securities
Secomd Tranche "

2020 BMB Dbl Securiiies
First Temnzhe: 0

2020 RMB Debt Socurities
Farst Teanche 02"

Sublodal "0

Oilser honds Joosed
U8 Dhillar Decbit Scurites

RMB Dbt Sevurities

Ohher

Subioial

Tssue dale

9 Mareh 2000

17 May 200 |

27 Movember 2012

13 Movember 2014

T Segpteiber 1017

31 Dciober 2007

% Scptember 2014

9 Ocloher IH

30 Seprember 2014

10 September 2019

20 November 2009

17T Sepiember 2000

17 Sepember 20020

Maturity date

11 Masch 2003

19 May 2006

20 Movember 2027

13 Movember 3004

T Seppember 1007

2 Movember 2027

5 September 2005

11 Dciber 2024

3 Seprember 2009

24 September W04

12 Movember 2000

21 Seprzmbeer 2000

21 Sepeembser 033

30
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millicns of Renminbi, unless ctherwise stated)

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

30 Bonds issoed (Continued )

Asat M Decensher

b bl ] oL
Negaliable certificates of deposht ' 554801 41308
Sublstal bonds tsstied al amon sed gost 1.332301 1063, 793
Bands bsued af fair value ' 6,167 013
Subtisal bonds lssued 1237 1416 50
Arcrued imlerest &30 6,181
Total bonds bssed ' | 2 A0 | T

iy The subordinated bopds issued on 8 March 208, have o mntl.m't:,. of 15 vears, with & fixed coupan mie ol
4685, puirl annualiy, The Hank is entitled 1o eordy redeem all of the bomds ot foce value af the cod of the
temth year. 1T the Bank does nid exencise this option. the coupon rate of the hosds for the thind 5-year period
shinll be the onginal coupos mie plus 3.000%, and shall remain Haed until the matenny date, The hank has
redoemed all the bomibs in sdvance af face valoe on 11 March 20240

{2} The subordinated bonds pseed on 17 May 2001, have a matunty of 15 years, with o fised coupon mie of
5.30% . paid annuslly. The Bonk is entitled 10 esrly redeem all the subordinoted bomds of the end of the tenth
year, IT the Bank dess not exercise this option, the coupon mte of the bonds for the remaining S-year peniod
shall remuin fixed ot 5, 4%,

3 The sccond subordinged bonds sseed on 27 November 2012 have a maturity of 15 years, with a fixed
cosipon fale of 4.99%, paid annually. The Bank is emitled 10 carly redeem all these bomds ai the end of the
tenth year. I the Bank docs not exersise this option. the coupon rte of the bonds for the remaining 3-year
pericad shall remain fined o 4.9%% .

4y The Bank jssued tier 2 capital bonds ip an amoust of LSO billion on 13 Nevember 2004, The bends have
& madarity of |0 yeors, with o fixed conpon mie of 5005,

153 The Bank isseed ver 2 capital tonds i on amount of KMB3I0 billlon on 26 Sepember 2007, The bonds
have a maturty of 10 years. with a fived coupon rate of 4455 The Bank is entitled 10 redeein the bands at
the end of the fifih year.

i6p  The Bank issoed tier 2 copital bonds in an amount of RA A0 billion on 3] October 2007, The bonds hove o
waturigy off 10 years, with a fised coupon mie of 4,45%, The Bank is estitled to redeem she bonids at the: end
af the fifik year.

T8 The Bank fssued tier 2 capatal bomls in an amount of RMB20 billion on 3 Seprember 2008 The bonds have
& maturity of 10 years, with a lined coupon rate of 4.846%. The Bank is entithed o redeem the bonds at the
end of the fifih year.

(8 The Bank |ssued tier 2 ua!'u'lul bomds im am amouni of RMEBAG billiocn on @ Dciober 2008, The bonds have o
maturity of 10 vears, with a fixed coupon rate of 4.54% . The Bank i= entitled to redeem the bonds at the end
of the filih year.

19y The Bank fssued tier 2 capital bonds in om amoiant of RMB30 billion on 20 September 2009, The bonds

have a maturity of 10 years, with a fved cowpon ke of 198%. The Bank s entitled 1o nedecm the bonds at
b end of the fifth year.

11|
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

30 Bonds issoed (Continued )

3

m

P12

114}

P15

116}

(L]

118

The Bank fssoed tier 2 capital bonds in on amoant of RMEIO billioa on 20 September 2019, The bonds
have a maturity of 15 years, with o fixed coupan ke o 4, 185%, The Bank is entitled 16 redeem ithe bonds i
the end of the tenth year,

The Bank kssued ter 2 capital bonds in on smount of RMEBM) bllion on 20 November 2019, The bonds
have a maturity of 10 years, with a fixed coupon rate of 4.01%., The Bank {s entitled 10 redeeina the bonds. al
the enid of the fifih year.

The Bank ssocd tier 2 capital bonds in on amount of RMB&D billioa on 17 September 2020, The bonds
have a matanity of 10 years, with a fixed cotpan mke of 4 _1FR, The Bank is entitled io redeem the bonds ai
the end of the fifh year.

The Bank issued ver 2 capital bonds in on amount of RMBIS billios on 17 Sepember 2020, The bonds
hiave a maturity of 13 years, with a fixed coupon mte of 4.47%. The Bank is entitled 10 fedesim the bonds. at
the end of the lenth year.

The claims of the holders off subordinated bonds omd tier 2 capital bonds wall be subordinaled o the claims
of drpnhilm and geneml creditors.

LS Dallar Dokt Securities, RMB Debt Secunties aml other Debi Securities were bssised in Chinese
mainkand, Hong Kong. Macao, Taiwan and other countrics and regioms between 2003 and 2020 by the
Giroap, with dabes of maturity ranging from 2021 10 2030,

The RMB negotiable certilicaies of deposil issued by the Bank in 2009 matared in 20200 The oulstanding
halamce will mature in 2021,

According 1o risk manogemeni policy, In order to match denivatives onid reduce market nisk, ibe Gromp
designates some bonds issued ps financial linhilities ot foir value through profit or less in the carrent
pericdl. As o 31 December 2020, the carrying winoant of the above-mentioned bomds issued by the Groap
is BAEG 162 million (3] Decembor 2000 RMB26,113 milllon), and the difference between the Tair vallue
and the amount that the Groop woulidl be controctually mequined to pay 10 the hodders s not signafscan
{31 December 2009: nol significant]. In ihe years of X0 and 3019, there is no sgnificant change in Lhe
Girowp™s credit misk as well as the fair valse coased by credil risk of the above Enancinl liabilities.

Draring the years ended 3 December 2020 and 2019, the Groap did oot delaub on any principal, imenes or
n:ujnn[!:i-nq amea s with respect b s boinds isssed,

Other borrowings

These ather borrowings relate (0 (he financing of the aircralt leasing business of BOC
Aviation Limited, a subsidiary of the Group. These other borrowings are secured by its
gircraf (Note V.20).

As at 31 December 2020, these other borrowings hid a maturity ranging from 75 days to 5
years and bore (Moating and fixed interest rates ranging from 0.45% w0 1.55% (31 December
200%: 2,14% to 3.26%).

During the vears ended 31 December 2020 and 20019, the Group did not default on any
principal, interest or redemplion amounts with respect o s other bormswings.

M2
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

32 Current tax Linbilities

Corparate ingome tax

Value-added iix

City construction and maintenance 1ax
Education surcharges

Other

Tonal

33 Retirement benefit obligations

As at 31 December

020

47337
6,742
492
126
768

019

51,787
6,039
417
297
aaz

35,665

54,102

As ut 31 December 2020, the actuarial abilities existing in relation to the retirement benefit
obligations for emplovees who retired prior (o 31 December 2003 and the early retirement
obligations for emplovees who carly-retired were RMBLE% million (31 December
2019 RMB2095 million) and BEMBE303 million (31 December 200%: RMBE438 million),
respectively, using the projected wnit credit method,

The movements of the net labilities recognised are as Tollows:

As a1 January

Interest cost

Net actuanal gains recognised
Bemefits paicd

As at 31 December

Year ended 31 December

o

2,533

74
(125)
(283)

2oie

2825

£S5
[3B)
(3349)

2,194

2,933
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33

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Retirement benelit ohligations (Continmed b

Primary Gssuinplions used:

As at 31 December

20 e

Discount rate

— Normal retiree 3.25% 3.25%

— Early retiree 2. 75% 2.50%
Pension benefit inflation rate

— Normal retiree 304 3.0%

— Early retiree 3.0% 40%-3.0%
Medical benefit inflation ratwe B.0% B.0%
Retiring age

— Male i) (1]

— Female 5(V55 A0/55

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are based on the China Life Insurance
Momality Table (published histonical sttistics in China).

As at 31 December 2020 and 2009, there was no significant chunge in emploves retirement
henefil obligations that was attributable to changes in actuarial assumptions.

Share appreciation rights plan

In November 2003, the Bank's Board of Directors and equity holders approved and adopied
a Share Apprecistion Rights Plan under which eligible panicipants, including directors,
supervisors, management and other personnel designated by the Board, will be granted share
appreciation rights, up to 25% of which will be exercisable cach year beginning on the third
anniversary date from the date of grant. The share appreciation rights will be valid for seven
vears from the date of grant. Eligible participants will be emitled o receive an amount equal
to the difference, if any, between the average closing market price of the Bank™s H shares in
the ten days prior to the date of grant and the average closing market price of the Bank's H
shares in the 12 months peior io ihe date of exercise as adjusted for any change in ihe Bank's
equity. The plan provides cash-settled share-based payment only and accordingly, no shares
will be issued under the share appreciation rights plan.

No share appreciation rights were granted since the inception of the plan,

il4
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{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

35 Deferred income luxes

A5 1 Deferred income tax assets and labilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liahilities and when the deferred income
taxes are nelated 1o the same fiscal authority, The ble below includes the deferred income
tax asseds ped liabilities of the Group after offseiting qualifving amounts and the reliated
temporary differences.

As at 3 December
20210 il LY
Deferred Deferred

Temporary  iox assets/  Temporary  lax asseis/
differences  (liabilities)  differences  (liabilitics)

Deferred income Gy as5ets 234 905 58016 166,707 44029

Deferred income tax liabilines (45.934) {6,495 (30,773 (5.452)

el 88971 52417 33,934 38577
k1 B
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{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
35 Deferred income tuxes (Continued )

352 Deferred income tax assets/liabilities and related temporary differences, before offseiting
qualifying amounts. are attributable o the following iems:

As at 31 December
2024 e
Deferred Deferred

Temporary  tax assets!  Temporary  fax assels!
differemces  (liabilities)  differences  (liabilitics )

Deferred income tox assets

Asset impairment allowances 233,785 63,242 205,26 31,052
Pension, retirement benefits
ol salury payibles 17.952 4470 18.137 4,510

Financial instruments a1 fair
vilue through profit o loss amd

derivintive financial instruments 174011 43.224 00,507 22511
Financial nssgts at fair value throogh

other comprehensive income b1 mn2 L] 209
Other femporary differences 41,3535 9,599 34,520 1,931
Subtotal 487412 1200737 49,063 86,213

Deferred income tax liabilities
Financial instruments 2 fuir value through
prodit or Ioss and denvative

financial instruments (174.970) (42.853) {93.862) (23.330)
Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income (M.E36) (7.445) (29.403) {7.228)
Depreciation and amorisation (24,104} 14.193) 120.629) 13.521)
Revaluation of property and investment

propenies (8.845) (1,722) {89861 (1,712)
Other temgorary differences (6d, 180} {12,107y (6L 2249) {11,835
Subaotal (298,941} (683200 (213,129 (47.636)
Nel 1884971 52417 135,034 34577

e — —— —

As at 31 December 2020, deferred tix liabilities relating 10 emporary differences of
REMB 164,299 million associated with the Group's imvesuments in subsidiaries had not been
recognised (31 December 2009 RMB 156,105 million). Refer 1o Note 11.20.2.

e
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
35 Deferred income tuxes (Continued )

2523 The movements of the deferred income tax gecount are as follows:

Year emded 31 December

2o k]
Asat | January Issm 33656
Credited 10 the income stitement (Note V. 100 14,268 B.EM
Charged 1o other comprehensive income (62) (4, 18}
Other {In6) 277
As at 31 December 32,417 38577

35.4 The deferred income tax crediv'charge in the income statement comprises the following
temporary differences:

Year ended 31 December

) Jel1 ] 1]
Assel impairiment allowances 12,190 5,059
Financial instruments at fair valuge through
profit or loss and derivative
financial instruments 1. 156 4962
Pension, retirement benefits and salary payables (41 (72)

Other iemporary differences 022 (1,125)

14,268 B4

Toal

M7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Jo her linbilities

Insurance linkilities

— Life insurunce contracts
— Nom-life insurance contracts

liems in the process of clearance and settlement

Salary and welfare payables ™

Lease liahilities
Prowigion "
Deferred income
Other

Txal

i1y Solary omd welfiene |1.'|}.||hl¢~.

Salary, honus omd subsidy
Stall welfare
Social insarnnce
Mealicul

— Pensiaon

— Annuity

— Unemployment

— Injury ai work

= M:ﬂu:rnu:; imsumnce
Howsing lumbs
Labour wikon Fee and

sl education fee

Reimbursement for cancellstion

ol Labowr conirac
Diher

Toria]

As at 31 December

2020 19
132,431 113,742
9,670 10,1 6%
78,940 6,628
4,079 33.373
21,593 21,590
240,492 24 460
11,532 10,476
92,236 .76

410,373 305,173
-

As al As al
1 Janumry M Decenber
IR0 Accrual Payment 202
21,665 62277 62,133) BRECT,
- 4214 4. 208) -
1.595 3, 10= {3,224} | AT
159 4,607 (4,562) 24
2141 1440 (34050 2060
[ 150 §151) 5

2 b (N} I

i 116 1134} 3

3 4,774 4777 M
5004 2082 i1.4346) S.TR2
L] 4 (23} 4

il 4,304 {4,250 651
3337 B9, 254 BB A TR AT

R1H
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6 Oher liabilities {Continued )

Salary amid wellare payables (Continued)

Salary. bomes amd subsidy
Saall wellare
Socinl imumnee

— Mexlical

— Pension

— Amnuity

— Unemployment

— Injury ai work

— Matemily imsumnce
Huriasing Fumds
Labour wnson fee and

stoff edocation (e
Retmbarseiment for cancellation

af abour comissct
Oiher

Tonal *

ih There was no ovenlue payment [or sl <alary and welfure payables as ot 3| December 2020 and

209,

Lease linhilitses

As mi Asai
1 Junuary 3 December
nm Acerual Payment Rl L
2391 61,005 (61354 13665
- ERAL [ERAET -
1,136 4,085 i3,606) 1595
181 6,249 6,271 1549

£l 1] 4,178 {2,347 2141

7 207 (208} ]

2 Th (Th) 2

i 256 (256 3

ko 4505 4602} 1
4,702 2.032 {1,658} 5136
17 15 (13} %

S6d 40018 {3,974} LIS
13373

o
———

A0, T2
_—

(H8.326)
—

Thic Group™s lease linhilitics are amal yeed by the molurity date = umliscoumed analysis

Less than | year
Heiween | 1o 5 years
Over § years

Undiscounied lease linhilinies

Lease linhilities

39
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2020 ELITL
6,565 6307
12 487 12,965
LAY LR
2.7 24.132
21803 2159

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6 Oher liabilities {Continued )

13y Provision

Allowanee for credit commitments
Allsvwange lor liigation losses (Note V.o 411}

Teual

The movemenl of the provision was as follows

As ai | January

Limses for the year

Litilised aharing the year
Exchange differences and other

As w3 December

320
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As ai M December

2020 e
18,767 1597
728 K72
29,4492 244065

Year ended 3 December

2021k 21
24 kbt 220010
5580 2423
(281 (R H]
|285) 1 %
19452 14460
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
37 Share capital, capital reserve, tressury shares and sther cquity instruments
7.1 Share capital

The Bank's share capital is as follows:

Unit: Share
Ax ail 3 December
20024 2w
Domestie Hsted A shares, par value of RMBI1.00 per share 20,765 514846 2007655 14,846
Owerseas listed H shares, par value of RMB.OO per share 83.622.276.395 83622276195
Tial 204, 357,791 241 204 3K7,791,241
O —— T ————

All A andl H shares rank pari passu with the same rights and benefits,

A7.2 Capital reserve

As at 31 December

20624 kL
Shore premium 133,679 133,716
Oiher copital reserve 2,194 2. Mk
Tl 135,973 136012

37.3 Treasury shares

A whollv-owned subsidiary of the Group holds centain listed shares of the Bank in relation
to it derivitive business. These shares are (reated as treasury shares, o deduction from
equity. Gains and losses on sale or redempiion of the treasury shares are credited or charged
1o equity. The total number of treasury shares a5 at 31 December 2020 was approximately
3.53 million (31 December 20019 approximately 234 million).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

37 Share capital, capital reserve, tressury shares and sther eguity instroments (Continoed )

I7.4 Oher equily tasteimenls

For the vear ended 31 December 2020, the movements in the Bank's other equity

instruments were as follows;

Asal As al
I January 2020 Increasefi Decrense) 3l December 2020
(uantity {unntity (uantity
(million  Carrving imillien  Carrving (million  Careying
shares) amaount shares) amaunt shares) amanni
Preference Shares
Diovmiestic
Preference shares
{First Tranche) ' 3200 31,963 (3200 {31903 - -
Dhmaestic
Preference Shares
(Second Tranche) ' 2800 27,9649 - - 250,80 7.9
[hrmestic
Preference Shares
(Third Tranchey ' T30 12979 - T30 72879
Dxvmigstic
Preference Shures
(Fourth Tranche) ™ 270.0 26,990 = - 270,00 26,5400
O fshore
Preference Shares
{Second Tranche) ™ - - 1979 19.581 197.9 19,581
Sublotul 16000 1 55,901 (1221} (12.382) 14779 147,519
Perpetual Bonds
2019 Unslated Capital
Bonds (Series 13™ - 30,992 - - - 30,042
2020 Unelated Capital
Boneds (Series 1) - - - 39, 95K) - 355K}
2020 Unddated Capiial
Bonds {Serigs 1™ - - - 29,944 - 19,5404
220 Unalated Cupital
Banes {Series 3) ™ - - - 19,945 - 19,5495
Subtoal - 35,992 - 89,979 [ 26,871
Tl 199,593 775497 77 4%

k24
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

37 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shores and other eguity instruments { Continuwed)

A7 4 Other equity instruments (Continued)

1y Wah the approvals of the relevant regulmory authoritics i China, the Bank redeemed all 320 million
Domestic Prefesence Shares (First Tranche) on 23 Movember 2000 The Bank fully paid the poaminal value
of e Domestic Preference Shares and the dividends declored but not yet disinbuied, totolling KMB33.92

hallion.

12} With the approvals of the relevani regullabory suthoritics in China, the Hank issued $.5% non-cumulative
Doimestic Prefenence Shares om |3 March 2013, in ihe aggregile par value of RMB2E hillion, Each
Domestic Preference Share s o par volue of RMBI0 and o total number of 280 million Doemestic

Preference Shares were issued,

The Domestic Preference Shopes have no masurdly dste. However, huhjeﬂ to ke safisfacion of the
redemption comibitions and having obtaaved the prior approval of the CBIRC, the Bank may at sis discretion
redecin all or part of the Domestle Preference Shares on 13 March 2020 or any dividend payment date
thereafier at the reslemplion price which is the: sum of the par value of the Domestic Preference Share amd

ihe dividends declared bud nol yel distnbuied.

1y Wih the spprovals of the relevand regulofory suthorities in China, the Bank issued mon-cumulative
Duimestic Prefenence Shares on 24 June 2009, in the aggregauie par value of RMBTS bilion. Each Ddomestic
Preference Shase has o par valse of RME 00 and o total number of 730 million Domesiic Preference Shares
were issoel The dividend e of the Prelercnce Shares for the first five sears is 450, which is ressi

overy 5 yoar

The [Mmestic Preference Shores have oo mntorsly date. However, subjed to the salisfaction of the
redemption comditions and having oblained the prior approval of the CBIRC, the Bank may ot fs discretion
redeem all or pan of the Domestic Preference Shares afier 27 June 2024 a dhe redemption price which
is the sum of ihe par value of the [Domestic Preferemce Share and the dividends declared bul not el

distrbuted

{4y With the approvals of the relevand regalatory authorities in China, the Bank issued non-cumulative
Doimestic Preference Shares on 26 Aagud 2009, in the aggregobe par valee of EMBIT Mllon. Each
Domestic Preference Share has o par value of RMBI0 and o total pumber of 270 million Domestic
Preference Shares were isspel. The dividend mie of the Preference Shanes for the fimst five yeare i 4 35%,

which fs resed every § yeirs,

The Domestic Preference Shares have no maiurily date. However, subjedt to the satisfaction of the
redempion comibitions and having obaased the prior approval of the CBIRC, the Bank inay ot ns discretion
redeem all or part of the Domestic Preference Shores after 7% Augosd 2024 & ibe redempiion price which
15 the sum of the par value of the Domestic Preferemce Share and the dividends declared bul not yel

disaributed.

a2
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

37 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shores and other eguity instruments { Continuwed)

A7 4 Other equity instruments (Continued)

13 Wah the approvals of the selevam reguloory authorties in China, the Bank 1ssued the US Dollar senled
non-cumulative Offshore Preference Shores on 4 March 2020, Each OTshore Preference Share has a
par value of KMB 100 amd 197 865,300 Offshore Preference Shares were issoed in total, The uggregale
par value of the Oifshore Preference Shares is USD2E20 billion as convened into USD using ihe el
t!;n'h.‘lnﬂt e (UFSOH] 060 o RMBTAOIGRE The imitial onmual dividend iz i 360% ool is 1.uhwr|n¢n.|l:,'
suhject to resel por apreement, bl in no case shall evoeed 121 5% The dividends are caleulated and paid in
LIS Dl

The Offshore Preference Shares have no matarity date. However, subjped to the satisfoction of the
redemption comilitions and having obtained the prior approval of the CBIRC, the Bank may ot its discretion
redeem oll or purt ol the Offshore Preference Shares on 4 Morch 2025 or amy dividend payment wade
thercafier al the redemption price which is the sum of the par value of the OTshore Preference Shares and
the dividends doclared but not vel distibuied, ss calewlated and pald in US Dollars

Save for such dividend at the agreed dividend payout ratio, the holders of the above
preference shares shall not be entitled 1o shire in the distribution of the remalning profiis
of the Bank together with the holders of the ordinary shares. The above preference shares
are paid with non-cumulative dividends. The Bank shall be entitled 1o cancel any dividend
on the preference shares, and such cancellation shall not constitute a default. However,
the Bank shall not distribute profits o ordingry sharcholders until resumption of the full
payment of dividends on the preference shares. Upon thee occarmence of 3 trigger event
for the compulsory conversion of preference shares into ordinary shares per agreement,
the Bank shall convernt the preference shares into ordinary shares in whole or in pan afler
reporting to the CBIRC for its examination and approval decision.

Copital raised from the issuance of the above preference shares, after deduction of
transaction costs, was wholly wsed to replenish the Bank's additional ter | copital and o
incredse s capitinl adequacy ratio,

6y Wiith the appeovals of the relevant regulabory authorities in China, the Bank isswed RMB4O hallion write-
dovwn unidated capital bomds. (the “Bomds™) in the domestic interbank bomd market on 25 January 2009 and
cosmpleted the issmance on 29 January 2019, The denomination of the Bomds {s RMB IO each, amd the
annual coupon rmte of the Bosds for the firse five years s 4.50%, which is reset every § years,

T Wiih the approvals of the relevant regulutory authoridics in China, the Bank isssed RMBA0 ballion write-
down unidsted capial bomds (the “Bomls™) in the domestic interbank bond markes on 28 Apal 2020 and
compleled the issuance on 30 Aprl 2020, The denomination of the Bonds i RMB 100 coch. and the annual
woupon tie of the Bonds for the Nt five years (s 3.80%, which is reset every § years.

BF With the approvals of the relevant regulotory aithontics in China, the Hank isssed BMI0 hallion write-
dewn umdated copital bonds (the “Bomds") in the domestic imembank bosd markel oa 13 November 2020

and completed ibe lssuance on 17 November 20200 The depominstion of the Homds is RMB 00 each, and
the annual coupon rale af the Bosds For Lhe fird five year s 4.53%, which is neset eviery 3 years,

24

446/565

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

37 Share capital, capital reserve, tressury shares and sther eguity instroments (Continoed )

A7 A4 Other equity instruments (Continued)

W Wih the approvals of the relevant regulotory authontics in China, the Bank issued RMB20 Wallien wrine-
down umslaied ;:,L||i|.|1 honds {ihe “Bonds™) in ihe domestic interbank bond markei on 1 December 20N
and I.'|:Ill1r.|||.'l‘|:‘d the isswance om 14 Decemnber 2020, The denomimation of the Bonds 15 RMB L0 cach, aml
ke annual coupon rate of the Bonds for Lhe firg five years s 4705, which is reset every § years,

The duration of the above bonds is the same as the period of continuing operation of the
Bank. Subject to the satisfaction of the redemption conditions and having obtained the
prior approval of the CBIRC, the Bank may redeem the above bonds in whole or in pan
on epch distribution pavment dae 5 vears after the Issuance date of the above bonds, Upon
the occumrence of G trigger ¢vent for the write-downs, with the consent of the CBIRC and
without the consent of the bondholders, the Bank has the right (o write down all or part of
the above bonds issued and existing at that time in accordance with the total par value, The
claims of the holders of the above bonds will be subordinated to the claims of depositons,
general creditors and subordinated creditors; and shall mnk in priority to the claims of
shareholders and will rank pari passu with the claims under any other additional ver |
caplial instruments of the Bank thai rank pari passu with the above bonds,

The above bonds are paid with non-cumuelative interest, The Bank shall have the right 1o
cancel distributions on the above bonds in whole or in part and such cancellution shall nog
constitute a defuull. The Bank may at its discretion tilise the proceeds from the cancelled
distrbutions © meet other obligations of muturing debts. But the Bank shall not distribaie
profits 1o ordinary shareholders until the resumption of Tull interest payment,

Capital raised from the issuance of the sbove bonds, after deduction of transaction costs,
wis wholly used (o replenish the Bank™s additional tier 1 capital and to increase its capital
adleguacy ratio,

k4]
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

38 Statutory reserves, general and regulatory reserves and andistributed profits
I8 T Statutory reserves

Under relevant PRC laws, the Bank is required 1o appropriate 0% of its net profit to non-
distributable statuiory surplus reserves, The appropriation (o the statutory surplus reserves
may cedse when such reserves has reached 50% of the share capital. Subject to the approval
of the equity holders, the stiutory surplus reserves cin be used for replemshing the
accumulated losses or increasing the Bank's share capital. The statutory surplus reserves
amount used 10 increase the share capital is limited o a level where the statntory surplus
reserves after such capitalisation is not less than 25% of the share capital,

In accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 30 March 2021, the Bank
approprigted 10% of the net profit for the year ended 31 December 2020 1o the statutory
surplus reserves, amounting o RMB 17,720 million (2019 RMB 16,576 million).

In addition, some operations in Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwan and other countries and regions
are requingd o appropriste certain percentages of their net profits 1o the stitutory surplos
reserves as stipulated by local banking authoriiies.

382 General and regulatory reserves

According to Caijin [2002] Mo, 20 Reguirements an Impairment Allowance for Financial
fnstittions (the “Reguirement™), issued by the MOF, in addition to the impairment
allowance. the Bank establishes a general reserve o address unidentified  potential
impairment losses. The general reserve as a distribution of profits, being pan of the equity.
should not be less than 1.5% of the aggregate amount of risk assets as defined by the
Reguirement. and the minimum threshold can be accumulaed over a period of no more than
fNive yeurs.

In accordance with a resclution dated 30 March 2021, the Board of Directors of the Bank
approved the appropriation of RMB20,822 million to the general reserve for the year emded
31 December 2020 (2009: RMBI17.863 million).

The regulatory reserve mainly refers (o the reserve amoumt set aside by BOC Hong Kong
{CGroup) Limited (“*BOCHK Groap™), a subsidiary of the Group, for gencral banking risks,
including future losses or other unforeseeable risks. As at 31 December 2020 and 20149,
the reserve amounts set aside by BOCHE Group were BMB, 105 million and BMB6,7T3
million. respectively.

326
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YV O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
38 Stotutery reserves, peneral and regobtory reserves and undistributed profits (Continued )

38,3 Dividends
Dividends for Ordinary Shares

An ordinary share dividend of RMBS56,228 million (before tax) in respect of the profit for
the vear ended 31 December 2009 was approved by the sharcholders of the Bank a1 the
Annual General Meeting held on 30 June 2020 and was disiributed during the vear.

An ordinary share dividend of RMB1.97 per ten shares (before tax) in respect of the profi
fior the vear ended 31 December 2020 (2019 RMBLY1 per ten shiresy, amounting 1o a
total dividend of EMBS7.9494 million (before tax). based on the number of shares issued as
at 3 December 2020 will be proposed for approval ot the Annoal General Meeting o be
held on 20 May 2021, The dividend payable 1s not reflected in the Habilities of the financial
statements.

Dividends for Preference Shares

The dividend distribution of Domestic Preference Shares (Sccond Tranche) amounting 1o
EMB 1540 million (before taxy was approved by the Bodrd of Directors of the Bank a the
Board Meecting held on 13 January 2020 and the dividend of Domestic Preference Shares
{Second Tranched was distributed on 13 March 2020,

The dividend distribution of Domestic Preference Shares (Third Tranche and Fourth
Tranche) was approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank at the Board Meeting held on
29 April 2020, The dividend of Domestic Preference Shares (Third Tranche) amounting 1o
RMB3, 285 million (before tax) wis distributed on 29 June 2020, The dividend of Domestic
Preference Shares (Fourth Tranche) amounting to BRMB1.174.5 million (before 1ax) was
distributed on 31 Awgust 2020,

The dividend distrbution of Domestic Preference Shares (First Tranche and Second
Tranche) was approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank on 30 Awgust 2020, The
dividend of Domestic Preference Shares (First Tranche) amounting © BMB 1920 million
(bhefore tax) was distributed on 23 November 2020, The dividend of Domestic Preference
Shares (Second Tranche) amounting to RMB 1,540 million (before fax) was distriboted on 15
March 2021,

The dividend distribution of Offshore Preference Shares (Second Tranche) was approved
by the Board of Directors of the Bank at the Board Meeting held on 30 October 20201 The

dividend of Offshore Preference Shares (Second Tranche) amounting to USDHOZ million
(afier tax) was distributed on 4 March 2021,

aa
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

38 Stotutoery reserves, peneral and regobtory reserves and undistributed profits (Continoed )

8.3 Dividends (Contined)

i

hers

The Bank distributed the interest on the 2009 Undated Capital Bonds (Series 1) amounting

1o RMB LS00 million on 3 February 2020,
Non-controlling inlerests

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries of the Group are as follows:

As at 31 December

X020
BOC Hong Kong (Group) Limited 94,4589
Bank of China Group Investment Limited 11,069
Tai Fung Bank Limited 9878
Oviher B.0g2

e

96,257
1,531
10,1 8ip

8027

Total 124,418

Changes in consalidation

134,995

On 18 Jung 2020, the Bank set up a majority-owned subsidiary, BOC Financial Leasing Co.,
Lid. (“"BOCL"). which mainly engages in the financial leasing bosiness. As at 31 Decembser

2020, the Bank held 92.5%% of the wial capital of BOCL,
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

41  Contingent linbilities and commitments
411 Lepal proceedings amd arbitrations

As at 31 December 2020, the Group was involved in certain litigation and arbitration cases
in the regular course of s business, In addition. in lerms of the range and scale of its
international operations. the Group may face a vanety of legal proceedings within different
Jurisdictions. As at 31 December 2020, provisions of RMET2S million (31 December 2019:
EMBSE72 million) were made based on court judgements or the advice of counsel (Mot
V. 360, After consulting legal professionals, the senior management of the Group believes
that at the current stage these legal proceedings and arbitmtions will nid hive @ material
impact on the fingneial position or operations of the Groop.

41.2 Assets pledged
Assets pledged by the Group as collateral mainly for placement, repurchase, short positions,
derivative transactions with other banks and financial institutions and for local statutory

requirements are set forth in the table below. These transsctions are conducted under
standard and normal business erms.

As al 3 December

2020 2019
Dbt securitics fith, 236 TR7.92G
Bills 2,127 %7

Total G863 TRE. 316

1.3 Colfateral accepted

The Group accepts securities as collateral that are permined o be sold or re-pledged in
connection with reverse repurchase and derivative agreements with banks and other finamcial
institutions. As at 3] December 2020, the fair valve of collaieral received from banks
and oher fimancial institutions accepted by the Group amounted 1o RMBIS1.204 million
(31 December 2009 RMB22.067 million). As ot 31 December 2020, the fair value of the
collateral that the Group had sold or re-pledged. but was obhigated 1o retum, was RMB797
million {31 December 2019 RMB2Z.271 million). These transactions are conducted under
standard terms in the normil course of business.

329
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YV O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
41  Contingent linbilities and commitments { Continued)

4.4 Capital cowmimitmienis

As at 3 December

202 N

Propenty and cguipment

— Contracted bt not provided for 46,723 53,752

— Authorised bul not conracted for 3408 1,215
Intangible assets

— Contragted bt not provided for 1,242 1,045

— Authorised but not contracted for 199 ity
Investmient I'.H"'I"H.'rti:l.:!\

— Contracted but not provided for 1.252 1.231
Toaal 52,884 57.312

H1.5 Operating leases

The Group acis as lessor in operating leases principally through aircraft leasing undertaken
by s subsidiary BOC Aviation Limiied. Under irrevocable operating lease contracis, as
at 31 December 2020, the minimum lease payments which will be received by the Group
uncber the operating leases for existing aireraft and aireraft vet to be delivered amounted
ty RMB13,132 million not later than one year (31 December 2009: RMBI12,.763 million),
RMB54.622 million later than one year and not later than five vears (31 December 2019:
EMB51.384 million) and RMB35.771 million later than five years (31 December 2019:
RMBS0,746 million},

416 Treasury bonds redemption commitments

The Bank is entrusted by the MOF 10 underwrte certain Treasury bonds, The investors of
these Treasury bonds have a right o redeem the bonds ar any time prior 10 maturity and the
Bank is committed 0 redeem these Treasury bonds, The MOF will not provide funding for
the early redemption of these Treasury bonds on a back-to-back basis but will pay inierest
and repay the principal ot maturity. The redemption price is the principal value of the bonds
plus unpaid interest in accordance with the carly redemption amangement.

As at 31 December 2020, the outstanding principal value of the Treasury bonds sold by the
Bank under obligation o redeem prior (o maturity amounted © KMB33.39%7 million (31
December 20019; RMB3Y, 746 million). The original matrities of these Treasury bonds vary
from 3 to 5 vears and manpgement expects the amount of redemption through the Bank prior
1o the maturity dates of these bonds will not be material,

30
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

41  Contingent linbilities and commitments { Continued)

417 Credit cominiitmests

Loan commitments
— with an original maturity of less than 1 vear
— with an original maturity of 1 yvear or above
Undrawn credit card limits
Letters of guarantee issued =
Bank bill acceptance
Letters of credit issued
Accepted bills of exchange under letters of eredit
Other

Total

i1y Loan commitmenis malnly represemt wndrawn loan Gocilives agreed amid pranted 1o customes,
Unconditionally meviocable loan commitments ore not inclmsded in loan commitments. As a1 31 Decomber
2020 the unconditionally revocable loan commitments of the Group amounted o RMB334,384 million

131 December 2009 RMBIN.S5560 million),

2} Letters of goamnice tssued modnly include financial gearmiees ond perfommance guannices, The
obligations on the Group (o make paymetils are dependent on the outeome of o luture evenl.

13} Risk-weighted assets for credit nsk of eredit commiliments

The risk-weighted asets for credil sk of the Groop are calculsied in scoordance with the Capitnl Rules for
Commervinl Banky {Previvional) and other rebesant regulations under the advanced capital measarement
approaches. The amounts are determined by the creditwornthiness of the coanterpartics. the maturnity

charadenstics of each type of comma and other fociors.

Credit commdiments

Bl

453/565

As at 3 December

2020 e
262,001 244,733
1.417,031 1,3640,065
1060, 580 101,283
1L.O35.517 1,049,629
300602 250,373
154,181 135,571
BLEIT 02 440
178,944 192,476
4.491.673 4,342,570

As at 3 December

2z

1,186,505

e
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

41  Contingent linbilities and commitments { Continued)

418 Underwriting abligatioms

As at 31 December 2020, there was no firm commitment in underwriting securities of the

Giroup (31 December 2019; Nil)

42 Note 1o the consolidated statement of cash Mows

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash fows, cash and cash equivilents

comprise the following balances with an original maturity of tess than three months:

As at 31 December

2020 2019

Cash and due from banks and other financial instiiutions 453,505 47,704

Balances with central banks 587113 541,837
Flacements with and loans to banks and

other financial institutions 61,872 3674

Financial investments 02,378 62,657

Toanl 1,404 56k 1,345 %02

43 Related party transactions

431 CIC was established on 29 September 2007 with registered capil of RMBIS50
billion. CIC is a wholly State-owned company engaging in foreign currency investment
management. The Group is subject to the control of the Stite Council of the PRC

government through CIC and its wholly owned subsidiary, Huijin,

The Group emters into banking transactions with CIC in the normal course of its busingss on

commercial Terms.

454/565
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{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43 Related party transactions ( Continued)

43,2 Transactions with Huiiin and companies under Hiijin
() Gemerad informarion of Huijin

Central Huijin Investment Lid,

Legal representative PENG Chun

Registered capital RMBE2ZE.20M million

Location of registriation Beijing

Capiial shares in the Bank . 025

Vring rights in the Bank 6 (12%:

MNuture Whaolly State-owned company

Principal activities Investment in major Stae-owned financial

institutions on behall of the State Council;
other related businesses approved
by the State Council

Unified social credit code O L OG0T 10932961 5

{20 Transactions with Huifin
The Group enters into banking transactions with Huijin in the normal course of its business
on commercial terms, Purchase of the bonds issued by Huijin was in the ordinary course of
busingss wnd in compliance with the requirements of the related regolations and corporate
_glﬂ\'t.'l.'l'lillli;l:.

Transaction balances

As at 3 December

2020 e
Dbt securities 43,659 24,063
Due to Huijin (IR.047) (2.913)

Transaction amounts

Year ended 31 December

oz o1
Interest income 1.028 987
Interest expense (229 (320)
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v

43

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Related party transactions (Continwed)

43.2 Transactions with Huijin and companies under Hufjin (Continied)

i3

Transaciions with companies under Huljin

Companies wnder Huijin inclode its equity interests in subsidiaries, associates and joint
venures in cenain other bank and non-bank entities in the PRC. The Group enters into
banking ransactions with these companies in the normal course of business on commercial
terms which include mainly the purchase and sale of debt securties, money market
transactions and derivative transactions.

In the ordinary course of business, main transactions that the Group entered into with the
affitiates of the parent company are as follows:

Tranzaction balances

As at 31 December

2020 2019
Due from banks and other Financial institutions 126, 104 50,3132
Placements with and loans 1o banks and

other financial institutions 144,640 115,781
Financial investiments 390,508 395,205
Derivitive Nnancial assefs 18,863 7635
Laans and advances to costomers 85,650 45,6406
Due to customers, banks and other financial institutions {256,582) {185,610
Placements from banks and other fnancial instituions (137.130) {244,059
Derivative Mnancial liabilities (21,294) {5.459)
Credit commitinents ALy 14,502
Transaction amounts
Year ended 31 December

2020 20019
Interest income 12,561 17,021
Interest expense (4.313) (9,679)

M
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{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43

Related party transactions (Continwed)

43.2 Transactions with Huijin and companies under Hufjin (Continied)

(3]

Transactions with companies under Huifin { Continued )

Interest rate ranges

Year ended 31 December

2020

Due from banks and other fnanciil instititions (L0055, 209
Placements with and loans 1o banks and

other financial institutions .21 %=27.00%
Financial investments ,05%-3.958%
Loans and advances 1o customers 0185991 %
Due to custommiers, banks and

other finuncial institutions -0, 500%—6, 00%
Placements from banks and

other financial institutions (0. 50%—4 B0%

e
00%-5.00%
-0 20%=4.50%
0L00% =5, 985
La445—-0.00%

(.00 %3 58%

(0. 5558, 50%

1.3 Transactions with govermment authorities, agencies, affiliates and other State-controlled

CHiifies

The State Cowncil of the PRC government directly and indirectly conteols o significant
numiber of entities through 15 sovemment authorities, agencies, affiliates and other State-
controlled entities. The Group enters into extensive banking transactions with these entities

in the normal course of busingss on commercial terms,

Transactions conducted with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other State-
controlled entities include the purchase and redemption of investment securities issued by

government agencies, underwriting and distribution of treasury bonds isswed by government
agencles through the Group's branch network, foreign exchange transactions and derivative
transactions. lending. provision of credit and guarantees and deposit placing and taking.

335
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43 Related party transactions ( Continued)

434 Transactions with associales and joint veniures
The Group enters imo banking transactions with associates and joint ventures in the
normil course of business on commercial terms, These include loans and advances. deposit
tuking and other normal banking businesses. In the ordinary course of business, the main
transactions that the Group entered into with associates and joint ventures are as follows:

Transaction balances

As at 31 December

2020 019
Loans and advances o customiers 18,502 1,373
Due to customers, banks and other financial instilutions (LN ] (6,006
Credit commitments 23,144 76

Transaction amounls

Year ended 31 December

2020 2019
Interest income 772 41
Interest expense (316 12200

R
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43 Related party transactions ( Continued)

43.5 Transactions with the Anmuity Plan
Apant from the obligations for defined coniributions 10 the Annuity Fund and normal
banking iransactions, no other transactions were conducted between the Group and the
Annuity Fund for the vears ended 31 December 2020 and 2019,

436 Transactions with key management personnel
Key management personnel are those persons having the authority and responsibility
for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group. directly or indirectly.
including Direciors and Executive Officers.
The Group enters into banking transactions with key management personnel in the normal
course of business. During the vears ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, there were no

material transacions and balances with key management personnel on an individual basis,

The key management compensation for the vears ended 31 December 2020 and 20019
COMpPrises:

Year ended 31 December

2020 2019
Compensation for shori-term employmeni benefiis ' 1 14
Compensation for post-¢mplovment benefits | |

Toal 12 13

{1} The iola] compensatin package lor the key managemsent personnel for the year emded 31 December
2020 has not vet been finolised in sceordunce with the regulstions of the PRC nelevant suhorities. The
amount of the compensation not provided for is mot expecied to have o significant impact on the Group’s
2020 financial satements. The final compemation will be discloved in a separsle anaunccment when
alererminaed

RE}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43 Related party transactions ( Continued)

43,7 Transactions with Cennected Natural Persons
As ar 31 December 2020, the Bank's balances of loans to the connected natural persons as
defined in the Administration of Conmected Transactions between Commercial Banks and
Their Inxiders and Shareholders und the Administrative Measures for the Disclosure of
Information of Listed Compemies wotalled approximately RMB365 million (31 December
2001% RMB4IO million) and BRMB20 million (31 December 2009 RMBE23 million)
respectvely.

43.8 Transaciions with subsidiaries

The main transasctions with subsidiaries are as follows:

Transaction balances

As at 31 December

2020 Mg
Due from banks and other financial institutions 31,487 21,908
Placements with and loans to banks and
other financial institutions 154,702 152,839
Due to banks and other financial insttutions {191, 167) {88, 195)
Placements from banks and
other financial institutions (2B.057) {52,285)
Transaction amounts
Year ended 31 December
2020 e
Interest income 2.3 1,569
Interest expense {1208 (2.165)
33
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{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

v

43

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Related party transactions (Continwed)

438 Trapsactions with subsidiaries (Continiied)

44

i1} Thesw directly hebd principal subsidiaries are unlisted companics. All boldings are in the ordinary shane
capital of the undenaking concemed, and the ability of the subsidionies 1o transfer funds 1o the Group and
ke Hank is nol resincied

2} BOCHK iHoldingsh ond BOC Aviation Limited are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kosg Limated

(3 BOCHK and BOC Insermational Holdings Limited (“BOCI™), in which the Group holds 66.06% and 100%
of their equaty interesis, respectively, hold 665 snd 34% equity inerests of BOC Group Trustee Company
Limited, respectively.

For cemain subsidiaries listed above, the discrepancy between the percentage of voting
rights and the perceniage of effective equity holding is mainly due to the impact of indirect
holdings.

Segment reporting

The Group manages the business from both geographic and business perspectives. From the
geozraphic perspective, the Group operates in three principal regions: Chinese mainlind;
Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan: and other countries and regions. From the business
perspective, the Gmup provides services i.hmugh six main business segments: corporate
hanking, persomal banking, treasury operations, investment banking, insurance and other
operations.

The measurement of segment assels, labilities. income, expenses, results and capital
expenditure is based on the Group's accounting policies, The segment information presented
includes items directly attributable 10 g segment as well as those that can be allogated on
a reasonable basis. Funding is provided to and from individual business segments through
treasury operations as part of the asset and lability management process. The pricing of
these transactions is based on market rates. The transfer price takes into account the specific
features and maturities of the product. Internal transactions are eliminated on consolidation.
The Group regularly examings the transfer price and adjusts the price to reflect the current
situation.

Ml

463/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

44 Segment reporting { Continwed )

Geographical sepments

Chinese mainland — Corporate banking. personal banking, treasury operations, insurance
services, ete. are performed in the Chinese mainland.

Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan — Corporate banking, personal banking, treasury
operanons, investment banking and insurance services ar¢ performed in Homg Kong, Macao
and Taiwan, The business of this segment is centralised in BOCHE Group,

Other countries and regions — Corporate and personal banking services are provided in
oiher countries and regions, Significant locations include New York, London, Singapore and
Tokyo.

Business segmenis

Corporate banking — Services (o comporate customers, government authorities and financial
institutions, including current accounts, deposits, overdrafis, loans, rade-related producis
and other credil facilities. foreign exchange, derivative products and wealth managément
products.

Personal banking — Services (o retail customers including savings deposits, persondal loans,
credit cards and debit cards, paymems and settlements, wealth management products and
funds and insurance agency services,

Treasuey operations — Consisting of foreign exchange transaclions, costomer-based lnterest
rate and foreign exchange derivative transactions, money marketl ransactions. proprietary
trading and asset and liability management. The results of this segment include the inter-
segment funding income and expenses, resulis from interest-bearing assets and linbilities;
and forgign cummency translation gains and lossgs,

Invesiment banking — Consisting of debt and equity underwriting and financial advisory,
sales and trading of securities, stock brokerage, mvestment research and assel imanagement

services, and private equity investment services,

Insurance — Underwriting of general and life insurance business and insurance agency
services,

Other — Oiher operations of the Group comprise investment holding and  other
miscellaneous activities, none of which constitules a sepirately repomable segment.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

v

45

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Transfers of financial assels

The Group enters into transapctions in the normal course of business by which it transfers
recopnised financial assets (o third parties or (o special purpose entitics. In some cases
where these transferred financial assets qualify for derecognition, the (ransfers may give nise
ter full or purtial derecognition of the financial assets concemed. [n other cases where the
trunsferred assets do mo gualify for derecognition as the Group has retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of these assets, the Group continued 1o recognise the trinsferred assets.

Repurelase agreements

Transferred financial assets that do mn gualify for derecognition mainly include debr
securities held by counterparties as collateral under repurchase agreements and securities
lent 10 counterparties under securities lending agreements. The counterparties are allowed
o sell or re-pledge those securities in the absence of defauli by the Group, bui have an
obligation to return the securities vpon maturity of the coniract. If the value of securities
increases or decreases, the Group may in certain circumstances, require or be required o
pay additional cash collateral. The Group hus determined that the Group retains substantially
all the risks anmd rewards of these securities and therefore has ot derecognmised them. In
addition, the Group recognises a finaocial lability for cash received as collateral.

The following table analyses the carrying amount of the above-meniioned financial assets
transferred o third parties that did not qualifly for derecognition and their associated
financial liahiliries:

As at 31 December 2020 As at 31 December 2009
Carrying  Carrving  Carrying  Carrying

amouni of  amouni of  amounl of  amouni of
tenmslerred  associated  transferred  associated

assels linkbilities assels linbilities
Repurchase agreemenis 15,248 13,5500 328 M3

M
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

45  Transfers of financial assets (Continued)

Credit assets frawsfers

The Group enters imo credit asset transfers in the normal course of business during which it
transfers credit assets (o special purpose entities which in um issue assci-backed secuniies
or fund shares to investors, The Group may scquine some asset-backed securities and fund
shares ot the subordinated tranche level, and accordingly, may retain pars of the risks and
rewirds of the transferred credit assets. The Group would determinge whether or not 1o
derecogmse the associated credit assets by evaluating the extent o which it retains the risks
ind rewards of the assels,

With respect to the credit assets that were securitised and qualified for derccognition,
the Group derecognised the transferred credit assets in their entirgty. The corresponding
total carrying amount of asset-backed securities held by the Group in the securitisation
rransactions was RMBT760 million as ot 31 December 2020 (31 December 209: RMB956
million ), which also approximates the Group™s maximom exposune o loss,

For those in which the Groop has neither transferred nor retained substantiolly all the risks
and rewards of the trunsferred credit assets, and retained control of the eredit asseis, the
transferred credit assets are recognised in the statement of (nancial position to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement. The carrving amount ot the time of transfer of
the original credin assets, which the Group determined that it has continmng involvement
through acquiring some tranches, was RMB135,365 million for this year (2019 RMBA9,985
million) and the carrying amount of assets that the Group continues 1o recognise in the
statement of financial position was RMB15.244 million as a0 31 December 2020 (31
December 2019: RMB 15,250 million).

470/565



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
46 Inicresis in structured entitics

The Group is principally involved with structured entities through financial nvesiments,
asset management and credit assets transfers. These structured entities generally finance the
purchase of assets by issuing securities or by other means, The Group determings whether or
not o consolidate these structured entities depending on whether the Group has control over
them.

6.1 Teteresis in unconsolidated sieucivred eniiiies
The interests held by the Group in unconsolidated structured entities are set out as below:
Structured endities sponsored by the Group

In conducting the assel management business in Chinese mainland, the Group established
various structured entifies to provide customers specialised investment opporiunities within
narrow and well-defined objectives, including noa-principal guaranteed wedlth management
products. publicly offered funds and asset management plans, and eamed management fee.
commission and cusiodian fees in returm.

As at 31 December 2020, the baknce of unconsolidaed wealth management products
sponsored by the Group amounted o0 RMBIISESM million (3] December 2019:
RMB1.231.86] million). The balance of woconsolidaied publicly offercd funds and
assel munazement plans sponsored by the Group amounted 0 RMBAEGSED million (31
December 2019 RMBO3E.E65 million).

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the above-mentioned management fee, commission
and custosdian fee amounted (o RMBEAY9 million (2009 RMBG,904 million),

As al 31 Deécember 2020, the balunce of interest ond commission receivable held by the
Group in the above-mentioned structured entities is not material. For the purpose of asset-
liability management, wealth management products may requine short-term financing from
the Growp and other banks. The Group is not contractually obliged o provide financing.
After intermal risk assessment, the Group may enter into repurchase and placement
transactions with these wealth management products in accordance with market principles,
For the year ended 31 December 2020, the maximum balunce of such financing provided
b the Group to the viconsolidated wealth management products was RMBI32.205 million
(2019 RMBIE0.0S0 million). Such financing provided by the Group was included in
“Placements with and loans to banks and other financial instiutions™. As at 31 December
2020, the balance of the above transactions was RMB18.580 million (31 December 2019:
EMBI170,797 million ). The maximum exposure (o loss of those placements approxsimated 1o
their carrying amaount,

49
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
46 Interests in structured entities {Continwed )

46,1 Interests in unconsolidated struciured entities (Continned)

Structured entities sponsored by the Groap (Continned )

In July 2020, the regulatory suthorities made a decision on extending the transition
period for the Guiding Opinfons on Regulating Axsed Managemeni Business of Finaneial
Institations tw the emd of 2021 and encouraged orderly disposal of leguey investments in
@ variety of ways, According 1o the regolatory requirements, the Group has promoted the
disposal of the legacy investments in 4 pragmatic, efficient, actively and orderly way in
order 10 achieve a smooth transition and stable development of the wealth management
husingss,

In addition, the total carrying amount as ai the transfer dide of crednl assels trinsfemed by
the Group into the unconsolidated structured entities was BEMB1.230 million for the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: RMB370 million}. For the description of the portion of
assel-backed securities isseed by the above siructured entities and held by the Group, refer
o Mote V.45,

350
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

46 Interests in structured entities {Continwed )

6.1 Tnterests in unconsolidated steuctured entities (Continied)

Structwred entities sponsored by other finaneial institations

The interests held by the Group in the structured entities sponsored by other financial
institutions through direct investments ane set ool as below:

Strwciured entity type

As ol M December J20

Fund mvesiments

Investment russs and axset masagement plans
Assel-backed securituations

As at 3 December 2019

Fund mvestments

Investment trusts and avset masagement plans
Assel-backed securitisations

46.2 Consolidated structiured entities

The Groap's consolidated structured entities
equity funds, trusts for asset-bucked securities, and special-purpose companies. The Group
controls these entities because the Group has power over, 15 exposed o, o has rights 1o
variable rewrns from its involvement with these entities and has the ability 1o use its power
over these entities to affect the amouni of the Group’s reiums. Excepl for providing financial
puarantees for the companies established solely for financing purposes, the Group does not

Financial
aoseds al
fair value
through
prodis
orloss

Financial
assels ol

Fair valse
thruigh

iither
comprehensive
income

4633

Fimancial
awels 3l

Total

i, 192

REACH
(0359
113,108

5149
0459
113,109

mainly consist of open-end funds, privaie

provide finangial or other support (o the other consolidated structured entities.

351
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

v

47

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

HTsetting financial asseis and financial liabilities

Financial assets subject o offsetting. enforcedable master netting arrangements and similar

agreements are analysed as below:

As at M December 2000
Dierivatives
Reverse népa agreenients
Other assels

Total

As at 3 December 2019
Denvatives
Reverse repo agreements
Other assels

Tatal

Gross  Amounts  Amounts nol set off
Gross  amounts  presemied 19 the stalement of
amounts of ofTset in the inthe _ fnancial position
recopnised  statemsent  stalemsent Cash
financial  of financial  of financial Financial  collateral Ned
nssels positinn position  instruments® recefved A
53137 - 52,457 (37,2060 (3543 | 1408
3858 - 3858 (3,858 - -
l6.611 (12.035) 41576 - = 41576
7204 {12,035} i 4] (41,064) (2,843 16,984
 e— — —rws
1708 - 37,020 27.341) {2.034) 7505
5408 5,48 15.408) - -
11,307 {10,344 963 - - Q63
53,714 (10,3443 43,341 52,799 (2034 PELES
352
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

v

47

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

HTsetting financial asseis and financial liabilities (Continued )

Financial habilities subject o offseting. enforceable master netling  arcangements  and

stmilir ggreements are amalysed as below:

Gross  Amounts  dmounts notset off
amounts  presented 'E.m;:'m:-ufd“'
Gross  gffset in the in the n!—puultl
'r'.“::';nﬂ slatement  satemen Cash
financial Of financial  of financial ~ Financial ~ collateral Nt
liahilities positinn position instruments® Medzsad amiount
Asat 3 December 2020
Denvalives 62412 - 62412 (37,220 {14.196] 111548
Reparchise apraements [Th - 176 {178) - -
Other liabilaies 13,006 (12.035) 871 - - 97
Totsl 73,304 {12,035) 63,530 {37,396} {14,196 | 1967
Asat 3 December 2019
Dienivalives 43204 - 4154 (27,9 {6,433 8867
Repuaichise apreemints §03 - o3 {5031 - -
Other liabilsties 12028 {10.34) | .84 - - 16584
Toial 35,735 (10,340 43,391 if.433) I0L55]

Financial assets and Cnancial habilities are offser and the net amount s reported in the
statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable right o offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention 1o settle on 4 net basis, or realise the asset and

28.407)

Inclsding non-cash colloleral.

seitle the liability simuliancously (“the offset criteria™).

Derivatives and reverse repofrepurchase agreements included in the amounts are not set off

in the statement of financial position where:

*  the counterparty has an offsetting exposure with the Group and a master netting or
similar arrangement (including 15DA master agreement and Global Master Netting
Agreement) is in place with a right of setting ofl only in the eévent of defauli,

insolvency of bankiupley, of the offset critera are otherwise nol satisfied: and

#«  cash and non-cash collateral have been received/pledged in respect of the (ransactions
described above.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)
Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
48  The Bank®s statement of financial position and changes in equily

481 The Bank’s statement af finaneial position

As ot 3] December

2020 019
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks and
other financial instiutions T35.856 520,638
Balances with central banks 1,895,772 1.913,236
FPlacements with and loans to banks and
other Financial institutions 1065541 961,732
Government certificates of indebtedness fior
bink motes issued 0083 B.60R
Precious metils 214.310 197.914
Derivative Mnancial assels 132,878 68,731
Loans and advances 1o cusiomers., net 12,286,706 10,204,197
Financial investments 4,422,013 4,343,595
— linancial assets an fair value through profit or loss 264,746 281,703
— financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 1,315,891 1,422,035
— financial assets at amortised cost 2,841,376 2,639 857
Investments in subsidiaries 135.553 123,658
Investments in associues and joint ventures 7.731 7.998
Consolidated structured entities 200275 20,092
Property and cguipment Bl1.661 #3403
Investment properties 2,185 2338
Deferred income tax assels 50.767 45,234
Other assets 112,152 83,331
Tuotal asseis 21,363,483 19,773,845
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)
Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
48  The Bank®s statement of financial position and changes in equity (Continued )

481 The Bank’s statement af fingneial position (Comtinied)

As at 31 December

220 19
LIABILITIES
Due to banks and other financial insttutions 1,900,349 1672571
Due to central banks 238,054 Ta, 046
Bank notes in circulation 9,226 8,842
Placements from banks and other finangial institutions 393,521 547,735
Financial liabilitics held for trading 37l 2,158
Derivative Mnancial labilites 164,604 61919
Due to customers 14,787,841 13,788,093
Bonds issued 1.140,777 1,004,095
Current tax liabilities 50,980 50,551
Retirement hencefit obligations 2,199 2,537
Deferred income tax liabilities 567 308
Orher liabilities 176,000 149 809
Tustal labilities 19,524 689 18,119 964
EQUITY
Share capital 204,388 204 388
Other equity instruments 277,490 194 593
Capital reserve 132,500 132,627
Other comprehensive incomd 17.712 19,292
Statutory reserves 188,832 170,003
General and regulaiory reserves 261,170 240,279
Undistributed profits G612 S0, 300
Total equity 1,838,704 1653, 581
Total equity and liabilities 21,363,483 19,773,845

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2021,

LIU Liange WANG Wei
Director Director
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

49 Ewents after the financial reporting date
Redemipiion of Dowiestic Preéference Shares (Second Tranehe)
With the approvals of the relevant regulatory authorities in China, the Bank redeemed all
280 million Domestic Preference Shares (Second Tranche) on 15 March 2021, The Bank
fully paid the nominal value of the Domestic Preference Shares and the dividends declared
bat not yet distributed, oalling RMB29 54 billion,
Issuwanee of Tier 2 Capital Ronds
On 17 March 2021, the Bank issued fixed-rate Tier 2 capital bonds with a maturity of 10
vears amounting 15 billion and fixed-rate Tier 2 capital bonds with o maturity of 15 years

amounting 10 billion and completed the issuance on 19 March 2021, The issuance details
have been set out in the Bank’s announcement dated 19 March 2021.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Overview

The Group's primary risk management objectives are to maximizse value for equity holders
while maintgining risk within acceptable  parameters. optimising  cupital allocation and
satisfyving the requirements of the regulatory authorities, the Group's depositors and other
stakeholders Tor the Group's prudent and stable development.

The Group has designed a series of risk management policies and has set up appropriaie
risk limits and controls to analyse. identify, monitor and repont risks by means of relevant
and up-to-date information systems, The Group regolerly reviews ond revises its risk
management policies and systems (o reflect changes in markets, products and emerging best
practice.

The most significam types of risks (o the Group are credit risk, market risk and liquidity
risk. Markei risk includes interesi rate risk, currency risk and other price risk.

Financial risk mansgement framework

The Board of Directors is responsible for establishing the overall nisk appetite of the Group
and reviewing and approving the risk management objectives and strategics,

Within this framework, the Group's senior management has the overall responsibility
for managing all aspects of risks, including implementing sk managemenl stritegics,
initiatives and credit policies and approving imernal policies. messures and  procedures
related o risk management. The Risk Management Depanment. the Credit Management
Depantment, the Financial Management Department  and  other  relevant  functicnal
departments are responsible for monitoning financial risks.

The Group manages the rsks an the branch level through direct reporting from the branches
o the relevant departments responsible for rsk management at the Head Office, Buosiness
line related risks are monitored through establishing specific risk manaxgement teams within
the busimess departments, The Group monitors and controls risk management at subsidiaries
by appointing members of their boards of directors and risk management commitiges as
aAppropriate,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

i

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure 1o credin risk, which is the risk that & Customer o COunterpay
will cause a financial loss for the Group by failing o discharge an obligation, Credit nisk is
one of the most significant risks for the Group's business,

Credit risk exposures arise principally in lending activities and debt securities investment
activities. There is also credit rsk in off-balance sheet financial instruments, swch as
derivatives, loan commitmenis, bill acceprance, letiers of guaraniee and letiers of credii.

Credit risk measurement
Loy and addvances to castomers and off-bafance sheer commilnents

The Credit Management Depanment is responsible for centrally monitoring and evaluating
the credit risk of granting loans and advances o customers and off-balance sheet credit
commitments, and reporting (o senior management and the Board of Directors on a regular
hasis,

The Group mainly measures the credit rsk of corporate loans and advances based on the
FD and financial states of customers” agreed obligations, and considering the current credit
exposure and possible fuiure development trends. For individual customers, the Group uses
a stundard credit approval process o assess the credit risk of individual loans, and wses
scorecard model based on historical LGD to measure the eredin risk of eredit cards.

For credit sk arsimg from off-balance sheet commitments, the Group manages the risks
according to the characteristics of the products. These mainly include loan commitments,
guarantees, bill acceptances and letters of credit, Loan commitments, guarantees, hill
acceptances and letters of credit carry similar credit risk w Joans. Documentary and
commercial letters of credit are writlen undentakings by the Group on behalfl of a customer
authorising a third party o draw deafts on the Group up wooa stipelated amount under
specilic terms and conditions and are collaeralised by the underlying shipment documents
of goods o which they relate or deposits and are therefore assessed (o have less credit nisk
than a direct loan, Besides, the Group monitors the term 10 maturity of off-halance sheet
commitments and those with longer-terms are assessed 1o have greater credit risk than
shorier-term commitments,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

2.1

i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued )
Credit risk i Continued )
Credit risk mieasuremeit (Contined)

Loans and advances o customers and off-balance sheet commiments ( Confinned )

The Group measures and manages the credin quality of Ioans and advances 10 corporte
and personal customers based on the Guideling for Loan Credit Risk Classification (the
“Cinddeling™), which requires commercial banks o clussify their corporate and personal
loans into five categories: pass, special-mention, substandard. doubtful and loss, among
which loans classified in the substandard, doubtiul dind loss categories are regarded a5 non-
performing loans. Off-balance sheet commitments with credit exposures are also assessed
and categorised with reference to the Guideline, For operations in Hong Kong, Macao,
Tuiwan and other countrics and regions, where local regulations and reguirements are more
prudent than the Guideling, the credit assets are classified according to local regulations und
requirements.

The five categories are defined as follows:

Pass: loans Tor which borrowers can honour the terms of the contracts, and there 15 no reason
tor dombd their ability to repay the principal and interest of loans in full and on a timely hasis.

Special-mention: loans for which borrowers are still able o service the loans currently,
although the repayment of loans might be adversely affected by some factors,

Substandard: loans for which borrowers" ability to sérvice loans is apparently in gquestion
and bormowers cannot 1.1|_'|1|.:ml on their normal business revenoes Lo pity bawk the prim:ipal
and interest of loans. Cenain losses might be incurred by the Group even when puarantees
are execuled.

Doubtful: loans for which bormowers cannot pay back the principal and interest of loans in
full and significant losses will be incurred by the Group even when guarantees are executed,

Loss: peincipal and interest of loans cannol be recovered of only o small portion can be
recovered after taking all possible measures and resorting 1o necessary legal procedures.,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

2.1

il

{2)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued )
Credit risk i Continued )
Credit risk mieasuremeit (Contined)

Loy e aehvinces to customers amd off-bafance sheer commitments (Continned )

The Bank implemented u customer credit rating svstem based on the PD maodel. The PD
model uses the principle of logistic regression (o predict the PD for customers in the coming
yvear, According o the calculated PD value. the risk rating of the customer is obiained
through the relevant mapping relationship table. The Group conduets back-1esting of the
madel according to the customer’s actual default each year, so that the model calculation
results are closer 1o the objective facis.

The customer eredit ratings in the internal medel are bused on four categonies of A, B, C and
I which are further classified inio fificen grades as AAA, AA. A, BEB+. BEBE, BBE-, BB+,
BE. BB-. B+. B-, CCC. CC. C. and D. Credit grading D equates 10 defaulted customers
while the others are assigned 1o performing cuslomers.

Five-category loun classifications and customer credit ratings are determined by the Head
Office and tier | branch management under approved delegated authorities. The Bank
performs centralised review on customer credit ratings and five-category loan classifications
on an annuwal basis, Further, five-category loan classifications are re-gxamined on 2 quarterly
basis, Adjustments are mide 1o these classificutions and ratings a5 necessary according 1o
cusiomers” operational and financial position,

The Group identifies credit risk collectively based on industry, geography and customer
Lype. This information 1% monilored regularly by munagemenl.

Management periodicially reviews varous elements of the Group's credit risk management
process, in the context of loan potfolio growth, the changing mix and concentration of
assets, and the evolving risk profile of the credit portfolio. From tme to time, in this regard,
refinements are made 1 the Group's credit risk management processes 10 most effectively
manage the effects of these chiunges on the Group's credit risk. These refinements include,
amomg other things, adjustments 1o portfolio level controls, such as revisions 1o lists of
approved borrowers, industry gquotas and und:nvriling criteria. Where circumstiances related
o specific loans or @ group of loans imcrease the Bank's credin risk, actions are taken, (o
the extemt possible. 1o strengthen the Group's security position. The actions may include
obtaining additional guaraniors or collateral.

e from, placements with and loans fo banks amd other fingneial instinetions

The Group manages the credit quality of due from. placements with and loans 1o banks
und other financial institwtions considering the size, financial position and the internal and
external eredit rating of banks and financial institutions. In response o adverse credit market
conditions, various initiatives were implemented since 2008 o better manage and report
credit risk, including establishing a special committee which meets peradically and on an ad
hoc basis 0 discuss actions in response 1© market changes impacting the Group's exposure
o credit sk, and formulating o watch list process over counterparty names at risk,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

2.1

i3

a2

il

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Credit risk (Continued )

Credit risk mieasurement (Conlined)

Debr securities amd derivanives

Credit risk within debt securities arises from exposure o movements in credit spreads,
default rates and loss given defanlt, as well as changes in the credit of underlying assets,

The Group manages the credit sk within debt secorites by momitoring the extermal credit
rating, such as Standard & Poor's ratings or their equivalents, of the secunty, the internal
credit rating of the issuers of debt securities, and the credit quality of underlying assets of
securitisation producis {including review of default mates. prepavment rates), industry and
sector performance. loss covernge matios and counterparty risk, w0 identify exposure 1o credit
risk.

The Group has established policies in managing the net open denivalive positions by
amounts and by maturity dates, At any time, the curment credit exposure equals 1o the fair
valug of those derivatives where the fuir value changes are favorable 1w the Group fie.
positive Mark-to-Market amounts). Credit misk exposures for derivatives are included as
part of the aggregated credit risk Hmit management for financial institutions and customers.
Collaterals or other pledges of assets are not typically sought for these exposures.

Credit risk limit comiral and mitigation policies

The Group manages limits and controls concentrations of credit rsk in particular, 1o
individusl customers and 1o industeies.,

Credit risk lmirs and conirols

Loans and advances and off-balance sheet commitments

In order o manage the exposure 1o credit risk. the Group has adopied credint policies and
procedures that are reviewed and updated by the Credit Management Departiment and
the Credit Approval Depantment af the Head Office. The eredit approval process Tor both
corporate loans and personal loans can be broadly divided into three stages: (1) credit

origination and assessment; (23 credit review and approval; and (3) fund disbursement and
post-disbursement management,

Jed

485/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)
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1.2

i)

i}

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued )

Credit risk i Continued )

Credit risk Nmit conteol and mitigation policies (Continged )
Credit risk fimirs and controls {Continned)

Loans and advances and off-balince sheet commitments (Continued)

Credit 1w corporate customers in the Chinese mainland is originmed by the Corporane
Banking Department at the Head Office and the Corporate Banking Department at branch
level and submitted o the Credit Approval Depaniment for dee diligence and approval,
All credit applications for corporate customers must be approved by the authorised credin
application approvers ai the Head Office and tier | branch level in the Chinese misinband,
except for the low risk credit applications which are in accondunce with the rules. The
exposure [0 any one borrower, including banks. 15 restricted by credit hmits covering on and
of [-balamce sheel exposures.

Personal loans in the Chinese mainfand are originated by the Personal Banking Departmenms
at branch level and must be approved by authorised approvers at tier | branch level in the
Chinese mainlond, except for individual pledged loans and government-sponsored student
loans. which may be approved by authorsed approvers at sub-branches below tier | level.
High risk personal loans such as personil loans for business purposes in excess of cerain
limiits must also be reviewed by the Risk Management Department.

The Head Office also oversees the risk management of the branches in Hong Kong, Macao,
Tuiwan and other countries and regions. In particular, any credit application at these
branches exceeding the authodsation limits is required o be submitted 1o the Head Office
for approval.

Exposure 1o oredit risk is also managed through regular analvsis of the ability of borrowers
and potential borrowers o meet interest and capital repayment obligations and by changing
these lending limits where appropreate,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)
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1.2

i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Credit risk (Continued )
Credit risk Nmit conteol and mitigation policies (Continged )

Credit risk (imirs and controls {Continued)

Dbt securities and derivatives

The Group is also exposed to credit risk through invesiment activities and rading activities.
Credit limits are established based on type of mstruments amd the credin guality of
counterpiarties, securities issuers and the securities, and set hmits ire actively monitored.

Credit risk mifigation policies
Collateral and guaraniges

The Growp has a range of policies and practices intended o mitigate credin risk, The most
prevalent of these is the tiking of security for funds advances, collaterals and guaraniees,
The Growp implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of collatersl and
mortgage rale upper limit, The amount of seceptable collateral at the time of loan ongination
is determined by the Credit Management Department and is subject (o mortzage rale upper
Limit based on tvpe and the value of collateral is monitored on an ongoing, The mortgage
rate upper limit based on principal collateral types for corporate loans and advances are:

Main collateral Mortgage rote upper limit*®
Depiosin receipt Full coverage of principal and interest
PRC Treasury bonds Q0o
Financial institution bonds 5056005
Pubdlicly traded stocks 60%
Land use rights SHe-T0%
Real estate 50%~70%
Autemobiles 0%

. The upper Himit of the colloleral mie is applied for the collaierml under the business with nosi-risk e xposare,
the collaterul of the business with risk exposure ond non-credil business (s not limited by the upper limi
o the collateral rale, and the apper limi of the collaleral rute shall nig be the basis For the venficalion ani
approval of the total eredit amounl.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
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1.2

2]

i}

(il

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk ( Continued )

Credit risk Nmit conteol and mitigation policies (Continged )
Credit risk mitigation policies (Continued

Collateral and guarantees (Continued)

Mongages to retail customers are generally colluteralised by mongages over residential
propertes. Other loans are collateralised dependimg on the nature of the loan.,

For loans guaranteed by a third party guarantor, the Grouwp will assess the guarantor’s credin
rating, financial condition, credii history and ability 1o meei obligations,

Collateral held a5 security Tor financial assets other thin loans and advances is determined
by the nature of the nstrument. Debt securities, treasury and other eligible bills are generally
unsecured. with the exception of certain asset-backed securities and similar instruments,
which are sgcured by portfolios of financial instruments,

Collateral is also held as par of reverse repurchase agreements. Under such agreements, the
Group is permited 1o sell or repledge collateral in the absence of default by the owner of
the colluteral. Details of collateral accepted and which the Group is obligated (o returm ane
disclosed in Nowe V.41.3.

Master netting arrangements

The Groap further restricts il exposure o credil [osses by enlefing inle mister felling
arrangements with counterparties with which it wndertakes a significant volume of
transactions. Master netting arrangements do not generally result in the offsetting of assels
and Liabilities in the statement of financial position, as ransactions are wseally setiled on
a gross basis. However, the credit risk associated with favourable contracts is reduced
by @ masier nelting arrangement (o the extent that i a defpolt occurs, all amounis with
the costemer are ferminated and seitled on a net basis. The Group's overall exposure 1o
coedit msk on derivative mstruments subject 1o master aelting arfangements can change
substantially within a short period. as it is affected by each transaction subjest to the
arrangement,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.3 Impairment measarement for losses an assefs

Refer 1o Note 11.4.6 for relevam policies.

A4 Marvimum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enbancemenis

Credit risk exposures relating 1o on-baliance sheet
financial assets are as follows:
Due from banks and other financiil institutions
Balances with central banks
Placements with and loans to banks and
other financial institutions
Governmeni certificaies of indebtedness for
rank motes issued
Derivative Minancial assels
Loans und advances 1o customers, net
Financial investments
— financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
— financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
— financial assets at amortised cost
Other assets

Subioial

Credit risk exposures relating 1o ofi-balance
shiget ftems are as Follows:

Letters of puarantee issued

Loan commitments and other credit commitments

Subtotal

Teral

Je7
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As at 31 December

2020 2019
724,320 S00,560
2,076,540 2078 809
939,330 BO8. 059
168,608 155466
171.738 03,335
13,848,304 12,743,425
353,064 ATR. 131
2.086,362 2,196,352
2978.778 2.777.683
134,116 115,941
23,481,450 21,938,661
LO35.517 10496219
3.456,156 3,292,941
4.491.673 4,342,570

27,973,123

26,281,231
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

vl

J4

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Credit risk (Continued )

Maxiniiin exposire to eredit risk before collateral held or other credit ciliaicenenls
{Continued)

The table ghove represents o worst case scenario of credil risk exposure of the Group as
at 31 December 2020 and 2009, without taking into account wny collateral held, master
nefting apreements or other credit enhancements attached, For on-balance sheet assets, the
exposures sel oul above are based on nel carrying amounts as reported i the statement of
financial position.

As at 31 December 2020, 49,515 of the Group's total maximum credit exposure is derived

from loans and advances (o customers (31 December 2009: 48.49% ) and 19.32% represents

investments in debt securities (31 December 2009 20,31 %).

Jok
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Loans and advances

Analysis of loans and advances to customers (accrved imeresi excluded) by geographical
aren, customer type, indusiry, collateral type and analysis of impaired and overdue loans and

sdvances to custamiers are presented below:

() Comcentrations of risk for loans and advances o Customers

(i} Anmalysis of loans and advances to customers by geographical anea

Group

Chinese mginland
Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan
Oiher countraes and regions

Total

Chinese mainland

Northern Ching
Northeastern Ching

Eastern China

Central and Southern Ching
Western China

Total

As at 3 Decembwr

020 2019
Amount % of total Amouit T of total
11,501,791 B109% 10,302 408 79.04%
1.697.934 11.97%  1.a97434 13.02%
QE3.660 H94%  1L034.347 7045
14,183,385 IO 13,034, |89 ([T

As at M December

2020 201y
Amouni % of loial Amount T of todal
1.695.932 14.74%  L.573.127 15.27%
02,186 4.37% 494,186 4. 80%
4,505.204 TR 4,016,742 35.099%
3266619 B4y 2A75430 2791%
1.531.850 13.32% 1342017 13.03%
11.500,791 BOO0% 10,302,408 IR

ki)
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Logns and advances (Continied)

(1) Concentrations of risk for loans and advances to customers (Continned)

(i) Anulvsis of logns and pdvances to customers by customer type

Hong Kong, Oither
Chinese  Macao and couniries
miminland Taiwan  and regions Tustal
As al 21 December 2020
Corporate loans and sdvances
— Trade bills 970,413 #3.276 101,860 1,155,558
— her 5.551.519 1.071,321 821,692 7.444 532
Personal loans 4979859 543,337 (1,019 5,583,295
Tonal 11.501.791 1,697,034 OR3.660 14,183,385
As ot 31 December 2009
Corporate loans and advances
— Trade bills W6, 845 108,177 127,170 1.232.192
— (Hher 4. 853,846 1051188 Bl 154 6,754,188
Personal loans 4.451.717 538,069 58,023 5,047 809
Towal 10302 408 1.697.434 1.034.347 13,034,180
i
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT { Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Logns and advances (Continied)

(1) Concentrations of risk for loans and advances to customers (Continned)

Giii) Anulvsis of logns and ndvances to customers by industry

Group As at 31 December
220 019
Amount % of total Amount % of total

Corporate loans and advances

Commeerce amnd services 1,764,213 12.44% 1. 706,650 13,005
Manufacturing 1,692,261 11.93% 1679202 12.88%
Transpostation, storage and

posial services | 493 528 10.53% 1,204,922 9.93%
Real estate 1137409 B.02% 104 2,604 8005

Productivn and supply of
electricity, heating,

gas dnd waier T26.824 5.13% 409,289 4.98%
Financial services il 974 4.56% 565,333 4,34%
Mining 282,304 1.9uck 203,375 2.25%
Construction 268.676 1.89% 255,160 1.96%
Water, environment and

public utility management 250,551 1.77% 199,376 1.53%
Public utilities 161.402 1. 14% 149,855 1.15%
Cther 175,493 1.24% | 500,554 1. 16%

Subtotul B0 &, 6T 7.986,380 61.27%
Personal loans
Morgages 4418761 30.15% 3,503,230 06409
Credin cards 498 435 351% 476,743 3665
Other iy, (104 4,70 577,705 4.43%
Subimal 5,583,295 30.36% 5047, 800 I8 73%
Total 14,183,385 LOHO0%: 15,034, 189 100, N0 %
m
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Logns and advances (Continied)

(1) Concentrations of risk for loans and advances to customers (Continned)

(i Analysis of loans and advances to customers by industry (Continued)

Chinese mainland As ot 31 Decemiber

2020

219

Amuount % of total

Corporate loans and advances

Amount % of tetal

Commerce and services [ 3U5. 690 12,13% 1,269,121 2.32%
Munulacturing 1320778 I11.56% 1.285.438 12 48%
Trunsportation, storage and

postal services 1.313.457 11.42% 1,129,091 10.96%
FKeal estate 639,777 5.56% 553,951 3.38%
Production and supply of

electricity, heating,

@as and wiler 554.626 4 820% 489,086 4, 75%
Financial services 48T ARE 4.24% A98.005 1.80%
Mining 163,193 1.42% 165,218 1.60%
Construction 218.541 1.80% 214,351 2.08%
Water, environment and

public utility munagement 243268 2.12% 188,387 1.83%
Public utilities 136,444 1. 19% 120,505 1.17%
Onher 30670 0.34% 37,358 0. 36%

Subioial 6,521,932 56.70% 5,850,691 56,79%

Personal loans
Morgages 3,997 540 7% 3.583,138 M.7T%
Credit cards ABE.08A 4.24% 462,150 4. 499
Other S(N.233 4.35% 07,429 3050
Subtowal 4.979 859 43 30 4,451,717 43,11 %
Total 11,501,791 100000% 10,302,408 1 00,065
I i

mn
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk i Continued)

2.5 Loans and advances (Continged)

(1) Concentrations of risk for loans and advances to customers (Continned)

Giv) Anulvsis of logns and ndvances to customers by collaterul type

Group As at 31 December
220 019
Amount % of total Amount % of total

Unsecured loans 4,533,495 31.96% 4,150,941 11.86%
Guaranieed loans 1,737,319 12.25% 1.572, 146 12.06%
Collateralised und
other secured lowns T.912.511 55.79% 73100102 S6.08%
Toal 14,183,385 [0 13,034,189 1O AR5
Chinese mainland As at 31 December
2020 2019

Amount % of total Amount % of total

Unsecured loans 31301387 28 T98%, 2023150 28.37%
Guaraniead loans 1. 379,025 1 2,008 120 1,504 11.77%
Collaerilised and
other secured lowns 6,810,479 0.21% 6,167,204 59.86%
Total 11,500,791 OO0 10,302, 408 10005
LIk
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk (Continued)

Loais and advances (Continiied)

Analvsis of feans and advances to customers by impailnment statis

Impaired loans and advances by geographical area

Giroup

Chinese mainland
Hong Kong,

Muacao and Tuiwan
Other countries and regons

Tl

Chinese mainland

MNorthern China
Northeastemn China

Eastern China

Central and Southern China
Western China

Tortal

As at 31 December

Jizn g
% Impaired % Impaired
Amount  of total loan ratio  Amount  of tofal loan ratie
180,985  OL.66% L65% 169051  9535% | 65%
44674 135% 0.28% 3842 216% 0L23%
12614 6.09% 1.28% 442 2 4% ih43%
07273 100.00% 1.46% 178,235 100.0F% 1.37%

As at 31 December

2020 29
% Impaired % Impaired
Amouni  of total loan ratio Amount  of total loan ratio
17699 14.58% 1.63% 31.762 18.69% 2.00%
15219 £.02% .03% 18 13.02% 4 48%
52199 2747% 1.16% #ed 3507 1 AU
512 41 % 2.49% o0 2298% %
13,657 7.19% 0.89% 17,242 10.14% 1. X%
185,985 100.00% 1.65% 169951 (00K | 65%
T —— T— TS E—

i
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

vl

1.5

2]

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk (Continued )

Loais and advances (Continiied)

Analfvsis of foans and advances to customers by impainment stanes {Conginned)

Impaired loans and advances by costomer type

Lroup

Corporate loans and sdvances
Personal loans

Tovtal

Chinese mainland

l:ur[mr.nu loans and advanges
Personal loans

Todal

Asal 31 Ihcﬂnher_

2020 2019
% lmpaired % Impaired
Amount  of tolal loan ratie  Amount  of tetal loan ratie
174012 B1.05% 2.02% 149427 R3R4% 1B
3361 16.05% (1605 JHR0E 16.16% 0.57%
07,273 100,00% 1L46% 178,235 LiNLINFE 1.37%

As ot 3 December

2030 2019
% Impaired % Impaired
Amount  of tedal loan ratio  Amount  of total loan ratio
157,767 BL.0d4% 2425 141078 BiIs4A% 1 43%
32218 16.96% [1.65% 174873 16.465% 0.63%
E RS I VNI 1.65% [ 1.65%

L Th]
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

{iii)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk (Continued )

Loais and advances (Continiied)

Analfvsis of foans and advances to customers by impainment stanes {Conginned)

Impaired loans and advances by geographical area and industry

Chinese mainland
Corporate loans and advances
Commerce and services
Manufacturing
Transponation, storage and
postal services
Real csinte
Production and supply of
éleciriciiy, heating, gas and waer
Fimancial services
Mining
Construction
Water, environment and
pubtic wtility managemeni
Public utilities
Other

Subtotal
Persomal loans
Maonigages
Credit cands
Other
Subtotal
Todad for Chinese mainkand

Hong Kong, Macao, Taiwan and
ather countrics and regions

Tolal

As at 31 December
1] TR
Impaired Impaired
Amount % of totul  boan ratbe  Amount % of totel  fosn ratio
42010 2027 301% 45104 1531% 355
36,610 7.55% 4 26% W 13465 4645
14276 6.80% 1.00% 8276 4.64% 0.73%
9952 14.45% 4 68% 293 1 65% 053%
234 1.14% 43% 11,954 6.15% T 24%
42 0024 (1% 225 013% 0l6%
4,537 210 1% 4,946 L% 109%
1506 1.84% 1.74% 350 2 00% 166
2319 11X 0,95% 1.504 {1 B9 hR3%
B4 4% {h66% 577 0.40% 0 73%
201 042% 217% 388 LIT% 1033%
151,767 T6.1M% 140 141978 ThH6E 141%
| 2,680 6.1 032 10463 SAT% 0.29%
12199 5.88% 1507 10264 5.76% L%
131 3540 147% 1341 4,065 [ 159
32218 15.54% 63% 17am 15.65% 063%
1H9.985  91.66% 168% 169951 05.35% 1 .65%
17288 B34 (R 284 4.65% 0.30%
M1273 100 1.46% 178.235  1D000% 1.37%
e
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Logns and advances (Continied)

(21 Analysis of foans and advances to customers by impairment stanes (Continned )

(iv) Impaired loans and advances and related allowanee by geographical area

Allswance
for
Impaired  impairment
lirans Iisses Met
As at 31 December 2020
Chimese mainland 189,085 (151,489 358 406
Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan 4,674 (2463) 2211
Other countries and regions 12.614 (E.943) 3671
Tinal 207,273 {162,305) 44 378
As ot 31 December 2009
Chinese mainland 164,051 (131.307) LR
Hong Kong, Maceo and Taiwan 3,842 12.462) 1,380
{ther countries and regions 4,442 (2,775} 1667
Total 178,235 {136,544} 41,691

an
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
3 Credit risk (Continued )
A5 Logns and advances (Continied)

(21 Analvsis of foans and advances to customers by impairment stanes (Continned )

iv) Within the impaired corporate loans snd ndvances, the portions covered and not covered by
collateral held are as Tollows:

Group Chinese mainland

As al As at As atl As at

3l December 31 December 31 December 31 December

20240 2019 2020 019

Portion covered 95.896 O4.007 89,002 92,737

Portion not covered TR 116 55420 68,075 49,241

Toral 174.012 149,427 157,767 141,978
Fair value of

collaeral held 31E59 49.054 31483 46,939

Collateral of impaired corporte loans and advances imcludes land. buildings, equipment and
others, The fair value of collateral was estimated by the Group with reference o the laest
available external valvations adjusted for recent experience in disposal of collaieral as well
its the market conditions,

RTH]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

1.5

i3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Credit risk (Continued )

Loais and advances (Continiied)

Loans and advances resclrediled

Rescheduling is o voluntary or, o a limited extent, court-supervised procedure, through
which the Group and o borrower andfor its guarantor, if any, rescheduled credit terms as o
resull of detenoration in the borrower’s linancial condition or of the bormower’s mability
to make payments when due, The Group reschedules a non-performing loan only il the
borrower has good prospects, In addition, prior 1o approving the rescheduling of lxwins, the
Group typically requires additional guarantees. pledges and/for collateral. or the assumption
of the loan by a borrower with better repaymenl uhiliiy.

Rescheduled oans are subject 1o 4 surveillance period of six months, During the surveillance
penod, rescheduled loans remain as non-performing loans and the Group monitors the
borrower's business operations and loan repayment patterns. After the survelllance period,
rescheduled loans may be upgraded (o “Special-mention” vpon review il centain criteria
are mel, IF the rescheduled loans sl due or il the borrower is unable (o demonstrale its
repayment ability, these loans will be reclassified to “Doubtful” or below. All réscheduled
loans within the surveillance period were determined to be impaired as at 31 December 2020
and 2019,

As at 31 Degember 2020 and 2019, within impaired loans and advances, rescheduled loans
and advances that were overdoe Tor 90 days or less were insignificant,

i

501/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

vl

1.5

(L]

[E1]

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk (Continued )

Loais and advances (Continiied)

Overdie loans and advances to customers

Analysis of overdue loans and advances to customers by collateral type and overdoe days

Group

As al M December 2020

Ui cuired |oans

Guaraniced loans

Collaterabised and olber secunsd boans

Total

As al 31 December 2019

Unsecured loans

Guaranteed loans

Collaterakised and oiber secunsd boans

Total

Past dux Past due Paust due
1y b ot 360 Days to Fast due
Mdays 360 days dyears  over 3 years Tatal
8040 15.84] N ek 134 1337
5060 11822 0952 .50 15410
41,142 43635 7142 5.857 117826
M2 71098 44,260 U678 179384
057 12.2% T.54 1086 0850
5,05 11LE50 12747 | 950 450
44,645 221056 23917 B (59 46977
62,838 4542 44,255 10,004 162629
380
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

vl

1.5

i)

i}

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk (Continued )

Loais and advances (Continiied)

tverdie foans and adviances to costomers (Continued

Analysis of overdue loans and advances to customers by collateral type and overdue days

(Continued)

Chinese mainland

Asal M December 2020

Unsecured loans

Guaranieed loans

Collaerakised and oiber secunad boans

Total

Asal 31 December 2009

Unsecured Inans

Guaranieed loans

Collaterabised and oiber securad boans

Totad

Fast due Fast due Past due
up o 9t 360 Days to Past due
Sdays 360 days dyears  over 3 years Tatal
4,626 11785 5,362 13 15957
4740 9,199 9,670 133 14948
§.I84 LTHD 2691 j.6M 10,3600
AR650 i), 864 41,64 LA 160, 263
7,141 10611 B8535 1 15,658
5650 10,927 1XA73 1.l 33911
4651 19.291 13,650 5817 Bl 404
5,442 45 43,158 'Lﬂ_'} 149978
k1.1}
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Loans and advances (Continged)

(41 Overdue loans and advances to cistomers (Continned )

tii}  Analysis of overdue loans and advances by geographical area

As at 31 December

2020 9
Chinese mainkand 164,265 149 878
Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan 6,850 7171
Oiher countries and regions 12,269 5,480
Subioal 179,384 162,620
Percentage 1.26% 1.25%
Less: total loans and advances o customers which have
been overdue for less than 3 months (54,342) (62,838)
Total loans and advances o customers which
have been overdue for more than 3 months 125,042 W, 791

(3 Loans amd advances treee-staging classiffcarion

Loans and advances (o customers by five-category loun classification and three-staging
classification ure analvsed as follows:

As at 31 December 2020

12-month ECLs Lifetime ECLs Total
Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3
Prass 15642318 i, 181 - [ 3, TOR 490
Special-mention - 03052 - 3952
Substandard - - 125118 [25.11%
Doubtful - - 33823 3383
Lass - - 45332 45332
Taal 13,642,318 330,133 107,273 14,1 74,724
2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

vl

1.5

(5]

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk ( Continued )

Laaps and advances (Comtinaed)

Loans and advances three-staging classifcation (Continued)

As at 31 December 2019

12-mionth ECLs Lifetime ECLs Totul
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Pass 12.514.9458 47,588 - 12562536
Special-mention - 289314 - 39314
Substandard - - A T4
Dol - - 51,804 S1.804
Liass - - 48972 48972
Tmal 12,514,948 136902 178.235 13030085

As at M December 2020 and 2019, loans and advances by five-calegory loan classification
and Ihrl,:l;-hlug:ing classification did not include loans and advances (o customers measured a
falr value through profit or loss.

Due from and placements with and loans to banks and other financiol institutions

Banks and other financial institutions comprise those institutions in the Chinese muinland,
Hong Kong, Mucue, Taiwan and other countries and regions,

The Group menitors the credit nisk of counterpariies by collecting amd analysing
counterparty informution and establishing eredit limits wking into sccount the aature, size
and credin ruting of counterparties,

As at 31 December 2020, the majority of the balances of due from and placements with and
lvins 1o banks and other Onancial instimtons were banks and cther financial insttutions in

the Chinese mainland {Note V.13 and Note V. 15}, the majority of the internal credli ratings
of these banks and other financial institutions were above A,

383
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

27

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk (Continued )

Debt securitics

The Group adopted a credit rating approach to manage the credit risk of the debt securities
by referning to both intermal and external credit rating. The carrving amounts (accrued
interest excluded) of the debt invesiments analyvsed by external credit ratings at the financial

reporting dates arg as follows:

As at 31 December 2020
Lssiers In Chinese paanband
— (iovernment
— Puhfic séetors and quasi-governments
— Palicy basks
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= (i Orient
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6784 [ 443 AN 26,751
152433 - - 152433
A5R.50H R 163,430 44 599
36,393 RERA| 16,338 56612
i 31,748 - 65,825
1R015 127843 40 172107
13,453 ¥9.307 TG 141,476
93938 5.5 RS 936020
45178 460547 152,933 SA0TIY
12997 1RAR 0 350 1E60.756
[0R.925 - - 109,923
= 435212 - 43152]2
&b, 763 219,640 44672 R
Ha.457 121,200 26,852 212,500
152,433 - - 152433
420,575 3624481 M5 412910
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued )

2.7 Debt securities (Coitirged)

The carrying amounts (acerued interest excluded) of debt invesiments analysed by external
credit ratings and expected credit losses are as follows:

As al 3 December 2020

12-maonth ECL Lifetime ECL Tutal

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Unrated 452851 241 3432 453154
Ao AAA 4,360,353 - - 4,360,353
Lower than A 182,704 123 - 182,827
Tl 4,995,508 ik 32 4,06, T{

As at 3 December 2004

12-manth ECL Liferime ECL Tutal
Siage | Stage 2 Stage 3
Unirated 467,979 139 - 468,218
Ao AAA 4,199 036 50 - 4,100 (5
Lower than A 136,749 180 - 135,929
Tenal 4,503,704 475 - 4,504,242
. S -
385
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A8 Dernivalives

The risk-welghted assets for counterparty credit risk ("CCR™) of derivatives of the Group
are calculated in accordance with the Capital Rules for Commercial Banks ( Provisional)
and other relevant regulations wnder the sdvanced capital measurement approsches, For
derivative transactions, risk-weighted assets for CCR include the risk-weighted assets for
default risk, the nsk-weighted assets for credit valuaton adjustment (SCVA™) and the nsk-
weizhied assets for central counterparties (“CCPs™).

The risk-weighted assets for default risk of derivatives of the Group are caleulaed

in accordance with the Axsets Measierement Rules for Connterpariy Defoult Risks of

Derivatives since 1 January 2009,
The risk-weighted assets for the CCR of denivanves are as follows:

As at 31 December

oza L]

Risk-weighted assets for defuult nsk
Currency derivatives TH313 62,076
Interest rate derivatives 16,082 10,442
Equity derivatives H44 338
Commaodity derivatives and other 18,487 12,135
111726 #4.991
Risk-weighted assets for CVa 110,319 79,954
Risk-weighted assets for CCOPs fr, 3300 0195
Total 228,375 171,040

3.9 Repossessed assels

The Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held s security, Detailed
informution of such repossessed ossets of the Group is disclosed in Note V.22,

386
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
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4.1

4.2

i

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Muarket risk
(heervicn

The Growp is exposed o market risks from on-balance and off-balance businesses; that
may cuuse losses o the Group as a result of adverse changes in market prices of interest
rite, exchange rate, equities and commadities. Market risk arises from open positions in (he
truding and banking books, The trading book consists of positions in financial mstroments
and commodities that are held with trading intent or in order 1o hedge other elemenis of the
trading book. The banking book consists of financial instruments o included in the rading
hook,

The Board of Directors of the Group takes the ulimate responsibility for the oversight
of market rsk management, including the approvil of muarket risk management palicies
and procedures and the determination of market risk wolerance. Senlor management s
responsible for the execution of such policies and ensuring that the level of markei risk
is within the risk sppetite determined by the Board, while meeting the Group's business
ohjectives,

Market risk management departments are responsible for the identification, measurement,
monitoring, control and reporting of markel risks on a Group basis. Business units are
responsible for the monitering and reporting of market risk within their respective business
lines.

Markel risk measurement technigues and limity
Trading book

For the purpose of market risk management in the trading book, the Group monitors rading
book Value at Risk (VaR) limits, steess testing results and exposure limits and tracks each
trading desk and dealer’s observance of cach limit on a daily basis.

VaRk is used o estimate the largest potential loss arising from adverse markel movements in
a specific holding period and within a certain confidence level.

VaR is performed separately by the Bank and its major subsidiaries that are exposed 1o
markel fisk, BOCHK (Holdings) and BOCL. The Bank, BOCHK (Holdings) and BOCI wsed
@ 995 level of confidence (therefore. statistical probubility of 1% that sctual losses could
be greater than the Vak estmate) and a historical simulation model o calculate the VaR
estimate. The holding period of the VaR calculations is one day. To enhance the Group's
market nsk management, the Group has established the market risk data man, which enabled
a group level truding book VaR calculation on a daily basis,

387

509/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)
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4.2

i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Market risk (Continued)
Market risk measuremient techniques and Nty (Continuned)

Trading book (Comtinwed)

The gecuracy snd relighility of the VaR model is verified by daily back-testing of the
VuR results in the tading book, The beck-testing results are regularly reported (o senior
management.

The Group utilises stress testing as an effective supplement to the trading book VaR
amalysis, Stress testing scenarios are performed based on the characterisiics of trading
transactions to simulate and estimaie losses in adverse amd exceptional markel conditions,
To address changes in the financial markes, the Growp enhances it marketl risk
idemification capabilities by continpously modifving and improving the trading book stress
testing scenarios and measurement methodolozies in order 10 capure the potential impact 1o
transaction market prices stemming from changes in market prices and volatility,

The mable below shows the Vak of the trading book by type of risk during the years ended
31 December 2020 and ¥ 9:

Unit: USD million
Year ended 31 December
0o g
Average High Low  Average High Laow

The Bank’s irading VaR

Interest mee risk 13.45 17.87 9.17 18.70 2350 134
Foreign exchange risk 6.6l 3935 1183 1500 2669 980
Volmiliny risk 218 .45 018 fl.44 n 017
Commaodity risk f.33 1576 KIS .77 6.2 0.75
Total of the Bank’s trading

VaR 20,56 872 16,18 2303 2956 1711

The reporting of risk in relation o bullion is included in foreign exchange risk above,

388
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)
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4.2

i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Market risk (Continued)

Market risk measuremient techniques and Hnits (Continned)

Trading book (Comtinwed)

BOCHK (Holdings)s trading
VaR

Interest mte risk

Foreign exchange risk

Equity risk

Commuodity risk

Total BOCHEK (Holdings)s
irnding Vol

BOCHs irading YaRl ™
Equity derivatives unit
Fized ingome unit

Gilobal commusdity unit
Total BOCEs trading Vakt

iy BOCT monitors its troding VaR for equity denvatives mnil, fived income unit and plobal commedity unit
separately. which include equity mek, interest e fsk, foreign exchange risk and commodily sk

YaR for each risk factor is the independently derived largest potential loss in a specific
holding period and within a cenam confidence level due to fluctuations M:lli,.'l}' in thist risk
factor. The individual YaRs was not added up o the il VaR as there was a diversification

LUnit: LIS million

Year ended 31 December
2020 2019
Average High Low  Average High Law
238 4.58 0.75 imn 5.30 126
1 398 .84 1.63 268 0.03
0,13 01,38 (03 (IR 1] 032 03
.23 144 [0} 206 550 o3
4.0 647 p i 145 6.7l 1M
.94 I .23 .76 |50 0.4
1.10 .13 0.41 (1.6 0.47 051
{120 {130 0.15 () .36 0
2.4 4.30 137 6] 295 117

effect due o correlation amongst the risk factoss,

350
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Market risk (Continued)

Market risk measuremient techniques and Nt (Continned)

Barking book

Interest rate risk in the banking book ("IRRBB™) refers to the risk of losses 10 a bank’s
cconomic value and o its overall camings of banking book. arising from adverse
movemens in interest rates level or werm structure. IRREBE manly comes from repricing
gaps between assets and labilities in the banking book, and differences in changes in
benchmarking imterest rates for assets and labilities, The Group 15 exposed 1o inlerest rate
risk and Auctuations in market interest rates that will impact the Group's financial position.

The Group assesses IRRBB primarily through an imerest rute repricing gap analysis. Interest
rate repricing gap analysis measures the difference between the amount of inlerest-eaming
assets and interest-bearing labilities that must be repriced within certain pericds, The Group
employs the interest rate repricing gap analysis and tikes the impact of the off-balance
sheet busingss into consideration when calculating the indications of sensitivity of earnings
to changing imerest rates, The interest rate gap analysis is set out in Note V1043 and also
covers the trading book,

Sensitivity analvsis on net interest income

sensitivity analysis on net interest inpome assumes that vield curves change in parallel
while the structure of assets amd Habilities remains unchanged, and does not take into
considerntion changes in customer behaviour, basis risk, etc, The Group made timely
adjustmients 1o the structure of s assels and labilites, optimised the imtemal and éxtemal
pricing strategy or implemented risk hedging based on changes in the market situation, and
controlled the Muctuation of met interest income within an acceprable level.

512/565
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
4 Market risk (Continued)
4.2 Market risk measurement technigues and lmits (Continned)

(21 Banking book (Contined )

The table below illustrates the potentinl impact of o 25 basis points interest rate move on the
net interest income of the Group. The ascieal situation may be different from the assumptions
used and it @5 possible that scteal oucomes could differ from the estimated impact on e
interest income of the Group.

(Decrease Vincrease in
net interest income

As at 31 December

2020 2019
+ 25 basis points (4.107) 4.534)
— 25 basis points 4,107 4,54

Given the nature of demand deposits, therr interest rate Muctuitions are less volatile than
those of other products. Had the impact of vield corves movement on inlerdst expenses
related to demand deposits been excloded, the net interest income for the next twelve
months from the reponting date would have increased or decreased by RMB16.T 16 million
(2019 EMBI4,591 million} for 23 basis points upward or downward parallel movements,
respectively.

kL]
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44

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group conducts a substantial portion of iis business in RMB, with certain transactions
denominated in USD, HEKD and, to o much lesser exient, other comencies, The major
subsidiary, BOCHK Group, conducts the majority of its busingss in HKD, RMB and USD,
The Group endeavours o monnge its sources and uses of foreign currencies (0 minimise
potenual mismalches in acoordance with management direcives.

The Group mannages s exposure (0 currency exchange risk through the management of its
net foreign currency position and monitors its foreign currency risk on treding books using
VaR (Note V1L4.2), Meanwhile, the Group performs currency risk sensitivity analysis o
estimate the effect of potential exchange rate changes of foreign currencies against RMB on
profit before tax and equity.

The tables below indicate a sensitivity analysis of exchange rate chinges of the currencies 1o
which the Groop had significant exposure, The analysis calculates the effect of 4 reasonably
possible movement in the currency rates against RMB, with all other variables held
constant, on prohi before tax and equity. A negative amount in the table reflects a p:m:nlial
net reduction in profit before tax or equity. while a positive amount reflects a potential
nel increase. Such analysis does not ake mto account the correlation effect of changes in
different foreign currencies. any forther actons that may have been or could be 1aken by
management after the financial reporting date to mitigate the effect of exchange differences,
nor any consequential changes in the foreign curmency positions.,

3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

4 Market risk (Continued)

4.4 Foreign currency risk (Confiined )

EiTect on profit before tax Effect on equity®
As at As at As at As at
Change in 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Currency currency rife 2020 2019 020 209
UsD +1% 43 354 620 512
HKD +1% 114 {262) 2,340 2,079
. Effeat on other comprebensive income (imespective of income tax effect)

While the table above indicates the effect on profit before tax and equity of the 1%
appreciation of USD and HKD, there will be an opposite effect with the same amounis if the
currencies depreciate by the same perceniage.

5
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

5.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Liguidity risk

The lguidity fisk refers to the risk thit a commercial bank fails (o gequire adeguate funds
in a timely manner and at a reasonable cost (o deal with repayment of debts at maturity,
perform other pavment obligations and meet other fund needs for normal business operation.

Liguidity risk management policy and process

The Bank coniinued io develop and mprove iis liquidity risk management sysiem with the
aim of effectively identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling liguidity risk ot the
institution and group level, including that of branches, subsidigries and business lings. thus
ensuring that liquidity demand is met in a timely manner and a1 o reasonable cost

The Group considers liguidity risk management a significant component of asset-liability
management, and deiermines the size, structure and duration of assets and liabilites
consistent with the principle of overall balance between asseis and liabilities. The Group
establishes its lguidity portfolio to mitipae liquidicy risk, and to minimise the gaps in
the amount and duration between the funding sources and the vses of funds. The Group
refines s financing strategy, taking into consideration various Gactors including customer
risk sensitivity, linancing cost and concentration of funding sources. In additnon, the Group
prioritises the development of customer deposits, dymamically adjusts the structure of Tund
sources by market-oriented financing modes, including due 10 banks and other financial
institutions, inter-bank borrowings and improves the diversity and stability of financing
SOUrCes.

Assets available o meet all of the liabilives and 10 cover oulstanding Ioan commitments
in¢lude “Cash and due from banks and other financial institutions™. “Balances with central
banks”, “Placements with and loans w0 banks and other financial institutions™, "Loans and
advances o customers, net”, ete. In the normal course of busingss, a proporiion of shorni-
termi loans contractually repayible will be extended and a portion of shori-term customer
deposits will not be withdrawn upon maturity. The Group would also be able to meet
unexpected net cash outflows by entering into repurchase ransactions, and by selling
securities and sccessang additional funding sources.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)
VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

5 Liguidity risk {Continued)

5.3 Undisconnted cash [Tows by contracinal maturifics

The tables below present the cash flows of the Group of non-derivative financial assets and
financial liahilities and derivative financial instruments that will be settled on 4 net basis
and on o gross basis by the remaining contractual maturities at the financial reporting date,
The wmounts disclosed in the mbles are the contractual undiscoumed cash Mows, excep for
certain derivatives which are disclosed ar fair value (i.e. discounted cosh Mows basis). The
Group also manages its inherent short-term liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted

cish Mows,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

vl

3.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Liguidity risk (Continued)

Unidisconmted cash Tows by comfractun] matieitics (Contfnued)

Momederivative cosh fow
Cash s due from hasks sl
nther fonamcial imninrions
Haluscwi with centrall hants
Placememty with amd Joans i buks and
other finmoral imdstugons
Lomes snd ahoasces in cunlamen, acl
Fimincial imvmément
— finmcud el il (i valse hivagh
oot o s
— (el amiets al (ot valer Srough
b coimprdhetahie e
= Fimmsriall assets ol amenise post
et Madacad ssiti

Total financial et

Dz 15 b sl oot (mimcisl
[

Do 1o o wtrad ks

Placemests from baaks sad oiber fnmcl
(LSS0

sz 10 cusibontseits

Borah ivmd

aker famcud halvhies

Total financial Rabilitie

leriuativg cush fow
Derivative [imcial issmoeests selied
o fel b

Derivative fimsncial instrumeats seafed
o 8 o s
Total mfles
Total osilow

Aot at 30 Mecwmber 2030
Belussa Betwmea Helsres

Cherdael Lo than | sl 3 Noundd 12 | and & Ther
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesunt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)
VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
5 Liguidity risk (Continued)

5.3 Undiscounted cash Tows by conteactioal matirities (Comtinsed)

Aot at 30 Mecwmber 2014
Belussa Betwmea Helsres
Crverdee! Lo than lamdd  Namd 12 land & [hver

Vmadatedd  demand | month maniln mnlin years Fyman Toiad

Nom-derivative cash Mo
Cxibs nd due (roem hassks sl

odher finascial insnsions k| kO IB3A15 LA 10745 e B Ll
Haluscwi with centrall hants LA Lagl i) 1258 LR 1245 T - Nimaan
Placememty with amd Joans i buks and

othit Financal imistutions L - TA i s WM - LN
lLomss and ahvasces o cuntemen, pct i i e ARLEs LEeAR)  LiEaiE)  4SMAST TORLIM D6 AW

Fimincial imvmément
— finmcud el il (i valse hivagh

jprofin o0 s ML - e S hed s LI 186139 S5 044

— (inal asiets al (o valer rough
ot corpEEREE AR hall| ) - ML LT gl T LIAL S LN
= Fimmmcial wsrets ol wmeriised pst 1.7 - Lt ] L1 AL S0 5ES FUHT LIRS
Ainher nsaad st 1% W bl 141 L300 144 14 LM
Total financial asels LTHS] LRI LTI LI S TISG0 BBl TR
— e [T ——

Dz s bt wrd ooty (mancinl

[ = SRR 1550 157N 1ThSE T & |ATLAYY
Ihoc 1o o wtrad bk - 80123 1448 TaTH 28 i - L]
Puacemesty from baaks s oiber fnmscil

[T - - H1EH Tl min L1 H BT
s 1o ussieset - TR LM LHAN . LIMM LW LHR I TR
Borah izimd - - LS 1505 AT b ek N E N LK
ket Famcud [k - o Kns s L] p L Tl ot lalg
Total financial Rabilitie = SINITE TRNATM RIMWY  LTEIIM  LIISAER [ . (s T

—_— e ——— e e ——— —— ———
Deriumtivg cah flaw
Dherivadive fimacial isurursesic seled

on @ et s - &1 b vl 4 ims (L0 (LT ] isn
Derivaiive frroncial isstrumeats sexfed

o o sk

Tolal mllew = HARS RO LSM3M LETALTH 4IH a8 IR9E  ASIRIE
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless oiherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

5 Liguidity risk {Continued)

54 f-balance sheel flems

The Group's off-balance sheet ilems are summarised in the table below it the remaining
period o the contractual maturity date. Financial goarmniees are also included below i

notional amounts and based on the earliest contractual maturity date,

Between
Less than 1 and 5 Over
1 vear years 5 years Tuotal
As al 31 December 2020
Loan commitments "' 1874 449 623,700 241,397 271319612
Gugraniees, acceptances and
other financial Tacilities 1.183.873 307,349 260,839 1.752.061
Subioial 3,058,322 ¥l 115 02,236 4,491,673
Capital commitments 25,7117 27.162 5 52 884
Total 3,084,039 958,277 502,241 4,544,557
As at 31 December 2009
Loan commitments 1. 850147 587.973 167961 2,615,081
Guarantees, acceplances and
other financial facilities 146,011 7015 284,363 1,727,489
Subtotal 3,005,258 BHd UHE 452,324 4,342,570
Capital commitments JE.RI4 18,498 - 57312
Total 3.044,072 G380 452.324 4,304 882

ilp Incloded wiibin “Loan commitmenis” ore amoumis relating o boan commiimsents and usdrown credil cand

limits. Refer 1o Nowe W41,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
6 Fair value
6.0 Assets aid labilities measured af fair value
Assets and liabilities measured at Fair value are classified into the following three levels:

= Level 1 Quoted prices (unzdjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
including equity securities listed on exchanges or debt instruments issued by cenain
governmenis and certain exchange-iraded derivative contracis.

. Level 2: Valuation technigque for which all inputs that have a significam effect on the
recorded fair value other than quoted prices included within Level 1 are observable for
the asset or lability, either directly or indirectly. This level includes the majority of the
over-the-counter (C“OTC™) derivative contriects, debt secunities for which gquotitions ane
available from pricing service providers, discounted bills, eic.

& Level 3 Valuation wechnigue using inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fuir value for the asset or lability are not based on observable market data
(unobservable mpuis). This level includes equity investments and debt imstruments
with sigmficant unobservable components.

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as at
the finaneial reporiing daie,

The Group uses valustion technigues or counterpany quotations (o determine the Cair value
when it 15 unable 1o obain open markel guotition in active markets.

The main parameters wused in valwation wechnigues include bond prices, interest rates, foreign
exchange mates, equity and stock prices, volatilities, correlations, early repayment rites.

counterparty credit spreads and others, which are all observable and obtainable from the
open market.

405

527/565

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)

vl

6

6.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Fair value (Continued )
Assets and Nabilittes measured af fair valie (Continued)

For certgin illiquid debt securities (mainly asset-backed securities), unlisted equity (private
equity). OTC structured derivative transactions and wnlisted funds held by the Group,
management obtins valuaton quotitions fmmn counterparties or uses valuaion fechnigues
1o determine the fair value, including the discounted cash low analysis, net assel value
and marketl comparison approach, eic. The fair value of these financial instruments may be
based on unobservable inputs which may have a significent impact on the valuation of these
financial instroments, and therefore, these assets and liabilities have been classified by the
Group os Level 3. Management determines whether 1o make necessary adjustments 1o the
fair value for the Group's Level 3 financial instruments by assessing the impact of changes
in macro-cconomic Gctors, vilwitions by extemal valuation agencies and other inputs,
including loss coverage ratlos. The Group has established internal control procedures 1o
conirol the Group's exposure to such financial instruments.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

vl

6!

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Fair value (Continued )

Assets and Nabilities measured af fair valie (Continued )

Assels measured at fair valoe
Derivative Mnancial asses
Loans and advances [0 cuslomers
at fair value
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— Dbt secunties
— Equity instruments
— Fund investments and other
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
— Db securities
— Eqguity instruments and other
Investment propenies

Liahilities measured at fair value
Due to and placements from banks
wnd other financial institutions

ut fair valug
Do to customers a1 Fair valuge
Bonds issued at fair value
Shoat position in deb securities
Derivative Minancial labilities

As at 31 December 2020

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tuotal
3083 68,655 - 171,738
- 362,658 - 32658
2060 A2x 402 20,881 147,243
1.570 12001 67.554 88025
20,961 3.362 42,058 69,281
06,234 1, THR.TAS 1,373 2086162
T.005 0,602 4.731 2).428
= 1,441 20,624 22,065

- (3,831 - (3831

- (25.742) - (25.742)

- {6.162) - (6,162)

(576) (17.330) - (17.%912)

(3.539)  (208.513) - (212,052)
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

vl

6!

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Fair value (Continued )

Assets and Nabilities measured af fair valie (Continued )

Assels measured at fair valoe
Derivative Mnancial asses
Loans and advances [0 cuslomers
at fair value
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— Dbt secunties
— Equity instruments
— Fund investments and other
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
— Db securities
— Eqguity instruments and other
Investment propenies

Liahilities measured at fair value
Due to and placements from banks
wnd other financial institutions

ut fair valug
Do to customers a1 Fair value
Bonds issued at fair value
Shoat position in deb securities
Derivative Mnancial labilities

As at 31 December 2009

Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tuotal
11.635 51 .6t 10 93,335
- 339,687 - 339,687
9958 345200 15,048 371,232
6,580 1.154 71716 79456
21.747 6,879 38936 67,562
230,606 1,964,070 1.6Te 2,196,352
T.425 9,077 5275 20,177
- 2330 20,778 23,108
— — —— —
- (14,767 - (14,767
- (17.969) - (17.969)
- (26.113) - (26,113)
(2158 (17.317) - (19.475)
{9,762 (B, 298] - { D, b
408
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6

6.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Fair value (Continued )

Assets and Nabilittes measured af fair valie (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 items

As ot | Janmay 1020
Total gains and kesses
— profisiloas;
= piler compreheniive indnme
Bakes
Parchases
Satllemienis
Trazader toutiin of Level L, net
Dber chmges

A5 3t 3] December 2020

Tistal (hemsis Vpaitn fiot the perioal
included in the income stalemeni
Tor assetsTishililes bold =
31 Dcernher 2020

Asal | Jamaary 2019
Total gains and kesses
- pnlﬁ.l:.'-llmu
— iiher compeehensive income
Sales
Parchases
Eetilemenis
Tramiers (outVin of Level 3, net
Unher champes

As al 31 Decomber HE19

Tiotal gainwilossesi foe the perieal
includied in the income stilement
Tor asseteliahilines held o o
31 Desember 2019

Dherivative Financial ssvels Financial assets o
fnancial ol Tair velue throegh falr value through sther  Invesimeni
ey FIEH ar los u-;pnlu-.hl e prnpﬂ'llu.
Fund Equity
(] Equity  Investmsents Dbl Insirussenls
Securities  Imdruments  and olber  seourities and ather
[ 15,048 TLT14 LR 1LATE 5275 NLTTE
F -} [ 1] = [1.554) - - (1AM
- . = 161 ] -
- (1,524 (B515) {1300 (3% - 115
073 14,242 A3 - T 1398
(1] .
k] E: (12480 - - (1,467} i
1482 [ el 1 1i1) (1163 (TES)
- puad 7558 41,058 1373 473 624
(B 15 (16TH - (1427}
herivative Financlal sssets Flnanclal swets st
financial af Tair value Uhroegh [air value through ether  Invesimend
wads prafil ar loss comprehrmiie income propertie
Fund Equiry
et Equily  investmenis [iebi  insirumsenis
Securities Instruments  and oiber  securitles  and other
] a4 43,085 M 1412 $ind 19.8%8
1] (1] [ LS = - 158
= - . - m (R
- {175) |0y 13,640 m 2 114
o158 i 4.7 = M 1
(L1 = 1] ]
3 Tl I 1} 1
|11 15,48 TLT 6 .03 14T 3378 T
— v — — N | N—  — || Y
1] 1510 2] 1,135 - - Mi
HE
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

vl

6

6!

6.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Fair value (Continued )

Assets and Nabilities measured af fair valie (Continued )

Total gains or losses for the years ended 31 December 20200 and 2019 included in the
income stutement as well as total gains or losses included in the income statement relating
to fmancial instruments beld as at 31 December 20200 and 2009 are presented in “Net
tracing gains™, “Net gains on transfers of fnancial assel” or “Ilmpairment losses on assels”

depending on the nawre or category of the relaied financial instrumenis,

Giains or losses on Level 3 assets and liabilities included in the income statement for the vear
COMprise:

Year ended 31 December

2020 29
Realized  Unrealised Total  Realised Unrealised Tutal
Total gains for the vear 213 (3.5 (2.846] {39} 4470 4431

There were no significant transfers for the fnancial instruments measured at fair value
between Level | and Level 2 during the year ended 31 December 2020,

Financial assets and liabilities not measured ol fair value

Finuncial assets and liabilities not presented an foir vidue in the statement of financial
position mainly represent “Balances with central banks™, “Due from banks and other
financial institutions”, “Placements with and loans 1o banks and other financial institotions",
“Due 1o central banks™, “Due 1o banks and other financipl institutions”, “Loans and
athvances o0 costomers measured ot amortised cost™, “Financial investments measured
at amortised cost”, “Placements from banks and other (inancial instutions ab amortised
cost”, “Due 1o customers al amortised cost”. “Bonds issued af amortised cost” and “Lease
liability®.

410
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amesnt i millicns of Renminbi, unless ciherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

[ Fair value (Continued )

6.2 Financial assets and Rabilities sof measired af fair value (Continaed)

The tables below summarise the carrving amounts and fair values of “Debt securities ot
amortised cost™ and “Bonds issued” not presented at fair value ot the financial reporting

date.

Finaneial assets
Dbt securities
o amortised cost!

Finuncial linbilities
Bonds isaued™

(1} Dehi securities ai amoriised cost

As at 31 December

2020 9

Carrying value Fair value  Carrying value Fair value

2.970,277 2.989.266 2768400 217464
—— ———— . ——— . —————

1,138,241 1,144,440 1.069.974 | (60,3069

The China Onient Bond and Special Purpise Treasiry Bond held by the Bank are non-negoliable. As there
are no ohesrvable market prices or yiehds refbecting arm's lengrh trnsactions of a comparable sdre and
fenor, the Tair value is determimed based om the sisted imlenesd male of ibe insdraments,

Fair values of other debt secunities ore based om market prices or brokeniealer price quotations, Where this
information is nol available, the Bank will perform valustion by referring 1o poces from valustion service
providers or on the boss of discounied cash flow models. Yolasiion parameters include marked inberest
rates, eapected Nwure delault rotes, prepayment rales and market lquidity. The fair values of RMBE bonds
are mainly determined baseil on the valastion resulis provided by China Cemral Dieposiiory & IT'I.n:'.:lrinp: Ca,,

Lid

(2} Himds issued

The aggregate fnir valaes are caleulmed hased on quoted market prices. For those bonds where quoted
marksl prices are not available, o discounbed cash flow madel is wsed based om @ cumrent :ricll.I curve
appropriate fof the remaindng term 1o malurity,

411
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

vl

6.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Fair value (Continued )

Financial assets and Babilivies not measwred af fair value (Continaed)

The tahles below summarise the fair valwes of three levels of "Debi securities al amortised
cost” (excluding the China Orignt Asset Management Corporation Bond and Special
Purpose Treasury Bond ), and “Bonds issued™ not presented a0 Gair value on the staement of

financial reponing date.

As at 31 December 2020
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tuotal

Financial asseis
Dbl securities al amortised cosl 06, Toh 2604018 3,055 2,793 839

Financial liabilitics
Bonds issued = 1,144,440 = 1,144 440

As al 3 December 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tutal

Financial assets
Deht securities @t amontised cost 71,966 2,505,680 2,062 2,579,708

Financial liabilities
Bonds isswed = 10064, 300 = 1060, 30

Other than the above, the difference hetween the carrying amounts and fair values of those
financial assets and liabilities not presented at their fair valwe in the stitement of financial
position s insignificant. Fair value is measured using o discounted cash flow model.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Capital management
The Group fiollows the principles below with regard 10 capital management:

. Adequate capital and swstuinable development. Follow the lead of the strategic
planning of the Group's development: und maintain the high guality and adeguacy of
capitinl s0oas 0 meet regulatory reguirements, support business growth, and advance the
sustainable development of the scale, quality and performance of the business in the
Group.

. Allocation optimisation and  bencfit augmentation.  Allocate capital properly by
prioritising the asset busingsses with low capital occupancy and high comprehensive
income, amd steadily improve the efficiency and return of capital, o achieve the
reciprocal matchup and dynamic equilibrium among risks, assets and réturns,

- Refined management and capital level improvement. Opiimise the capital management
system by sufficiently identifying, calculating, monitoring, mitigating, and controlling
varions types of risks: ingorporate capital restruints into the whole process of product
pricing, resource  allocaton, structural  adjustments, perfommance  evaluation, e,
ensuring that the capital emploved is commensurate with the related risks amd the level
of risk management.

Capital adequacy and regulatory capital are monitored by the Group's management.
employing technigques based on the guidelines developed by the Basel Commitiee, as
implemented by the CBIRC, for supervisory purposes. The reguired information is filed with
the CBIRC on a guanerly basis.

The Group's capital adequiscy riatios are calewlated in accordance with the Capiial Rules
for Commercial Banks { Provisienal} and other relevant regolations, With the approval of
the CRIRC, the Groop adopls the advanced capital measurement approaches, which include
Foundation Intermal Ratings-based Approach for corporate exposures. Internal Ratings-based
Approach for retail exposures, Internal Models Approach for market risk and Standardised
Approach for operational risk. For risk exposures nol covered by the advanced approaches,
the cormesponding portion shall be calculated adopting non-sdvanced approaches.,

As g Systemically Important Bank. the Group®s capital sdequacy ratios are required 1o meer
the lowest requirements of the CRIRC, that is, the comimon equity ther | capital adeguacy
ratio, tier | capital adequacy ratio and capital adequaey ratio should be no less than 9.00%.
10.00% and 12.00%. respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Capital management (Continued )

The Group's regulatory capital is managed by s capital management related departments
and consists of the following:

«  Common eguity tier 1 capial, including common shares, capital reserve, surplus
reserve, general reserve, undistributed profits, eligible portion of minority interests and
ohers:

* Additional tigr 1 capital, including additional tier 1 capital instruments issued and
related premivm and eligible portion of minority interests:

= Tier 2 capital, including tier 2 capital instruments issued and related premivm, excess
loan loss provisions and eligible porion of minority interests.

Goodwill, other intangible asseis {except land wse righis), investmenis in common equiiy
tier 1 capital of financial institutions with conrolling interests but outside of the scope of
repulatory consolidation, significam minority capital investment in tier 2 capital of financial
mnstitutions that are outside of the scope of regulatory consolidation and other deducnble
items are deducted from common eguity der 1 oand ter 2 capital 10 derive al the regulatory
capltal.

414
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

{Ameunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise gated)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ( Continued )
Capital management (Continued )

The table below summarizes the Group’s commaon equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio, ter 1
capital adequacy ratio and capital adequacy ratio'” caleulated in accordance with the Capiral

Rules for Commercial Bawks {Provisiona!) and other relevan regulations:

Commaon equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio
Tier 1 capital sdequacy ratio
Capital adequacy ratio

Composition of the Growp’s capital base

Commaon cguity tier 1 capital
Commmon shires
Capital reserve
Surplus reserve
General reserve
Undistributed profits
Eligible portion of minorily interests
Other™

Regulatory deductions
Of which:

Goodwill

Other imangible assets (except land use rights)

Direct or indirect invesiments in own shares

Investments in common equity ter | capital of
financial institutions with controfling intenests
but outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Metl common eguily tier 1 capital

Additional tier 1 capital
Preference shares and reluted premium
Other instruments and relited premium
Eligible poriion of minority interesis

Net tier 1 capital

Tier 2 capital
Tier 2 capital instroments issued and related premivm
Excess loun loss provisions
Ehgible portion of minorty interests

Regulatory deductions
Significant minority capital investment in tier 2
capital of financial institutions that are outside
of the scope of regulatory consolidation
MNel capital

Risk-weighted assets

537/565

As at 31 December

2020 2019
11.28% 11,3045
13, 195 12,79%
16,225 15,595

1,730,401 1,620,563
294,388 204 388
134,221 134,269
192,251 173.832
267,856 249,983
803,823 721,731

32567 0,528

5,295 15,832
(25.623) (24,185)
(182} {182}
(15,140 (12.936)
(83 {73
(9.838) (9.955)

1,704,778 159,378
287,843 210,057
147,519 | 59,901
1294971 39,992

10,353 10,164

1.992.621 1,806,435
458,434 304,843
333,381 280,092
115,627 105,127

9,426 9,624

2,451,055

1.3, 1R, 085

2,201,278
e ——

14,125,915
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Capital management (Continued )

{1y When calcalating the capital adequacy mties, BOCG Investment, Bank of China Imsarance Company
Limited (“BOC Insurance™, Hank of China Ciroup Insorunce Company Limited (*BOCG [nsurance™i oml
Bank of China Group Life Assumnee Company Limied (“BOCG Life™) were excladed from the scope of
consdidation in nccordance wiik ike redquirements of ike CRIRC.

i2)  This manly representod exchange dilferences rom the tramlstion of foreign operations and gainsi losses)
on fimancial asseis ot foir valoe through other comprebensive income,

Insurance risk

Insurance conteacts are manly sold in the Chinese mainland and Hong Kong denciminated in
EMB and HED. The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility thai the insured
event occurs and the uncerainty of the amount of the resulting claim, This risk is inherently
random and, therefore, unpredictable, The Group manages its portfolio of insurance risks
through its underwriting strategy and policies, portfolio management (echnigues, adequate
reinsurgnce arrangements and proactive claims handling and processing. The underwriting
strategy atlempts o ensure that the underwritten risks are well diversified in terms of type
and amount of risk and industry.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing
and provisioning, the principal nsk that the Group faces ander its insurance contracts is
that the actual claims and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance
liabilities, This could occur because the frequency o severily of the claims and benefils are
greater than estimated. Insurance events are random and the sciual number and amount of
claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the level established using statistical
techniques,

Uncenninty In ihe estimation of (uture benefin payments and premivm recelpls for long-
term life insurance coniracts arises from the unprediciability of long-term changes in overall
levels of mortality, In order o assess the uncenainty due o the mortality assumption and
lapse assumption, the Group conducted mortality mie studies and policy lapse studies in
order (0 determing the approprizite assumptions.,

416
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
18.34 17.35 17.46 16.77 16.05
15.01 15.75 15.92 14.66 14.73
16.37 16.63 16.72 15.78 15.48
16.76 17.29 16.16 15.67 15.88
UFJ
2020 12 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021
15.99 16.15 16.51 16.84 16.90 17.24
15.81 15.88 16.20 16.45 16.63 16.86
15.91 16.03 16.35 16.69 16.73 16.99
UFJ
17.17 2021
UFJ
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of Bank of China Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 1 to 185, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2020, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”) issued by the International
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

The Group uses a humber of models and assumptions
in the measurement of expected credit losses, for
example:

Significant increase in credit risk — The selection
of criteria for identifying significant increase in
credit risk is highly dependent on judgement and
may have a significant impact on the expected
credit losses for loans with longer remaining
periods to maturity.

Models and parameters — Inherently complex
models are used to measure expected credit
losses. Modelled parameters have numerous
inputs and the parameter estimation involves
many judgements and assumptions.

Forward-looking information — Expert judgement is
used to create macroeconomic forecasts and to
consider the impact on expected credit losses
under multiple economic scenarios given different
weights.

Individual impairment assessment — Identifying
credit impaired loans requires consideration of a
range of factors, and individual impairment
assessments are dependent upon estimates of
future cash flows.

Since loan impairment assessment involves many
judgements and assumptions, and in view of the
significance of the amount (as at 31 December 2020,
gross loans and advances to customers amounted to
RMB14,216,477 million, representing 58% of total
assets, and impairment allowance for loans and
advances to customers amounted to RMB368,619
million), impairment of loans and advances is
considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 1.4, Note
1.1, Note V.17 and Note VI.3 to the consolidated
financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of design
and implementation of key controls related to the credit
approval process, post approval credit management,
loan grading system, collateral monitoring, loans with
deferred principal and interest payments as well as loan
impairment assessment, including relevant data quality
and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our
loan review procedures. We assessed the debtors’
repayment capacity and evaluated the Group’s loan
grading, taking into consideration post-lending
investigation reports, debtors' financial information,
collateral valuation reports and other available
information.

With the support of our internal credit risk modelling

experts, we evaluated and tested the important
parameters of the expected credit loss model,
management's major judgements and related

assumptions, mainly focusing on the following aspects:
1. Expected credit loss model:

In response to the macroeconomic changes, the
COVID-19 pandemic implications and the
supporting policies from government authorities,
we assessed the reasonableness of the expected
credit loss model methodology and related
parameters, including probability of default, loss
given default, exposure at default, and significant
increase in credit risk.

Assessed the forward-looking information
management used to determine expected credit
losses, including the forecasts of macroeconomic
variables and the assumptions of multiple
macroeconomic scenarios.

Evaluated the models and the related assumptions
used in individual impairment assessment and
analysed the amount, timing and likelihood of
management’s estimated future cash flows,
especially cash flows from collateral.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers (Continued)

2. Design and operating effectiveness of key controls:

Evaluated and tested the data and key controls
used to determine expected credit losses, including
loan business data, internal credit rating data,
macroeconomic data, as well as impairment
system computational logic, inputs and interfaces
among relevant systems.

Evaluated and tested key controls over expected
credit loss models, including approval of model
changes, ongoing monitoring model performance,
model validation and parameter calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of credit risk and impairment allowance.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied valuation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that are
not quoted in active markets including bonds, funds,
equity investments and over-the-counter derivatives.
These valuation techniques, particularly those requiring
significant unobservable inputs, usually involve
subjective judgement and assumptions. Valuation
results can vary significantly when different valuation
techniques and assumptions are applied.

As at 31 December 2020, financial instruments
measured at fair value of the Group mainly included
RMB2,612,339 million in financial investments,
representing 11% of total assets. Financial instruments
which require significant unobservable inputs in
estimating fair value, and hence categorised within
level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, involve higher
uncertainty in their valuation. As at 31 December 2020,
5% of financial investments measured at fair value
were categorised within level 3. Due to the significance
of financial instruments measured at fair value, and the
uncertainty in valuation involving significant judgement
for unlisted equity and fund investments as well as
illiquid asset-backed securities, valuation of these
financial instruments is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note II1.2 and Note
V1.6 to the consolidated financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to the valuation of
financial instruments, independent price verification,
and independent model validation and approval.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions through comparison with the valuation
techniques commonly used in the markets, validation of
observable inputs using external market data, and
comparison with valuation outcomes obtained from
various pricing sources.

For valuations which used significant unobservable
inputs, such as unlisted equity investments and private
equity fund investments, we involved our internal
valuation specialists in assessing the models used, re-
performing independent valuations, and analysing the
sensitivities of valuation results to key inputs and
assumptions.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of fair value.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Structured entities

The Group has interests in various structured entities,
such as bank wealth management products, funds and
trust plans, in conducting financial investments, asset
management business and credit assets transfers. The
Group determines whether or not to consolidate these
structured entities based on the assessment of whether
the Group has control taking into consideration the
power arising from rights, variable returns, and the link
between power and returns.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured
entities involves significant judgement on factors such
as the purpose and design of structured entities, its
ability to direct the relevant activities, direct and indirect
beneficial interests and returns, performance fee,
remuneration and exposure to loss from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support. Due to the
significance of the unconsolidated structured entities
and the complexity of judgement exercised by
management, consolidation or non-consolidation of
structured entities is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note IIl.7 and Note
V.46 to the consolidated financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls related to the Group’s
assessment of whether it controls a structured entity.

We assessed the Group’s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities based on
the Group’s analysis on its power over structured
entities, and the magnitude and variability of variable
returns from its involvement with structured entities.
We also assessed whether the Group has legal or
constructive obligation to absorb any loss of structured
entities by reviewing relevant term sheets, and whether
the Group has provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as the
fairness of transactions between the Group and
structured entities.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of unconsolidated structured entities.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Other Information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities

within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

564/565



EDINETOO OO
00000000 000(E05981)
oooooog

Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Leung Shing Kit.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2021
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